BCDA RECORDS COPY

CONTRACT FOR THE PROCUREMENT OF
SECURITY SERVICES FOR THE INTERNATIONAL
CABLE LANDING STATIONS AND REPEATER STATIONS

THE PUBLIC IS INFORMED:
This Contract is executed between:

BASES CONVERSION AND DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY, a government
instrumentality vested with corporate powers, created by virtue of Republic Act
(RA) No. 7227, as amended, with principal office address at the BCDA Corporate
Center, 2/F Bonifacio Technology Center, 31st St. corner 2nd Avenue, Bonifacio
Global City, Taguig City, Metro Manila, represented herein by its Executive Vice
President, AILEEN ANUNCIACION R. ZOSA, who is duly authorized for this
purpose under the BCDA’s Manual of Approval approved by the BCDA Board of
Directors on 22 November 2017, as evidenced by Secretary’s Certificate dated 14
March 2018, which is attached hereto as Annex “A”, hereinafter called as the
“BCD A”;

-and-

Dark Horse Security Agency, Inc., a corporation duly organized and existing
under the laws of the Republic of the Philippines, with office address at 317 3F
Williams Hotel, Timog Avenue, South Triangle, Quezon City, represented herein
by its Authorized Representative, MR. JASPER LLEWELLYN Z. SY as evidenced
by its Secretary’s Certificate, a copy of which is attached hereto as Annex “B”,
hereinafter called as the “Supplier”.

BCDA and the Supplier are collectively referred to as the “Parties” and
individually as a “Party”.

ANTECEDENTS: %

On 08 December 2016, BCDA and the Department of Information and
Communications Technology (DICT) executed a Framework Agreement to
collaborate and jointly undertake the Luzon Bypass Infrastructure (LBI) Project,
primarily for the purpose of: (1) constructing, maintaining, and operating the
Luzon Bypass Infrastructure (LBI); (2) facilitate the exchange usage of the LBI
for connectivity to the rest of the world in an effort to drastically lower the cost
of government connectivity; (3) make available a free, ultra-high speed internet
connectivity to government users as well as BCDA zones; and (4) consolidate
and link various government agencies through a single information network.

The LBI Project is a component of the National Broadband Plan being
implemented by DICT, which aims to establish a national backbone to provide
connectivity to government offices as one of DICT’s vital strategies in building
and enhancing digital infrastructure in the Philippines, which includes the
National Fiber Backbone Project Phase 1 (NFBP Ph 1).

On 29 December 2020, BCDA and DICT executed a Memorandum of Agreement

(MOA) to allow DICT to entrust, set and assign its authority to procure the NFBP
Ph 1 and the closely related projects and/or undertakings, to BCDA. BCDA has
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accepted the task, and will be compensated of its services and reimbursed of
any costs it may incur in performing its duties under the MOA.

BCDA has conducted a competitive bidding for the procurement of Security
Services for the International Cable Landing Stations and Repeater Stations.

The Supplier has been determined to have complied with the eligibility
requirements, and is responsive to all the requirements of the Project and the
conditions as specified in the bidding documents.

BCDA 1s desirous that the Supplier execute the Contract for the Procurement
of Security Services for the International Cable Landing Stations and
Repeater Stations and BCDA has accepted the Bid for Seven Million Six
Hundred Twenty Three Thousand Four Hundred Eighty Two and 45/100
(Php 7,623,482.45) by the Supplier for the execution and completion of such
Services and the remedying of any defects therein.

ACCORDINGLY, the Parties agree as follows:

1. In this Contract, words and expressions shall have the same meanings as
are respectively assigned to them in the Conditions of Contract hereinafter
referred to.

2. The following documents shall be attached, deemed to form, and be read
and construed as integral part of the Agreement, to wit:

General Conditions of Contract;

Special Conditions of Contract;

Terms of Reference;

Security Plan;

Schedule of Requirements;

Technical Specifications;

Invitation to bid;

Instruction to Bidders;

Bid Data Sheet;

Addenda and/or Supplemental/Bid Bulletins, if any;

Bid form, Supplier’s Bid, including the Technical and Financial
Proposals, and all the documents/statements contained in the
Bidder’s bidding envelopes, as annexes, and all other documents
submitted (e.g., Bidder’s response to request for clarifications on
the bid), including corrections to the bid, if any, resulting from the
BCDA'’s bid evaluation;

Eligibility requirements, documents and/or statements;

m. Performance Security;

Notice of Award of Contract and the Supplier’s conforme thereto;
and

0. Other contract documents that may be required by existing laws
and/or the BCDA. Additional contract documents or information
prescribed by the GPPB that are subsequently required for
submission after the contract execution, such as the Notice to
Proceed, Variation Orders, and Warranty Security, shall likewise
form part of this Contract.
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3. In consideration for the sum of Seven Million Six Hundred Twenty Three
Thousand Four Hundred Eighty Two and 45/100 (Php 7,623,482.45) or
such other sums as may be ascertained, Dark Horse Security Agency, Inc.
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agrees to the Contract for the Procurement of Security Services for the
International Cable Landing Stations and Repeater Stations in
accordance with its Bid.

BCDA agrees to pay the above-mentioned sum in accordance with the terms
of the Bidding.

ol N

SIGNED by the Parties on, -~ ° ' ‘' in Taguig City, Philippines.
BASES CONVERSION AND DARK HORSE SECURITY
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY AGENCY, INC.

(BCDA)
By: By:
Cili Coee X7,
AILEEN ANUNCIAC R. ZOSA JASPER ELLYN Z. SY
Executive Vice President Authorized Representative

Signed in the Presence of:

//%@%_/

EMMANUEL REY R. CAINTIC MA. TEODORA/I. ROJO
Undersecretary for Digital Administra\tive Assistant
Philippines, Department of

Information and Communications

Technology

BCDA" “Tii i
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ACKNOWLEDGMENT

Republic of the Philippines)
Taguig City ) 885

BEFORE ME, a Notary Public for and in Taguig City, personally appeared:

NAME IDENTIFICATION | DATE OF EXPIRY AND
DOCUMENT PLACE OF ISSUE
AILEEN ANUNCIACION R. 09 Jan 2029
ZOSA PO189020B DFA Manila
JASFER LLEWELLYN Z. SY N04-06-011240 Ly JE,%ZOQS

who are personally known to me and who represented to me that they are the
same persons who signed and executed the foregoing Contract and acknowledged
to me that the same is their free and voluntary act and deed, as well as of the
entities herein represented.

SIGNED AND SEALED on N3 3267 in Taguig City, Philippines.

>

ATTY. EDUARDO P. BAROT

Notary Public for Tagui
E uig, Rol No.
PComrmswn No. 3 Until December §1,325(322428
TR No. 4578428;01.04.21!Mandalum9 City

IBP Lifetime Member No 013895/06
; : .02. 4
e e, _q,w 3M{ZLE Cpmpl:ance No. VI—00078’75 lml?:zszf
Page B ésrﬁga:lgcdw:echnologv Center 31st Stree,
nd Avenue Crescent Park West
Benl No. Global City Taguig City, Philippines

Series of 2021.
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CONTRACT FOR THE

PROCUREMENT OF SECURITY SERVICES
THE INTERNATIONAL CABLE LANDING
STATIONS AND REPEATER STATIONS




ANNEX A

Secretary’s Certificate of BCDA




Republic of the Philippines
Office of the President

BCDA

Bases Conversion and
Development Authority

SECRETARY’S CERTIFICATE

Republic of the Philippines)
Taguig City ) SB.

I, ELVIRA V. ESTANISLAO, of legal age, being the Corporate Secretary of the
Bases Conversion and Development Authority (BCDA), with office address at the 2/F
Bonifacio Technology Center, 315t Street corner 2™ Avenue, Bonifacio Global City,
Taguig City, do hereby certify that on the occasion of the 504" Regular BCDA Board
Meeting held on 22 November 2017 with a quorum being present, the Board of
Directors, upon motion duly seconded, unanimously approved the following resolution:

Resolution No. 2017-11-183

“‘Resolve, as it is hereby resolved, that the revised BCDA Manual of
Approvals be, as it is hereby APPROVED.”

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto affixed my signature this 23 day of

June 2021. / &/

ELVIRA V. ESTANISLAO
Corporate Secretary

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this JUNZ4 200 -

Taquia City , Philippines, by Atty. ELVIRA V. ESTANISLAO who

exhibited to me her Passport No. P6212014A, issued at the City of Manila on 28
February 2018 and valid until 27 February 2028.

Doc. No. 37T o
RICF{ C CORONACION-SA| <
Page NO. e ATTHYO'm:\ 2B IC FOR AND N TALGNG CITY
Book No o) GOTARIAL CUMMISSION UNTIL DECEMHSER 31 2627
‘ : ROLL OF ATTORNEYS MU 41038
Sel'leS Of 2021 . IBP NO 1492918 1-07.2041 <AL

PTR NO A-vinud4ab 1.07-200 ¢ TAGUIG CITY
MCLE COMPLANCE NO VI0014137 9% NOV 2018

Purpose:  Attachment of the contract for the Procurement of Services, Supplies, and Equipment for the International Cable
Landing Stations (ICLS), Repeater Station Facilities (RFS), and Luzon Bypass Infrastructure (LBI) Operations - Lot D (Security
Services of International Cable Landing and Repeater Station)

SC2021-082

YB2021-0200

Page 1 of 1

P.O. Box 42. Taouio Post Office RCDA Cornarate Center A |



ANNEX B

Secretary’s Certificate of Dark Horse




DARK HORSE

SECURITY AGENCY, INC.

Address: Unit 315 & 317 Sir Willam’s Hotel Timog Ave Quezon City
Tal. No.: (02) 911 6471 Email: darkhorse102513¢gmail com

SECRETARY’S CERTIFICATE

[, MA. TEODORA I. ROJO, Single, Filipino citizen, of legal age, and with office address at
Rm. 317 Sir William’s Hotel Timog Ave., South Triangle, Quezon City, after having sworn to in
accordance with law, hereby depose and say, that:

I am the duly elected and incumbent Corporate Secretary of DARK HORSE SECURITY
AGENCY INC.,, a domestic corporation duly organized and existing under the laws of the Republic
of the Philippines, and with principal office address, Rm. 317 Sir William’s Hotel Timog Ave., South
Triangle, Quezon City,

At a special meeting of the Board of Directors of the Corporation, held on June 3, 2021 at our
principal office stated above, during which a quorum was present and acting throughout, the following
resolution was unanimously approved and adopted, to wit:

RESOLVED that MR. JASPER LLEWELLYN Z. SY, General Manager
of Dark Horse Security Agency Inc., is hereby empowered and authorized to represent
the company and to sign and execute the contract for the Procurement of Supplies,
Services, and Equipment for the International Cable Landing Stations, Repeater
Stations Facilities, and Luzon Bypass Infrastructure Operation of the Bases
Conversion and Development Authority.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF. [ have hereunto set my hand this 3rd day of
June 2021 at Quezon City

ACKNOWLEDGEMEN
QUEZON Ty 0 3 JON 201
BEFORE ME A NOTARY PUBLIC for and in the City of this day
of » 2021, personally appeared MS. MA. TEODORA I. ROJO with Tax Identification Card No.
330-132-040-000 1ssued at Quezon City on August 2, 2016, known to me and to me known to be the same
person who executed the foregoing and acknowledged to me that the same are his free act and voluntary deed.
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1.

Definitions

1.1

(a)

(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)

()
(g)

(b)

(1)

4

k)

U
(m)

(n)

In this Contract, the following terms shall be interpreted as indicated:

“The Contract” means the agreement entered into between the
Procuring Entity and the Supplier, as recorded in the Contract Form
signed by the parties, including all attachments and appendices thereto
and all documents incorporated by reference therein.

“The Contract Price” means the price payable to the Supplier under the
Contract for the full and proper performance of its contractual
obligations.

“The Goods” means all of the supplies, equipment, machinery, spare
parts, other materials and/or general support services which the
Supplier is required to provide to the Procuring Entity under the
Contract.

“The Services” means those services ancillary to the supply of the
Goods, such as transportation and insurance, and any other incidental
services, such as installation, commissioning, provision of technical
assistance, training, and other such obligations of the Supplier covered
under the Contract.

“GCC” means the General Conditions of Contract contained in this
Section.

“SCC” means the Special Conditions of Contract.

“The Procuring Entity” means the organization purchasing the Goods,
as named in the SCC.

“The Procuring Entity’s country” is the Philippines.

“The Supplier” means the individual contractor, manufacturer
distributor, or firm supplying/manufacturing the Goods and Services
under this Contract and named in the SCC.

The “Funding Source” means the organization named in the SCC.

“The Project Site,” where applicable, means the place or places named
in the SCC.

“Day” means calendar day.

The “Effective Date™ of the contract will be the date of signing the
contract, however the Supplier shall commence performance of its
obligations only upon receipt of the Notice to Proceed and copy of the
approved contract.

“Verified Report” refers to the report submitted by the Implementing
Unit to the HoPE setting forth its findings as to the existence of
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grounds or causes for termination and explicitly stating its
recommendation for the issuance of a Notice to Terminate.

2. Corrupt, Fraudulent, Collusive, and Coercive Practices

2.1.  Unless otherwisc provided in the SCC, the Procuring Entity as well as

the bidders, contractors, or suppliers shall observe the highest standard

of ethics during the procurement and execution of this Contract. In
' pursuance of this policy, the Procuring Entity:

- (a) defines, for the purposes of this provision, the terms set forth below as
' follows:

(i) "corrupt practice” means behavior on the part of officials in the
: public or private sectors by which they improperly and
unlawfully enrich themselves, others, or induce others to do so,
by misusing the position in which they are placed, and it
includes the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting of
anything of value to influence the action of any such official in
the procurement process or in contract execution; entering, on
behalf of the Government, into any contract or transaction
manifestly and grossly disadvantageous to the same, whether or
not the public officer profited or will profit thereby, and similar
acts as provided in Republic Act 3019.

(i)  "fraudulent practice" means a misrepresentation of facts in
order to influence a procurement process or the execution of a
confract to the detriment of the Procuring Entity, and includes
collusive practices among Bidders (prior to or after bid
submission) designed to establish bid prices at artificial, non-
competitive levels and to deprive the Procuring Entity of the
benefits of free and open competition.

(1)  “collusive practices” means a scheme or arrangement between
two or more Bidders, with or without the knowledge of the
Procuring Entity, designed to establish bid prices at artificial,
non-competitive levels.

- (iv)  “coercive practices” means harming or threatening to harm,
- directly or indirectly, persons, or their property to influence
their participation in a procurement process, or affect the
execution of a confract;

) “obstructive practice” is

(aa)  deliberately  destroying, falsifying, altering or
concealing of evidence material to an administrative
proceedings or investigation or making false statements
to investigators in order to materially mmpede an
administrative proceedings or investigation of the
Procuring Entity or any foreign government/foreign or
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5.

(b)

2.2,

international financing institution into allegations of a
corrupt, fraudulent, coercive or collusive practice;
and/or threatening, harassing or intimidating any party
to prevent it from disclosing its knowledge of matters
relevant to the administrative proceedings or
investigation or from pursuing such proceedings or
investigation; or

(bb) acts intended to materially impede the exercise of the
inspection and audit rights of the Procuring Entity or
any foreign government/foreign or international
financing institution herein.

will reject a proposal for award if it determines that the Bidder
recommended for award has engaged in any of the practices mentioned
in this Clause for purposes of competing for the contract.

Further the Funding Source, Borrower or Procuring Entity, as
appropriate, will seek to impose the maximum civil, administrative
and/or criminal penalties available under the applicable law on
individuals and organizations deemed to be involved with any of the
practices mentioned in GCC Clause 2.1(a).

Inspection and Audit by the Funding Source

The Supplier shall permit the Funding Source to inspect the Supplier’s accounts and
records relating to the performance of the Supplier and to have them audited by
auditors appointed by the Funding Source, if so required by the Funding Source.

Governing Law and Language

4.1.

4.2.

Notices

5.1,

This Contract shall be interpreted in accordance with the laws of the
Republic of the Philippines.

This Contract has been executed in the English language, which shall be
the binding and controlling language for all matters relating to the
meaning or interpretation of this Contract. All correspondence and
other documents pertaining to this Contract exchanged by the parties
shall be written in English.

Any notice, request, or consent required or permitted to be given or
made pursuant to this Contract shall be in writing. Any such notice,
request, or consent shall be deemed to have been given or made when
received by the concerned party, either in person or through an
authorized representative of the Party to whom the communication is
addressed, or when sent by registered mail, telex, telegram, or facsimile
to such Party at the address specified in the SCC, which shall be
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6.

7.

8.

9.

5.2,

effective when delivered and duly received or on the notice’s effective
date, whichever is later.

A Party may change its address for notice hereunder by giving the other
Party notice of such change pursuant to the provisions listed in the SCC
for GCC Clause 5.1.

Scope of Contract

6.1.

6.2.

The Goods and Related Services to be provided shall be as specified in
Section VI. Schedule of Requirements.

This Contract shall include all such items, although not specifically
mentioned, that can be reasonably inferred as being required for its
completion as if such items were expressly mentioned herein. Any
additional requirements for the completion of this Contract shall be
provided in the SCC.

Subcontracting

7.1.

7.2.

Subcontracting of any portion of the Goods, if allowed in the BDS, does
not relieve the Supplier of any liability or obligation under this
Contract. The Supplier will be responsible for the acts, defaults, and
negligence of any subcontractor, its agents, servants or workmen as
fully as if these were the Supplier’s own acts, defaults, or negligence, or
those of its agents, servants or workmen.

If subcontracting is allowed, the Supplier may identify its subcontractor
during contract implementation. Subcontractors disclosed and identified
during the bidding may be changed during the implementation of this
Contract. In either case, subcontractors must submit the documentary
requirements under ITB Clause 12 and comply with the cligibility
criteria specified in the BDS. In the event that any subcontractor is
found by the Procuring Entity to be ineligible, the subcontracting of
such portion of the Goods shall be disallowed.

Procuring Entity’s Responsibilities

8.1.

8.2.

Prices

9.1.

Whenever the performance of the obligations in this Contract requires
that the Supplier obtain permits, approvals, import, and other licenses
from local public authorities, the Procuring Entity shall, if so needed by
the Supplier, make its best effort to assist the Supplier in complying
with such requirements in a timely and expeditious manner.

The Procuring Entity shall pay all costs involved in the performance of
its responsibilities in accordance with GCC Clause 6.

For the given scope of work in this Contract as awarded, all bid prices
are considered fixed prices, and therefore not subject to price escalation
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9.2.

10. Payment

10.1.

10.2.

10.3.

10.4.

10.5.

during contract implementation, except under extraordinary
circumstances and upon prior approval of the GPPB in accordance with
Section 61 of R.A. 9184 and its IRR or except as provided in this
Clause.

Prices charged by the Supplier for Goods delivered and/or services
performed under this Contract shall not vary from the prices quoted by
the Supplier in its bid, with the exception of any change in price
resulting from a Change Order issued in accordance with GCC Clause
29.

Payments shall be made only upon a certification by the HoPE to the
effect that the Goods have been rendered or delivered in accordance
with the terms of this Contract and have been duly inspected and
accepted. Except with the prior approval of the President no payment
shall be made for services not yet rendered or for supplies and materials
not yet delivered under this Contract. Ten percent (10%) of the amount
of each payment shall be retained by the Procuring Entity to cover the
Supplier’s warranty obligations under this Contract as described in
GCC Clause 17.

The Supplier’s request(s) for payment shall be made to the Procuring
Entity in writing, accompanied by an invoice describing, as appropriate,
the Goods delivered and/or Services performed, and by documents
submitted pursuant to the SCC provision for GCC Clause 6.2, and upon
fulfillment of other obligations stipulated in this Contract.

Pursuant to GCC Clause 10.2, payments shall be made promptly by the
Procuring Entity, but in no case later than sixty (60) days after
submission of an invoice or claim by the Supplier. Payments shall be in
accordance with the schedule stated in the SCC.

Unless otherwise provided in the SCC, the currency in which payment
is made to the Supplier under this Contract shall be in Philippine Pesos.

Unless otherwise provided in the SCC, payments using Letter of Credit
(LC), in accordance with the Guidelines issued by the GPPB, is
allowed. For this purpose, the amount of provisional sum is indicated in
the SCC. All charges for the opening of the LC and/or incidental
expenses thereto shall be for the account of the Supplier.

11.  Advance Payment and Terms of Payment

11.1.

Advance payment shall be made only after prior approval of the
President, and shall not exceed fifteen percent (15%) of the Contract
amount, unless otherwise directed by the President or in cases allowed
under Annex “D” of RA 9184,
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12.

13.

11.2,

11.3.

(a)

(b)

(©)

All progress payments shall first be charged against the advance
payment until the latter has been fully exhausted.

For Goods supplied from abroad, unless otherwise indicated in the
SCC, the terms of payment shall be as follows:

On Contract Signature: Fifteen Percent (15%) of the Contract Price
shall be paid within sixty (60) days from signing of the Contract and
upon submission of a claim and a bank guarantee for the equivalent
amount valid until the Goods are delivered and in the form provided in
Section VIII. Bidding Forms.

On Delivery: Sixty-five percent (65%) of the Contract Price shall be
paid to the Supplier within sixty (60) days after the date of receipt of
the Goods and upon submission of the documents (i) through (vi)
specified in the SCC provision on Delivery and Documents.

On Acceptance: The remaining twenty percent (20%) of the Contract
Price shall be paid to the Supplier within sixty (60) days after the date
of submission of the acceptance and inspection certificate for the
respective delivery issued by the Procuring Entity’s authorized
representative. In the event that no inspection or acceptance certificate
is issued by the Procuring Entity’s authorized representative within
forty five (45) days of the date shown on the delivery receipt, the
Supplier shall have the right to claim payment of the remaining twenty
percent (20%) subject to the Procuring Entity’s own verification of the
reason(s) for the failure to issue documents (vii) and (viii) as described
in the SCC provision on Delivery and Documents.

Taxes and Duties

The Supplier, whether local or foreign, shall be cntirely responsible for all the
necessary taxes, stamp duties, license fees, and other such levies imposed for the
completion of this Contract.

Performance Security

13.1.

13.2.

13.3.

Within ten (10) calendar days from receipt of the Notice of Award from
the Procuring Entity but in no case later than the signing of the contract
by both parties, the successful Bidder shall furnish the performance
security in any the forms prescribed in the ITB Clause 33.2.

The performance security posted in favor of the Procuring Entity shall
be forfeited in the event it is established that the winning bidder is in
default in any of its obligations under the contract.

The performance security shall remain valid until issuance by the
Procuring Entity of the Certificate of Final Acceptance.

34



14.

15.

16.

13.4.

(a)

(&)

(c)
13.5.

The performance security may be released by the Procuring Entity and
returned to the Supplier after the issuance of the Certificate of Final
Acceptance subject to the following conditions:

There are no pending claims against the Supplier or the surety
company filed by the Procuring Entity;

The Supplier has no pending claims for labor and materials filed
against it; and

Other terms specified in the SCC.

In case of a reduction of the contract value, the Procuring Entity shall
allow a proportional reduction in the original performance sccurity,
provided that any such reduction is more than ten percent (10%) and
that the aggregate of such reductions is not more than fifty percent
(50%) of the original performance security.

Use of Contract Documents and Information

14.1.

14.2.

Standards

The Supplier shall not, except for purposes of performing the
obligations in this Contract, without the Procuring Entity’s prior written
consent, disclose this Contract, or any provision thereof, or any
specification, plan, drawing, pattern, sample, or information furnished
by or on behalf of the Procuring Entity. Any such disclosure shall be
made in confidence and shall extend only as far as may be necessary for
purposes of such performance.

Any document, other than this Contract itself, enumerated in GCC
Clause 14.1 shall remain the property of the Procuring Entity and shall
be returned (all copies) to the Procuring Entity on completion of the
Supplier’s performance under this Contract if so required by the
Procuring Entity.

The Goods provided under this Contract shall conform to the standards mentioned in
the Section VII. Technical Specifications; and, when no applicable standard is
mentioned, to the authoritative standards appropriate to the Goods’ country of origin.
Such standards shall be the latest issued by the institution concerned.

Inspection and Tests

16.1.

The Procuring Entity or its representative shall have the right to inspect
and/or to test the Goods to confirm their conformity to the Contract
specifications at no extra cost to the Procuring Entity. The SCC and
Section VII. Technical Specifications shall specify what inspections
and/or tests the Procuring Entity requires and where they are to be
conducted. The Procuring Entity shall notify the Supplier in writing, in
a timely manner, of the identity of any representatives retained for these
purposes.
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17.

16.2,

[6.3.

16.4.

16.5.

Warranty

17.1.

17.2.

17.3.

If applicable, the inspections and tests may be conducted on the
premises of the Supplier or its subcontractor(s), at point of delivery,
and/or at the goods’ final destination. If conducted on the premises of
the Supplier or its subcontractor(s), all reasonable facilities and
assistance, including access to drawings and production data, shall be
furnished to the inspectors at no charge to the Procuring Entity. The
Supplier shall provide the Procuring Entity with results of such
inspections and tests.

The Procuring Entity or its designated representative shall be entitled to
attend the tests and/or inspections referred to in this Clause provided
that the Procuring Entity shall bear all of its own costs and expenscs
mcurred in connection with such attendance including, but not limited
to, all traveling and board and lodging expenses.

The Procuring Entity may reject any Goods or any part thereof that fail
to pass any test and/or inspection or do not conform to the
specifications. The Supplier shall either rectify or replace such rejected
Goods or parts thereof or make alterations necessary to meet the
specifications at no cost to the Procuring Entity, and shall repeat the test
and/or inspection, at no cost to the Procuring Entity, upon giving a
notice pursuant to GCC Clause 5.

The Supplier agrees that neither the execution of a test and/or inspection
of the Goods or any part thereof, nor the attendance by the Procuring
Entity or its representative, shall rclease the Supplier from any
warranties or other obligations under this Contract.

The Supplier warrants that the Goods supplied under the Contract are
new, unused, or the most recent or current models, and that they
incorporate all recent improvements in design and materials, except
when the technical specifications required by the Procuring Entity
provide otherwise.

The Supplier further warrants that all Goods supplied under this
Contract shall have no defect, arising from design, materials, or
workmanship or from any act or omission of the Supplier that may
develop under normal use of the supplied Goods in the conditions
prevailing in the country of final destination.

In order to assure that manufacturing defects shall be corrected by the
Supplier, a warranty shall be required from the Supplier for a minimum
period specified in the SCC. The obligation for the warranty shall be
covered by, at the Supplier’s option, cither retention money in an
amount equivalent to at least one percent (1%) of every progress
payment, or a special bank guarantee equivalent to at least one percent
(1%) of the total Contract Price or other such amount if so specified in
the SCC. The said amounts shall only be released after the lapse of the
warranty period specified in the SCC; provided, however, that the
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Supplies delivered arc free from patent and latent defects and all the
conditions imposed under this Contract have been fully met.

17.4. The Procuring Entity shall promptly notify the Supplier in writing of
- any claims arising under this warranty. Upon receipt of such notice, the
Supplier shall, within the period specified in the SCC and with all
reasonable speed, repair or replace the defective Goods or parts thereof,

without cost to the Procuring Entity.

17.5. If the Supplier, having been notified, fails to remedy the defect(s)

P within the period specified in GCC Clause 17.4, the Procuring Entity

- may proceed to take such remedial action as may be necessary, at the

Supplier’s risk and expense and without prejudice to any other rights

- which the Procuring Entity may have against the Supplier under the
Contract and under the applicable law.

18.  Delays in the Supplier’s Performance

18.1. Delivery of the Goods and/or performance of Services shall be made by
the Supplier in accordance with the time schedule prescribed by the
Procuring Entity in Section VL. Schedule of Requirements.

18.2. If at any time during the performance of this Contract, the Supplier or
its Subcontractor(s) should encounter conditions impeding timely
delivery of the Goods and/or performance of Services, the Supplier
shall promptly notify the Procuring Entity in writing of the fact of the
delay, its likely duration and its cause(s). As soon as practicable after
receipt of the Supplier’s notice, and upon causes provided for under
GCC Clause 22, the Procuring Entity shall evaluate the situation and
may extend the Supplier’s time for performance, in which case the

o extension shall be ratified by the parties by amendment of Contract.

18.3. Except as provided under GCC Clause 22, a delay by the Supplier in
o the performance of its obligations shall render the Supplier liable to the
imposition of liquidated damages pursuant to GCC Clause 19, unless an
extension of time is agreed upon pursuant to GCC Clause 29 without
— the application of liquidated damages.

19. Liquidated Damages

Subject to GCC Clauses 18 and 22, if the Supplier fails to satisfactorily deliver any or
all of the Goods and/or to perform the Services within the period(s) specified in this
Contract inclusive of duly granted time extensions if any, the Procuring Entity shall,
without prejudice to its other remedics under this Contract and under the applicable
law, deduct from the Contract Price, as liquidated damages, the applicable rate of one
tenth (1/10) of one (1) percent of the cost of the unperformed portion for every day of
delay until actual delivery or performance. The maximum deduction shall be ten
percent (10%) of the amount of contract. Once the maximum is reached, the
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Procuring Entity may rescind or terminate the Contract pursuant to GCC Clause 23,
without prejudice to other courses of action and remedies open to it.

20.  Settlement of Disputes

20.1.

20.2.

20.3.

20.4.

20.5.

If any dispute or difference of any kind whatsoever shall arise between
the Procuring Entity and the Supplier in connection with or arising out
of this Contract, the parties shall make every effort to resolve amicably
such dispute or difference by mutual consultation.

If after thirty (30) days, the parties have failed to resolve their dispute or
difference by such mutual consultation, then either the Procuring Entity
or the Supplier may give notice to the other party of its intention to
commence arbitration, as hereinafter provided, as to the matter in
dispute, and no arbitration in respect of this matter may be commenced
unless such notice is given.

Any dispute or difference in respect of which a notice of intention to
commence arbitration has been given in accordance with this Clause
shall be settled by arbitration. Arbitration may be commenced prior to
or after delivery of the Goods under this Contract.

In the case of a dispute between the Procuring Entity and the Supplier,
the dispute shall be resolved in accordance with Republic Act 92835
("R.A. 9285™), otherwise known as the “Alternative Dispute Resolution
Act of 2004.”

Notwithstanding any reference to arbitration herein, the partics shall
continue to perform their respective obligations under the Contract
unless they otherwise agree; and the Procuring Entity shall pay the
Supplier any monies due the Supplier.

21.  Liability of the Supplier

21.L.

21.2.

The Supplier’s liability under this Contract shall be as provided by the
laws of the Republic of the Philippines, subject to additional provisions,
if any, set forth in the SCC.

Except in cases of criminal negligence or willful misconduct, and in the
case of infringement of patent rights, if applicable, the aggregate
liability of the Supplier to the Procuring Entity shall not exceed the total
Contract Price, provided that this limitation shall not apply to the cost of
repairing or replacing defective equipment.

22. Force Majeure

22.1.

The Supplier shall not be liable for forfeiture of its performance
security, liquidated damages, or termination for default if and to the
extent that the Supplier’s delay in performance or other failure to
perform its obligations under the Contract is the result of a Jorce
majeure,
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22.2.

22.3.

For purposes of this Contract the terms “force majeure” and “fortuitous
event” may be used interchangeably. In this regard, a fortuitous event
or force magjeure shall be interpreted to mean an event which the
Supplier could not have forescen, or which though foreseen, was
mevitable. It shall not include ordinary unfavorable weather conditions;
and any other cause the effects of which could have been avoided with
the exercise of reasonable diligence by the Supplier. Such events may
include, but not limited to, acts of the Procuring Entity in its sovereign
capacity, wars or revolutions, fires, floods, epidemics, quarantine
restrictions, and freight embargoes.

If a force majeure situation arises, the Supplier shall promptly notify the
Procuring Entity in writing of such condition and the cause thereof,
Unless otherwise directed by the Procuring Entity in writing, the
Supplier shall continue to perform its obligations under the Contract as
far as is reasonably practical, and shall seek all reasonable alternative
means for performance not prevented by the force majeure.

23.  Termination for Default

23.1.

(a)

(b

(c)
23.2.

23.3.

The Procuring Entity shall terminate this Contract for default when any
of the following conditions attends its implementation:

Outside of force majeure, the Supplier fails to deliver or perform any
or all of the Goods within the period(s) specified in the contract, or
within any extension thereof granted by the Procuring Entity pursuant
to a request made by the Supplier prior to the delay, and such failure
amounts to at least ten percent (10%) of the contact price;

As a result of force majeure, the Supplier is unable to deliver or
perform any or all of the Goods, amounting to at least ten percent
(10%) of the contract price, for a period of not less than sixty (60)
calendar days after receipt of the notice from the Procuring Entity
stating that the circumstance of force majeure is deemed to have
ceased; or

The Supplier fails to perform any other obligation under the Contract.

In the event the Procuring Entity terminates this Contract in whole or in
part, for any of the reasons provided under GCC Clauses 23 to 26, the
Procuring Entity may procure, upon such terms and in such manner as it
deems appropriate, Goods or Services similar to those undelivered, and
the Supplier shall be liable to the Procuring Entity for any excess costs
for such similar Goods or Services. However, the Supplier shall
continue performance of this Contract to the extent not terminated.

In case the delay in the delivery of the Goods and/or performance of the
Services exceeds a time duration equivalent to ten percent (10%) of the
specified contract time plus any time extension duly granted to the
Supplier, the Procuring Entity may terminate this Contract, forfeit the
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24.

25.

VVVVV

Supplier's performance security and award the same to a qualified
Supplier.

Termination for Insolvency

The Procuring Entity shall terminate this Contract if the Supplier is declared bankrupt
or insolvent as determined with finality by a court of competent jurisdiction. In this
event, termination will be without compensation to the Supplier, provided that such
termination will not prejudice or affect any right of action or remedy which has
accrued or will accrue thereafter to the Procuring Entity and/or the Supplier.

Termination for Convenience

24.1.

24.2.

(a)

(b)

24.3.

The Procuring Entity may terminate this Contract, in whole or in part, at
any time for its convenience. The HoPE may terminate a contract for
the convenience of the Government if he has determined the existence
of conditions that make Project Implementation economically,
financially or technically impractical and/or unnecessary, such as, but
not limited to, fortuitous event(s) or changes in law and national
government policies.

The Goods that have been delivered and/or performed or are ready for
delivery or performance within thirty (30) calendar days after the
Supplier’s receipt of Notice to Terminate shall be accepted by the
Procuring Entity at the contract terms and prices. For Goods not yet
performed and/or ready for delivery, the Procuring Entity may elect:

to have any portion delivered and/or performed and paid at the contract
terms and prices; and/or

to cancel the remainder and pay to the Supplier an agreed amount for
partially completed and/or performed goods and for materials and parts
previously procured by the Supplier.

If the Supplier suffers loss in its initial performance of the terminated
contract, such as purchase of raw materials for goods specially
manufactured for the Procuring Entity which cannot be sold in open
market, it shall be allowed to recover partially from this Contract, on a
quartum meruit basis. Before recovery may be made, the fact of loss
must be established under oath by the Supplier to the satisfaction of the
Procuring Entity before recovery may be made.

Termination for Unlawful Acts

25.1.

The Procuring Entity may terminate this Contract in case it is determined
prima facie that the Supplier has engaged, before or during the implementation
of this Contract, in unlawful deeds and behaviors relative to contract
acquisition and implementation. Unlawful acts include, but are not limited to,
the following:
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(a)

(b)
(c)

(d)

Corrupt, fraudulent, and coercive practices as defined in ITB Clause
3.1(a);

Drawing up or using forged documents;

Using adulterated materials, means or methods, or engaging in
production contrary to rules of science or the trade; and

Any other act analogous to the foregoing.

26. Procedures for Termination of Contracts

26.1.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

©

The following provisions shall govern the procedures for termination of
this Contract:

Upon receipt of a written report of acts or causes which may constitute
ground(s) for termination as aforementioned, or upon its own initiative,
the Implementing Unit shall, within a period of seven (7) calendar
days, verify the existence of such ground(s) and cause the execution of
a Verified Report, with all relevant evidence attached;

Upon recommendation by the Implementing Unit, the HoPE shall
terminate this Contract only by a written notice to the Supplier
conveying the termination of this Contract. The notice shall state:

(1) that this Contract is being terminated for any of the ground(s)
afore-mentioned, and a statement of the acts that constitute the
ground(s) constituting the same;

(i1) the extent of termination, whether in whole or in part;

(i)  an instruction to the Supplier to show cause as to why this
Contract should not be terminated; and

(iv)  special instructions of the Procuring Entity, if any.

The Notice to Terminate shall be accompanied by a copy of the
Verified Report;

Within a period of seven (7) calendar days from receipt of the Notice
of Termination, the Supplier shall submit to the HoPE a verified
position paper stating why this Contract should not be terminated. If
the Supplier fails to show cause after the lapse of the seven (7) day
period, either by inaction or by default, the HoPE shall issue an order
terminating this Contract;

The Procuring Entity may, at any time before receipt of the Supplier’s
verified position paper described in item (d) above withdraw the
Notice to Terminate if it is determined that certain items or works
subject of the notice had been completed, delivered, or performed
before the Supplier’s receipt of the notice;
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27.

28.

29.

H Within a non-extendible period of ten (10) calendar days from receipt
of the verified position paper, the HoPE shall decide whether or not to
terminate this Contract. It shall serve a written notice to the Supplier
of its decision and, unless otherwise provided, this Contract is deemed
terminated from receipt of the Supplier of the notice of decision. The
termination shall only be based on the ground(s) stated in the Notice to
Terminate;

{g) The HoPE may create a Contract Termination Review Committee
(CTRC) to assist him in the discharge of this function. All decisions
recommended by the CTRC shall be subject to the approval of the
HoPE; and

{(h) The Supplier must serve a written notice to the Procuring Entity of its
ntention to terminate the contract at least thirty (30) calendar days
before its intended termination. The Contract is deemed terminated if it

is not resumed in thirty (30) calendar days after the receipt of such
notice by the Procuring Entity.

Assignment of Rights

The Supplier shall not assign his rights or obligations under this Contract, in whole or
in part, except with the Procuring Entity’s prior written consent.

Contract Amendment

Subject to applicable laws, no variation in or modification of the terms of this
Contract shall be made except by written amendment signed by the parties.

Application

These General Conditions shall apply to the extent that they are not superseded by
provisions of other parts of this Contract.
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SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

GCC Clause

LI(g) The Procuring Entity is the Bases Conversion and Development Authority
(BCDA).

L.1(i) The Supplier is [to be inserted at the time of contract award].

1.1(J) The Funding Source is
The Government of the Philippines (GOP) through the downloaded funds
from the Department of Information and Communications Technology in
the amount of Thirty Million Six Hundred Thousand Pesos (Php
30,600,000.00) for the period of One (1) Year, inclusive of all applicable
taxes, fees and other charges.

1.1(k) The project Sites are the following:

For Lot A, the Project Site is the Luzon Bypass Infrastructure route
traversing La Union, Pangasinan, Nueva Ecija and Aurora.

For Lots B, C and D, the project sites are the following:

1. Baler CLS: Aurora Trading Center, Baler, Aurora

2. San Fernando CLS: Poro Point, San Fernando, La Union

1. | Pantabangan RS: Brgy. Marikit, Pantabangan, Nueva Ecija

2. | San Jose RS: Brgy. Tulat, San Jose City, Nueva Ecija
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3. Sta. Maria RS: Poblacion, Sta, Maria, Pangasinan

4. | Rosario RS: Brgy. Cataguintingan, Rosario, La Union

2.1

No further instructions.

5.1

The Procuring Entity’s address for Notices is: [Insert address including,
name of contact, fax and telephone number]

The Supplier’s address for Notices is: [Insert address including, name of
contact, fax and telephone number]

6.2

The Procuring Entity’s address for Notices is:

BCDA Corporate Center, 2™ Floor, Bonifacio Technology Center
31% St. corner 2™ Ave., Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City

Tel, No. (632) 575-1700

The Supplier’s address for Notices is: [Insert address including, name of
contact, fax and telephone number]

The Contract shall be issued in the form of the following:

Lot No. Form

A Contract with Framework Agreement

Contract

B
C Framework Agreement Contract
D

Contract

Delivery of the GOODS shall be made by the Supplier in accordance with
the term specified in the Schedule of Requirements, RIRR of RA 9184,
government accounting rules and regulations

10.4

Payment to the Supplier shall be made in Philippine Peso.

10.5

Payment using LC is not allowed.

11.3

All accounts shall be payable with the following terms:

Lot A - Quarterly Payment upon receipt and approval of contractors report

Lot B - Quarterly payment upon receipt and approval of reports
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Lot C - Payment shall be made within 15 working days after receiving the
invoice from the supplier

Lot D - Monthly payment upon submission of required documents per its
Terms of Reference

All payments are subject to existing accounting and auditing rules and
regulations

All accounts are payable to the Supplier within thirty (30)
working days from the BCDA’s date of receipt of the billing statement.

13.4(c) No further instructions.
16.1 As part of the post qualification
1. Bidders shall submit the following:
A. Latest Income and Business Tax Returns
B. Original Eligibility Documents
C. Other pertinent documents
NOTE: The latest income and business tax returns are those within the
last six (6) months preceding the date of bid submission.
2. Based on Sce. 29.3 of the ITB, BCDA reserves the right to inquire or
secure a certification or any form of document from the bidders’ clients
attesting whether the bidder has rendered a satisfactory or unsatisfactory
performance of their contracts.
3. For Lot D. The Eligible bidder may submit an affidavit of Undertaking
(Notarized) stating that the required Vehicles/Equipment is available during
project implementation.
17.4
No further instructions
19 Per Section 3.1, Annex “D” of the RIRR of RA 9184, the supplier shall pay

a rate of one tenth (1/10) of one (1) percent of the cost of the unperformed
portion for every day of delay.

The maximum deduction shall be ten percent (10%) of the amount of
contract. Once the cumulative amount of liquidated damages reaches ten
percent (10%) of the amount of the contract, the procuring entity may
rescind the contract, without prejudice to other courses of action and
remedies open to it,

In case of partial delivery, a liquidated damage in the amount of one tent
(1/10) of one percent (1%) of the total value of the undelivered portion of
the contract shall be deducted for each day of delay for failure of the
contractor/supplier to make the delivery within the specified date of
delivery.
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204 In the case of a dispute between the Procuring Entity and the Supplier, the
dispute shall be resolved in accordance with Republic Act 9285 (“R.A.
92857), otherwise known as the “Alternative Dispute Resolution Act of
2004,

21.1 All partners to the joint venture shall be jointly and severally liable to the

Procuring Entity.
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TERMS OF REFERENCE (TOR)
PROCUREMENT OF SECURITY SERVICES FOR THE
INTERNATIONAL CABLE LANDING AND REPEATER STATIONS

L Background of item Being Procured

General Overview of the Procurement Project

The Department of information and Communications Technology (DICT) is in
need of a SECURITY AGENCY that can provide the necessary and
investigation services to protect and safeguard the properties and interests of

the DICT, whose critical facilities are located at the following sites:

i. DICT Luzon Cluster 1

* International Cable Landing Station, California Ave., Barangay San

Francisco, San Fernando City, La Union
* Repeater Station, Brgy. Cataguintingan, Rosario, La Union
* Repeater Station, Brgy. Poblacion, Sta. Maria, Pangasinan

i, DICT Luzon Cluster 2

* International Cable Landing Station, ATC Compound, Brgy. Calabuanan,

Baler, Aurora
* Repeater Station, Brgy. Tulat, San Jose City, Nueva Ecija
* Repeater Station, Brgy. Marikit, Pantabangan, Nueva Ecija

Il Purpose of the Procurement

The purpose of this procurement is to provide the 24/7 security and
investigation services to protect and safeguard the properties and interests of

the DICT's critical facilities.
1. Mode of Procurement

The mode of procurement is Public Bidding.
V. Nature of Procurement

The nature of procurement is Goods and Services
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V.

Scope of Works

The SECURITY AGENCY should be duly licensed in accordance with
Republic Act 5487, as amended and recognized by the government, to render
protective, detective and security service within the Philippines, including
Metro Manila and has very satisfactory performance records from previous
Offices served in safeguarding and protecting properties against theft,
pilferage, robbery and other similar untawful and destructive acts.

A. Responsibility Areas

The SECURITY AGENCY shall diligently and faithfully serve the DICT in the
provision of security services, as aforementioned, on a twenty four (24) hour
per day basis including Saturdays, Sundays and Holidays and shall abide by
the instructions of the DICT relative to such services. Security guards shall be
posted and distributed in accordance with the NPF/NPCE/BNP Schedule of
guards.

The SECURITY AGENCY shall undertake the following:

a. Prepare a Security Plan on the monitoring of activities in all designated
areas in the DICT which shalf be presented to the management for final
approval. Said plan shall form part of the CONTRACT:

b. Provide guards who are in their proper uniforms or, in the case of the
Supervising Guards, formaliy attired, per requirement of the DICT:

C. Provide adequate firearms and ammunitions to each guard as well as,
such equipment (e.g. CCTV) and paraphernalia {e.g. first aide kit) as
maybe necessary in the discharge of their duties:

d. See to it that all guards assigned to the DICT are at all times vigitant,
honest, dependable and aware of their duty to protect lives and limbs
of personnel and finally protect the properties of the DICT;

e. Make sure that all guards remain courteous to all employees and
guests to protect the proper image of the DICT;

f. The Security Guard per station must conduct frequent inspection, day
and night;

g. Ensure that unauthorized persons are kept out of guarded premises;

h. Guarantee peace and order within the guarded premises at all times:

i. Make available, at all times, duly-licensed, trained and qualified reliever
guards in case of the absence of any assigned guard, for the
continuous uninterrupted security services in the DICT premises.
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Make sure that the duty schedule of each Guard should not be more
than Eight (8) hours;

Change any guard who does not measure up to the standards or
criteria of the DICT as soon as the SECURITY AGENCY is informed of
the request for replacement, and conversely, not to change or replace
any assigned guard without the consent of the DICT;

Submit and surrender all record books used for monitoring and
recording activities in the whole Building and those of the personnel.
The designated Guard per station must submit monthly report to the
FOO Cluster Director;

To comply with all existing laws, rules and regulations relative to the
operations of security agencies.

B. General Conditions

a.

The SECURITY AGENCY must be duly licensed by the Philippine
National Police (PNP) — Supervisory Office for Security and
Investigation Agency (SOSIA), registered and a member of PADPAO
with proper operating permits and other statutory requirements. It must
have an experience of at least five (5) years.

The DICT, whenever necessary, may request for the reduction or
increase in the number of security guards of the SECURITY AGENCY,
as may be required, provided that due written notice thereof shall be
served upon the SECURITY AGENCY, in which case, the
corresponding adjustment in the compensation as prescribed herein,
shall be paid by the DICT to the SECURITY AGENCY. The increase
or decrease in the number of personnel may be done without the need
of executing a supplemental agreement.

The DICT, at all times, has the right to inspect the guards on detail at
the premises and, at any time, request for the immediate replacement
of any guard or guards assigned under the contract. Such request for
replacement must always be in writing;

That the SECURITY AGENCY shall be responsible for compliance to
all government regulations in connection with the performance of its
contractual obligations to the DICT OFFICE/FACILITIES, such as
permits and licenses;

The relationship of the SECURITY AGENCY to the DICT shall be that
of an independent Contractor;

The DICT have the right to give guards, either or through the
SECURITY AGENCY, instructions regarding the performance of the
duties assigned to them. Guard per station should undergo briefings



and training on how to operate equipment in the stations watch during
brownouts or when natural catastrophic occur.

In the occurrence of any loss or damage to the DICT properties, the
DICT and the SECURITY AGENCY (and vice versa) shall report the
incident in writing, through its Executive Director/Detachment
Commander, within twenty four (24) hours after its occurrence or
discovery. Upon confirmation of such damage or loss of property by
both parties, the SECURITY AGENCY and DICT shall conduct a
thorough investigation. If the resulting investigation finds the security
guards or officers of the SECURITY AGENCY at fault, it shall assume
responsibility for any loss or damage to property suffered by the DICT,
as a result of theft, pilferage and/or robbery particularly when proper
inventory and turnover was duly observed and recorded.

The SECURITY AGENCY however, shall not be held liable for losses
or damages due to force majeure, or to fortuitous events, or to any of
the foliowing causes:

1. Where the loss occurred inside a closed and locked stockroom
andfor office, except where it has been proven that the door or
any of the part of the building has been forcibly opened or the
lock thereof destroyed through force or viclence; and
PROVIDED further, that the same has been reported to the
police SECURITY AGENCY and/or to the guard of the
SECURITY AGENCY, immediately upon its discovery.

2. For the loss of any property belonging to the DICT, which are
kept in the open area or storage and have not been duly turned
over to the SECURITY AGENCY, or its duly authorized
representatives, for physical and proper recording, or, although
not kept in an open space/or storage, but not been issued to the
DICT employees;

3. Where such loss was a result of any or all of the following: Mob
Viclence, Tumultuous, Acts of Dissidence, War, Insurrection or
Revolution, Rebellion, Viclent Uprising, Demonstration or Rally;

4. Loss of pocketable items and valuables.

The SECURITY AGENCY shall indemnify the DICT for any loss or
damage to property the DICT may suffer during the tour of duty of the
SECURITY AGENCY’s guards, PROVIDED, that said loss or damage
is not due to the sole negligence of the DICT. However, when such
loss or damage is cause by “force majeure” or fortuitous events, the
SECURITY AGENCY may not be held responsible.

In cases where the SECURITY AGENCY shall have to indemnify the
DICT for losses or damages suffered by the DICT under conditions
stipulated under item “g” and “h” of this Terms of Reference (TOR),



determination of the value of the property lost or damage shall be done
by the DICT Chief Accountant, based on the current value of the
property in the free market. Payment for the indemnity shall be made
within sixty (60) days after the final result of the investigation has been
served to the DICT, without any need for demand from the DICT.

The SECURITY AGENCY shall fully agree to free or absolve the DICT
from any liability, causes of action or claims which may be filed against
their guards, by reason of their employment by the SECURITY
AGENCY or by third party, arising or connected to the performance of
a guard’s duty under the agreement, whether under the provisions of
the Wage Law, Workmen’s Compensation Law or under any law which

are now in effect.

It should be expressly understood and agreed that the guards of the
SECURITY AGENCY are in no sense employees of the DICT and, as
such the SECURITY AGENCY shall assume full responsibility for and shall
free or acquit the DICT from any claim or claims for personal injury or
damage or death arising out of, or in the course of performance of guard

duties, of said guards.

C. Posting of Security Guards

Description/Location Billing Shift Number of
Contract Security
Rate Guards
A.Field Operations
Office-DICT Luzon 16
Cluster 1
International Cable 0600H — 1400H
Landing Station, California | 8 hours | 1400H — 2200H 8
Ave., Barangay San 2200H-0600H
Francisco, San Fernando
City, La Union
Repeater Station, Brgy. 8 hours | 0600H — 1400H 4
Cataguintingan, Rosario, 1400H — 2200H
La Union 2200H-0600H
Repeater Station, Brgy. 8 hours | 0600H — 1400H
Poblacion, Sta. Maria, 1400H — 2200H 4
Pangasinan 2200H-0600H




B. Field Operations
Office-DICT Luzon

Nueva Ecija

1400H — 2200H

2200H-0600H

Cluster 2 16
International Cable
Landing Station, ATC 0600H — 1400H
Compound, Brgy. 8 hours | 1400H — 2200H 8
Calabuanan, Baler, Aurora 2200H-0600H
Repeater Station, Brgy. B
Tulat, San Jose City, 8 hours OSSOH 14802 4
Nueva Ecija 1400H — 2200

2200H-0600H

Repeater Station, Brgy.
Marikit, Pantabangan, 8 hours | 2000H - 1400H 4

D. Personnel Requirements for Security Guards

1. Filipino citizen;

2. Atleast second year college;

3. Physically and mentally fit (to be supported with psychological test

results);
4. Valid license;

5. Between 21 and 40 years old.

6. Without previous record of neither conviction nor pending criminal case.
Submission of a photocopy each of the NBI Clearance and PNP Clearance

is required.

7. Others, as may be necessary.

E. Equipment and Supplies

All pieces of equipment and supplies needed to maintain the detachment
shall be provided by the SECURITY AGENCY (CCTV, Radio System,

Firearms, Flashlights, Raincoats, First Aid Kits, etc.).




F. Additional Set of Technical Parameters
1.  Stability

a) Years of Service — At least five (5) years
b) Liguidity of the Service Provider —
AAAAAA Ability to pay at least two (2) months of salaries and wages of the
. Thirty Two (32) security guards from its own
Funds, i.e. twice of 1/3 of the ABC based on the NFCC of credit
Line certificate (CLC).
c) Organizational Set-up
Presence of an organizational chart indicating names of key
officials and number of personnel and the reporting and
functional relationship among players within the Service
Provider/Contractor with additional presentation of its relations
to the DICT for the implementation of the Contract.

2. Resources

a) Number of licensed firearms

b) Number and kind of Communications Devices
¢) Number and kind of Motor Powered Vehicles
- d)  Number of Licensed Guards

3. Security Plan
G. Bond

The SECURITY AGENCY shall post a Performance Bond to be secured from

any bonding institution or Government Service Insurance System (GSIS) to

answer the damages or losses that the DICT may suffer attribute to the willful

act or negligence of the SECURITY AGENCY or any other obligation or

liability which may hereunder be outstanding during the lifetime of the

Contract. Provided, further, that the liability of the SECURITY AGENCY shall
not be limited to the performance bond but not the SECURITY AGENCY shall
2 still be liable for any deficiency thereon.

VI. Project Deliverables

1. The SECURITY AGENCY shall assume responsibility with regards to
L compliance with requirements of the New Labor Code, specifically
those applicable provisions on the night shift differential and overtime
work, the Social Security Service Act and other laws pertaining to
Employer-Employee relationship. The DICT may require the
SECURITY AGENCY to show or produce papers, receipts of payment
- of SSS, PhilHealth and other evidence to show compliance to the New
P Labor Code.



Vil.

VIIL.

The SECURITY AGENCY shall submit to the DICT its registration or
city permit from PNPSOSIA, and a certificate of good standing
immediately.

The SECURITY AGENCY shall submit to the DICT qualification
requirements including extensive bio-data, properly annotated license
papers, etc., for each of security personnel to be assigned at the DICT
OFFICE'’s site, prior to assumption of duty. The SECURITY AGENCY
shall submit the bio-data of at least twice the number of the proposed
personnel required, from which the DICT can exercise its option to
select those that will be assigned to them.

The SECURITY AGENCY shall provide each guard with appropriate
uniform, which will be worn always while on tour of duty.

Any change in personnel to be assigned at the DICT shall require
clearance from the Administrative Service Director and shall
automatically require submission of qualification papers.

Salaries of security personnel should follow the acceptable rate of the
prevailing wage order. However, the business expense for Agency
Fee should have already been incorporated in its bid price at the time
the bidding was conducted. Hence no additional agency fees shall be
charged during the duration of the contract.

Project Cost

Approved Budget for the Contract {ABC) of Project and Fund Source

The ABC for one (1) year is PhP 7,650,000. The Procuring Entity will have the
option of renewing the contract every year depending on the performance of
the Security Agency.

Payment Schedule

The ABC shall be paid by the DICT to the Security Agency at a monthly rate,
subject to the availability of funds and in compliance to government auditing
and accounting rules and regulations at the end of every month.

The monthly payments should be supported by the following:

1.
2.

3.

The Security Agency's Billing Statement;

Affidavit or duly notarized Certification that it has paid, in accordance
with law;

Salaries and benefits of its employees at the DICT, for the preceding
pay period;

Copy of the duly accomplished Daily time Records (DTR) of said
workers, certified by the Security Agency's Supervisor and by the DICT
Office’s authorized representative;



5. Certification of satisfactory performance by the DICT Administrative
Service Director or his/her representative; and
6. Quarterly list of Employees Compensation/Remittance to SSS,

PhilHeatth and PAG-IBIG Fund.

Payments, however shall be subject to the usual accounting and auditing rules
and regulations.

IX. Project Timeframe

Service Coverage: 12 months

Upon the expiration of the contract, an extension will be agreed upon by both
parties. It will be renewable annually and upon any violation or unacceptable
services, either incomplete work or required services not being performed,
DICT has the right to terminate the contract anytime within the 1 year contract

duration.
X. Project Source of Funds

The project will be funded by the Department of information and
Communication Technology chargeable against the National Broadband
- Program.



SECURITY PLAN




REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES

DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION AND
COMMUNICATIONS TECHNOLOGY

27 May 2021

AILEEN ANUNCIACION R. ZOSA

Excecntive Vice President

Bases Conversion and Development Authority
2rd Floor, Bonifacio Technology Center

31+t street, corner 2™ avenue Bonifacio Global City
Taguig City, Metro Manila 1634

Dear EVP Zosa:

Greetings from the Department of Information and Communications Technology (DICT)!

This refers to the Lot D, “Security Services of the International Cable Landing and Repeater Stations,” under
the Procurement of Services, Supplies, and Equipment for the International Cable Landing Stations (ICL.S), Repeater
Station Facilities (RES), and Lugon Bypass Infrastructure (LBI) Operations which was transferred to the Bases
Conversion and Development Authority through a signed Memorandum of Agreement in December 2020
and was subsequently reviewed and posted in BCDA’s website and PhilGeps in January 2021. On 12 April
& 2021, BCDA awarded the NOA to Dark Horse Security Inc as its lone, qualified bidder.

Enclosed here is latest version of the Security Plan from Dark Horse which was reviewed and
found sufficient by DICT NBP Component 2 team. This is to formally notify BCDA of DICT’s approval
of the attached Security Plan which will form part of the Contract.

Thank you very much for your continued support and assistance on the DICT’s National
Broadband Program.

Thank you and stay safe!

Very truly yours,
Digitally signed by
&7~ <2 Caintic Emmanuel
Rey Del Rosario
EMMANUEL REY R. CAINTIC
% Undersecretary for Digital Philippines
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DICT Building, C.P. Garcia Avenue. Diliman, Quezon City 1101, Philippines
+63(02) 920-0101 www.dict.gov.ph



-DARK HORSE:

IDARIK HORSE
SECURITY AGENCY, INC.

Address. Unit 315 & 317 Sir William's Hoted Timog Ave. Quezon City
Tert SN (O 83093 10a7 1 EPveani) gl isdyeorsee 0I5 § BOh arndil Gotn

Date : May, 05, 2021

To: Carlos F. Quita
Chairman, BAC for Goods — BCDA

Submitted by : Dark Horse Security Agency, Inc.

Subject : Security Plan for DICT Internationat Cable Landing and Repeater Station
(Luzon Clusters 1 & 2)

Purpose

This Security Plan constitutes the "Standard Operating Procedures” relating to physical and
procedural security for all AOR. It contains a comprehensive overview of the security program,
and in some sections, makes reference to other relevant plans and procedures. Security
personnel, operators, employees and staffs shall be familiar with the information and
procedures associated with this Security Plan.

Security Situation

DICT Luzon Cluster 1

1. International cable landing Station, California Ave., Brangay San Francisco, San
Fernando City, La Union
2. Repeater Station, Brgy. Cataguintingan, Rosario, La union
3. Repeater Station, Brgy. Poblacion, Sta. Maria, Pangasinan.
DICT Luzon Cluster 2
1. International Cable Landing Station, ATC Compound, Brgy. Calabuanan, Baler Aurora
2. Repeater Station, Brgy. Tulat, San Jose City, Nueva Ecija.

3, Repeater Station, Brgy. Marikit, Pantabangan, Nueva Ecija



Threats

Organized crime is a category of transnational, national, or local groupings of highly
centralized enterprises run by criminals who intend to engage in illegal activity, most commonly
o for money and profit. Some criminal organizations, such as terrorist groups, are politically
motivated, the syndicate operating crime against property such as:

- 1. Terrorism - committed by any person who, regardless of the stage of execution
engages in acts intended to cause death or serious bodily injury to any person, or
endangers a person's life and engages in acts intended to cause extensive damage

2. Informal Settlement - areas where groups of housing units have been constructed
on land that the occupants have no legal claim to, or occupy illegally

3. Burglary - is typically defined as the unlawful entry into almost any structure with
the intent to commit any crime inside. No physical breaking and entering is required;
the offender may simply trespass through an open door.

4, Arson — is the act of purposely setting fire to a building or area.
5. Vandalism - action involving deliberate destruction of or damage to public or private
property.

Friendly Forces

Maintain strong partnerships with the local law enforcement agencies(PNP, AFP,
Barangays, etc.}. These agencies support the security mission through collaborative
: training & exercises, observation patrols, response to incidents, and proactive meetings.

PNP - San Fernando City Police Station

Naval Station Ernesto Ogbinar — San Fernando
PNP- Rosario Police Station

o PNP- Sta. Maria Police Office

Camp Lt. Tito Abat — Pangasinan

PNP - Baler Police Station

PNP - San Jose City Police Station

PNP — Pantabangan Municipal Police Station



Organizational Structure

GIL C. BERMUDEZ
%

President

General Manager

JASPER LLEWELLYN SY

i

OGIE G. MURILLO
Operations Manager

|

inspector {Luzon Cluster 1)

;

——

Inspector (Luzon Cluster 2)
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CLS
Security Otficer/Head Guard

Security Guards

RS
Security Officeriiead Guard

Security Guards

CcLS
Security Officar/Haad Guard

Security Guards

RS
Security Bfficer/Head Guard

Security Guards

Mission

To secure and protect lives and properties in and around the AOR by carefully determining the
threats and vulnerabilities therefore providing the AOR with qualified, competent, honest and
dependable security personnel. Equipping these security personnel with modern and reliable
firearms and other equipment required to protect and defend the AOR and to develop their

skills through continuous trainings and seminars.

To establish an effective security measures used to prevent a security incident, thus ensuring
the security and safety of the AOR personnel and property.

Objectives

e Keep the properties and personnel within the AOR safe and secure
e Prevent the encroachment of illegal settlers in the AOR

¢ Maintain safe working environment for the employees

¢ Decrease the amount of actual or perceived criminal activity

e Maintain a well trained and professional security personnel



Agency’s Security Operations

A. Security Personnel Management and Administration

Employ highly competent and well- trained security personnel who possess the
following basic qualifications:

L]

College graduates/levels or at [east high school graduates, capable of acting
independently during emergencies or unsecured situations.

Must have passed the Neuro-Psychiatric and Drug Test examinations given by
PNP Accredited Test Centers.

Trained with the proper handling and care of service firearms.

Firm and courteous in dealing with other persons, must be able to speak, read,
and understand English and Filipino languages.

Must possess valid Security License issued by PNP-SOSIA

Must be trustwaorthy, honest and highly dedicated to his work.

RECRUITMENT PROCESS

To ensure the quality of recruits, following sets of pre-qualification interview and
background investigation are to be met by applicants:
Written Qualifying Examination

To determine job Knowledge and Intelligence Quotient.

Required Clearances

L]

National Bureau of Investigation Clearance (NBi)
Local Police Clearance

PNP Clearance (D! Clearance)

Barangay Clearance

For Background investigation:

Personal history

Marital History

Residence History

Physical Data

Educational Data

Character References
Employment History
Military/Police Record (if any)
Criminal Record
Neighborhood Investigation



§
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After complying the above, personnel are further subjected to;
Drug test

Neuro — Psychiatric Test

Final Interview

Briefing Orientation

DEPLOYMENT PROCESS

o PRE-DEPLOYMENT PROCESS

Preparation of all security guidelines based on security survey.

Collation of all existing company policies, rules and regulations including
forms to be used covering all security post.

Meeting with Security Manager for the approval of recommended
security guidelines based on on-site inspection.

Briefing and orientation (Pre-posting seminar) of guards on their basic
duties and responsibilities based on approved General and Special Orders
to include all other related subject on Programs of Instruction.

Actual orientation of selected Security officers,

Final rank Formation and Inspection.

Actual Deployment

POST DEPLOYMENT PROCESS

Check copy of post-by-post duties and responsibilities.

Conduct follow up survey and recommend improvement of systems based
on actual observation.

Regular monitoring on the compliance of all post orders, rules and
regulations as set forth by Client.

Immediately checks / initiate corrective measures on any / all deviations on
instructions and procedures.

Implement by following quality assurance system to further ensure strict
compliance and efficient performance of guards.

Continuous twenty-four {24) hours inspection of all guards’ post by SO/SIC.

Automatic corrective measures and imposition of corresponding disciplinary
action for all violations and infractions.
Maintain twenty-four (24) hours ready reserve and reaction force,



- ® Assure proper maintenance & handling of all security provided equipment.
° Conduct monthly or periodic guards’/officers” performance audit.

° Periodic Training/Re-orientation {on-site) of all posted guard shall be
conducted based on actual security and safety changing needs of the
e Client’s facilities.

— B. Guarding Procedures
: ° Gate / Building Security Procedures (Employees, Visitors, Service Providers
Ingress/Egress, Vehicles and Pedestrian Approach)

Employee ldentification:

1. Employees and Authorized personnel
a) All employees must wear their Employee ID when entering Secured Areas
of the facility. Secured Areas are identified as buildings and inside the fenced
areas of the faciiity.
b) The ID must be worn above the waist and be visible at all times to others
while in buildings with public access and administrative areas.
c) While performing work in other areas, employees are required to have
their IDs readily available.

d} Only company provided/approved IDs/passes will be allowed.

e} Any person, including employees, not wearing ID inside the premises
should be questioned and advised by security guards or other authorized
personnel to follow the provisions of this policy.

f} Non-compliance with this policy or any breach of the security procedure

should be reported immediately to the Head Security guard or any
authorized personnel.

2. Visitor/Service Providers Pass:

a} Visitors and Service Providers are required to sign in and receive a visitor’s
pass if they will be entering the AOR.

b} Security guards will be trained to issue Visitor’s passes to persons entering



¢} Visitors and Service Providers should be instructed to wear their badges
properly while inside AQOR,

d) Any Visitor/Contractor not wearing a badge in a Secured Area should be
questioned by employees, security guards or other authorized personnel to
follow the provision of this policy.

Covid-19 Protocol/Screening

- temperature check, sanitation and contact tracing for all incoming
employees/visitors/contractors

Detection and Apprehension of criminal activities {Salisi Gang, Budol budol
Gang and other Modus Operandi)

fnvestigation of reported cases of theft and robbery

Procedures & guidelines in facilitating actions on documents

C1
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Robbery and theft cases discovered by employees and other personnel,

Upon receipt of a report/complaint of a crime incident discovered by employee
or personnel the guard shall immediately:

Record the time, date and place that the crime was discovered by the alleged
victim and immediately inform his superior officer.

Advise the alleged victim or the complainant not to touch anything in the crime
scene to prevent contamination of evidence.,

If the victim/complainant has not yet entered his/her house or unit, she shall be
advised not to enter immediately because of the possibility that the suspects are
still inside the unit or house.

If the victim is in the gate or lobby, he/she shall not be allowed to return to his
place without an escort guard or guards who shall secure him/her from a
possible engagement with the suspect(s} if they are still inside the house, office
or unit.

The first responding guards shall keep watch of the house, office or unit for
possible arrest of the suspects while fleeing or engaging them in an armed
engagement.

Inform the nearest police station for investigation.

Upon responding to the crime scene, the officer and guards shall endeavor to
arrest the suspects is he is still at the crime scene or the first responder did not
arrest he suspects.

Look for possible witnesses.

Upon arrival of the police, the Officer shali brief him of the incident report while
no written report is immediately available.

The Officer shall turn-over the case to the police for their investigation.
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Inform the Security Agency and request for an investigator. if the Investigator is
not available especially during the night, the Agency shall immediately inform
the nearest inspector to the detachment even if the Detachment is not in his
AOR.

tnform the Security Manager or any persons who are the direct superiors of the
for information and other instructions or guidance.

Robbery cases discovered by the guards.

The first guard who discovered the incident especially if there is forcible entry in
the gate or office, he shall endeavor to be alert and watchful because of the
possibility that the suspect{s) is/are still inside.

He shall position him afar or maintain appropriate distance from the crime
scene but shall see to it that the office, unit of house is visible from his position.
Immediately summon his superior officer and additional guards to augment the
security of the crime scene.

Upon responding to the crime scene, the officer and guards shall endeavor to
arrest the suspects is he is still at the crime scene or the first responder did not
arrest he suspects.

Look for possible witnhesses.

After the superior officer and responding guards has arrived, the officer shall
make efforts to preserve the crime scene and advise the guard or guards to stay
and do the following actions:

Cordon off the crime scene with a yellow demarcation tape or any available
materials so that strangers will not spill into the crime scene and contaminate
evidences.

Prevent the entry of unauthorized persons not in any way connected with the
incident.

if the victim or complainant timely arrived, the guard shall stop him/her and be
told not to touch anything in the crime scene and tell him/her to wait for the
police investigator for permission to enter.

During the arrival of the police investigator the officer or first responder shall
give briefing to the investigator and turn-over to him all the evidences gathered
in the initial security investigation.

The police are now on top of the official investigation while the officer or
Security Agency may proceed with the parallel investigation.

Accidents and other life threatening situations. {stabbing, shooting, drowning,
if the incident is against persons such as stabbing, hit by a blunt object by an

opponent, shooting incident, slip on the floor, drowning in the swimming pool
and when in the assessment of the officer the incident is a life-threatening



situation, he shall immediately evacuate the victim to the nearest hospital,
pending the arrival of the Medics or ambulance.
b. Upon responding to the crime scene, the officer and guards shall endeavor to
arrest the suspects is he is still at the crime scene or the first responder did not
arrest he suspects.
Look for possible witnesses.
Prevent entry of persons within the cordoned area.
Prepare to brief the investigators and SOCO operatives.
The Officer shall immediately inform the following persons before making an
initial incident/spot report.

Sh oo

C. EMERGENCY RESPONSE:
Emergency response to incidents/events such as:

a.} Fires

h.} Earthquakes

¢.}) Tsunamis/Floods
d.} Criminal Activity
e)
f

Bomb Threats
.} Hazardous Materials Release

° Stop incoming personnel/visitors.
L ° Establish contacts with medical emergency personnel.
o Secure all entrances
. Stop all mail and package deliveries.
:' . Inspect all vehicles entering site.
* Fully brief all personnel on emergency procedures.
* Establish frequent communications with all law enforcement agencies.
° Additional business/site specific measures as appropriate.

Deployment of Security Guards

Gate Security
Cable Landing Stations
- bam-2pm and 10pm-6am shift — 2 Security Guards
- 2pm-10pm - 1 security guard
Repeater Stations
- bam-2pm shift - 2 security guards
- 2pm-10pm and 10pm-6am shift - 1 security guard




Building Security
Cable Landing Station
- all shifts — 1 security guard each
Reserved Security Personnel
1 reserved security personnel for each AOR

Maintenance Policies

o Each AOR’s assigned Security Officer/Shift-in-charge/Head Guards are in charge of the

; maintenance of their assigned detachment and security posts. Field Inspectors will also conduct
random inspections regularly or according to the prepared field inspection schedule of the

_— Operations Manager.

Communication network
1. DARK HORSE SECURITY AGENCY, INC., Operations number: 8011-6471 — 799-2528
Mobile no. 0997- 288-0841 / 0917-6294-340

2. International cable Landing Station, California Ave. Barangay San Francisco, San
Fernando City, La Union.

. PNP - San Fernando City Police Station- Government office 27 P. Burgos 5t
{072) 607 8954
= . La Union Provincial Police Office - Police station P. Burgos St.
0909 772 0305
N o HOSPITAL - Address: Provincial Capitol, Aguila Rd., Brgy. li, City of San Fernando
o 63 (072) 242-5550 Email Us: info@launion.gov.ph
° Bureau of Fire Protection - San Fernando city La union BFP, Region One, Quezon Ave.,

Brgy 1, City of San Fernando, 2500 La Union
(072) 607 7880

jmnem,
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3. Reapeater Station Brgy. Cataguintingan, Rosario La Union

e PNP- Rosario Police Station
Smart- 091235623894
- Globe- 09275303802

° BFP- Rosario Fire Station
o Globe- 09159348174
. MDRRMC

Globe- 09057014082
£ Smart- 09463387610

° LUELCO
_____ Globe- 09156024082
. MHO {Health Department}
Smart- 09998830676
o Rosario District Hospital

Land Line -687 5988
Smart- 09077676902

e,

4, Repeater Station Brgy. Poblacion, Sta. Maria, Pangasinan
o PNP - Sta Maria Municipal Police Station. 0998-9672-948 ...
i 0998-9673-051
° HOSPITAL - Santa Maria - San Quintin Rd, Santa Maria, Pangasinan
e 0917 8516 - 686.
° BFP
Tel. no. {632) 8352-4328 | E-mail: info@pna.gov.ph
. . BARANGAY Cataguintingan - Santa Maria - San Quintin Rd, Santa Maria, Pangasinan
0917 851 6686
5. International Cable Landing Station, Brgy. Calabuanan, Baler, Aurora
. PNP - Address: Camp Victor Ravina, Baler 3200 Aurora

+63 (42} 209 4228

s HOSPITAL - Baler - Casiguran Rd, Baler, Aurora Memoaorial Hospital
+63 918 656 1150



BFP
0958-532-9446 Email: halerfs2010@yahoo.com.ph
{045) 963 4378

MUNICIPAL GOVERNMENT OF BALER

2nd Floor, Executive Bldg. Municipal Plaza, Baler, Aurora 3200, Philippines
Tet - 0907-933-8202

Email - info@baler.gov.ph

Repeater Station of Brgy. Tulat, San Jose City and Brgy.Marikit, Pantabangan, Nueva
Ecija
PNP - Address Cardenas Street, San Jose City 3121 Nueva Ecija

+63 (44) 511 7998

San Jose City Police Station Police station San Jose City - Umingan Rd
(044) 940 7778

HOSPITAL - General hospital in San Jose City- Address: Pan-Philippine Hwy, San

Jose City, 3121 Nueva Ecija Hours: Open now Add full hours Phone:
(044) 511 2265

BFP - Fire station in San Jose City Address: Rizal $t, San Jose City
(044) 940 5258

Repeater Station of Brgy. Marikit, Pantabangan, Nueva Ecija

PNP - Pantabangan Municipal Police Station
0908 503 1924
BFP - Fire station in Pantabangan

0922-7502346
Municipality of Pantabangan — 0906 481 7930



Duties and Responsibilities

Security Guard

»

responsible for securing premises and personnel by patrolling property

monitor surveillance equipment, inspecting buildings, equipment, and access points
responsible for gathering detailed information regarding suspicious activities and
relaying that information to the proper authority.

responsible for contacting, coordinating and reporting any such activities to local law
enforcement (Barangay / Local Police Station) for investigation and response.

Handling, employment and storage of firearms and other equipment

One {1} Service firearm fo be issued to on-duty security personnel of Repeater Station
Two (2] Service firearms to be issued to on-duty security personnel of Cable Landing
Station

Two (2) 2-way Radio to be issued to on-duty security personnel of Repeater Station
Three (3) 2-way Radio to be issued to on-duty security personnel of Cable Landing
Station

Each security personnel will be issued their own Medical/First Aid Kit

Service firearms and security equipment shall be properly maintained and tested in
order to ensure its continucus and effective operation.

Service firearm/s not in use must be kept in a safety deposit box.

Prepared and Submitted by:

CR v~

OGIE MURILLO, CSP, CST, CSMS, OSH, PA
Operations Manager DHSAI
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SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS




Total Approved Budget for the Contract 2,100,000.00

Within 24 hours upon

Expected delivery time frame after receipt of a Call-off issuance of Call-off

Diesel ordering will be by
volumes of 10,000 liters, 5,000
liters, 1,000 liters, 400 liters, and
100 liters.

Remarks

LOT D - SECURITY SERVICES FOR THE INTERNATIONAL CABLE LANDING
STATIONS AND REPEATER STATIONS

Description Quantity Delivery Schedule
Field Operations Office - DICT Luzon 16 pax Commence upon issuance of
Cluster 1 (ICLS San Fernando, La Union; NTP; 24 hours per day,
RSF Rosario, La Union; RSF Sta. Maria, including Saturdays, Sundays
Pangasinan) and Holidays
Field Operations Office - DICT Luzon 16 pax

Cluster 2 (ICLS Baler, Aurora; RSF San
Jose, Nueva Ecija; Pantabangan, Nueva
Ecija)

Total Approved Budget for the Contract P 7,650,000.00

Bidder’s Authorized Representative:

Signature over Printed Name

Principal Bidder / Supplier

73



TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS




Technical Specifications Compliance Form

[Bidders must stale here either “Compliant” or “Non Compliant” against each of the
individual parameters of each Specification stating the corresponding performance
paramefer of the equipment offered. Statements of “Comply” or “Not Comply” must be
supported by evidence in a Bidders Bid and cross-referenced fo that evidence. Evidence shall
be in the form of manufacturer’s un-amended sales literature, unconditional statements of
specification and compliance issued by the manufacturer, samples, independent test data etc.,
as appropriate. A statement that is not supported by evidence or is subsequently found to be
contradicted by the evidence presented will render the Bid under evaluation liable for
rejection. A statement either in the Bidder's statement of compliance or the supporting
evidence that is found to be false either during Bid evaluation, post-qualification or the
execution of the Confract may be regarded as fraudulent and render the Bidder or supplier
liable for prosecution subject to the applicable laws and issuances.]

TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

[tem Technical Specifications / Scope of Work Statement of Compliance
LOT Security Services of International Cable Compliant Non
D Landing and Compliant

Repeater Station-

The SECURITY AGENCY shaill undertake the
following:

1. Bidder must provide a Certified True Copy the
Agency License to Operate as a Security
Services Agency issued by the PNP
Supervisory  Office for Security and
Investigative Agencies (SOSIA)

2. Agency Organizational Set Up indicating the
Names of Key Personnel and Personnel
Manning of Key Officers

. List and Photocopies of Licences of Firearms
under is Inventory, If such licenses are already
expired, A certification from FEQ , PNP that
the request for renewal are under process

L2




4. Prepare a Security Plan on the monitoring of
activities in all designated areas in the DICT
which shall be presented to the management for
final approval. Said plan shall form part of the
CONTRACT;

5. Provide guards who are in their proper
uniforms or, in the case of the Supervising
Guards, formally attired, per requirement of the
DICT:

6. Provide adequate firearms and ammunitions to
each guard as well as, such equipment (e.g.
CCTV) and paraphernalia (e.g. first aide kit) as
maybe necessary in the discharge of their duties;

7. See to it that all guards assigned to the DICT
are at all times vigilant, honest, dependable and
aware of their duty to protect lives and limbs of
personnel and finaily protect the properties of the
DICT;

8. Make sure that all guards remain courteous to
all employees and guests to protect the proper
image of the DICT;

9. The Security Guard per station must conduct
frequent inspection, day and night;

10. Ensure that unauthorized persons are kept out
of guarded premises;

11. Guarantee peace and order within the guarded
premises at all times;

[2. Make available, at all times, duly-licensed,
trained and qualified reliever guards in case of the
absence of any assigned guard, for the continuous
uninterrupted security services in the DICT
premises. Make sure that the duty schedule of
each Guard should not be more than Eight (8)
hours;

13. Change any guard who does not measure up to
the standards or criteria of the DICT as soon as
the SECURITY AGENCY is informed of the
request for replacement, and conversely, not to

L95)




change or replace any assigned guard without the
consent of the DICT;

14. Submit and surrender all record books used
for monitoring and recording activities in the
whole Building and those of the personnel. The
designated Guard per station must submit monthly
report to the FOO Cluster Director;

15. To comply with all existing laws, rules and
regulations relative to the operations of security
agencies.

Bidder’s Authorized Representative:

Signature over Printed Name

Principal Bidder/ Supplier



INVITATION TO BID
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BCDA

Bases Cornvversion and
Deveilepment Authority

INviTATION TO BID

PROCUREMENT OF SERVICES, SUPPLIES, AND EQUIPMENT FOR THE INTERNATIONAL
CABLE LANDING STATIONS (ICLS), REPEATER STATION FACILITIES (RFS), AND
LUZON BYPASS INFRASTRUCTURE (LBI) OPERATIONS

1. The BASES CONVERSION AND DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (BCDA), through the
downloaded funds from Department of Information and Communications
Technology (DICT), intends to apply the following amounts, inclusive of VAT and all
other applicable government taxes, fees, and other charges, being the Approved
Budget for the Contract (ABC) to payments for each lot:

Lot Description ABC

Item 1 - Outside Plant (OSP) Preventive Maintenance

Services for DICT’s Luzon Bypass Infrastructure HERU00000
A |ltem 2 - Outside Plant (OSP) Repair Services for DICT’s

Luzon Bypass Infrastructure (Single-year Framework 5,800,000.00

Agreement)

Preventive Maintenance Services for International

Cable Landing Station and Repeater Stations Facilities 4150,000.90

Supply and Delivery of Diesel for the Generators at
C |[Cable Landing Stations and Repeater Stations (Single- 2,100,000.00
year Framework Agreement)

p [Security Services of International Cable Landing and 7,650,000.00
Repeater Station

Total| Php30,600,000.00

Bids received in excess of the ABC for each lot shall be automatically rejected at bid
opening.

2. BCDA now invites interested bidders for submission of Eligibility Documents for the
Procurement of Services, Supplies and Equipment for the International Cable
Landing Stations (ICLS), Repeater Station Facilities (RFS), and Luzon Bypass
Infrastructure (LBI) Operations.

3. Bidders must have completed similar contracts within the prescribed time frame, as
shown in the table below, prior to the date of submission and receipt of bids. A
contract similar to the Project equivalent to at least 50% of the ABC; or at least two
(2) similar contracts and the aggregate contract amount should be equivalent to at
least 50% of the ABC, with the largest of these similar contracts equivalent to at
least twenty-five percent (25%) of the ABC. Further, the description of an eligible
bidder is described in the Instruction to Bidders (ITB) of the Bid Documents.
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Lot Time Frame of Completed Similar Contracts
No.

A Completed within Five (5) years (January, 2016 to January, 2021) prior to the
deadline for the submission and receipt of bids.

B Completed within Five (5) years (January, 2016 to January, 2021) prior to the
deadline for the submission and receipt of bids.

C Completed within two (2) years (January, 2019 to January, 2021) prior to the
deadline for the submission and receipt of bids.

D Completed within Five (5) years (January, 2016 to January, 2021) prior to the
deadline for the submission and receipt of bids.

4. Selection of winning bidders will be through competitive bidding procedures
pursuant to RA 9184 otherwise known as the Government Procurement Reform Act
of 2002 and its Revised Implementing Rules and Regulations (RIRR).

5. Bidding will be conducted through open competitive bidding procedures using a
non-discretionary “pass/fail” criterion as specified in the 2016 Revised
Implementing Rules and Regulations (RIRR) of Republic Act (RA) 9184, otherwise
known as the “Government Procurement Reform Act”.

6. Participation is restricted to Filipino citizens/sole proprietorships, partnerships, or
organizations with at least sixty percent (60%) interest or outstanding capital stock
belonging to citizens of the Philippines, and to citizens or organizations of a country
the laws or regulations of which grant similar rights or privileges to Filipino citizens,
pursuant to RA 5183.

7. Interested bidders may obtain further information from the BCDA Bids and Awards
Committee (BAC) for Goods Secretariat and inspect the Bidding Documents at the
address given below from Monday to Friday, from 8:00 A.M. to 3:00 P.M.

8. A complete set of Bidding Documents may be acquired by interested bidders
starting 19 January 2021 up to 08 February 2021 from 8:00 A.M. to 3:00 P.M.
except Saturdays, Sundays and Holidays, and until 9:00 AM on 09 February 2021
at the BCDA Corporate Center, 2" Floor, Bonifacio Technology Center, 31st
Street corner 2" Avenue, Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City, upon payment of
the following non-refundable fee/s for the bidding documents, in compliance with

the RIRR of RA 9184:
Lot Cost of Bidding Documents (in Php)
A 25,000
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B 10,000
C 5,000
D 10,000

It may also be downloaded free of charge from the website of the Philippine
Government Electronic Procurement System (PhilGEPS) and the website of BCDA
(www.bcda.gov.ph). However, interested bidders cannot participate in the Bidding
until a non-refundable fee for the Bidding Documents is paid not later than the
submission of their bids.

9. BCDA will hold a Pre-Bid Conference (with online coverage) on 26 January 2021 at
10:00 AM at the 2/F Bonifacio Technology Center, 31st St. cor. 2" Avenue,
Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City and via video conferencing thru Google Meet
which shall be open to prospective bidders. To be able to join the online pre-bid
conference, a written request shall be made/emailed to the BAC Secretariat.

Bids must be duly submitted at the BCDA Central Receiving and Releasing Area
(CRRA) or by BAC Secretariat at 2/F Bonifacio Technology Center, 315t St. cor.
2nd Avenue, Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City on or before 09:00 AM on 09
February 2021. All Bids must be accompanied by a bid security in any of the
acceptable forms and in the amount stated in ITB Clause 18.

Bid opening shall be held on 09 February 2021 at 10:00 AM at the 2/F Floor
Bonifacio Technology Center, 31 St. cor. 2nd Avenue, Bonifacio Global City,
Taguig City. Bids will be opened in the presence of the bidders’ representatives
who choose to attend the Bid Opening at the address below and at the same time,
via video conferencing through Google Meet. An email invitation will be sent to
bidders who purchased the bid documents.

Late bids shall not be accepted.

10. BCDA reserves the right to reject any and all bids, declare a failure of bidding, or not
award the contract at any time prior to contract award in accordance with Section
41 of RA 9184 and its IRR, without thereby incurring any liability to the affected
bidder or bidders.

For further information, please refer to:

Mr. Raul G. Buensalida
(02) 8575-1700
bacgsecretariat@bcda.gov.ph
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A. General

Scope of Bid

1.1

1.2.

The Procuring Entity named in the BDS invites bids for the supply and
delivery of the Goods as described in Section VIL Technical Specifications.

The name, identification, and number of lots specific to this bidding are
provided in the BDS. The contracting strategy and basis of evaluation of lots
is described in ITB Clause 28.

Source of Funds

The Procuring Entity has a budget or has received funds from the Funding Source
named in the BDS, and in the amount indicated in the BDS. It intends to apply part of
the funds received for the Project, as defined in the BDS, to cover eligible payments
under the contract.

Corrupt, Frandulent, Collusive, and Coercive Practices

3.1.

Unless otherwise specified in the BDS, the Procuring Entity as well as the
bidders and suppliers shall observe the highest standard of ethics during the
procurement and execution of the contract. In pursuance of this policy, the
Procuring Entity:

(a) defines, for purposes of this provision, the terms set forth below as
follows:

(1) “corrupt practice” means behavior on the part of officials in the
public or private sectors by which they improperly and
unlawfully enrich themselves, others, or induce others to do so,
by misusing the position in which they are placed, and includes
the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting of anything of value
to influence the action of any such official in the procurement
process or in contract execution; entering, on behalf of the
government, into any contract or transaction manifestly and
grossly disadvantageous to the same, whether or not the public
officer profited or will profit thereby, and similar acts as
provided in RA 3019.

(i1) “fraudulent practice” means a misrepresentation of facts in
order to influence a procurement process or the execution of a
contract to the detriment of the Procuring Entity, and includes
collusive practices among Bidders (prior to or after bid
submission) designed to establish bid prices at artificial, non-
competitive levels and to deprive the Procuring Entity of the
benefits of free and open competition.

(i)  “collusive practices” means a scheme or arrangement between
two or more Bidders, with or without the knowledge of the

10
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3.2

3.3.

Procuring Entity, designed to cstablish bid prices at artificial,
non-competitive levels.

(iv)  “coercive practices” means harming or threatening to harm,
directly or indirectly, persons, or their property to influence
their participation in a procurement process, or affect the
execution of a contract;

(v) “obstructive practice” is

{aa) deliberately destroying, falsifying, altering or
concealing of evidence material to an administrative
proceedings or investigation or making false statements
to investigators in order to materially impede an
administrative proceedings or investigation of the
Procuring Entity or any foreign government/foreign or
international financing institution into allegations of a
corrupt, fraudulent, coercive or collusive practice;
and/or threatening, harassing or intimidating any party
to prevent it from disclosing its knowledge of matters
relevant to the administrative proceedings or
investigation or from pursuing such proceedings or
investigation; or

{bb) acts intended to materially impede the exercise of the
inspection and audit rights of the Procuring Entity or
any foreign government/foreign or international
financing institution herein.

(b) will reject a proposal for award if it determines that the Bidder
recommended for award has engaged in any of the practices mentioned
in this Clause for purposes of competing for the contract.

Further, the Procuring Entity will seek to impose the maximum civil,
administrative, and/or criminal penalties available under applicable laws on
individuals and organizations deemed to be involved in any of the practices
mentioned in ITB Clause 3.1(a).

Furthermore, the Funding Source and the Procuring Entity reserve the right to
inspect and audit records and accounts of a bidder or supplier in the bidding
for and performance of a contract themselves or through independent auditors
as reflected in the GCC Clause 3.

Conflict of Interest

4.1.

All Bidders found to have conflicting interests shall be disqualified to
participate in the procurement at hand, without prejudice to the imposition of
appropriate administrative, civil, and criminal sanctions. A Bidder may be
considered to have conflicting interests with another Bidder in any of the
events described in paragraphs (a) through (c) below and a general conflict of

11



4.2.

interest in any of the circumstances set out in paragraphs (d)} through (g)
below:

(a) A Bidder has controlling shareholders in common with another Bidder;

(b) A Bidder receives or has received any direct or indirect subsidy from
any other Bidder;

{c) A Bidder has the same legal representative as that of another Bidder
for purposes of this bid;

(d) A Bidder has a relationship, directly or through third parties, that puts
them in a position to have access to information about or influence on
the bid of another Bidder or influence the decisions of the Procuring
Entity regarding this bidding process;

(e) A Bidder submits more than one bid in this bidding process. However,

this does not limit the participation of subcontractors in more than one
bid;

® A Bidder who participated as a consultant in the preparation of the
design or technical specifications of the Goods and related services that
are the subject of the bid; or

{g) A Bidder who lends, or temporarily seconds, its personnel to firms or
organizations which are engaged in consulting services for the
preparation related to procurement for or implementation of the
project, if the personnel would be involved in any capacity on the same
project.

In accordance with Section 47 of the IRR of RA 9184, all Bidding Documents
shall be accompanied by a sworn affidavit of the Bidder that it is not related to
the Head of the Procuring Entity (HoPE), members of the Bids and Awards
Committee (BAC), members of the Technical Working Group (TWG),
members of the BAC Secretariat, the head of the Project Management Office
(PMO) or the end-user unit, and the project consultants, by consanguinity or
affinity up to the third civil degree. On the part of the Bidder, this Clause shall
apply to the following persons:

(a) If the Bidder is an individual or a sole proprietorship, to the Bidder
himself;

®) If the Bidder is a partnership, to all its officers and members;

(c) If the Bidder is a corporation, to all its officers, directors, and
controlling stockholders;

{d) If the Bidder is a cooperative, to all its officers, directors, and
controlling shareholders or members; and
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(e)

If the Bidder is a joint venture (JV), the provisions of items (a), (b), {c),
or (d) of this Clause shall correspondingly apply to each of the
members of the said JV, as may be appropriate.

Relationship of the nature described above or failure to comply with this
Clause will result in the automatic disqualification of a Bidder.

5. Eligibie Bidders

5.1

5.2,

5.3.

Unless otherwise provided in the BDS, the following persons shall be eligible
to participate in this bidding:

(a)
(b)

(©)

(d)
(¢)

Duly licensed Filipino citizens/sole proprietorships;

Partnerships duly organized under the laws of the Philippines and of
which at least sixty percent (60%) of the interest belongs to citizens of
the Philippines;

Corporations duly organized under the laws of the Philippines, and of
which at least sixty percent (60%) of the outstanding capital stock
belongs to citizens of the Philippines;

Cooperatives duly organized under the laws of the Philippines; and

Persons/entities forming themselves into a Joint Venture (JV), ie., a
group of two (2) or more persons/entities that intend to be jointly and
severally responsible or liable for a particular contract: Provided,
however, that Filipino ownership or interest of the JV concerned shall
be at least sixty percent (60%).

Foreign bidders may be eligible to participate when any of the following
circumstances exist, as specified in the BDS:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

When a Treaty or International or Executive Agreement as provided in
Section 4 of RA 9184 and its IRR allow foreign bidders to participate;

Citizens, corporations, or associations of a country, the laws or
regulations of which grant reciprocal rights or privileges to citizens,
corporations, or associations of the Philippines;

When the Goods sought to be procured are not available from local
suppliers; or

When there is a need to prevent situations that defeat competition or
restrain trade.

Government owned or —controlled corporations (GOCCs) may be eligible to
participate only if they can establish that they (a) are legally and financially
autonomous, (b) operate under commercial law, and (c) are not attached
agencies of the Procuring Entity.

13



5.4.

Unless otherwise provided in the BDS, the Bidder must have completed a
Single Largest Completed Contract (SLCC) similar to the Project and the
value of which, adjusted, if necessary, by the Bidder to current prices using the
Philippine Statistics Authority (PSA) consumer price index, must be at least
equivalent to a percentage of the ABC stated in the BDS.

For this purpose, contracts similar to the Project shall be those described in the
BDS, and completed within the relevant period stated in the Invitation to Bid
and ITB Clause 12.1{a)(i1).

The Bidder must submit a computation of its Net Financial Contracting
Capacity (NFCC), which must be at least equal to the ABC to be bid,
calculated as follows:

NFCC = [(Current assets minus current liabilities) (15)] minus the value of all
outstanding or uncompleted portions of the projects under ongoing contracts,
including awarded contracts yet to be started, coinciding with the contract to
be bid.

The values of the domestic bidder’s current assets and current liabilities shall
be based on the latest Audited Financial Statements submitted to the BIR.

For purposes of computing the foreign bidders® NFCC, the value of the current
assets and current liabilities shall be based on their audited financial
statements prepared in accordance with international financial reporting
standards.

If the prospective bidder opts to submit a committed Line of Credit, it must be
at least equal to ten percent (10%) of the ABC to be bid. If issued by a foreign
universal or commercial bank, it shall be confirmed or authenticated by a local
universal or commercial bank.

o 6.  Bidder’s Responsibilities

6.1.

6.2,

The Bidder or its duly authorized representative shall submit a sworn
statement in the form prescribed in Section VIII. Bidding Forms as required in
ITB Clause 12.1(b)(iii).

The Bidder is responsible for the following:

(a) Having taken steps to carefully examine all of the Bidding
Documents;

5); Having acknowledged all conditions, local or otherwise, affecting the
implementation of the contract;

(c) Having made an estimate of the facilities available and needed for the
contract to be bid, if any;

(d) Having complied with its responsibility to inquire or secure
Supplemental/Bid Bulletin(s) as provided under ITB Clause 10.4.

14
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(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

®

Ensuring that it is not *blacklisted” or barred from bidding by the GOP
or any of its agencies, offices, corporations, or LGUs, including
foreign government/foreign or international financing institution whose
blacklisting rules have been recognized by the GPPB;

Ensuring that each of the documents submitted in satisfaction of the
bidding requirements is an authentic copy of the original, complete,
and all statements and information provided therein are true and
correct;

Authorizing the HoPE or its duly authorized representative/s to verify
all the documents submitted;

Ensuring that the signatory is the duly authorized representative of the
Bidder, and granted full power and authority to do, execute and
perform any and all acts necessary and/or to represent the Bidder in the
bidding, with the duly notarized Secretary’s Certificate attesting to
such fact, if the Bidder is a corporation, partnership, cooperative, or
joint venture;

Complying with the disclosure provision under Section 47 of RA 9184
and its IRR in relation to other provisions of RA 3019,

Complying with existing labor laws and standards, in the case of
procurement of services; Moreover, bidder undertakes to:

(1) Ensure the entitlement of workers to wages, hours of work,
safety and health and other prevailing conditions of work as
established by national laws, rules and regulations; or collective
bargaining agreement; or arbitration award, if and when
applicable.

In case there is a finding by the Procuring Entity or the DOLE
of underpayment or non-payment of workers’ wage and wage-
related benefits, bidder agrees that the performance security or
portion of the contract amount shall be withheld in favor of the
complaining workers pursuant to appropriate provisions of
Republic Act No. 9184 without prejudice to the institution of
appropriate actions under the Labor Code, as amended, and
other social legislations.

(1)  Comply with occupational safety and health standards and to
correct deficiencies, if any.

In case of imminent danger, injury or death of the worker,
bidder undertakes to suspend contract implementation pending
clearance to proceed from the DOLE Regional Office and to
comply with Work Stoppage Order; and

15
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6.3.

6.4.

6.5.

6.6.

6.7.

6.8.

(i11)  Inform the workers of their conditions of work, labor clauses
under the contract specifying wages, hours of work and other
benefits under prevailing national laws, rules and regulations;
or collective bargaining agreement; or arbitration award, if and
when applicable, through posting in two (2) conspicuous places
in the establishment’s premises; and

(g) Ensuring that it did not give or pay, directly or indirectly, any
commission, amount, fee, or any form of consideration, pecuniary or
otherwise, to any person or official, personnel or representative of the
government in relation to any procurement project or activity.

Failure to observe any of the above responsibilities shall be at the risk
of the Bidder concerned.

The Bidder is expected to examine all imstructions, forms, terms, and
specifications in the Bidding Documents.

It shall be the sole responsibility of the Bidder to determine and to satisfy itself
by such means as it considers necessary or desirable as to all matters
pertaining to the contract to be bid, including: (a) the location and the nature
of this Project; (b) climatic conditions; (c) transportation facilities; and (d)
other factors that may affect the cost, duration, and execution or
implementation of this Project.

The Procuring Entity shall not assume any responsibility regarding erroneous
interpretations or conclusions by the prospective or eligible bidder out of the
data furnished by the procuring entity. However, the Procuring Entity shall
ensure that all information in the Bidding Documents, including
bid/supplemental bid bulletin/s issued, are correct and consistent.

Before submitting their bids, the Bidder is deemed to have become familiar
with all existing laws, decrees, ordinances, acts and regulations of the
Philippines which may affect this Project in any way.

The Bidder shall bear all costs associated with the preparation and submission
of his bid, and the Procuring Entity will in no case be responsible or liable for
those costs, regardless of the conduct or outcome of the bidding process.

The Bidder should note that the Procuring Entity will accept bids only from
those that have paid the applicable fee for the Bidding Documents at the office
indicated in the Invitation to Bid.

Origin of Goods

Unless otherwise indicated in the BDS, there is no restriction on the origin of goods
other than those prohibited by a decision of the United Nations Security Council taken
under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations, subject to ITB Clause 27.1.
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Subcontracts

3.1.

8.2.

8.3.

Unless otherwise specified in the BDS, the Bidder may subcontract portions of
the Goods to an extent as may be approved by the Procuring Entity and stated
in the BDS. However, subcontracting of any portion shall not relieve the
Bidder from any liability or obligation that may arise from the contract for this
Project.

Subcontractors must submit the documentary requirements under ITB Clause
12 and comply with the eligibility criteria specified in the BDS. In the event
that any subcontractor is found by the Procuring Entity to be incligible, the
subcontracting of such portion of the Goods shall be disallowed.

The Bidder may identify the subcontractor to whom a portion of the Goods
will be subcontracted at any stage of the bidding process or during contract
implementation. If the Bidder opts to disclose the name of the subcontractor
during bid submission, the Bidder shall include the required documents as part
of the technical component of its bid.

B. Contents of Bidding Documents

Pre-Bid Conference

9.1.

9.2.

9.3

(a) If so specified in the BDS, a pre-bid conference shalil be held at the venue
and on the date indicated therein, to clarify and address the Bidders’ questions
on the technical and financial components of this Project.

(b) The pre-bid conference shall be held at least twelve (12) calendar days
before the deadline for the submission and receipt of bids, but not earlier than
seven (7) calendar days from the posting of the invitation to bid/bidding
documents in the PhilGEPS website. If the Procuring Entity determines that,
by reason of the method, nature, or complexity of the contract to be bid, or
when international participation will be more advantageous to the GOP, a
longer period for the preparation of bids is necessary, the pre-bid conference
shall be held at least thirty (30) calendar days before the deadline for the
submission and receipt of bids, as specified in the BDS.

Bidders are encouraged to attend the pre-bid conference to ensure that they
fully understand the Procuring Entity’s requirements. Non-attendance of the
Bidder will in no way prejudice its bid; however, the Bidder is expected to
know the changes and/or amendments to the Bidding Documents as recorded
in the minutes of the pre-bid conference and the Supplemental/Bid Bulletin.
The minutes of the pre-bid conference shall be recorded and prepared not later
than five (5) calendar days after the pre-bid conference. The minutes shall be
made available to prospective bidders not later than five (5) days upon written
request.

Decisions of the BAC amending any provision of the bidding documents shall
be issued in writing through a Supplemental/Bid Bulletin at least seven (7)
calendar days before the deadline for the submission and receipt of bids.
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10.

11.

12.

Clarification and Amendment of Bidding Documents

10.1.  Prospective bidders may request for clarification on and/or interpretation of
any part of the Bidding Documents. Such requests must be in writing and
submitted to the Procuring Entity at the address indicated in the BDS at least
ten (10) calendar days before the deadline set for the submission and receipt of
Bids.

10.2. The BAC shall respond to the said request by issuing a Supplemental/Bid
Bulletin, to be made available to all those who have properly secured the
Bidding Documents, at least seven (7) calendar days before the deadline for
the submission and receipt of Bids.

10.3. Supplemental/Bid Bulletins may also be issued upon the Procuring Entity’s
initiative for purposes of clarifying or modifying any provision of the Bidding
Documents not later than seven (7) calendar days before the deadline for the
submission and receipt of Bids. Any modification to the Bidding Documents
shall be identified as an amendment.

10.4. Any Supplemental/Bid Bulletin issued by the BAC shall also be posted in the
PhilGEPS and the website of the Procuring Entity concerned, if available, and
at any conspicuous place in the premises of the Procuring Entity concerned. It
shall be the responsibility of all Bidders who have properly secured the
Bidding Documents to inquire and secure Supplemental/Bid Bulletins that
may be issued by the BAC. However, Bidders who have submitted bids before
the issuance of the Supplemental/Bid Bulletin must be informed and allowed
to modify or withdraw their bids in accordance with ITB Clause 23.

C. Preparation of Bids

Language of Bids

The cligibility requircments or statements, the bids, and all other documents to be
submitted to the BAC must be in English. If the eligibility requirements or statements,
the bids, and all other documents submitted to the BAC are in foreign language other
than English, it must be accompanied by a translation of the documents in English.
The documents shall be translated by the relevant foreign government agency, the
foreign government agency authorized to translate documents, or a registered
translator in the foreign bidder’s country; and shall be authenticated by the
appropriate Philippine foreign service cstablishment/post or the equivalent office
having jurisdiction over the foreign bidder’s affairs in the Philippines. The English
translation shall govern, for purposes of interpretation of the bid.

Documents Comprising the Bid: Eligibility and Technical
Components

12.1. Unless otherwise indicated in the BDS, the first envelope shall contain the
following eligibility and technical documents:

(a)  Eligibility Documents —
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Class “A” Documents:

(i)

(i)

(iii)

PhilGEPS Certificate of Registration and Membership in
accordance with Section 8.5.2 of the IRR, except for foreign
bidders participating in the procurement by a Philippine
Foreign Service Office or Post, which shall submit their
eligibility documents under Section 23.1 of the IRR, provided,
that the winning bidder shall register with the PhilGEPS in
accordance with section 37.1.4 of the IRR.

Statement of all its ongoing government and private contracts,
including contracts awarded but not yet started, if any, whether
similar or not similar in nature and complexity to the contract
to be bid; and

Statement of the Bidder’s SLCC similar to the contract to be
bid, in accordance with ITB Clause 5.4, within the relevant
period as provided in the BDS.

The two statements required shall indicate for each contract the
following:

(11.1) name of the contract;

(ii.2) date of the contract;

(i.3) contract duration;

(11.4) owner’s name and address;
(i1.5) kinds of Goods;

(1.6} For Statement of Ongoing Contracts - amount of
contract and value of outstanding contracts;

(i.7) For Statement of SLCC - amount of completed
contracts, adjusted by the Bidder to current prices using
PSA’s consumer price index, if necessary for the
purpose of meeting the SLCC requirement;

(11.8) date of delivery; and

(i.9) end user’s acceptance or official receipt(s) or sales
invoice issued for the contract, if completed, which
shall be attached to the statements.

NFCC computation in accordance with ITB Clause 5.5 or a
committed Line of Credit from a universal or commercial bank.

Class “B” Document:
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(b)

(iv)  If applicable, the Joint Venture Agreement (JVA) in case the
joint venture is already in existence, or duly notarized
statements from all the potential joint venture partners in
accordance with Section 23.1(b) of the IRR.

Technical Documents —

(1) Bid security in accordance with ITB Clause 18. If the Bidder
opts to submit the bid security in the form of:

(i.1}  a bank draft/guarantee or an irrevocable letter of credit
1ssued by a foreign bank, it shall be accompanied by a
confirmation from a Universal or Commercial Bank; or

(1.2)  asurety bond, it shall be accompanied by a certification
by the Insurance Commission that the surety or
insurance company is authorized to issue such
instruments;

(i)  Conformity with technical specifications, as enumerated and
specified in Sections VI and VII of the Bidding Documents;
and

(ii1)  Sworn statement in accordance with Section 25.3 of the IRR of
RA 9184 and wusing the form prescribed in Section VIIL
Bidding Forms.

(iv)  For foreign bidders claiming ecligibility by reason of their
country’s extension of reciprocal rights to Filipinos, a
certification from the relevant government office of their
country stating that Filipinos are allowed to participate in their
government procurement activities for the same item or
product.

13.  Documents Comprising the Bid: Financial Component

[3.1.

13.2.

Unless otherwise stated in the BDS, the financial component of the bid shall
contain the following:

(a)

(b)

(©)

(a)

Financial Bid Form, which includes bid prices and the applicable Price
Schedules, in accordance with ITB Clauses 15.1 and 15.4;

If the Bidder claims preference as a Domestic Bidder, a certification
from the DTI issued in accordance with ITB Clause 27, uniess
otherwise provided in the BDS; and

Any other document related to the financial component of the bid as
stated in the BDS.

Unless otherwise stated in the BDS, all bids that exceed the ABC shall
not be accepted.
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14.

15.

13.3.

(b) Unless otherwise indicated in the BDS, for foreign-funded
procurement, a ceiling may be applied to bid prices provided the
following conditions are met:

(i) Bidding Documents are obtainable frec of charge on a freely
accessible website. If payment of Bidding Documents is
required by the procuring entity, payment could be made upon
the submission of bids.

(i)  The procuring entity has procedures in place to ensure that the
ABC is based on recent estimates made by the responsible unit
of the procuring entity and that the estimates reflect the quality,
supervision and risk and inflationary factors, as well as
prevailing market prices, associated with the types of works or
goods to be procured.

(iif)  The procuring entity has trained cost estimators on estimating
prices and analyzing bid variances.

(iv)  The procuring entity has established a system to monitor and
report bid prices relative to ABC and engineer’s/procuring
entity’s estimate.

(v} The procuring entity has established a monitoring and
evaluation system for contract implementation to provide
feedback on actual total costs of goods and works.

Financial proposals for single or multi-year Framework Agreement shall be
submitted before the deadline of submission of bids as prescribed in the IB.
For multi-year Framework Agreement, evaluation of the financial proposal
during this stage is for purposes of determining eligibility and whether or not
such financial proposal is within the ABC.

Alternative Bids

14.1

14.2

Alternative Bids shall be rejected. For this purpose, an alternative bid is an
offer made by a Bidder in addition or as a substitute to its original bid which
may be included as part of its original bid or submitted separately therewith
for purposes of bidding. A bid with options is considered an alternative bid
regardless of whether said bid proposal is contained in a single envelope or
submitted in two (2) or more separate bid envelopes.

Each Bidder shall submit only one Bid, ¢ither individually or as a partner in a
JV. A Bidder who submits or participates in more than one bid (other than as
a subcontractor if a subcontractor is permitted to participate in more than one
bid) will cause all the proposals with the Bidder’s participation to be
disqualified. This shall be without prejudice to any applicable criminal, civil
and administrative penalties that may be imposed upon the persons and
entities concerned.

Bid Prices
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15.1.

15.2.

15.3.

15.4.

The Bidder shall complete the appropriate Schedule of Prices included herein,
stating the unit prices, total price per item, the total amount and the expected
countries of origin of the Goods to be supplied under this Project.

The Bidder shall fill in rates and prices for all items of the Goods described in
the Schedule of Prices. Bids not addressing or providing all of the required
items in the Bidding Documents including, where applicable, Schedule of
Prices, shall be considered non-responsive and, thus, automatically
disqualified. In this regard, where a required item is provided, but no price is
indicated, the same shall be considered as non-responsive, but specifying a
zero (0) or a dash (-) for the said item would mean that it is being offered for
free to the Government, except those required by law or regulations to be
accomplished.

The terms Ex Works (EXW), Cost, Insurance and Freight (CIF), Cost and
Insurance Paid to (CIP), Delivered Duty Paid (DDP), and other trade terms
used to describe the obligations of the parties, shall be governed by the rules
prescribed in the current edition of the International Commercial Terms
{(INCOTERMS) published by the International Chamber of Commerce, Paris.

Prices indicated on the Price Schedule shall be entered separately in the
following manner:

(a) For Goods offered from within the Procuring Entity’s country:

(1) The price of the Goods quoted EXW (ex works, ex factory, ex
warchouse, ex showroom, or off-the-shelf, as applicable);

(i) The cost of all customs duties and sales and other taxes alrcady
paid or payable;

(ii))  The cost of transportation, insurance, and other costs incidental
to delivery of the Goods to their final destination; and

(iv}  The price of other (incidental) services, if any, listed in the
BDS.

(b) For Goods offered from abroad:

(1) Unless otherwise stated in the BDS, the price of the Goods
shall be quoted DDP with the place of destination in the
Philippines as specified in the BDS. In quoting the price, the
Bidder shall be free to use transportation through carriers
registered in any eligible country. Similarly, the Bidder may
obtain insurance services from any eligible source country.

(i1) The price of other (incidental) services, if any, listed in the
BDS.

(c) For Services, based on the form which may be prescribed by the
Procuring Entity, in accordance with existing laws, rules and
regulations
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16.

17.

15.5.

15.6.

Prices quoted by the Bidder shall be fixed during the Bidder’s performance of
the contract and not subject to variation or price escalation on any account. A
bid submitted with an adjustable price quotation shall be treated as non-
responsive and shall be rejected, pursuant to ITB Clause 24.

For Framework Agreement, the following should also apply in addition to
Clause 15.4:

(a) For a single year Framework Agreement, the prices quoted by the
Bidder shall be fixed during the Bidder’s performance of the contract
and not subject to variation or escalation on any account. Price
schedules required under Clause 15.4 shall be submitted with the
bidding documents.

Bid Currencies

16.1.

16.2.

16.3.

Prices shall be quoted in the following currencies:

(a) For Goods that the Bidder will supply from within the Philippines, the
prices shall be quoted in Philippine Pesos.

(b) For Goods that the Bidder will supply from outside the Philippines, the
prices may be quoted in the currency(ies) stated in the BDS. However,
for purposes of bid evaluation, bids denominated in foreign currencies
shall be converted to Philippine currency based on the exchange rate as
published in the Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas (BSP) reference rate
bulletin on the day of the bid opening.

If so allowed in accordance with ITB Clause 16.1, the Procuring Entity for
purposes of bid evaluation and comparing the bid prices will convert the
amounts in various currencies in which the bid price is expressed to Philippine
Pesos at the foregoing exchange rates.

Unless otherwise specified in the BDS, payment of the contract price shall be
made in Philippine Pesos.

Bid Validity

I7.1.

17.2,

Bids shall remain valid for the period specified in the BDS which shall not
exceed one hundred twenty (120) calendar days from the date of the opening
of bids.

In exceptional circumstances, prior to the expiration of the bid validity period,
the Procuring Entity may request Bidders to extend the period of validity of
their bids. The request and the responses shall be made in writing. The bid
security described in ITB Clause 18 should also be extended corresponding to
the extension of the bid validity period at the least. A Bidder may refuse the
request without forfeiting its bid sccurity, but his bid shall no longer be
considered for further evaluation and award. A Bidder granting the request
shall not be required or permitted to modify its bid.
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Bid Security

18.1.

The Bidder shall submit a Bid Securing Declaration or any form of Bid
Security in the amount stated in the BDS, which shall be not less than the
percentage of the ABC in accordance with the following schedule:

Amount of Bid Security
Form of Bid Security {(Not Less than the Percentage of the
ABC)

{a) Cash or cashier’s/manager’s check
issued by a Universal or
Commercial Bank.

For biddings conducted by LGUs,
the Cashier's/Manager’'s Check
may be issued by other banks
certified by the BSP as authorized
to issue such financial instrument.

{b) Bank draft/guarante¢ or irrevocable
letter of credit issued by a Universal
or Commercial Bank: Provided,
however, that it shall be confirmed
or authenticated by a Universal or
Commercial Bank, if issued by a

foreign bank,

S

Two percent (2%)

For biddings conducted by LGUS,
Bank Draft/Guarantee, or
Irrevocable Letter of Credit may be
issued by other banks certified by
the BSP as authorized to issue such
Jinancial instrument.

{c) Surety bond callable upon demand
issued by a surety or insurance
company duly certified by the Five percent (5%)
Insurance Commission as
authorized to issue such security.

The Bid Securing Declaration mentioned above is an undertaking which
states, among others, that the Bidder shall enter into contract with the
procuring entity and furnish the performance security required under ITB
Clause 33.2, within ten (10) calendar days from receipt of the Notice of
Award, and commits to pay the corresponding amount as fine, and be
suspended for a period of time from being qualified to participate in any
government procurement activity in the event it violates any of the conditions
stated therein as provided in the guidelines issued by the GPPB.
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18.2.

18.3.

18.4.

18.5.

The bid security should be valid for the period specified in the BDS. Any bid
not accompanied by an acceptable bid security shall be rejected by the
Procuring Entity as non-responsive.

No bid securities shall be returned to Bidders after the opening of bids and
before contract signing, except to those that failed or declared as post-
disqualified, upon submission of a written waiver of their right to file a request
for reconsideration and/or protest, or upon the lapse of the reglementary period
to file a request for reconsideration or protest. Without prejudice on its
forfeiture, bid securities shall be returned only after the Bidder with the
Lowest Calculated Responsive Bid (LCRB) has signed the contract and
furnished the performance security, but in no case later than the expiration of
the bid security validity period indicated in ITB Clause 18.2.

Upon signing and execution of the contract pursuant to ITB Clause 32, and the
posting of the performance security pursuant to ITB Clause 33, the successful
Bidder’s bid security will be discharged, but in no case later than the bid
security validity period as indicated in the ITB Clause 18.2.

The bid security may be forfeited:
(a) if a Bidder:

1) withdraws its bid during the period of bid validity specified in
ITB Clause 17;

(i)  does not accept the correction of errors pursuant to I'TB Clause
28.3(b);

(i)  has a finding against the veracity of any of the documents
submitted as stated in I'TB Clause 29.2;

(iv)  submission of eligibility requirements containing false
mformation or falsified documents;

(v) submission of bids that contain false information or falsified
documents, or the concealment of such information in the bids
in order to influence the outcome of eligibility screening or any
other stage of the public bidding;

(vi)  allowing the use of one’s name, or using the name of another
for purposes of public bidding;

(vi1)  withdrawal of a bid, or refusal to accept an award, or enter into
contract with the Government without justifiable cause, after
the Bidder had been adjudged as having submitted the LCRB;

(vitl) refusal or failure to post the required performance security
within the prescribed time;

25



19.

18.6.

(ix)  refusal to clarify or validate in writing its bid during post-
qualification within a period of seven (7) calendar days from
receipt of the request for clarification;

(x) any documented attempt by a Bidder to unduly influence the
outcome of the bidding in his favor;

(xi)  failure of the potential joint venture partners to enter into the
joint venture after the bid is declared successful; or

(xii)  all other acts that tend to defeat the purpose of the competitive
bidding, such as habitually withdrawing from bidding,
submitting late Bids or patently insufficient bid, for at least
three (3) times within a year, except for valid reasons.

(b) if the successful Bidder:
(1) fails to sign the contract in accordance with I'TB Clause 32; or

(1) fails to furnish performance security in accordance with ITB
Clause 33.

In case of Framework Agreement, other than the grounds for forfeiture under
the 2016 revised IRR, the bid security may also be forfeited if the successful
bidder fails to sign the Framework Agreement, or fails to furnish the
performance security or performance securing declaration. Without prejudice
on its forfeiture, bid securities shall be returned only after the posting of
performance security or performance securing declaration, as the case may be,
by the winning Bidder or compliant Bidders and the signing of the Framework
Agreement.

Format and Signing of Bids

19.1.

19.2.

19.3.

Bidders shall submit their bids through their duly authorized representative
using the appropriate forms provided in Section VIII. Bidding Forms on or
before the deadline specified in the ITB Clauses 21 in two (2) separate sealed
bid envelopes, and which shall be submitted simultaneously. The first shall
contain the technical component of the bid, including the eligibility
requirements under ITB Clause 12.1, and the second shall contain the
financial component of the bid. This shall also be observed for each lot in the
case of lot procurement.

Forms as mentioned in ITB Clause 19.1 must be completed without any
alterations to their format, and no substitute form shall be accepted. All blank
spaces shall be filled in with the information requested.

The Bidder shall prepare and submit an original of the first and second
envelopes as described in ITB Clauses 12 and 13. In addition, the Bidder shall
submit copies of the first and second envelopes. In the event of any
discrepancy between the original and the copies, the original shall prevail.
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- 19.5.

e 20. Sealin

20.1.

20.2.

20.3.

20.4.

20.5.

Each and every page of the Bid Form, including the Schedule of Prices, under
Section VIII hereof, shall be signed by the duly authorized representative/s of
the Bidder. Failure to do so shall be a ground for the rejection of the bid.

Any interlineations, erasures, or overwriting shall be valid only if they are
signed or initialed by the duly authorized representative/s of the Bidder.

g and Marking of Bids

Bidders shall enclose their original eligibility and technical documents
described in ITB Clause 12 in one sealed envelope marked “ORIGINAL -
TECHNICAL COMPONENT?™, and the original of their financial component
in another sealed envelope marked “ORIGINAL - FINANCIAL
COMPONENT”, sealing them all in an outer envelope marked “ORIGINAL
BID™.

Each copy of the first and second envelopes shall be similarly sealed duly

marking the inner envelopes as “COPY NO. - TECHNICAL
COMPONENT” and “COPY NO. - FINANCIAL COMPONENT” and
the outer envelope as “COPY NO. 7, respectively. These envelopes

containing the original and the copies shall then be enclosed in one single
envelope.

The original and the number of copies of the Bid as indicated in the BDS shall
be typed or written in ink and shall be signed by the Bidder or its duly
authorized representative/s.

All envelopes shall:
(a) contain the name of the contract to be bid in capital letters;
(b) bear the name and address of the Bidder in capital letters;

(c) be addressed to the Procuring Entity’s BAC in accordance with 1TB
Clause 1.1;

(d)  bear the specific identification of this bidding process indicated in the
ITB Clause 1.2; and

(e) bear a waming “DO NOT OPEN BEFORE...” the date and time for
the opening of bids, in accordance with I'TB Clause 21.

Bid envelopes that are not properly sealed and marked, as required in the
bidding documents, shall not be rejected, but the Bidder or its duly authorized
representative shall acknowledge such condition of the bid as submitted. The
BAC or the Procuring Entity shall assume no responsibility for the
misplacement of the contents of the improperly sealed or marked bid, or for its
premature opening.
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21.

22,

23.

D. Submission and Opening of Bids

Deadline for Submission of Bids

Bids must be received by the Procuring Entity’s BAC at the address and on or before
the date and time indicated in the BDS.

Late Bids

Any bid submitted after the deadline for submission and receipt of bids prescribed by
the Procuring Entity, pursuant to ITB Clause 21, shall be declared “Late” and shall
not be accepted by the Procuring Entity. The BAC shall record in the minutes of bid
submission and opening, the Bidder’s name, its representative and the time the late
bid was submitted.

Modification and Withdrawal of Bids

23.1.

23.2.

23.3.

23.4.

The Bidder may modify its bid after it has been submitted; provided that the
modification is received by the Procuring Entity prior to the deadline
prescribed for submission and receipt of bids. The Bidder shall not be allowed
to retrieve its original bid, but shall be allowed to submit another bid equally
sealed and properly identified in accordance with ITB Clause 20, linked to its
original bid marked as “TECHNICAL MODIFICATION” or “FINANCIAL
MODIFICATION” and stamped “received” by the BAC. Bid modifications
received after the applicable deadline shall not be considered and shall be
returned to the Bidder unopened.

A Bidder may, through a Letter of Withdrawal, withdraw its bid after it has
been submitted, for valid and justifiable reason; provided that the Letter of
Withdrawal is received by the Procuring Entity prior to the deadline
prescribed for submission and receipt of bids. The Letter of Withdrawal must
be executed by the duly authorized representative of the Bidder identified in
the Omnibus Swom Statement, a copy of which should be attached to the
letter.

Bids requested to be withdrawn in accordance with ITB Clause 23.1 shall be
returned unopened to the Bidders. A Bidder, who has acquired the bidding
documents, may also express its intention not to participate in the bidding
through a letter which should reach and be stamped by the BAC before the
deadline for submission and receipt of bids. A Bidder that withdraws its bid
shall not be permitted to submit another bid, directly or indirectly, for the
same contract,

No bid may be modified after the deadline for submission of bids. No bid may
be withdrawn in the interval between the deadline for submission of bids and
the expiration of the period of bid validity specified by the Bidder on the
Financial Bid Form. Withdrawal of a bid during this interval shall result in the
forfeiture of the Bidder’s bid security, pursuant to ITB Clause 18.5, and the
imposition of administrative, civil and criminal sanctions as prescribed by RA
9184 and its IRR.
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24.  Opening and Preliminary Examination of Bids

24.1.

242,

24.3.

24.4.

24.5.

24.6.

The BAC shall open the bids in public, immediately after the deadline for the
submission and receipt of bids, as specified in the BDS. In case the Bids
cannot be opened as scheduled due to justifiable reasons, the BAC shall take
custody of the Bids submitted and reschedule the opening of Bids on the next
working day or at the soonest possible time through the issuance of a Notice of
Postponement to be posted in the PhilGEPS website and the website of the
Procuring Entity concerned.

Unless otherwise specified in the BDS, the BAC shall open the first bid
envelopes and determine each Bidder’s compliance with the documents
prescribed in ITB Clause 12, using a non-discretionary “pass/fail” criterion. If
a Bidder submits the required document, it shall be rated “passed” for that
particular requirement. In this regard, bids that fail to include any requirement
or are incomplete or patently insufficient shall be considered as “failed”.
Otherwise, the BAC shall rate the said first bid envelope as “passed”.

Unless otherwise specified in the BDS, immediately after determining
compliance with the requirements in the first envelope, the BAC shall
forthwith open the second bid envelope of each remaining eligible bidder
whose first bid envelope was rated “passed”. The second envelope of each
complying bidder shall be opened within the same day. In case one or more of
the requirements in the second envelope of a particular bid is missing,
incomplete or patently insufficient, and/or if the submitted total bid price
exceeds the ABC unless otherwise provided in ITB Clause 13.2, the BAC
shall rate the bid concerned as “failed”. Only bids that are determined to
contain all the bid requirements for both components shall be rated “passed”
and shall immediately be considered for evaluation and comparison.

Letters of Withdrawal shall be read out and recorded during bid opening, and
the envelope containing the corresponding withdrawn bid shall be returned to
the Bidder unopened.

All members of the BAC who are present during bid opening shall initial
every page of the original copies of all bids received and opened.

In the case of an eligibie foreign bidder as described in ITB Clause 5, the
following Class “A” Documents may be substituted with the appropriate
equivalent documents, if any, issued by the country of the foreign Bidder
concerned, which shall likewise be uploaded and maintained in the PhilGEPS
in accordance with Section 8.5.2 of the IRR:

(a) Registration certificate from the Securities and Exchange Commission
(SEC), Department of Trade and Industry (DTI) for sole
proprictorship, or CDA for cooperatives;

(2)] Mayor’s/Business permit issued by the local government where the
principal place of business of the bidder is located; and
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25.

26.

24.7.

24.8.

249

(c) Audited Financial Statements showing, among others, the prospective
bidder’s total and current assets and liabilities stamped “received” by
the Bureau of Internal Revenue or its duly accredited and authorized
institutions, for the preceding calendar year which should not be carlier
than two years from the date of bid submission.

Each partner of a joint venture agreement shall likewise submit the
requirements in ITB Clause 12.1{a)(i). Submission of documents required
under ITB Clauses 12.1(a)(ii) to 12.1(a)(iii) by any of the joint venture
partners constitutes compliance.

The Procuring Entity shall prepare the minutes of the proceedings of the bid
opening that shail include, as a minimum: (a) names of Bidders, their bid price
{per lot, if applicable, and/or including discount, if any), bid security, findings
of preliminary examination, and whether there is a withdrawal or
modification; and (b) attendance sheet. The BAC members shall sign the
abstract of bids as read.,

The bidders or their duly authorized representatives may attend the opening of
bids. The BAC shall ensure the integrity, security, and confidentiality of all
submitted bids. The Abstract of Bids as read and the minutes of the bid
opening shall be made available to the public upon written request and
payment of a specified fee to recover cost of materials.

To ensure transparency and accurate representation of the bid submission, the
BAC Sccretariat shall notify in writing all bidders whose bids it has received
through its PhilGEPS-registered physical address or official e-mail address.
The notice shall be issued within seven (7) calendar days from the date of the
bid opening,

E. Evaluation and Comparison of Bids

Process to be Confidential

25.1.

25.2.

Members of the BAC, including its staff and personnel, as well as its
Secretariat and TWG, are prohibited from making or accepting any kind of
communication with any bidder regarding the evaluation of their bids until the
issuance of the Notice of Award, unless otherwise allowed in the case of ITB
Clause 26.

Any effort by a bidder to influence the Procuring Entity in the Procuring
Entity’s decision in respect of bid evaluation, bid comparison or contract
award will result in the rejection of the Bidder’s bid.

Clarification of Bids

To assist in the evaluation, comparison, and post-qualification of the bids, the
Procuring Entity may ask in writing any Bidder for a clarification of its bid. All
responses to requests for clarification shall be in writing. Any clarification submitted
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27.

28.

by a Bidder in respect to its bid and that is not in response to a request by the
Procuring Entity shall not be considered.

Domestic Preference

27.1.

27.2.

Unless otherwise stated in the BDS, the Procuring Entity will grant a margin
of preference for the purpose of comparison of bids in accordance with the
following:

(a) The preference shall be applied when the lowest Foreign Bid is lower
than the lowest bid offered by a Domestic Bidder.

(b) For evaluation purposes, the lowest Foreign Bid shall be increased by
fifteen percent (15%).

(c) In the event that the lowest bid offered by a Domestic Bidder does not
exceed the lowest Foreign Bid as increased, then the Procuring Entity
shall award the contract to the Domestic Bidder at the amount of the
lowest Foreign Bid.

(d) If the Domestic Bidder refuses to accept the award of contract at the
amount of the Foreign Bid within two (2) calendar days from receipt of
written advice from the BAC, the Procuring Entity shall award to the
bidder offering the Foreign Bid, subject to post-qualification and
submission of all the documentary requirements under these Bidding
Documents.

A Bidder may be granted preference as a Domestic Bidder subject to the
certification from the DT that the Bidder is offering unmanufactured articles,
materials or supplies of the growth or production of the Philippines, or
manufactured articles, materials, or supplies manufactured or to be
manufactured in the Philippines substantially from articles, materials, or
supplies of the growth, production, or manufacture, as the case may be, of the
Philippines.

Detailed Evaluation and Comparison of Bids

28.1.

28.2.

The Procuring Entity will undertake the detailed evaluation and comparison of
bids which have passed the opening and preliminary examination of bids,
pursuant to I'TB Clause 24, in order to determine the Lowest Calculated Bid.

In the case of Single-year Framework Agreement, the Lowest Calculated Bid
shall be determined outright after the detailed evaluation.

The Lowest Calculated Bid shall be determined in two steps:

(a) The detailed evaluation of the financial component of the bids, to
establish the correct calculated prices of the bids; and
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28.3.

28.4.

28.5.

28.6.

28.7.

(b) The ranking of the total bid prices is calculated from the lowest to the
highest. The bid with the lowest price shall be identified as the Lowest
Calculated Bid.

The Procuring Entity’s BAC shall immediately conduct a detailed evaluation
of all bids rated “passed,” using non-discretionary pass/fail criteria. The BAC
shall consider the following in the evaluation of bids:

(a) Completeness of the bid. Unless the BDS allows partial bids, bids not
addressing or providing all of the required items in the Schedule of
Requirements including, where applicable, Schedule of Prices, shall be
considered non-responsive and, thus, automatically disqualified. In this
regard, where a required item is provided, but no price is indicated, the
same shall be considered as non-responsive, but specifying a zero (0)
or a dash (-) for the said item would mean that it is being offered for
free to the Procuring Entity, except those required by law or
regulations to be provided for; and

(b) Arithmetical corrections. Consider computational errors and omissions
to enable proper comparison of all eligible bids. It may also consider
bid meodifications. Any adjustment shall be calculated in monetary
terms to determine the calculated prices.

Based on the detailed evaluation of bids, those that comply with the above-
mentioned requirements shall be ranked in the ascending order of their total
calculated bid prices, as evaluated and corrected for computational errors,
discounts and other modifications, to identify the Lowest Calculated Bid.
Total calculated bid prices, as cvaluated and corrected for computational
errors, discounts and other modifications, which exceed the ABC shall not be
considered, unless otherwise indicated in the BDS.

The Procuring Entity’s evaluation of bids shall be based on the bid price
quoted in the Bid Form, which includes the Schedule of Prices.

Bids shall be evaluated on an equal footing to ensure fair competition. For
this purpose, all bidders shall be required to include in their bids the cost of all
taxes, such as, but not limited to, value added tax (VAT), income tax, local
taxes, and other fiscal levies and duties which shall be itemized in the bid form
and reflected in the detailed estimates. Such bids, including said taxes, shall
be the basis for bid evaluation and comparison.

If so indicated pursuant to ITB Clause 1.2, Bids are being invited for
individual lots or for any combination thereof, provided that all Bids and
combinations of Bids shall be reccived by the same deadline and opened and
evaluated simultaneously so as to determine the Bid or combination of Bids
offering the lowest calculated cost to the Procuring Entity. Bid prices quoted
shall correspond to all items specified for each lot and to all quantities
specified for each item of a lot. Bid Security as required by ITB Clause 18
shall be submitted for each contract (lot) separately. The basis for evaluation
of lots is specified in BDS Clause 28.3.
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29.

28.8.

In case a tie among the financial bids is determined, a Post-Qualification
Evaluation shall be conducted among the identified bidders to qualify their
compliance to the machine technical specification requirements.

After the conduct of the post-qualification evaluation and it has been further
determined that there is still a tic among the bids, the Procuring Entity shall
exercise a “toss-coin” method to break the tie among the participating bidders.

Post-Qualification

29.1.

29.2.

29.3.

29.4,

29.5.

29.6.

The BAC shall determine to its satisfaction whether the Bidder that is
evaluated as having submitted the Lowest Calculated Bid complies with and is
responsive to all the requirements and conditions specified in ITB Clauses 5,
12, and 13.

Within a non-extendibie period of five (5) calendar days from receipt by the
bidder of the notice from the BAC that it submitted the Lowest Calculated
Bid, the Bidder shall submit its latest income and business tax returns filed and
paid through the BIR Electronic Filing and Payment System (eFPS) and other
appropriate licenses and permits required by law and stated in the BDS.

Failure to submit any of the post-qualification requirements on time, or a
finding against the veracity thercof, shall disqualify the bidder for award.
Provided in the event that a finding against the veracity of any of the
documents submitted is made, it shall cause the forfeiture of the bid security in
accordance with Section 69 of the IRR of RA 9184.

The determination shall be based upon an examination of the documentary
evidence of the Bidder’s qualifications submitted pursuant to ITB Clauses 12
and 13, as well as other information as the Procuring Entity deems necessary
and appropriate, using a non-discretionary “pass/fail” criterion, which shall be
completed within a period of twelve (12) calendar days.

If the BAC determines that the Bidder with the Lowest Calculated Bid passes
all the criteria for post-qualification, it shall declare the said bid as the LCRB,
and recommend to the HoPE the award of contract to the said Bidder at its
submitted price or its calculated bid price, whichever is lower.

A negative determination shall result in rejection of the Bidder’s Bid, in which
event the Procuring Entity shall proceed to the next Lowest Calculated Bid
with a fresh period to make a similar determination of that Bidder’s
capabilities to perform satisfactorily. If the second Bidder, however, fails the
post qualification, the procedure for post qualification shall be repeated for the
Bidder with the next Lowest Calculated Bid, and so on until the LCRB is
determined for recommendation for contract award.

Within a period not cxceeding fifteen (15) calendar days from the
determination by the BAC of the LCRB and the recommendation to award the
contract, the HoPE or his duly authorized representative shall approve or
disapprove the said recommendation.
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29.7.

In the event of disapproval, which shall be based on valid, reasonable, and
Justifiable grounds as provided for under Section 41 of the IRR of RA 9184,
the HoPE shall notify the BAC and the Bidder in writing of such decision and
the grounds for it. When applicable, the BAC shall conduct a post-
qualification of the Bidder with the next Lowest Caiculated Bid. A request for
reconsideration may be filed by the bidder with the HoPE in accordance with
Section 37.1.3 of the IRR of RA 9184.

30. Reservation Clause

30.1.

30.2.

Notwithstanding the eligibility or post-qualification of a Bidder, the Procuring
Entity concerned reserves the right to review its qualifications at any stage of
the procurement process if it has reasonable grounds to believe that a
misrepresentation has been made by the said Bidder, or that there has been a
change in the Bidder’s capability to undertake the project from the time it
submitted its eligibility requirements. Should such review uncover any
misrepresentation made in the eligibility and bidding requirements, statements
or documents, or any changes in the situation of the Bidder which will affect
its capabilify to undertake the project so that it fails the preset eligibility or bid
evaluation criteria, the Procuring Entity shall consider the said Bidder as
ineligible and shall disqualify it from submitting a bid or from obtaining an
award or contract.

Based on the following grounds, the Procuring Entity reserves the right to
reject any and all bids, declare a Failure of Bidding at any time prior to the
contract award, or not to award the contract, without thereby incurring any
liability, and make no assurance that a contract shall be entered into as a result
of the bidding:

(a) If there is prima facie evidence of coilusion between appropriate public
officers or employees of the Procuring Entity, or between the BAC and
any of the Bidders, or if the collusion is between or among the bidders
themselves, or between a Bidder and a third party, including any act
which restricts, suppresses or nullifies or tends to restrict, suppress or
nullify competition;

(b) If the Procuring Entity’s BAC is found to have failed in following the
prescribed bidding procedures; or

(c) For any justifiable and reasonable ground where the award of the
contract will not redound to the benefit of the GOP as follows:

1 If the physical and economic conditions have significantly
changed so as to render the project no longer economically,
financially or technically feasible as determined by the HoPE;

(i)  If the project is no longer necessary as determined by the
HoPE; and

(1i1)  If the source of funds for the project has been withheld or
reduced through no fault of the Procuring Entity,
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31.

30.3.

In addition, the Procuring Entity may likewise declare a failure of bidding
when;

(a) No bids are received;
(b)  All prospective Bidders are declared ineligible;

(c) All bids fail to comply with all the bid requirements or fail post-
qualification; or

(d) The bidder with the L.CRB refuses, without justifiable cause to accept
the award of contract, and no award is made in accordance with
Section 40 of the IRR of RA 9184,

F. Award of Contract

Contract Award

31.1.

31.2.

31.3.

Subject to ITB Clause 29, the HoPE or its duly authorized representative shall
award the contract to the Bidder whose bid has been determined to be the
LCRB.

Prior to the expiration of the period of bid validity, the Procuring Entity shall
notify the successful Bidder in writing that its bid has been accepted, through a
Notice of Award duly received by the Bidder or its representative personally
or sent by registered mail or electronically, receipt of which must be
confirmed in writing within two (2) days by the Bidder with the LCRB and
submitted personally or sent by registered mail or electronically to the
Procuring Entity.

Notwithstanding the issuance of the Notice of Award, award of contract shall
be subject to the following conditions:

(a) Submission of the following documents within ten (10) calendar days
from receipt of the Notice of Award:

(1) Valid JVA, if applicable; or

(i)  In the case of procurement by a Philippine Foreign Service
Office or Post, the PhilGEPS Registration Number of the
winning foreign Bidder;

(b) Posting of the performance security in accordance with ITB Clause 33;
(c) Signing of the contract as provided in ITB Clause 32; and

(d)  Approval by higher authority, if required, as provided in Section 37.3
of the IRR of RA 9184,
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32.

314,

At the time of contract award, the Procuring Entity shall not increase or
decrease the quantity of goods originally specified in Section VI. Schedule of
Requirements.

Signing of the Contract

32.1.

32.2.

32.3.

32.4.

32.5.

At the same trme as the Procuring Entity notifies the successful Bidder that its
bid has been accepted, the Procuring Entity shall send the Contract Form to
the Bidder, which contract has been provided in the Bidding Documents,
incorporating therein all agreements between the parties.

Within ten (10) calendar days from receipt of the Notice of Award, the
successful Bidder shall post the required performance security, sign and date
the contract and return it to the Procuring Entity.

The Procuring Entity shall enter into contract with the successful Bidder
within the same ten (10) calendar day period provided that all the documentary
requirements are complied with.

The following documents shall form part of the contract:
(a) Contract Agreement;
(b) Bidding Documents;

() Winning bidder’s bid, including the Technical and Financial Proposals,
and all other documents/statements submitted (e.g., bidder’s response
to request for clarifications on the bid), including corrections to the
bid, if any, resulting from the Procuring Entity’s bid evaluation;

(d) Performance Security;
{e) Notice of Award of Contract; and

H Other contract documents that may be required by existing laws and/or
specified in the BDS.

For Single-year Framework Agreement, the Procuring Entity shall send the
Framework Agreement Form to the Bidder at the same time as the Procuring
Entity notifies the successful Bidder that its bid has been accepted, which
contract has been provided in the Bidding Documents, incorporating therein
all agreements between the parties.

Within ten (10) calendar days from receipt of the Notice to Executive
Framework Agreement with the Procuring Entity, the successful Bidder or its
duly authorized representative shall formally enter into a Framework
Agreement with the procuring entity for an amount of One Peso to be paid to
the procuring entity as a consideration for the option granted by the procuring
entity to procure the items in the Framework Agreement List when the need
arises.
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The Procuring Entity shall enter into a Framework Agreement with the
successful Bidder within ten (10) calendar day period provided that all the
documentary requirements are complied with.

The following documents shall form part of the Framework Agreement:

Framework Agreement Form;

Bidding Documents;

Call-offs;

Winning bidder’s bid, including the Technical and Financial Proposal,

and all other documents/statements submitted (e.g., bidder’s response

to request for clarifications on the bid), including corrections to the

bid, if any, resulting from the Procuring Entity’s bid evaluation;

e. Performance Security or Performance Securing Declaration, as the
case maybe;

f. Notice to Execute Framework Agreement; and

Other contract documents that may be required by existing laws and/or

specified in the BDS.

;Lo op

33. Performance Security

33.L

332

To guarantee the faithful performance by the winning Bidder of its obligations
under the contract, it shall post a performance security within a maximum
period of ten (10) calendar days from the receipt of the Notice of Award from
the Procuring Entity and in no case later than the signing of the contract.

The Performance Security shall be denominated in Philippine Pesos and
posted in favor of the Procuring Entity in an amount not less than the
percentage of the total contract price in accordance with the following
schedule:

Amount of Performance Security
Form of Performance Security (Not less than the Percentage of the
Total Contract Price)

(a) Cash or cashicr’s/manager’s check
issued by a Universal or
Commercial Bank.

For biddings conducted by the
LGUs, the Cashier’s/Manager’s Five percent (5%)
Check may be issued by other
banks certified by the BSP as
authorized to issue such financial
instrument,
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35.

33.3.

{b)Bank draft/guarantee or
irrevocable letter of credit issued
by a Universal or Commercial
Bank: Provided, however, that it
shall be confirmed or authenticated
by a Universal or Commercial
Bank, if issued by a foreign bank.

For biddings conducted by the
LGUs, the Bank Draft/ Guarantee
or Irrevocable Letter of Credit
may be issued by other banks
certified by the BSP as authorized
to issue such a financial
instrument.

(c) Surety bond callable upon demand
issued by a surety or insurance
company duly certified by the
Insurance Comimission as
authorized to issue such security.

Thirty percent {30%)

Notice to Proceed

Within seven (7) calendar days from the date of approval of the contract by the
appropriate government approving authority, the Procuring Entity shall issue the
Notice to Proceed (NTP) together with a copy or copies of the approved contract to
the successful Bidder. All notices called for by the terms of the contract shall be

Failure of the successful Bidder to comply with the above-mentioned
requirement shall constitute sufficient ground for the annulment of the award
and forfeiture of the bid security, in which event the Procuring Entity shall
have a fresh period to initiate and complete the post qualification of the second
Lowest Calculated Bid. The procedure shall be repeated until the LCRB is
identified and selected for recommendation of contract award. However if no
Bidder passed post-qualification, the BAC shall declare the bidding a failure
and conduct a re-bidding with re-advertisement, if necessary.

effective only at the time of receipt thereof by the successful Bidder.

Protest Mechanism

Decisions of the procuring entity at any stage of the procurement process may be

questioned in accordance with Section 55 of the IRR of RA 9184.
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2. Ranking of financial bids shall be based on the bidders “Grand Bid Amount”.
ForLotD

1. The Portion of the Financial Proposal indicating the “Amount in Favor of Guard
and Government” should not go below the prescribed amount/rate prescribed in
PADPAO Wage Order NCR No. 22 for the National Capital Region (AOR II) and
PADPAO Wage Order No. RB III- 21 for Region IIT (AOR III and IV). Only the
“Administrative Overhead and Margin™ shall be adjusted for Competitive Bidding.

2. The 12% VAT included in the computation of bids shall be imposed
only on the “Administrative Overhead and Margin” (a component of the
wage distribution formula) based on the principle applied on the PADPAQO
Wage Order pursuant to BIR Memorandum Circular 39-2007.

13.1(b) No further instructions.
13.1(c) No additional requirements.
13.2 The total ABC is Thirty Million Six Hundred Thousand Pesos (Php 30,600,000.00),

inclusive of government taxes and fees, divided into different lots. Any bid with a
financial component exceeding the ABC for a particular lot shall not be accepted.

In addition, for Lot A covered by the Framework Agreement, prices quoted by
the bidder must be within the total cost per item as provided in the Framework
Agreement List. Financial bid offers that provide price quotations that exceed
the total cost per item shall be automatically disqualified.

15.4(a)(iv)

No incidental services are required.

15.4(b) Not applicable,

16.1(b) The Bid prices for Goods supplied from outside of the Philippines shall be quoted in
Philippine Pesos.

16.3 Not applicable.

17.1 Bids will be valid until one hundred twenty (126) days from the date of bid
opening.

18.1 The bid security shall be in the form of a Bid Securing Declaration, or any of the

following forms and amounts:

1. The amount of not less than 2% of ABC of Lot/s, if bid security is in cash,
cashier’s/manager’s check, bank drafl/guarantee or irrevocable letter of
credit; or

2. The amount of not less than 5% of ABC of Lot/s if bid security is in Surety
Bond.
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The Bid Security must be placed inside the “Eligibility Documents Envelope™ as
Tab E and labeled as “Bid Security”. An O.R. shall be issued to the Bidder after the
satd envelope shall have been opened and acknowledged during Bidding.

18.2 The bid security shall be valid until one hundred twenty (120) days from the
date of bid opening.
20.3 Each Bidder shall submit One (1) ORIGINAL and One (1) COPY of the first

and second components of its bid.

20.4 There shall be two (2) big envelopes — the Original and the Copy. Inside each
of the two (2) big envelopes are two (2) small envelopes —Eligibility
Documents and Financial Proposals, to be MARKED as follows:

1.1. BIG Envelope Mark as “ORIGINAL BID”
1.1.1 Small Mark as “ORIGINAL Eligibility Documents”
,,,,,, Envelope
1.1.2 Small Mark as “ORIGINAL Financial Proposal”
5 Envelope
1.2 BIG Envelope Mark as “COPY of BID”
1.2.1 Small Mark as “COPY of Eligibility Documents”
B Envelope
1.2.2 Small Mark as “COPY of Financial Proposal”
Envelope

1. SAMPLE COVER OF ENVELOPES:
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(ORIGINAL or
COPY)
ELIGIBILITY DOCUMENTS
THE CHAIRPERSON
BAC FOR GOODS

BIDDING FOR (NVame of Goods or Services)

BIDDER’S COMPANY NAME (All CAPS):

ADDRESS (All CAPS):
TEL. NOS. FAX NOS.

“DO NOT OPEN BEFORE (SPECIFY THE DATE/TIME OF
OPENING OF BIDRS)”

21 Bidders shall submit their bids at the
Central Receiving and Releasing Area (CRRA)
BCDA Corporate Center, 2™ Floor Benifacio Technology Center, 31* Street
corner 2™ Avenue, Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City
The deadline for submission of bids is on 09 February 2021 at 9:60 AM.
241 The place of bid opening is
BCDA Corporate Center, 2™ Floor Bonifacio Technology Center, 31° Street
corner 2™ Avenue, Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City
The date and time of bid opening is on 09 February 2021 at 10:00 AM.
24.2 No further instructions.
243 No further instructions,
27.1 No further instructions.
28.3(a) Partial bid is NOT allowed.
284 No further instructions.

45




29.2

During Post-Qualification,
1. Bidders shall submit the following:

(1) Latest Income and Business Tax Returns
{2) Original Eligibility Documents

NOTE: The latest income and business tax returns are those within the last six (6)
months preceding the date of bid submission.

2. Based on Sec. 29.3 of the ITB, BCDA reserves the right to inquire or secure
a certification or any form of document from the bidders’ clients attesting
whether the bidder has rendered a satisfactory or non-satisfactory
performance of their contracts.

3. For Lot D, The Eligible bidder may submit an affidavit of Undertaking
{(Notarized) stating that the required Vehicles/Equipment is available during
project implementation.

32.4(f)

No additional requirement.

32.5

No additional requirement,
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PROCUREMENT OF SUPPLIES, SERVICES, AND EQUIPMENT FOR THE
INTERNATIONAL CABLE LANDING STATIONS, REPEATER STATIONS FACILITIES,
AND LUZON BYPASS INFRASTRUCTURE OPERATION

BID BULLETIN NO. BAC-G LBI 2021-001

This Bid Bulletin clarifies the queries that were raised during the Pre-Bid Conference, with
online coverage, held on 26 January 2021 at 10:00 AM at the BCDA Corporate Center and
queries sent through e-mail by prospective bidders, as well as, other matters relative to the
Procurement of Supplies, Services, and Equipment for the International Cable Landing
Stations, Repeater Stations Facilities, and Luzon Bypass Infrastructure Operation.

1. General Queries

Queries

Clarification/s

Forlot A

1. Please clarify who will handle the
Right-of-Way for the project.

The 250-km cable network corridor is
already existing and the permit of its right-
of-way has been extended up to Dec 2022.
However, the local government unit (LGU)
should be properly notified for any
activities (i.e,, opening of manhole or
handhole) on the ground during the
Project implementation to avoid any
disruption on the traffic flow. If needed,
the Winning Bidder should determine
specific areas for excavation in order for
DICT to secure the required permits for
these identified areas. Further, the traffic
management must be planned by the
Winning Bidder with the corresponding
LGU advised thereof. Furthermore, Brgy
Clearance must be secured on top of the
permit from the LGU.

2. How many teams are needed for
Segment A and Segment B?

At least one (1) team is required for
Segment A and another (1) team s
required for Segment B. Kindly refer to the
Terms of Reference and Bidding
Documents for more details.
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3. Giventhe ABC for ltem 1 and ABC for
Iltem 2 of Lot A? Can you lower the
PCAB requirements?

The DICT and end-user are lowering their
requirement from AA to C & D (Small B).

4. Inclusion of a penalty clause in the

Contractor’s All Risk Insurance (CARI}

TOR.
Please refer to Section 19 of the Special
Conditions of the Contract.
lotB
1. Please clarify the creation of | Per DICT, the Helpdesk will be receiving calls

Helpdesk. Is it open to the public?

from the Maintenance personnel, not from
the general public, to address concerns on
time, real time.

Lot C

1. Is there an order slip regarding the
quantity of orders? Please clarify the
frequency of the orders.

DICT will determine the required volume
and frequency of delivery of the diesel. For
a normal circumstance, ICLS may require a
minimum of 1,000 liters while RS may
require a minimum of 100 liters for every
single transaction. In case of emergency
(i.e., typhoon), a single transaction may
require 10,000 liters for the ICLS and/or
1,000 liters for the RS.

LotD

1. Please clarify the terms of the
contract

The contract for the Security Services is for
ONE YEAR ONLY.

2. Where in the bidding documents
can we find the required number of
shift hours per each guard?

The prescribed shift per each guard is
provided in the Terms of Reference. Kindly
browse through it at PhilGEPS and BCDA
website for details.

[ %]

On Bid Data Sheet No. 13.1, please
clarify the portion of the Financial
Proposal indicating the “Amount in
Favor of Guard and Government
“should not go below the prescribed

Section 9 {b}, ii of DOLE Department Order
No. 18-A, Series 2011 {rules implementing
articles 106 to 109 of the Labor Code as
amended) provides that "the place of
work and terms and conditions governing
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amount/rate prescribed in PADPAQ
Wage Order No. NCR 22 for the
National Capital Region (ACR Il} and
PADPAOC Wage Order No. RB lil-21
for Region il (AOR Il and V).

the contracting arrangement, to inciude
the agreed amount of the services to be
rendered, the standard administrative fee
of not less than ten percent (10%) of the
total contract cost.” Under the premise,
the Bid Price should not be less than
twenty  percent  (20%) of the
"Administrative Overhead and Margin of
PADPAO Wage Order -No. RB [-20 for
Region 1 (AOR ) and PADPAQO Wage Order
No. RB II-22 for areas within the
jurisdiction of Region Il {AOR II).

4. Why is Wage Order No. NCR 22 was
specified when the Schedule of
Requirements does not include the
National Capital Region?

Please use PADPAQO Wage Order No. RB I-
20 for Region 1 for AOR 1 {Luzon Cluster 1)
and PADPAO Wage Crder No. RB 11i-22 for
AOR 2 (Luzon Cluster 2}

5. Why Wage Order No. RB 1il-21 has
been indicated when it was already
superseded by Wage Order No. RB
[1-22 effective January 1, 20207

PADPAO Wage Order No, RB 111-22 for AOR
2 {Luzon Cluster 2)

6. May we ask why is the Wage Order
for La Union and Pangasinan not
indicated in the TOR?

Please use PADPAO Wage Order No. RB |-
20 for Region 1

7. Please clarify the AOR/s for the
deployment of security guards as
indicated Bid Data Sheet.

I.For Luzon Cluster 1, the AORs are the
following:

a. International Cable Landing
Station, California Ave., Barangay
San Francisco, San Fernando City,

La Union;

b. Repeater Station, Brgy.
Cataguintingan, Rosario, La Union;
and

c. Repeater Station, Brgy. Poblacion,
Sta. Maria, Pangasinan

li. For Luzon Cluster 2, the AORs are the
following:
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a. International Cable Landing
Station, ATC Compound, Brgy.
Calabuanan, Baler, Aurora;

a. Repeater Station, Brgy. Tulat, San
Jose City, Nueva Ecija; and

b. Repeater Station, Brgy. Marikit,
Pantabangan, Nueva Ecija

Other Queries

1. Can bidders purchase the bid
documents, pay the bid and
performance securities, etc. online?

Yes. Bidders can purchase the bidding
documents, pay the bid security, and
performance security online using a bank-
to-bank fund transfer method. Interested
bidders shall inferm BAC-G via email that
it chooses to purchase the bidding
documents, pay the bid security, and/or
performance security, etc. online. BAC-G
will coordinate with the bidder and
provide the necessary steps and
procedures to be followed in paying
online. Once online payment is verified,
BCDA shall issue an Official Receipt (OR)
and email a scanned copy of the OR to the
bidder. In turn, the bidder shall
acknowledge the receipt of the emailed
scanned OR to the BAC Secretariat for its
information. The Bidder can claim the
original copy of the OR from the BCDA
cashier during business hours anytime
afterwards.

The bidder must include a copy of the
(scanned) OR in the submission of its bid
documents.
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2. How will the bidders submit bid

proposals?

The bidders are required to submit their
eligibility requirements, technical and
financial proposals to the BCDA
Corporate Center 2F Bonifacio
Technology Center, 2nd Ave. corner 31st
Street, BGC, Taguig City. Please be
assured that the BCDA follows and
implements a strict company health
protocol which includes the disinfection of
all  documents, especially external
documents, and the BCDA premises, on a
regular basis.

3. If bidders choose to avail the bid

documents online instead of getting
them from the BCDA Office, how will
bidders receive the bid documents
online?

Bid Documents may also be downloaded
free of charge from the website of the
Philippine Government Electronic
Procurement System {PhilGEPS)} and the
website of BCDA {www.bcda.gov.ph).

However, only those who paid for the bid
documents are allowed to submit their
bids and participate in the bidding.

. Isit possible for a bidder to attend the

opening of the bids online?

Yes. Bidders have the option to attend the
bid opening either physically by
themselves or their representative/s at
the designated venue or through their
virtual presence via video conferencing
through a Zoom Meeting Link. An email
invitation will be sent to bidders who
purchased the bid documents.

. How safe are the bid documents from

viruses once they are opened during
the bid opening?

BCDA is following a strict health protocol
and has put in place a disinfection
procedure/area to disinfect all external
documents. Thus, BCDA assures the
bidders that the Bid Documents are safe
during the Bid Opening.

How will BAC-G conduct the post-
gualification during the GCQ?

The BAC-TWG and representatives shall
conduct the post-qualification activities
provided under the Revised IRR of RA 9184
and GPPB Resolutions with utmost care
and mindful of all the precautionary
measures and health safety protocols that
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the government enjoins to be observed.
The TWG will conduct validation of
documents in the bidder's place of
business or conduct interviews with the
key officers of the bidder via video
conferencing. For this purpose, the bidder
shali submit the email addresses of its
concerned officers and managers to bhe
interviewed prior to the post qualification.

Also, the bidder must ensure that the
original copies of the bid documents
submitted to BCDA shall be disinfected
prior to its inspection by the BAC-G. The
bidder shall prepare and reserve a well-
ventilated and spacious room, making
social and physical distancing possible,
where the inspection of the said original
documents will be held.

Finally, BAC-G TWG/representatives and
bidder’s representatives are enjoined to
wear a facial mask, in good health
condition, and maintain physical distance
during the post qualification process.

7. Can the bidders be provided with the
QR Code for easy access to the building
premises of BCDA?

Yes. Kindly scan the prescribed QR Code
below:

st W "
RO

SCAN THE CODE

i

ML

L and accomplish the

i

{ Health Declaration Form |

Upon scanning, please fill-up the Health
Declaration Form: {a sample form is shown
below)
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2. Clarifications

a. The following Approved Budget for the Contract (ABC) for each lot is inclusive of VAT
and all other applicable government taxes, fees, and other charges:

Lot Description ABC
ltem 1 - Outside Plant (OSP) Preventive Maintenance
7,90 .
Services for DICT's Luzon Bypass Infrastructure +900,000.00
A |ltern 2 - Qutside Plant {OSP) Repair Services for
DICT’s Luzon Bypass Infrastructure (Single-year 5,800,000.00
Framework Agreement)
Preventive Maintenance Services for International
B . . . e ,150,000.
Cable Landing Station and Repeater Stations Facilities 715 0.00
""""" Supply and Delivery of Diesel for the Generators at
C |Cable Landing Stations and Repeater Stations (Single- 2,100,000.00
year Framework Agreement)}
D Security Serwf:es of International Cable Landing and 7,650,000.00
Repeater Station
Total| Php 30,600,000.00

b. A complete set of Bidding Documents can be acquired by interested Bidders from the
address the BCDA Corporate Center, 2F Bonifacio Technology Center, 31st Street
corner 2nd Avenue, Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City starting 19 January 2021 to
08 February 2021 from 8:00 AM to 3:00 PM, and until 09:00 AM on 09 February 2020,
except Saturdays, Sundays and Holidays, upon payment of a non-refundable fee, in

?_ cash or manager’s check, for the following fees of bidding documents:
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Lot Cost of Bidding Documents (in Php)
A 25,000
B 10,000
C 5,000
D 10,000

If the Bidder shall participate in the procurement of all lots, the bidder shall
pay the total amount of Php25,000.00 as the fee of al! bidding documents.

The bid should not be more than the ABC, otherwise the bidder shall be disqualified.

o

d. The bidders must be registered with PhilGEPS under Platinum Membership, otherwise
the bidders will be rated failed which shall result in declaring them as “ineligible”.

The bid documents can be accessed from the PhilGEPS and BCDA websites.

°

h

The bidders must have completed similar contracts within the prescribed time frame,

as shown in the table below, prior to the date of submission and receipt of bids. A
contract similar to the Project equivalent to at least 50% of the ABC; or at least two
{2) similar contracts, the aggregate contract amount of which should be eguivalent to
at least 50% of the ABC, with the largest of these similar contracts equivalent to at
least twenty-five percent (25%) of the ABC. Further, the description of an eligible
bidder is described in the Instruction to Bidders (ITB) of the Bid Documents.

Lot Time Frame of Completed Similar Contracts
No.

A Completed within Five (5) years (January, 2016 to January, 2021) prior
to the deadline for the submission and receipt of bids.

B Completed within Five {5) years {January, 2016 to January, 2021) prior
to the deadline for the submission and receipt of bids.

C Completed within two (2) years (January, 2019 to January, 2021) prior to
the deadline for the submission and receipt of bids.

D Completed within Five (5) years {January, 2016 to January, 2021} prior
to the deadline for the submission and receipt of bids.
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g. (FORM SF-GOOD-13a} Statement of ALL ongoing government and private contracts,
including contracts awarded but not yet started, if any, whether similar or not similar
in nature and complexity to the contract to be bid.

The Statement of All Ongoing Contracts shall indicate, for each contract, the
following:

name of the confract;

date of the contract;

contract duration

owner’s name and address;

kinds of Goods;

amount of contract and value of ouistanding contracts; and
date of delivery.

NeoswN e

The requirement for the “Statement of all Ongoing Contracts” is merely a
“statement” of all ongoing contracts. It refers to a “statement” to be made by the
bidder relative to all its ongoing government and private contracts, and not the actual
submission of the physical NOA, NTP or Contracts.

h. (FORM SF-GOOD-13a) Statement of at least one (1} COMPLETED government and/or
private contracts which is similar in nature supported with any of the following
documents: (in accordance with Clause 5.4 of the BDS):

1. End User’s Acceptance; or
2. Sales Invoice; or
3. Official Receipt of the last payment received.

One (1} completed contract* of similar nature whose contract amount is at least 50%
of the ABC, or two (2) similar contracts with the aggregate contract amount which is
equivalent to at least 50% of the ABC, is acceptable.

i. The bidders must follow and be guided by the checklist of requirements as discussed
during the pre-bid conference. The bidders must also use the revised forms of the 1)
Ongoing and Completed Contracts and 2) Statement of Single Largest Completed
Contract.® These are all attached herewith as Annex A.

j. A bid bulletin would be posted in PhilGEPS and BCDA website on 02 February 2021.
However, only those who purchased the bidding documents are entitled to directly
receive a copy of the Bid Bulletin by email.

k. Only those bidders who purchased the bid documents are allowed to submit their bids.

. I The computation of the bid security shall be based on the Approved Budget for the
?‘ Contract (ABC).
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m. The bidders may submit a notarized Bid Securing Declaration in lieu of other forms of
bid security, up to the post gqualification. It is important to note, however, that
although the Bid Securing Declaration does not require cash, its enforcement shall
include automatic blacklisting and payment of certain fines in the event that the
bidder violates any of the conditions set forth in the bidding documents.

n. NFCC Computation shall be based on the Audited Financial Statements for the year
2019, using the computation provided in the Instruction to Bidders, and should be at
least equivalent to the ABC.

0. The bidders are requested to use tabs in compiling their bid documents for quick and
easy identification and verification.

p. Please be guided by the revised schedule of bidding activities, as shown in the table

below:
DATE/SCHEDULE
. TIVITIES
No AC (2021)
1 [Pre-Procurement Conference 05 January 2021/
12 January 2021
2 |Posting / Publication of Invitation to Bid 19 January 2021
3 |Issuance of Bidding Documents 19 January 2021
4 |Pre-Bid Conference 10:00AM, 26 lanuary
2021

Last Day of Clarification 29 January 2021
6 |Issuance of Bid Bulletin 02 February 2021
7 |Deadline for Submission of Bids for the ff: 09:00AM,

e Eligibility Requirements 09 Feb 2021

e Financial Proposal

Hard copies of bid documents shall be submitted

to the BCDA Corporate Center, 2F Bonifacio

Technology Center, 2nd Ave. corner 31st Street,

Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City.
8 [Opening of the bids for the ff: 10:00AM,

e Eligibility Requirements 09 Feb 2021

e Financial Proposal

Bidders may opt to attend opening of bids online.

Invitation will be sent to bidders and concerned

parties.
9 |Bid Evaluation {TWG’s detailed evaluation of the 10-12 February 2021

submitted bids)
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10 Sending of Letters to the Bidder with LCB or 16 Feh 2021
succeeding LCB (if any)

11 |Post Qualification on the Bidder with LCB or 17-20 Feb 2021
succeeding LCB (if any)

12 |Deliberation of Results of Post qualification 10:00AM, 23 Feb 2021

13 [Issuance of BAC's Recommendation (based on On or hefore 27 Feb
the result of Post Qualification) 2021

14 |Approval of BAC Resolution and Issuance of On or before 01 March
Notice of Award* 2021

15 |lssuance of Notice to Proceed On or before 07 March

2021

*subject to change

3. Reminders

BCDA adheres to the “No-Contact Rule”. All clarifications shall be made in writing and
addressed to the BAC-G Secretariat.

Visiting or calling the members of the BAC, the TWG, the Secretariat or anyone
working for BCDA is not allowed and will not be entertained.

Dates, in the absence of any qualifications, are meant to be calendar days. Calendar
days include Saturdays, Sundays and Holidays.

The deadline for the submission of bids is on 09 February 2021 at 09:00 AM at the
BCDA Central Receiving and Releasing Area (CRRA) located at the 2™ Floor Bonifacio
Technology Center, 31% St. cor. 2" Avenue, Bonifacio Glabal City, Taguig City. The
computer system clock, set at Philippine Standard Time (PhST), shall be used as a
reference in determining the time for the submission of bids. Hence, participating
bidders are advised to synchronize their timepieces with the said computer system
clock. Late bids or those submitted after 09:00 AM on 09 February 2021 shall not be
accepted.

Bidders may submit their eligibility documents days ahead of the deadline for
submission in order to avoid late submission.

Bid opening shall be on 09 February 2021 at 10:00 AM at the BCDA Corporate Center,
2" Floor Bonifacio Technology Center, 31% St. cor, 2 Avenue, Bonifacio Global City,
Taguig City and via Video Conferencing through Google Meet. Bids will be opened in
the presence of the Bidders. Although the bidders’ attendance during the Opening of
Bids is not compulsory, it is advised that bidders send their representative to assist
the BAC and answer clarifications, if any.
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g. Each and every page of the Bid Form must be appropriately signed by the bidder or
the bidder’'s authorized representative. The authorization should also be attached.
Failure to do so shall be a ground for the rejection of the Bid.

h. Alllicenses, permits and other required clearances should be valid at the time of the
VVVVVV submission of bids, Post-Qualification Evaluation, and signing of the contract
i. The BAC expects the bidders to exercise due diligence in going through the bidding
documents so that they can prepare their bids intelligently.

j. The following documents are required to be NOTARIZED, which should be duly sworn
- to and include complete information on the PTR No. MCLE No., Authority or
Commission Number, etc. of the Notary Public:

— 1. Omnibus Sworn Statement

: 2. Bidder’s Representative Authorization (as provided in Paragraph 2
of the Omnibus Sworn Statement)

= 3. Bid Securing Declaration

k. BCDA reserves the right to waive minor defects in forms and requirements as fong as
they do not affect the genuineness and authenticity of the documents submitted.

I.  BCDA reserves the right to accept or reject any bid, to annul the bidding process, and
to reject all bids at any time prior to contract award, without thereby incurring any
liability to the affected bidder or bidders.

Please be reminded that all queries after the release of this Bid Bulletin will not be
entertained.

All provisions, conditions and statements in the bidding documents inconsistent with this Bid
Bulletin are either modified or rendered ineffective, as the case may be.

Issued on 02 February 2021,

- BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE FOR GOODS

BEEN—EMTA (Ret)

Chairperson

@8& G 7 I
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o ANNEX A

CHECKLIST OF REQUIREMENTS

Each and every page of the Bid Form, including the Schedule of prices, under Section Vil
P hereof, shall be signed (full signature) by the duly authorized representative/s of the Bidder.
Failure to do so shall be a ground for the rejection of the bid. They must be PROPERLY

TABBED, as follows:

ELIGIBILITY AND TECHNICAL COMPONENT

Class “A” Eligibility Documents: or,

TAB | PhilGEPS Certificate of Registration under Platinum Membership (with Annex A); or

0 Registration Certificate from Securities and Exchange Commission {SEC)

for corporations, Department of Trade and Industry (DTI) for sole

proprietorship, or Cooperative Development Authority (CDA) for

cooperatives

LI Current & Valid Mavyor's/Business Permit, if expired a copy of the

expired Mayor’'s Permit and the Official Receipt as proof that the bidder
has applied for renewal of the permit issued by the city or municipality

- where the principal place of business of the prospective bidder is located

year,

“A” Eligibility Documents)

of the 2016 Revised IRR of RA 9184

3 Valid Tax Clearance per Executive Order 398, Series of 2005, as finally
reviewed and approved by the BIR
(1 Latest Audited Financial Statements stamped received by the BIR or its

duly accredited and authorized institutions, for the preceding calendar

Combination (PhilGEPS Certificate of Registration under Platinum Membership & Class

Note: In case the bidder opted to submit their Class “A” Documents, the
Certificate of PhilGEPS Registration (Platinum Membership} shall remain as a
post-qualification requirement to be submitted in accordance with Section 34.2
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TAB

(SF-G&S-19A) Statement of ALL its ongoing government and private contracts,

including contracts awarded but not yet started, if any, whether similar or not

similar in nature and complexity to the contract to be bid; and

(SF-G&S-19B) Statement of Single Largest Completed Contract [SLCC) similar in
nature to the contract to be bid equivalent to at least fifty percent {50%) of the ABC

or two (2) similar contracts with an aggregate amount equivalent to at least fifty
percent (50%} of the ABC within the Time Frame of Completed Similar Contracts

required for each lot from the date of submission and receipt of bids

Lot No. Similar Contracts

A Completed within five (5) years (January, 2016 to January, 2021)
prior to the deadline for the submission and receipt of bids.

B completed within five (5) years (January, 2016 to January, 2021)
prior to the deadline for the submission and receipt of bids.

C completed within 2 (two) years {January, 2019 to January, 2021)
prior to the deadline for the submission and receipt of bids.

D Completed within five (5) years (January, 2016 to January, 2021)
prior to the deadline for the submission and receipt of bids.

The two (2) statements required shall indicate for each contract the following:

name of the contract;

date of the contract;
contract duration;

owner’'s name and address;
kinds of Goods;

For Statement of Ongoing Contracts - amount of contract and value of

(I T W

outstanding contracts;

[

For Statement of SLCC - amount of completed contracts, adjusted by
the Bidder to current prices using PSA’s consumer price index, if
necessary for the purpose of meeting the SLCC requirement;

1 date of delivery; and
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(I end user’s acceptance or official receipt(s) or sales invoice issued for
the contract, if completed, which shall be attached to the statements.
Note:

L1 Statement of all ongoing contracts requirement is merely a
“statement” of all ongoing contracts. It refers to a “statement” to be
made by the bidder relative to all its ongoing government and private
contracts, and not the actual submission of the physical NOA, NTP or
Contracts.

[d The Statement of SLCC to be submitted by the bidder shall attach ANY
of the following proof:

+* end user’s acceptance; or
++ official receipt of the last payment received:; or

+* sales invoice

TAB

Computation of Net Financial Contracting Capacity (NFCC) in accordance with ITB

Clause 5 {Section IX, Bidding Forms} OR Committed Line of Credit from a

Universal or Commercial Bank at least equal to ten percent {10%) of the ABC to be
bid.

FORMULA:

NFCC = [{Current assets minus current liabilities) {15}] minus the value of all
outstanding or uncompleted portions of the projects under ongoing
contracts, including awarded contracts yet to be started, coinciding with the
contract to be bid.
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TAB

Joint Venture Agreement {(JVA} in case the joint venture is already in existence, or

Duly Notarized Statements from all the potential joint venture partners in
accordance with Section 23.1({b) of the 2016 Revised IRR of RA 9184, if applicable.

Each partner of the joint venture shall submit their respective PhilGEPS
Certificates of Registration in accordance with Section 8.5.2 of this IRR. The
submission of technical and financial eligibility documents by any of the joint
venture partners constitutes compliance: Provided, That the partner
responsible to submit the NFCC shall likewise submit the Statement of all of
its ongoing contracts and Audited Financial Statements.

TAB

Bid Security in ANY of the following:

(1 Cash or Cashier’s/Manager’'s Check issued by a Universal or
Commercial Bank {2% of the ABC) or;

[ Bank Draft/Guarantee or Irrevocable Letter of Credit issued by a
Universal or Commercial Bank. Provided, however, that it shall be
confirmed or authenticated by a Universal or Commercial Bank, if
issued by a foreign bank {2% of the ABC) or;

(d Surety Bond with a Certificate from the Insurance Commission (5% of
the ABC); or

1 Notarized Bid Securing Declaration

Note:
The bid security shall be valid for one hundred twenty (120)
calendar days from date of bid opening. Bid Data Sheet ITB Clause 18.2

TAB

Conformity with Technical Specifications, Section VIl

TAB

Conformity with Schedule of Requirements, Section V!
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TAB | Notarized Omnibus Sworn Statement in accordance with Section 25.3 of the 2016
H Revised IRR of RA 9184, and using the form prescribed in Section VIII. Bidding Forms

Note:

The Omnibus Sworn Statement shall be accompanied by the duly notarized Special Power
of Attorney, Board/Partnership Resolution, or Secretary’s Certificate, whichever is
applicable

TAB | For LOT A
I 1. Written Statement of the contractor, duly signed by their authorized

representative that they have at least five (5) years of direct experience on
planning, engineering, supply and delivery, installation, testing and
commissioning and experience in operations and maintenance of optical fiber
transmission backbone projects/systems.

Material specifications based on the Common Material and Equipment
Specifications enumerated in Annex B and Framework List (brand name and
model number), Installation/Construction Practices, Inspection and Acceptance
Test Procedures for Qutside Plan System and Optical Fiber Cable Systems,
Restoration/Maintenance Procedures, Sample Reports/Documentation for
Maintenance.

Project Requirement (project implementation organization chart who will
implement the project, list of key personnel with their Qualifications/CV/biodata,
Procurement Outside Plant (OSP) Maintenance and Repair Services with
Framework for DICT's Luzon Bypass Infrastructure. implementation or work
schedule to include work plan). The bidder must provide a dedicated team from
start until project completion.

All contractor personnel must have at least 3 year's related experience with
respect to their positions except for the Project Manager and Project Engineer
which must have a minimum 5 years’ experience. All must have the necessary
professional/trade certifications related to their field of specialization.

Contractor must submit a formal statement confirming that they have the
necessary items that will be used in the maintenance and repair of the network
mentioned in the Project Deliverables during the duration of the contract
including but not limited to: Manpower, Tools and Equipment and Maintenance
Vehicles.

Must hold a PCAB License on Communications Facilities minimum of C & D (Small
B) for the last five (5) consecutive years from the date of Bid Opening. (In case of
renewal, the bidder must submit PCAB application and Official Receipt)
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TAB

For LOT B

Written Statement of the contractor, duly signed by their authorized
representative that they have at least five (5) years of direct experience on
supply and delivery, installation, testing and commissioning and
experience in operations and maintenance of Building Facilities and for
Information and Technology Building Facilities.

Project Requirement {project implementation organization chart of the
team who will implement the project}. The bidder must provide a
dedicated team from start until project completion.

Must hold a PCAB License related to Building Facility Maintenance with a
minimum of “B” for the last five {5) consecutive years from the date of 8id
Opening. {In case of renewal, the bidder must submit PCAB application and
Official Receipt)

TAB

For LOTD

Certified True Copy of the Agency License to Operate as a Security Services
Agency issued by the PNP Supervisory Office for Security and Investigative
Agencies {SOSIA)

FINANCIAL COMPONENT

TABL

Financial Bid (use Section IX Bidding Forms)

Financial Bid Forms shall be duly signed on each and every page by the
principal bidder or the bidder’s authorized representative.

ABC: P
{Inclusive of VAT and ail applicable taxes and fees)
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Sample Forms: Goods and Services for Ongoing and Completed Contracts

Statement of All Ongoing Gavernment ond Private Controcts

Including Contracts Awarded but nat yet Started

Statement of Al Ongeing Government and Private Contracts

Including Contracts Awarded but not yet Started

SF.G&S-19A

Business Name
Business Address

Hame of the
Cantract

Date of the
Contract

Ceniracs
Duration

Qwner’s Name
and Address

Amount of
Contract

Value of
Cutstanding
Conuacis

Date of Delivery

Hayernmant
Contacts:

Total Amisunt:

“Centinus 1y & sepatate sheet i Recestany.,

d bk,

Sgnature ovar Printad Name of Auths

2 fthere iz no eogs

rzed Repracentat.a

Capacty NFLCH|
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Sample Form: Goods and Services for Ongoing and Completed Contracts

Statement of Single Lorgest Completed Contract (SLCC)
Similor in Neture to the Contract to be Bid

SF-G&S5-18B
Statement of Singie Largest Completed Contract (SLCC)
Similar in Nature to the Contract to be Bid
Business Kame
o Business Address
Hame of the Date of the Contract Duration Cwmer's Neme Kinds of Goods Amount of Bste of Delivery

Conlsact Contract andd Addiess Comrset

Lovmited b,

e Bt Bone of Sateor s

Lty e e e — e

Hote

This statement shafl be supponed by ANY of the foilowing:
JEsd doss Aedeplarcy w

st Recept ot e fastga, want rezeved o

S Bas g e
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Lot No. Similar Contracts

A Installation, Repair Services and Maintenance Services for Telecommunications
Infrastructure related to Qutside Plant facilities.

B Preventive maintenance services, Repair Services, Supply and Delivery of Spare
Parts of Building Facilities or Information and Communication Technology
Facilities or Telecom Facilities.

C Supply and Delivery of Diesel

D Procurement of Security Services for critical facilities such as Manufacturing
Plants, Power Plants, Sewage Plants, etc.

s Convertion e
Development Authority




Republic of the Philippines
Department of Labor and Empleyment
National Wages and Productivity Commission
REGIONAL TRIPARTITE WAGES AND PRODUCTIVITY BOARD NO. 3

City of Ban Fernande, Pampanga

WAGE ORDER NO. RBIII-22

SETTING THE MINIMIUM WAGE RATES IN REGION III

WHERERXS, the Regional Tripartite Wages and Productivity Board — Region III,
is mandated under Republic Act 6727 (The Wage Rationalization Act), to periodically
assess wage rates and conduct continuing studies to determine and fix minimum
wage rates in the region and issue corresponding Wage Orders, subject to the
guidelines issued by the National Wages and Productivity Commission;

WHEREAS, pursuant to Sec. 3 (a) of NWPC Guidelines No. 01, Series of 2007,
(“Amended Rules of Procedure on Minimum Wage Fizing”) and NWPC Guidelines
No. 01, Series of 2015 ("Guidelines in the Conduct of Public Consultations™), the
Board “motu proprio” scheduled a series of provincial sectoral wage consultations to
determine if there is a need to issue a new wage order, considering the socio-
economic indicators in the region and its provinces;

WHEREAS, the Board conducted public consultations in the following
provinces: Bulacan and Pampanga (August 6, 2019); Bataan and Zambales (August
20, 2018); Tarlac and Nueva Ecija (September 10, 2019); and Aurora (September 11,
2018). A regional public hearing was held thereafter in the province of Pampanga on
September 20, 2019;

WHEREAS, considering the result of the studies made on the prevailing socio-
economic conditions in the region and its provinces, the immediate call and appeal
of all interested parties from both the workers’ and employers' sector, and the
results of the conduct of the provincial public consultations and regicnal public
hearing, the Regional Board agreed to aid workers and their families to cope with
the rising cost of living, help place every family in a decent and humane living
condition, and at the same time promote the productivity of business enterprises as
providers of employment opporfunities;

WHERERS, the Board deemed it just and equitable to increase the minirnum
wage, considering the amount needed to restore the purchasing power of the
workers’ wages, the need fo share the fruits of the regional economic growth and
development, and further intensify the promotion for installation of productivity-
based incentive schemes under the Two-Tiered Wage System;

NOW THEREFORE, by virtue of the power and authority vested under
Republic Act No. 6727, otherwise knowmn as the Wage Rationalization Act, the Board
hereby issues this Wage Order:

Section 1. AMOUNT OF INCREASE. Upon the effectivity of this Order, the
basic pay of all private sector workers in the provinces of Aurora, Bataan, Bulacan,
Nueva Ecija, Pampanga, Tarlac, and Zambales shall be adjusted by TWE

PESOS (Php20.00) per day. % e
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The old and new minimum wage rates of covered workers in the private
sector in Region Il shall be as follows:

Wage Order No. RBIII-2I {O1d)
Provinces of Bataan, Bulacan,
KNueva Ecija, Pampanga, Tarlae, Province of Aurora
and Zambales
SECTOR/INDUSTRY 1™ 2 tranche:
trancha: Six (8)
New upon months
M';:;'Ou;der Wege Minimura MW under sfechvaly .N_ew after the ‘N'ew
0. WO Ne. Minimuun o Minimuin
RRDI-20 meresse | Wage wpon HROL20 of the Wage effechvity Wase
effectivity Wage ag of lhe age
QOider Wage
Order
Non-Bgricnlture
Establishments
with 10 or moze 380 20 400
workers
Establishioers azs ITH 339 10 349
with lesg than 3173 20 393
10 workers
Plantation 380 20 370 314 10 324 10 334
Non-Plantation 334 20 354 302 10 312 10 322
Retail Service 264 10 274 10 284
With [0 oz more
workers 369 20 389
With 11-158
workers 355 34 389
With less than
10 workers 355 20 375
Wage Order No. RBIIE-22 (New)
Provinces of Bataan, Bulacan,
Nueva Ecija, Pampanga, Province of HEurora
Tarlac, Zambales.
SECTOR/INDUSTRY |~ * Tow T
.vwar:)m]c:i 51 Wage Minirmem under Wage HNew
0.No. r Miramum
RBI-21 Increase Wage W.C. No Increase Wage
RBII-21 rg
Non-Agricuiture /
Establishments
with 10 or more 400 20 420
workers
Establishments 349 20 389
with less than 3683 a0 413
10 workers
Agriculture
Plantation 370 20 350 334 20 354
WNon-Plantation 354 20 374 322 20 342
Retail Service
Establishments
with 10 or more 389 20 409
workers
- 8
Egtablishments 284 20 304
with less than 375 20 398
10 workers

Section 2. COVERAGE. The new wage rates provided herein shall apply to
all workers and employees receiving the minimum wage in the private secter in the
1egion, regardless of their position, designation or status of employment and
irrespective of the method by which their wages are paid.
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This Wage Order shall not cover household or domestic workers and DEersons
employed in the personal service of another and workers of Barangay Micro
Business Enterprises with Certificates of Authority, pursnant to R.A. 9178.

Section 3. BASIS OF INCREASE. The wage increase prescribed under this
Wage Order shall be for the normal working hours, which shall not exceed eight (8)
hours work a day.

Section 4. WORKERS PAXID BY RESULTS. All workers paid by results,
including those who are paid on piecework, “takay”, “pakyaw”, or task basis, shall
be entitled to receive the prescribed increase in this order per eight (8) hours a day,
or a proportion thereof for working less than eight (8) hours.

Section 5. SPECIAL GROUP OF WORKERS. The minimum wage rate of
apprentices and learmers shall in no case be less than seventy-five percent (15%) of
the prescribed minimum wage rate under Section | of this Wage Order.

All recognized learnership and apprenticeship agreements entered into
before the effectivity of this Order shall be considered automatically modified in
accordance with the Wage Order.

All qualified handicapped workers shall receive the full amount of the new
wage rates prescribed pursuant to R.A. 7277, otherwise known as the Magna Carta
for Disabled Person.

Section 6. PRODUCTIVITY-BASED WAGES. In order to sustain rising
levels of wages and enhance competitiveness, businesses are strongly encouraged
to adopt preductivity improvement schemes, such as, time and motion studies, goad
housekeeping, quality circles, labor-management cooperation, as well as implement
gain-sharing programs. Accordingly, the Regional Board shall provide the
necessary studies and technical assistance pursuant to RA 6971, the Productivity
Incentives Act of 199Q.

Section 7. PRIVATE EDUCATIONAL INSTITUTIONS. In the case of private
educational institutions, the share of workers and employees covered in the increase
in tuition fees for School Year 2018-2020 shall be considered as compliance with this !

Wage Order. Where the share of the workers and employees is less than what is {
provided herein, the employer shall pay the difference starting School Year 2020-
2021.

Private educational institutions which have not increased their tuition fees for

the School Year 2018-2020 may defer compliance with the provisions of this Wage
Order until School Year 2020-2021.

In any case, all private educational institutions shall implement the increase
prescribed herein starting School Year 2020-2021.

Section 8. CONTRECTORS. In the case of contracts for construction projects
and for security, janiterial and similar services, the prescribed wage increase of the
workers shall be borne by the principals or clients of the construction/service
contractors and their contracts shall be deemed amended accordingly. In the event,

however, that the principals or clients fail to pay the prescribed increases, the
construction/sexvice contractors shall be jointly and severally liable with his
pringipal or client. % et
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Section 9. EXEMPTION. Upon application with and as determined by the
Board, the following may be exempt from the applicability of this Wage Order,
- subject to applicable rules and regulations issued by the Commission:

1. Distressed Establishments, as defined in the NWPC Guidelines No. 02,
Series of 2007;

2. Establishments adversely affected by calamities such as natural and/or
human-induced disasters in accordance with NWPC Resolution No. 01,
o Series of 2014,

Section 10. APPEAL TO THE COMMISSION. Any party aggrieved by this
Wage Order may file a verified appeal to the Commission through the Board within
ten (10) calendar days from the publication of the Order,

Section 11. EFFECT OF FILING OF APPEAL, The filing of the appeal
does not operate to stay the Order unless the party appealing such Order shall file
with the Commission an undertaking with a surety or sureties safisfactory fo the
Commission for payment of the corresponding increase to employees affected by
the Order in the event such Order is affirmed.

Section 12. CREDITING. Increases granted by an employer within ninety

- (90) days prior to the effectivity of this Wage Order shall be credited as compliance

: with the Order, provided that, where such increases are less than what is provided
in the Order, the employer shall pay the difference.

Such increases shall not include CBA anniversary wage increases, merit wage
increases and those resulting from the regularization or promotion of employee,
unless there is an agreement expressly allowing such crediting.

Section 13. EFFECTS ON EXISTING WAEGE STRUCTURE. Pursuant to
Article 124 of the Labor Code of the Philippines, as amended, any dispute that
should arise as a result of a significant wage distortion, the employer and the union
shall negotiate to correct the distortion through the grievance procedure under their
Collective Bargaining Agreement, and if it remains unresolved, through voluntary
- arbitration. Unless otherwise agreed by the parties in writing, such dispute shall be

5 decided by the voluntary arbitrator or panel of voluntary arbitrators within ten (19)

calendar days from the time said dispute was referred to voluntary arbitration.

. In cases where there are no collective bargaining agreements or Tecognized

- labor unions, the employers and workers shall endeavor to correct such distortions.

Any dispute arising therefrom shall be settled through the National Conciliation and

o Mediation Board (NCMB) and if it remains unresolved after ten (10) calendar days of

: conciliation, the same shall be referred to the appropriate branch of the National

Labor Relations Commission (NLRC). The NLRC shall conduct continuous hearings

- and decide the dispute within twenty (20) calendar days from the time said dispute is
- submitted for compulsory arbitration.

Section 14. COMPLAINTS FOR NON-COMPLIANCE. Complaints for non-
compliance with this Wage Order shall be filed with the Regional Office of the
Department of Labor and Employment (DOLE) having jurisdiction over the
workplace and shall be subject to the mandatory thirty (30) days conciliation and
mediation process under Single Enfry Approach (SEn&). However, if settlement fails,
the case becomes subject of enforcement proceedings under Article 128 and 129 of
the Labor Code, as amended. . 2, //L L’L
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Section 15. NON-DIMINUTION OF BENEYITS. Nothing in this Wage
Order shall be construed to reduce any existing wage rates, allowances, and
benefits of any form under existing laws, decrees, issuance, executive orders and/or
under any contract or agreement between workers and employers.

Section 16. PENAL PROVISION., Any person, corporation, trust or firm,
partnership, association or entity which refuses or fails to pay the prescribed wage
rates in accordance with this Wage Order shall be subject to the penal provisions
under R.A. 8727, as amended by R.A. B188.

Section 17. PROHIBITION AGAINST INJUNCTION. No preliminary or
permanent injunction or temporary restraining order may be issued by any court,
fribunal, or other entity against any proceedings before the Board.

Section 18. FREEDOM TO BARGAIN. This Wage Order shall not be
construed o prevent workers in particular firms or enterprises of industries from
bargaining for higher wages with their respective employers.

Section 19, REPORTING REQUIREMENTS. Any person, company,
corporation, partnership, or any entities engaged in business shall submit a verified
iteraized listing of their labor component to the Board not later than January 31, 2019
and every year thereafter in accordance with the form prescribed by the
Comrnission.

Section 20. REPEALING CLAUSE. Al orders, rules, and requlations, or
parts thereof inconsistent with the provision of this Wage Order are hereby
repealed, amended or modified accordingly.

Section 21. SEPARABILITY CLAUSE. If, for any reason, any section oz
provision of this Wage Order is declared unconstitutional or illegal, the other
provisions or parts shall remain valid.

Section 22. IMPLEMENTING RULES. The Board shall prepare the
necessary rules to implement this Wage Order subject to the approval of the
Secretary of Lahor and Employment.

Section 23. ADVISORY ON PERFORMANCE BASED INCENTIVE PAY.
Pursuant to the Two-Tiered Wage System, Advisory No. RTWPBII-01 has been
issued to guide establishments in the formulation, adoption and implementation of
productivity programs and performance and productivity-based incentive schemes
that an enterprise may provide based on agreement between workers and
management.

Section 24. EFFECTIVITY. This Wage Order shall take effect fifteen (15)
days after its publication in at least one (1) newspaper of general circulation.

APPROVED this 27th day of November 2019 at the City of San Fernandg,

Pampanga.
% M [ e (/L
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FLOjE;IZE MARIA C. S-REYEL MARCO i NEPOMUCENO

Member, Employers’ Representative Member, Emplgyers’ Representative

EDG . VENTURA

Member ers’ Represeniative
- M. DA .E.Y]b,\/\ JUDITH P. ANGELES
: DA Regiongl/Direct DTI Regional Director
Vice-Chairperson Vice-Chairperson

MA. ZENAIDA B/ ANGARA-CAVIPITA
o DOLE Regional Director
i Chairperson

Date of Publication: 17 December 7019

Date of Effectivity: o1 January 2020
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WAGE ORDER NO. RB1-20

"PROVIDING FOR NEW DAILY MINIMUM WAGE
RATES OF WORKERS AND EMPLOYEES 1IN
REGION 1.7

WHEREAS, the Regional Tripartite Wages and Productivity Board No.
1 (RTWPB-1) is mandated under R.A. 6727 (The Wage Rationalization Act)
to periodically review the prevailing socio-economic and other conditions in
the Region and if necessary to determine the applicable daily minimum wage

rates; ‘ /
j

WHEREAS, the previous Wage Order No. RB1-19 issued by the Board )
on November 24, 2017 which took effect on 25 January 2018 had already | ;
reached its one (1) year anniversary on 25 January 2019; ! /‘}\

to concerned labor and management sectors, conducted public hearings on !
15 February 2019 in Dagupan City, Pangasinan for the provinces of La Union ‘\ [
and Pangasinan and 19 February 2019 in Vigan City for the provinces of VA
llocos Sur and Ilocos Norte with concerned laber and management sectors \\
in order to datermine whether there is a need to adjust the minimum wages

in the Region; '

NOWwW THEREFORE, by virtue of the power and authority vested undel
Republic Act No. 6727, otherwise known as the Wage Rationalization Act,
the Regional Tripartite Wages and Productivity Board - Region 1 hereby
issues this Order,

SECTION 1. NEW MINIMUM WAGE RATES

Upon the effectivity of this Order, the Minimum Wage Rates of all _

workers/employees in the private sector in the Region shall be increased as
follows:

a. For workers receiving P310/day in establishments emploving 30 or
more, shall receive an increase of P30/day.

b. For workers receiving P285/day in establishments employing 10 to 29
workers, shall receive an increase of P25/day.
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C. Fer workers receiving P265/day in establishments emploving less than
10 workers, shall receive an increase of P17/day.
. d. For workers receiving P256/day in establishments aemploying less than
10 workers, shall receive an increase of P17/day upon effectivity of
this Order and additional P9/day 6 months after effectivity of this
Order.
e. For workers receiving P265/day in Agriculture Plantation enterprises,
shall receive an increase of THIRTY PESOS (P30.00)/day.
f. For workers receiving P256/day in Agriculture Non-Plantation
P enterprises, shall receive an increase of TWENTY SIX PESOS
{P26.00)/day.

The new daily minimum wage rates of covered workers in the private
sector in Region 1 shall be as follows:

 Employment Size Previcus Amount Mew Wage Rates
| (Source: RA 6727) ! Wage Rates of {(W.0. No. RB1-20)
o g f {(W.0. No, Increase
o | _RBi-i1g9) N
_Non-Agriculture R
o I a. 30 or more ! P310 30 | P340 !
_____ Employees ? i
b. 10-29 ‘ 285 25 310 |
- . emplayees N . o
C. 1-9 employeaes 265 17 282 :
{category above
N } 3M~15M) I B N
d. 1-9 employees 256 ' 17 273 ~ upon
{category 3M ‘ effectivity
and below) | 9 282 -~ after 6 months
- i from effectivity
Agriculiure
“““““ e. Plantation 265 | 30 ] 295 o
__..f._Non-Plantation 256 | 26 282

- SECTION 2. COVERAGE:

All workers/employees in the private sector receiving the minimum
wage rates in the Region are covered by the wage increase prescribed herein
irrespective of their positions, designations or status of employment and
regardless of the method by which their wages are paid.

This Order shall not cover Kasambahay/Domestic workers; persons
employed in the personal service of another; and workers and employees o
registered Barangay Micro Business Enterprises (BMBE) with Certificates of
Authority pursuant to Republic Act 9178, as amended.

SECTION 3. BASIS OF MINIMUM WAGE 5

The minimum wage rates prescribed under this Order shall be for the
normat working hours which shall not exceed eight (8) hours worlk per day.
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SECTION 4. PRODUCTIVITY AND OTHER PERFORMANCE
INCENTIVE PROGRAM (PIPF)

In order to sustain increasing levels of wages and enhance
competitiveness, labor and management as partners are encouraged to
adopt productivity improvement schemes that will improve the quality of life
of workers and in turn enable them to produce and earn more, such as time
and motion studies, good housekeeping, quality circles, labor and
management cooperation as well as implement gain-sharing and other
performance incentive programs.

Pursuant to the Two-Tiered Wage System, Wage Advisory No. RB 1-01
fas been issued to guide private establishments in the formulation, adoption
and implementation of productivity programs and performance and i
productivity-based incentive that an enterprise may provide based on !
agreement between workers and management.

The Board shall continue to issue advisories on PIPs for adoption by ail |
sectors in the Region.

SECTION 5. MINIMUM WAGE RATES APPLICABLE
TO BUSINESS ESTABLISHMENTS WITH
MULTIPLE BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

The minimum wage rates applicable te business establishments
performing multiple business activities not separately registered with any é
appropriate government agency shall be determined in accordance with their
dominant business activity.

S

<

BECTION 6. CREDITABLE WAGE INCREASE

Wage increases granted by an employer within three (3) months prior
to the effectivity of this Wage Order by virtue of Collective Bargaining
Agreement in unionized establishments and those of the non-unionized
sectors setting equal or greater than the minimum wage rates herein
provided shall be considered compliance herewith; and

Anniversary wage increases, merit wage increases and those resulting
from their regularizations or promotion of employees shall not be credited
compliance.

SECTION 7. WORKERS PAID BY RESULTS

All workers paid by results, inciuding those who are paid on piecework,
“takay”, “pakyaw” or task basis, shall receive nat less than the adjusted
amount prescribed by this Order for the normal working hours which shall

not exceed eight (8) hours per day or a proportion thereof for working less
than eight (8) hours.

Py
SECTION 8. WAGES OF SPECIAL GROUPS §
OF WORKERS AND EMPLOYEES %

Persons employed under Apprenticeship or Learnership Agreement £
shall be entitled to not less than Seventy Five Percent (75%) of the new
minimum wage rates under this Order.
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All Learnership and Apprenticeship Agreements entered into before the
effectivity of this Order shall be automatically modified insofar as their wage
clauses are concerned to reflect the new prescribed wage rates.

All qualified handicapped workers shall receive the full amount of
Increase in this Order pursuant to R.A. 7277.
SECTION 9. APPLICATION TO PRIVATE EDUCATIONAL
P IMSTITUTIONS

All Private Educational Institutions shali implement this Order starting '
School Year 2018-2019. *

The share in the tuition fee increases of covered workers and
= employees for School Year 2018-2019 shall be considered as compliance
5-2 with this Order, however, payment of any shortfall shall be given starting

School Year 2019-2020.

Private Educational Institutions which have not increased their tuition
fees for the School Year 2018-2019, may defer compliance with the
provisions of this Order until School Year 2019-2020.

SECTION 10, APPLICATION TO CONTRACTORS

In the case of coniracts for construction projects and for security,
: janitorial and similar services, the prescribed increase shall be borne by the
b principals or clients of the construction/service contractors and the contracts
shall be deemed amended accordingly. In the event, however, that the
principals  or clients fail to pay the prescribed increase, the
construction/service contractors shall be jointly and severally liable with
their principals or clients.

SECION 11, MOBILE AND BRANCH WORKERS/EMPLOYEES

— The minimum wage rates of workers and employees, who by the
f nature of their work have to travel, shall be those applicabie in the domicile
or head office of the employer.

The minimum wage rates of workers and employees working in
branches or agencies of establishments within or outside the region shall be
those applicable in the place where they are stationed.

SECTION 12. TRANSFER OF WORKERS AND EMPLOYEES

The transfer of workers and employees from one region to another
shall not diminish the wage rates being enjoyed by them prior to such
transfer. The workers and employees transferred to other regions with
higher wage rates shall be entitled to the minimum wage rate applicable
P therein.

SECTION 13. EXEMPTION

The following categories of establishments may be exempied from

Board in accordance with the National Wages and Productivity Commission

- (NWPC) Guidelines No. 2, Series of 2007 (NWPC Amended Rules on

compliance with this Order, upon application with and as determined by the ;%\
Exemption)
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. Distressed establishments;

. New business establishments;

. Retail/Service establishments employing not more than ten {10)
workers; and

Establishments adversely affected by calamities such as natural
and human-induced disasters.

L g b

e

SECTION 14. DURATION AND EXTENT OF EXEMPTION

Establishments that applied for exemption and found gualified may be
granted a partial or full exemption of one {1) vear in accordance with the NWPC
Guidelines No. 02, Series of 2007,

SECTION 15. EFFECT OF APPLICATION FOR EXEMPTION

An application for exemption duly filed shall have the effect of
deferring any action on any complaint for non-compliance with the Order
until resolution of the application by the Board.

In case the application for exemption is not approved, covered workers
and employees of the applicant-establishment shall be paid the prescribed
minimum wage rates under this Order plus one percent (1%) simple
interest per month retroactive to the affectivity of this Order.

SECTION 16. APPEAL TO THE COMMISSION

Any party aggrieved by this Order may file & verified appeal with the
NWPC through the Board within ten (10) calendar days from the publication
of this Order.

SECTION 17, EFFECT OF AN APPEAL

The filing of the appeal does not operate to stay this Order unless the
party appealing such Order shall file with the NWPC an undertaking with a
surety or sureties satisfactory to the NWPC for payment of the corresponding
increase for covered workers and employees in the event this Order is
affirmed.

SECTION 18, EFFECT ON EXISTING WAGE STRUCTURE

In case the wage increases provided for by this Order result in the
distortion of the wage structure within an establishment, the same shall be
corrected in accordance with the procedure provided for under Article 124 of
the Labor Code, as amended.

SECTION 192. COMPLAINTS FOR NON-COMPLIAMCE

Complaints for non-compliance with this Order shall be filed with the .

Department of Labor and Employment Regional Office I (DOLE-Region 1)
having jurisdiction over the workplace and shall be subject to the mandatory
thirty (30) day conciliation and mediation process under Single Entry
Approach {SEnA). However, if settlement fails, the case becomes subject of
enforcement proceedings under Article 128 of the Labor Code, as amended.

/
|
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SECTION 20. NON-DIMINUTION OF BENEFITS

Nothing in this Order shall be construed to reduce any existing wage
rates, allowances and benefits of any form under existing laws, decrees,
issuances, executive orders and/or under any contract or agreement
between the workers/employees and employers.

3
%

SECTION 21, PENAL PROVISION

Any person, corperation, trust or firm, partnership, association or
entity who refuses or fails to pay the prescribed increases in this Order, shali
be punished by a fine of not less than P25,000.00 nor more than
P100,000.00 or imprisonment of not less than two (2) years nor more than
four (4) years or both such fine and impriscnment at the discretion of the

court pursuant to the provision of Section 12 of R.A 6727, as amended by
R.A, 8188.

U

No preliminary or permanent injunction or temporary restraining order

may be issued by any court, tribunal or other entity against any proceedings
befure the Board.

SECTION 23. FREEDOM TO BARGAIN

3
3

SECTION 22. PROHIBITION AGAINST INIUNCTION \ (Z
"y

This Order shall not be construed to prevent workers in particular firms ~§’\‘)
S,

or enterprises or industries from bargaining for higher wages with their
respective employers,

SECTION 24. REPORTORIAL REQUIREMENT

Any person, company, corporation, partnership or any entity engaged
in the business shall submit a verified itemized listing of their Izbhor
component to the Board not later than 31 January 2019 and every year
thereafter in accordance with the form prescribed by the NWPC, .

SECTION 25. REPEALING CLAUSE

Al orders, issuances, rules and regulations, or parts thereof
inconsistent with the provision of this Order are hereby repealed, amended
or modified accordingly.

SECTION 26, IMPLEMENTING RULES

The Board shall prepare the necessary rules to implement this Order
subject to the approval of the Secretary of Labor and Employment.

SECTION 27. SEPARABILITY CLAUSE

If, for any reason, any section or provision of this Order is declared
unconstitutional or illegal, the other provisions or parts shall remain valid.
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SECTION 28. EFFECTIVITY

This Order shall take effect fifteen (15) days after its publication in a
newspaper of general circulation in the Region.

UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED this 19% day of March, 2019, City of San
Fernando, La Union, Philippines.

ATTESTED BY:

ATTY. ROMINA E. BOADO-CABRILLOS
Board Secretary VI

APPROVED:
JERRY V. PARLAN CATHERINE Q. PANGAN
Employers’ Representative Workers! Representative

Employers” Representative

ﬁmiuw«f
NESTOR G. RILLON DARIA R. MNGARACAL
ice-Chairperson Vice-Chairperson

Chair rson




FHILIPPINE ASSOCEATION OF DETECTIVE AND PROTECTIVE
AGENCY OPERATORS (P4DPAO), INC.
No. 13 3% Avenue, Brgy. Bagong Lipunan ng Crame, Quezon City
Tel. Nos.: 722-4002 / 356-3050
E-mail Address: padpao_loci@yahoo.com.pl

Cost Distribttion Per Month
Reglon { - ILOCOS - WAGE OROER RO, BB §-20
Effective April 26, 2018

Days worked per week 7 days 7 days
Mo, of daysfyear 383.80 383.80
3 firs workvday 12 hrs woskfday

Amount to Guard

Mew Dally Wage { DW) P 32000 P .. 34000
Ava.FPay Month (DW x no. of days peryr/i) 11,157.67 11,187.67
Night Differential Pay (Ave. Pay/mo. X 10% x1/3)1x1/2) 37192 557.88
13th Month pay (DW x 285 M2r{2) 851.81 861.81
5 Days Incentive Pay ( DW x 512} 141.67 141.67
Uniform Allowance { R.A 5487) 100.00 100.50
Overtime Pay e . 705684

P 12.833.07 P 19,875.87
Amount to Gov't, in Favar of Guard

Rethement Benefit ( R A 7841){DW X 22,6/ 12} P B37.5G P G37.50
555 Premburn (Apdl 2049) - 880.60 * 4,520.00
Fhilhealh Contdbution . 16342 * 183.42
State nsurancs fund 10.60 20,00
Pag-lbig Fund e e 10000 e, 100.00
P 1.860.82 2,440,292
A, TOTAL AMOURNT TO GUARD & GOV'T. P 14,482.89 22,316.79

B. AGENGY FEE
Administrative Dverhsad 347858 4,703.76
€. VALUE ADDED TAY (Agency fea x 12%VAT—RMC»03&2&0{L_._~____’__W 417.43 . B84a5
MINIBAUM CONTRACT RATE P 18,380.00 P 27.585.00

R )
Areas Govered: Covers the Provindes of liocos Norts, Hocos Sur, L Uslon and Fangasimnan and Clties of Lacng, Briac, Vigan, Gandad,
San Femande, Urdanany, Digtpan, San Caglos end Alaminoes.,

Croariime Comsartaiion HOTYE:
Oueitime 7 Days 1. in compifanics to the new salary Brackat
Rate per houy (340/B) 42,50 coverage of 855 in accordance to
Regular Days (42.50 X 126% X 287 X &) 8311250 hely Hemersadum Circulor 2019-005,
Reguiar Hofidays (4250 X 200% X 12X 4) 530400  effective Apdl 1, 2013 and
Sundays / Rest Days (4250 X 160 X 52 X 4) $4,935.60  Phifhanith Clroutar Mo, 20170024,
Special Days, Rest Days (42.50 X 185% X 4 X 4) 1,526.00  eifective Jxnoavy 1, 2018,

B4582.10 L. lsguance of the new DOLE 2019 Revise
Bivided Liy; 1200  numbar of days of work (EEME)
Oustling Fay (4 haursidzy 705584  Breakdown per employas,

3. Yot 10% Night diffsteniial ey shouid ba paid to night shift QUES smcunting (o P 1,11577
EhmatiMarxa=p 11677
T2 hrs at EST BB w2 o 12 4 £46, 77

4. For Those Uslng Separnts Cost Sreakdown for Day & Night Shift Braskdown the totel amount of tha\igi MO Pay
(P 1,115.77) ahould be tnciudsd only in the NIGHT SEIFT Coil Breskdown

S
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Technical Specifications

[Bidders must state here either “Compliant” or “Not Compliant” against each of the
individual paramelers of each Specification stating the corresponding performance
paraineter of the equipment offered. Statements of “Comply” or “Not Comply” must be
supported by evidence in a Bidders Bid and cross-referenced to that evidence. Evidence
shall be in the form of manufacturer’s un-amended sales literature, unconditional statements
of specification and compliance issued by the manufacturer, samples, independent test data
etc., as appropriate. A statement that is not supported by evidence or is subsequently found io
be contradicted by the evidence presented will render the Bid under evaluation liable for
refection. A statement either in the Bidder's statement of compliance or the supporting
evidence that is found to be false either during Bid evaluation, post-qualification or the
execution of the Contract may be regarded as fraudulent and render the Bidder or supplier
liable for prosecution subject to the applicable laws and issuances.]

Item Specification Statement of Compliance

Outside Plant {OSP) Maintenance and Repair
LOT A Services for Luzon Bypass Infrastructure Compliant |[Non Compliant
under Framework Agreement for DICT's

3.  |OBJECTIVE

3.1. The main objective of this procurement is to
ensure that DICT- Luzon Bypass Fiber Optic
Network is operational 24/7 and immediate
restoration/repair on the occasion that there is fiber
network degradation and/or failure, including
power cable.

3.2. The Project will secure services for the
maintenance of the following OSP faciliies:

5.2.1. Front-haul: Beach manhole to Cable Landing
Station(CLS) with a total of 6 kilometers fiber optics,
Brun-4 inches HDPE pipe, 33 manholes, and beach
manholes, including power cable (8-15 KV-DC)

3.2.2. Terrestrial: Baler CLS to SFLU CLS with a total
of 240.2 kilometers fiber optics, 2-ducts (7-way
microduct and 40mm HDPE), combination of
underground, trench and bridge attachment, 315 pcs.
(manholes, service box and access box).




3.3. The winning bidder will supply labor and
hecessary materials needed in the maintenance of the
network or otherwise provided by DICT.

SCOPE OF THE PROJECT

Maintenance and repair services includes the
following services/activities to be rendered by the
Contractor to ensure the continuous operation of the
DICT- Luzon Bypass Fiber Optic Network,

4.1. Detailed Scope of Works for Maintenance

4.1.1. All FOC routes under Luzon Bypass Fiber
Optic Network shall be patrolled daily. Special cases,
such as construction near the network routes and
sites, will require daily visits to monitor 3rd party
activities, ensure that there is no risk to the network,
and to prevent any cable cuts. The patrolling activity
shall be summarized in a weekly patrolling report
and submitted to DICT including update of all
construction near the duct facilities.

4.1.2. In the event that the contractor detects, or has
been made aware, that a third party is working or
intends to work close to DICT-Duct Facility and FOC
Network, contractor shall but not limited to;

4.1.2.1. Inform DICT as soon as possible. DICT will
be the one coordinating this to local government
authority for appropriate action,

.1.2.2. Duly fill a warning letter form, get it signed
by the 3rd party/project owner and submit to DICT.

4.1.2.3. Document the third party name, route under
risk, date/time, and expected action to take.

4.1.2.4. If the 3rd party has all permission, locate the
cable route, monitor the 3rd party activities to ensure
that there is no risk to the DICT network and to
prevent any cable/duct cut or damage.

L




4.1.3. Report of damaged DICT facilities for the
Luzon By-pass fiber network.

4.1.4. Follow up on all cut cases up to permanent
repair and settlement is completed with third
party/ project owners.

4.1.5. Contractor shall execute proper and advance
coordination with DICT for DICT to timely facilitate
the needed permits from the government authorities
and municipalities for them to carry out the
preventive maintenance service.

1.1.6. Conduct cleaning and dewatering of
manholes/service box at least twice (2} a year.

4.1.7. Sealing of vacant and occupied pipes with end
cap/plug and simplex duct plug respectively.

A4.1.8. Check and replace missing end caps,
connectors {micro-duct).

4.1.9. Perform monthly link attenuation test on all
dark fibers from ODF to ODF between Cable
Landing Station to Relay Station and Relay Station to
Relay Station to check if span loss is within
acceptable limits.

4.1.10. Contractor should submit a Traffic
Management Plan for every scheduled activity along
the Luzon By-pass fiber network.

12.1.11. Submit weekly, monthly and quarterly
reports as Key Performance Indicator (KPI).

4.2. Repair Services through Framework Agreement]

4.2.1. Detailed Scope of Works

4.2.1.1. Secure 24/7 on-call/standby repair team for
immediate response in case of network failure..




,,,,,

4.2.1.2. Regardless of the cause, the contractor
should find out the fault, cut or damage the location
and splice the working fibers (and High-Voltage
power cable if fault is in the fronthaul) to restore the
traffic as soon as possible. Splicing of the
mon-functioning fibers and couple the free ducts
should be done on the permanent restoration;

4.2.1.3. Contractor shall prepare and submit an
incident report, notice for cable cut\ duct damage to
DICT.

4.2.1.4. Restoration and replacements of damaged
and/ or stolen fiber optic cables.

4.2.1.5. Restoration and replacements of damaged
and/ or stolen power cables.

4.2.1.6. Restoration/Repair of broken duct/conduit
system and other underground facilities including
bridge attachments.

4.2.1.7. Installation of duct/conduit system
including existing facility for the rerouting due to
road widening and other related works.

4.2.1.8. Restoration and repair is not limited to fiber
optic network link, but also to OSP facilities (ex.
uplifting of manhole frame and cover, manhole
repair).

4.2.1.9. Installation of aerial cable including all
accessories, if necessary (for temporary restoration).

4.2.1.10. Pole installation including all accessories, if
necessary (for temporary restoration).

4.2.1.11. For repair and restoration of fiber optic
cable, the contractor must submit revised as-built
plans (in PDF format and printed in A3 paper), test
results (OTDR before and after and Optical Loss




24 X7X 365 | LEVEL1 Max. 2 8 hiours from

Days hours issiuance of

Monday to trouble ticket

Stnday {must be on

LEVEL2 sitefwork & Days from
place) issuarice of

frouble ticket
@ Ievel 1

Level 1: Temporary Restoration- cable re-routing
{from underground to aerial and pole installation,
fiber blowing on vacant tube).

Level 2: Permanent Restoration- base on original plan.
Count zero (0} is the time received of the trouble
ticket by the contractor on Level 1.

Notes: Failure to comply with the given restoration
time will result in Liquidated Damages.

PROJECT DELIVERABLES

5.1. Maintenance Supplies/Materials and
Equipment

Contractor will provide all materials, labor and
equipment needed for the maintenance and repair
services of the Luzon-Bypass Fiber Optic Network
or otherwise provided by DICT.

Note: All materials/supply to be used by the contractor
is subject for approval of DICT and shall conform
to Common Materials and Equipment
Specifications in Annex B

5.2. Reports, Specification, Practices and
Procedures

The following Reports, Practices and Procedures
shall be prepared by the Contractor, called as the
“Technical Documents” in this paragraph, to be
approved by DICT.

5.2.1. Installation/ Construction Practices

5.2.2. Restoration/ Maintenance Procedures




9.2.3. Inspection and Acceptance Test Procedures,
For Outside Plant System and Optical Fiber
Cable Systems

5.2.4. KPI Report

Note: The Contractor shall submit to DICT all the
technical documents both in hardcopy and softcopy (in
original editable format) including all revised as-built
plans and drawings involved in the project

5.3. Manpower Work Requirements

5.3.1. Manpower

Personnel must be properly trained to use such
related equipment and do the maintenance and

must be available on a moment’s notice in cases
of fiber cut/break.

In order to effectively maintain the FOC
Network, maintenance personnel, at the
minimum, must include the following:

One (1) Project Manager

One (1) Project Engineer/Coordinator
One (1) Warehouseman

Two (2) Maintenance team that
consists of seven (7) personnel {1 team|
dedicated per Segment)

- One (1) OSP Supervisor

— Two (2) Lineman

.0 op

— Two (2) Splicers/ Commissioning
personnel
~ Two (2) Support personnel

e. Two (2) Repair/Restoration team that
consists of the following personnel (1
team allotted per Segment)

= One (1) OSP Supervisor

= Two (2) Lineman

— Two (2) Splicers/Commissioning
personnel

= Two (2) Support personnel

= One (1) HDD Team




= One (1) Fiber Blowing Team

Note: All contractor personnel must have at least 3
iear’s related experience with respect to their positions
except for the Project Manager and Project Engineer
which must have a minimum 5 years’ experience. All
must have the necessary professional/trade
certifications related to their field of specialization.
Also, all personnel communication expenses should be
shouldered by the contractor.

5.3.2. Satellite Office with Warehouse Capability

The contractor must establish or use existing
satellite offices for each Segment of the Luzon
Bypass Infrastructure to promptly carry out
daily activities.

The Satellite Office, where the technical team
will be stationed, should have a Warehouse for
storage of all materials provided by the
Contractor and DICT. Contractor is required to
update and maintain records of the list of

supplies and materials, when stocks are being
used or consumed and are readily available
upon request of DICT.

Segment A Satellite Office is responsible from
Baler Front-haul to MH149 while Segment B
Satellite Office is responsible from SFLU
Front-haul to MH 1489.

The contractor has the option to choose the
location of their offices along the Segment of the
LBI, preferably midway of the Segment for
better restoration response time. The contractor
has the option to use its existing warehousing
facilities provided they comply with the
response time consistent with the SLA

5.3.3. Personnel Protective Equipment (PPE) and
Safety Devices

Contractor must also provide and ensure that all
personnel are wearing proper PPE at all times
and use safety devices in their working area to




avoid any accident. Personnel should also wear
proper uniforms and ID at all times.

Site/ workplace must have proper warning
devices/signage during restoration,

5.4. Tools and Equipment

As part of the maintenance activity, all
necessary equipment and tools must be
available at all times. Contractor must have the
following common tools and equipment to do
the maintenance activities in the duration of the
contract.

Description

*Arc Fusion Machine

*Optical Loss Test Set (Power Meter & Light Sou

*Optical Time Domain Reflectometer (OTDR)

Fiber Blowing machines (w/complete accessorig

HDD machines (w/ complete accessories)

Splicing Tools/Equipment

Micro-duct jointing tools

Submersible pump

Lineman Tool Kits

Cable jack/ trailer or Boom truck

fack hammer

Air Compressor

Fiber Extension Ladder

Digging Tools / Carpentry

Other necessary tools/ equipment for maintenar

Note: All test equipment that will be used for this
project such as Items 1, 2, and 3, shall have
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updated calibration certificates (issued by any tHhird
party) to ensure accuracy of results

5.5.

Maintenance vehicles

Contractor must have the following minimum
vehicles (in good working condition) to mobilize,
necessary tools and materials that will be used
in the maintenance and repair of the network in
the duration of the contract.

1) Two (2) Splicing Van with Ladder
rack/holder

2) One (1) Fiber Blowing Vehicle

3) One (1) Bucket Truck

4) One (1) Set HDD machine (including
other vehicle needed for HDD works)

5) One (1) Boom Truck

6) Two (2) Service Vehicles with Ladder
rack/holder

7)  Two (2) Patrolling Vehicles with GPS

Note:  Maintenance Vehicle should already be
inclusive of all expenses (ie., petrol, maintenance,
toll fees, LTQ registration,).

5.6.

Compatibility / Interoperability with the
Existing Technology

The specification of the fiber optic cable,
(underground and aerial) must be in compliance
with the DICT fiber optic requirements which is
ITU-T G.652D. All other Qutside Plant materials
shall conform with the latest Telco standard.

5.7. Testing and Acceptance

The contractor is responsible in the performance
of all civil and cable network pre-test
requirement but not limited to:

Fiber Optic Cable (FOC) - attenuation and all
its related testing, power meter test, and
grounding test and all other tests that may need
to perform to complete the FOC test
requirements.
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5.7.1 Acceptance tests shall be performed to all
fiber optic cable to confirm the manufacturer’s
tests. As per ITU-T G.652D the fiber loss/km:

at wavelength 1310nm loss shall be 0.4
dB/km or less;
at 1550nm shall be 0.3dB/km or less.

5.7.2. End-to-end attenuation is the amount of
optical power loss between cable system
connector tips. This will include the fiber
and splice /connector loss in the cable
system after it has been installed

Splice acceptance tests (individual splice
msertion losses)

= splice loss shall not be above 0.1 dB for
fusion;

= connectors shall have insertion losses of 0.5
dB or less.

5.7.3. All OSP installation/ construction and
materials shall conform with the latest Telco
standard.

5.7.4. DICT will issue cerfification of acceptance on
all civil and cable network testing done by
the contractor.

8.2. Payment for repairs will be on the basis of
Call-Off made.

Reports/Documents for payment of

Purchase Order:

1. List of materials used (witness by
DICT personnel)

2. Repair and Test report (before and
after) restoration

3. Pictures before and after restoration

4. Revised/updated as-built
plan/drawing with GPS
reading/landmark

PROJECT TIMEFRAME

Upon receipt of Notice to Proceed, the duration
of the contract is one (1) year for maintenance of
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the Luzon Bypass FOC network. While the
maintenance materials and equipment must be
available and inspected within 60 days upon
receipt of Notice to Proceed.

10.

Annex B: Common Materials and Equipment
Specifications

10.1.1. Fiber Optic Cable Requirements

Contractor must provide to DICT the detailed
specification of their offered fiber optic cable
(FOC) vis-a-vis compliance with ITU-T
Recommendation G.652d.

10.1.1.1. Cable Construction: General
considerations

The basic purpose is to keep transmission and
mechanical strength properties stable in the
course of the cable manufacturing process, cable
installation work and operation. Optical fiber
cables offered must be able to withstand all
possible weather conditions in the Philippines
when used in an outside plant and installed
underground or aerial. The optical fiber cables
and accessories offered must be mechanically
strong and chemically resistant to be suitable for
use under extreme external conditions.

Cable sheath marking shall be as follows;
Property of DICT Philippines;
Manufacturer’'s Name and Fiber Count;
Date of Manufacture;

Length Marker; and

Fiber type: SM

10.1.1.2. Design Consideration

10.1.1.2.1 Underground Fiber Blowing (mini
cable)




Mini cable (Air blown) 144c
ITU-TG652d

Black HDPE, a compound of PE and
carbon black shall be used for the
cable sheath.

Mini Cable must be fully water
blocked and contain a fiber reinforced
plastic (FRP) central strength member
1200N

Cable Fiber Attenuation:
0.35dB/km.max @ 1310nm;
0.22/km.max @1550nm

Product work with low friction tube
bundles for optimum blowing
performances.

Maximum outer diameter is 8.5mm,

with maximum central strength
member of 3.5mm

10.1.1.2.2. Client FOC specs

— The fiber optic cable incorporates

loose buffer tubes filled with gel that
are stranded via the reverse
oscillating lay method around a
dielectric central strength member,
sheath strength elements which
function as the primary strength
member, a single electrically
chrome-coated steel (ECCS) armor
with water blocking material applied
to the armor and a polyethylene
jacket for overall protection of the
cable core

The central strength member is a
glass/epoxy composite dieleciric rod
that functions as a strength member
and anti-buckling element. Water
blocking thread is placed
longitudinally along the central
member.

The buffer tubes are made of flexible

tube material (FTM) and can contain
up to 12 fibers in each tube. The
individual fibers and buffer tubes are
color coded for ease of identification.
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Gel-filled buffer tubes are filled with
a water blocking material that is
compatible with the buffer tube
material, fiber coating, and fiber
color. The material is non-nutritive to
fungus, non-hygroscopic, electrically
non conductive, homogeneous, and
free from dirt and foreign matter.

In order to create a round cable, filler
rods of the same diameter as the
buffer tubes may be used to fill empty
positions. Filler rods are made out of
high-density polyethylene (HDPE)
and are natural in color.

Fiberglass strength elements are

applied over the cable core to provide
the cable with the required tensile
strength.

An outer medium-density

polyethylene (MDPE) jacket, usually
black in color, is applied over the
cable to provide overall mechanical
protection.

For ease of jacket removal, a clearly

identifiable aramid ripcord is placed
underneath the armor layer.

10.1.1.2.3. Aerial Cable

Cable Sheath (for the 48-core FOC)

Black HDPE, a compound of PE and
carbon black shall be used for the
cable sheath.

The moisture barrier shall consist of a
longitudinally applied laminate of
polymer coated aluminum foil.

A rip cord shall be laid beneath the
outer sheath to facilitate access to the
fiber.

The completed cable shall have

sequentially numbered length
markers at regular intervals of one
meter (1.0m).

One or more strength members shall

be incorporated into a cable structure
designed to carry the tensile load
associated witly installation.




— The fiber reinforced plastic (FRP),
serving mainly as the central strength
member must be laminated with an
MDPE-Jacket to prevent
disintegration/breakage of plastic

materials use

10.1.1.2.4. Identification

The color coding of the loose tubes and the

individual fibers within each loose tube

shall be as follows:

Tube No,/
Fiber Color Tube Color
Fiber No.
1 Blue Blue
2 Orange Orange
3 Green Green
4 Brown Brown
5 Slate Slate
6 White White
7 Red Red
8 Black Black
9 Yellow Yellow
10 Violet Violet
11 Rose Rose
12 Aqua blue Aqua Blue
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Packing of Cables

Cable protection shall include, as a
minimum, a covering placed between the
cable reel flanges and over the exposed
layer of the cable. The covering shall be
weather resistant and shall limit solar
heating of the cable such that the cable
surface temperature does not exceed 10°C
above ambient temperatures under
maximum solar radiation.

The cable ends shall be accessible for
testing, and securely fastened to the reel to
prevent the cable from becoming loose in
transit or during cable installation.

End caps shall be securely installed to both
cable ends to prevent escape of filling
compound and entry of moisture during
shipping, handling, and storage.

The manufacturer shall state the sizes of
cable drums used for the purpose of
packing the offered single mode optical
fiber cables. The minimum diameter of
spool of the cable drums shall be at least 20
times the cable diameter

10.1.1.2.5. Contractor must submit a
manufacturer's ISO Certification or other
internationally accepted third party
certifying authority of their offered FOC.

10.1.2. High-Voltage (HV) Power Cable (8-15KV

DCO)

HYV land cable consists of the following
layers, starting from the center and
moving toward the outer jacket:
seven-strand copper wire No. 6 AWG
conductor, semiconducting strand
sheath, insulation, semiconducting
insulation sheath, helically applied




copper shielding tape, and outer
polyethylene jacket.
Weight (kg/m): 0.44
Quter diameter (mm): 18
Minimum bend radius {cm): 22
Pulling tension (ken): 1.11
Voltage rating (kV DC-conductor to
ground}: 15
Current-carrying capacity (A): >50
Conductor resistance at 25degC
(ohms/km): 1.345

10.1.3. Micro-duct {7-way)

Micro-duct size OD/ID: 16mm/12mm
diameter (with tolerance of £ 1%
Quter sheath made from HDPE and
color orange

Micro-duct must be metal free and can
be installed direct buried

Minimum working pull strength of 2500
Ibs.

Minimum pressure test is 15 bar
Color of 7-tubes (white, blue, green, rose,
yellow, violet and brown)

10.1.4. HDPE pipes

3.a HDPE- 4 inches” diameter

Quter sheath made from HDPE and

color black

SDR 11 diameter or equivalent to

market available

Minimuom pull strength of 17,500 psi
3.b 40 mm HDPE

HDPE size OD/ID: 40mm/32mm
diameter

HDPE inside: rib type

Quter sheath made from HDPE and
color black

Minimum pull strength of 3200 psi.
Minimum pressure test is 15 bar.

10.1.5. Micro-duct connector

Micro-duct connector size OD/1D:;
16mun/12mm diameter

Connector Outer shell is made from
acrylate (clear) or polypropylene
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Connector must be resistant in
corrosion, most chemical and dirt
Minimum pressure test is 15 bar with
locking clips

10.1.6. HDPE Connector

a. 4 inches HDPE
Connector for 4 inches pipes either butt
fusion or coupler.
Connection must be water and dirt
resistant

b. 40mm HDPE {Compression coupling)
Compression coupling size OD/1D:
40mm/32mm diameter
Connector must be resistant in
corrosion, moist chemical and dirt
Minimum pressure test is 15 bar
Seal way: Rubber ring

10.1.7. Fiber Optic Cable Splicing Closure,
Dome-Type

Minimum capacity:144 fiber (for
underground)

Minimum capacity: 48 fiber (for aerial)
Seal way: Rubber ring

high-strength engineering plastic shell
that can endure harsh conditions such as
vibration, impact, tensile cable distortion
and strong temperature changes
Reusable components to open seal in
order to ensure a good airtight
waterproof performance.

Does not require special tools, easy to
install and open the duplicate.
Applicable aerial, direct-buried,
wall-mounting, duct-mounting, and
other accessories.

10.1.8. Micro-duct joint closure (E/E pit)

Either Heat Shrinkable or Cold Seal
Jointing capacity: 7 tubes

10.1.9. Handheld Optical Time Domain
Reflectometer (OTDR}

Support Single-mode Optical Time
Domain Reflectometer
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Using “PDA” technology, combining a
simple user interface with the features of
a mini-OTDR in a “micro” package.
Highly portable OTDR to document and
trouble-shoot fiber links works.

Items should comply with parameters
listed below, additional features are
accepted.

Wavelength of 1310/1550/1625 ns
Distance range up to 250 km

10.1.10. Optical Loss Tester

All-in-one light source and optical
power meter supporting Single Mode
(SM) [1310 nm /1550 nin] and
Multi-Mode (MM) [850 /1300 nm]
fiber

Compact and lightweight

Measures +23 dBm maximum optical
power

20 hours of battery (dry cell) operation
Useful fiber identification modulation
function [270 Hz, 1 kHz, 2 kHz and
continuous Wave {CW)]

[tems should comply with parameters
listed below, additional features are
accepted.

Wavelength 1310/1550nm and
850/1300nm

10.1.11. Axrc Fusion Splicer

Automaltic splice 7sec for fast mode;
12-15 sec auto mode

Splice loss maximum 0.02dB for Single
Mode Fiber

Automatic/manual arc calibration
Portable

10.1.12. HDD Machine with Locator

——Working distance up to 500 meters per
one shoot

—Maximum Push and Pull Speed,
40m/min

10.1.13. Fiber Blowing Machines

Can blow fiber up to 4km
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Blowing speed up to 100m/min
Blowing method either air or
combination of air and water

Bidder’s Authorized Representative:

Signature over Printed Name

Principal Bidder/ Supplier
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Blowing speed up to 100m/min
Blowing method either air or
combination of air and water

Bidder’s Authorized Representative:

- Signature over Printed Name

Principal Bidder/ Supplier
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Section VII. Technical Specifications

(PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE SERVICES FOR INTERNATIONAL
CABLE LANDING STATION AND REPEATER STATIONS FACILITIES)



Technical Specifications Compliance Form

[Bidders must state here either “Compliant” or “Non Compliant” against each of the
individual paramelers of each Specification stating the corresponding performance
parameter of the equipment offered. Statements of “Comply” or “Not Comply’ must be
supported by evidence in a Bidders Bid and cross-referenced fo that evidence. Evidence
shall be in the form of manufacturer’s un-amended sales literature, unconditional statements
of specification and compliance issued by the manufacturer, samples, independent test data
efc., as appropriate. A statement that is not supported by evidence or is subsequently found fo
be contradicled by the evidence presented will render the Bid under evaluation liable for
rejection. A statement either in the Bidder's statement of compliance or the supporting
evidence that is found fo be false ecither during Bid evaluation, post-qualification or the
execution of the Contract may be regarded as fraudulent and render the Bidder or supplier
liable for prosecution subject to the applicable laws and issuances.]

Itern Specification Statement of
Compliance
ILOT | Preventive Maintenance Services For International | Compliant Non
B Cable Landing Station And Repeater Stations Compliant
Facilities
1. SCOPE OF WORKS

L1. THE BIDDER SHALL CONDUCT QUARTERLY
PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE SERVICES

1.1.1. Generator, Automatic Transfer Switches, AC
Power Systems

A, General Scope of Works

Supply of labor, tools, and equipment,
consumable matetrials for preventive
maintenance (i.e. oil, oil filter, fuel fiiter, air filter,
etc.), ancillary materials, technical competence,
and supervision for the preventive maintenance
of the Generator Sets, Automatic Transfer
Switch, and AC panels.

B. The preventive maintenance works should be
done within the approved manufacturer
maintenance procedures. Below is the detailed
scope of works but not limited to:

1.) CLS and RS Generator Set
(a) Quarterly Preventive Maintenance
(1) Perform a capacity load test on batteries.




(2) Check the battery charger for proper
operation.

(3) The entire cooling system will be
checked for leaks and brittle hoses, all
hose clamps will be tightened as
required.

(4) The fan hub will be lubricated with the
recommended grease, if applicable.

(5) The jacket water heaters will be checked
for proper operation.

(6) Check the engine for leaks in the fuel,
hubrication, and air inlet. Special
attention will be given to the water
pump, turbocharger, and rear main seal
areas.

(7) Check the oil level -~ maintain at a
proper level.

(8) The exhaust condensate trap will be
opened to drain possible water out of
the system if applicable.

(9) The exhaust condensate trap will be
opened to drain possible water out of
the system if applicable.

(10)The unit will be run for 15 minutes and
oil pressure, fuel pressure, charging
amps, voltage, and frequency. Engine
temperature will be recorded.

(11)Check the engine safety shutdowns for
proper operations, if applicable.

(12)Check fuel level - notify end-user if
below ¥ tank.

(b) Annually (at 4th Quarter PM) Preventive
Maintenance or based on the approved
manufacturer maintenance procedures.
Subject to the approval by the end-user.

(1) Change oil.

(2) Change filters (diesel fuel filter, oil filter,
and air filter).

(8) Check and clean the radiator, if
necessary.

{4) Fuel tank - drain water and sediment.

(5} Clean engine crankcase breather, if
applicable.

(6) Governor - check and maintain oil level,
if required.

(7) Lubricate the governor linkage and
check the governor response on-ramp to
rated speed for proper adjustment.

{8) Check glow plugs for proper operation,
as applicable.

(9) Check for signs of leaky nozzles; advice
on course of action.

(10)Pressure check cooling system. Check
for proper inhibitor balance.

[P3)




o

gty

(¢) As needed: Generator Winding - Annually
(Ist PM, starting 2nd year). Subject to the
approval by the end-user.

(1) Check the generator slip rings and
brushes as applicable for wear and
proper conditions.

{2) Check the line to line voltage and adjust
the voltage regulator to specifications as
required.

(3) Lubricate the generator bearings(s) as
applicable using lubricant specified by
the generator manufacturer.

(4) Check the engine/generator alignment.
Note: This should only be done if a
problem is indicated or the coupling has
been disturbed for maintenance
purposes,

2) CLS and RS Automatic Transfer Switch

(ATS)
{(a) Quarterly Preventive Maintenance

(1) General Condition of Transfer Switch
and Controls

® Inspect the outside of the transfer switch
for any indication of wear, excessive
vibration, leakage, high temperature,
contamination, or other deterioration.

e Verify all external components are in
place, firm, tightened, and not
excessively worn.

{(2) Control System

¢ Exercise the generator set under Joad.

e Test the transfer switch’'s automatic
control system.

{b) Annually (at 4th Quarter PM) Preventive
Maintenance

{1y General Condition of Transfer Switch
and Controls

¢ Inspect the inside of the transfer switch
for any indication of excessive vibration,

leakage, high temperature,
contamination, or any other
deterioration.

e Verify all internal components are in
place, firm, tightened, and not
excessively worn.

{2) Control System

e Test all indicators (LEDs) and all

remote-control systems for operation.
(3} Electrical System

e Check wiring and connections are tight
with no discoloration of metal, melted
plastic, and odor indicating excessive
heat.
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e Verify the contractor's external
operating mechanism is clean and
re-lubricate if found dirty.

® Check for any deterioration of wiring
insulation such as cuts and abrasions.
Replace or repair any damaged wiring.

o Check the tightness of wiring
connections. Retighten to specification if
any loose wiring is found.

o Check ATS main power switching
contacts condition. Clean or replace.
Replace contactor assembly if necessary.

3.) AC Panels and Circuit Breakers
(a} Quarterly Preventive Maintenance

(1) Clean the insulating parts including the
bushings.

(2) Check the alignment and condition of
movable and stationary contacts and
adjust them per the manufacturer's data.

(3) See that bolts, nuts, washers, cotter pins,
and all terminal connections are in place
and tight.

(4) Check arc chutes for damage and replace
damaged parts.

0} Clean and lubricate the operating
mechanism and adjust it as described in
the instruction book. If the operating
mechanism cannot be brought into
specified tolerances, it will usually
indicate excessive wear and the need for
a complete overhaul.

(6) Check, after servicing, circuit breaker to
verify that contacts move to the fully
opened and fully closed positions, that
there is an absence of friction or binding,
and that electrical operation s
functional.

1.1.2. DC Power Systems

A, General Scope of Works (delete)

Supply of labor, tools, and equipment, materials
for preventive maintenance, ancillary materials,
technical competence and supervision for the
preventive maintenance of DC Power System

B. The preventive maintenance works should be
done within the approved manufacturer
maintenance procedures. Below is the detailed
Scope of Works but not limited to:

1) DC Power Plant and Rectifiers Quarterly
Preventive Maintenance

(a) Check general appearance and cleanliness
of DC Plant room.

(b) Visually inspect Power Bays and Rectifiers
for loose foreign items and heat spots.
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{c) Check any audible and visual alarms and
verify alarms are working properly and
reporting accurately.

(d) Verify covers and panels are in place.

(e) Verify proper Plant Voltages at Rectifiers,
Batteries, and Meter & Alarm Panel.

{f) Check operation and calibration of Plant
Volt and Amp Meter.

(g) Record load and output voltages.

(b} Verify and adjust DC float voltage to
maximize battery life & reserve.

(i) Calculate the percentage of n+1 rectifier
capacity on the power plant.

() Calculate the percentage of ntl1 battery
capacity.

(k) Verify rectifier voltage and amperage
setting,

() Verify Rectifier voltage and amperage
setting: High Voltage (HV).

{m) Verify proper operation of rectifier cooling
fans

(n} Verify Alarms are extended to the Meter
and Alarm Panel.

(o) Perform  thermal  inspection  and
temperature scan of internal components,
circuitry, and all rectifier-related cabling
and connections. **See note

(p) Check safety equipment conditions,
gloves, eye wash kit, etc.

{(q} Check general appearance and cleanliness
of battery room and batteries.

(r) Check for corrosion on the terminal post
and connector, clean and re-secure, as

needed.
(s) Measure and record ambient room
temperature.

() Measure and record overall system DC
float voltage and
{u) currentlevels.
) Measure and record each cell terminal
voltage.

Recommendations:

e *Report any conditions that are
inconsistent with “normal*” readings.

e No un-plated bus connections can be
over 70 degrees C.

® No plated bus connections can be over
90 degrees C.

e No cable lug to bus connections can be
over 70 degrees C.

® No front panel touchpoints (typically at
the DC distribution Circuit Breakers)
can be over 50 degrees C.

o These limits should not be violated.
Compare temperatures of similar types
of points and investigate any points




running higher than the “norm*” for
that type.

2.} Battery Quarterly Preventive Maintenance

{a) Check safety equipment conditions,
gloves, eye wash ki, etc.

{b) Check general appearance and cleanliness
of battery room and batteries.

{c) Check for corrosion on the terminal post
and connector, clean and re-secure, as

needed.
(d) Measure and record ambient room
temperature,

(¢) Measure and record overall system DC
float voltage and current levels.

(f) Measure and record each cell terminal
voltage.

1.1.3. Uninterruptible Power Supply (UPS) and Inverter
A. General Scope of Works

Supply of labor, tools, and equipment, materials
for preventive maintenance, ancillary materials,
technical competence, and supervision for the
preventive maintenance of UPS5 and Inverter.

B. The preventive maintenance works should be
done within the approved manufacturer
maintenance procedures. Below is the detailed
Scope of Works but not limited to:

1.) Quarterly Preventive Maintenance

(a} Consult with personnel responsibie for the
equipment.

{(b) Visually inspect all internal sub-assemblies
and major components, this includes
exhaust fans, input/output filter assembly,
rectifier/inverter assembly, etc.

(¢) Clean any foreign material and dust from
internal components if the system is down.

(d) Thorough check-up on the accuracy and
integrity of electrical connections.

(&) Check-up of cables and miscellaneous
materials such as nuts, bolts, screws, and
connectors for connection tightness and
inspect for broken damaged, or burned
components using thermo scanner.

(f) Check the status of all alarms stored in the
UPS5 memory.

(g) Measure and record voltage & current.

(h) Calibrate equipment to Manufacturer's
specifications if required.

(i) Check the normal operation of the system,

(i) Comprehensive check-up of Dbatteries,
measure and record individual float and
ripple voltages.

(k) Check battery transfer/discharge and
perform a short duration battery-ran.




() Perform any required Engineering Field
changes if required.

{m) Return unit to operational service with the
normal Ioad then verify the output in case
the system was set to maintenance bypass.

{n) Annual Battery Test must be conducted
during the first quarterly preventive
maintenance. Data and results must be
submitted to DICT one week after the test.

(o) Maximum response time of four (4) hours
for corrective repairs of Uninterruptible
Power Supply (UPS5) system.

1.1.4. Heating Ventilation and Air-Conditioning (HVAC)
System

A. General Scope of Works

Supply of labor, tools, and equipment, materials
for preventive maintenance, ancillary materials,
technical competence, and supervision for the
preventive maintenance of HVAC Systems.

B. The preventive maintenance works should be
done within the approved manufacturer
maintenance procedures. Below is the detailed
Scope of Works but not limited to:

1) Air Filter Quarterly Preventive Maintenance
Procedures:

{(a) Clean or replace (if necessary) the air filter
whenever it is visibly dirty. Never operate
the unit without any filter in place.

2.} Evaporator Quarterly Preventive
Maintenance Procedures:

(@) If the evaporator becomes clogged or
dirty, it may be cleaned by careful
vacuuming or with a commercial
evaporator cleaning spray. DO NOT use a
solvent containing bleach, acetone, or
flammable substances.

(b) Turn off power before cleaning. Make sure
not to wet any of the electrical
components. Be sure the unit has dried
before restarting.

3.) Condenser Quarterly Preventive
Maintenance Procedures:

(a) Imspect the outdoor condenser coil and the
cabinet air reliefs for dirt or obstructions.
Removes foreign objects.

(b) Clean the condenser coil, wash with
conunercial solvent intended for the
purpose. TURN OFF POWER BEFORE
CLEANING!

{c) Be sure that all electrical components are
thoroughly dry before restoring power.

4.) Cabinet




(a) Clean the cabinet with a sponge and warm
soapy water or a mild detergent.

{b} Do not use bleach, abrasive chemicals, or
harmful solvents.

5.} Drains

(a) Check the primary and secondary
condensate drains.

(b) Check the secondary drain standpipe.
Remove any obstruction, an obstruction
will force water to dump into the middle
of the unit and drain out the sides causing
discoloration of the side panels.

{c) If discoloration is noted, service the drains.

{d) If a commercial drain solvent is used, flush
out the drain pan and system with plenty
of freshwaters to prevent corrosion.

6.) Lubrication

(a) Oiling of the condenser fan motor or the
evaporator blower is not recommended.

7.) Observe the equipment’s operation for any
signs of abnormality.

8.) Return unit to operational service with the
normal load then verify the output.

9.} Submission of Comprehensive PM Checklist
Report, to include, if any, recommendation
on part/s that need/s replacement.

10.) Provide quotation for any needed part/s,
and other repair service works not covered
by the quarterly PM Service.

1.1.5. Fire Suppression System
A, General Scope of Works

Supply of labor, tools, and equipment, materials
for preventive maintenance, ancillary materials,
technical competence, and supervision for the
preventive maintenance of Fire Suppression
System

B. The preventive maintenance works should be
done within the approved manufacturer
maintenance procedures. Below is the detailed
Scope of Works but not limited to:

Before proceeding with any testing, all persons
and facilities who may receive an alarm,
supervisory, or trouble signal shall be notified to
prevent an unnecessary response. At the
conclusion of testing, those previously notified
{and others necessary) shall be further notified
that testing has been concluded.

Testing personnel shall be qualified and
experienced in the inspection, testing, and
maintenance of Clean Agent Fire Suppression
System and Fire Alarm and Detection Systems.
Only qualified service personnel familiar with




the systems and equipment used shall be
permitted to perform the required tests

L) Quarterly Preventive Maintenance:

(a) Inspection

@

(2)

)

Hazard Enclosure

Check original installation for any
changes and equipment that have not
been replaced, modified, or relocated.
Verify if the hazard volumes are still the
same and no walls or partition have
been added.

Verify if the protected room is
effectively sealed for any significant air
leaks that could result in agent leakage
and a failure of the enclosure to hold the
specified agent concentration level for
the specified holding period.

Agent Cylinder

Verify all containers and brackets are
securely fastened. Check the mounting
position of horizontally mounted
containers.

Verify the weight of the agent in each
cylinder matches the agent stamped on
the label.

Check all containers' pressure gauges.
They should be reading 360 PSIG at 21
°Cor 70 °F.

Check Solenoid Valve/Gas cartridge
Actuator leads and wiring to agent
release modules for corrosion and
loosen or broken wires.

Piping and Nozzles

Verify discharge nozzles and pipe size if
in accordance with system drawings.
Checked means of pipe size reduction
and attitudes of tees if they conform to
the design.

Verify that piping joints & discharge
nozzles are securely fastened to prevent
unacceptable  vertical or  lateral
movement during discharge.

Verify that the piping distribution
system internally detects the possibility
of any oil or particulate matter soiling
the hazard area or affecting the agent
distribution due to a reduction in the
effective nozzle orifice area.

Verify that nozzle deflectors are
positioned to obtain maximum benefit,
Verify that discharge nozzle, pipe and
fittings are in good condition and free of
mechanical damage, corrosion, and
misalignment
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Pipe Supports and Braces

Inspect pipe supports hangers and
braces for loose, corrosion, and physical
damage.

Fire Detection, Alarm, Releasing Devices
and Peripherals

Verify that all wiring systems are
properly installed in compliance with
local codes and the system drawings.
Verify that the control panel is properly
installed and readily accessible.

Check that all end-of-line resistors have
been installed at the last field devices
and not at the control panel.

Verify that alternating current {ac) and
direct current (dc) wiring are not
combined in a common conduit or
raceway unless properly shielded and
grounded.

Verify that all field circuits are free of
ground faults and short circuits.

Check that control panel power
supplied to the control unit from a
separate dedicated source that will not
be shut down on system operation.
Verify that adequate and reliable
primary and 24-hour minimum standby
sources of energy are used to provide
for the operation of the detection,
signaling, control, and actuation
requirements of the system.

Verify that all auxiliary functions such
as alarm-scunding air-handling
shutdown, and power shutdown for
proper operation in accordance with
system requirements.

Verify that the detection devices are in
the proper type and location as specified
on the system drawings.

Verify that detectors are not located near
obstructions or air ventilation and
cooling  equipment  that  would
appreciably  affect their response
characteristics.

Verify that manual pull stations are
properly installed, readily accessible,
accurately identified, and properly
protected to prevent damage.

Verify all manual stations used to
release agents require two separate and
distinct actions for operation and
properly identified.

Verify that the main/reserve swilch is
properly installed, readily accessible,
and clearly identified.




(b) Testing (Subject to approval by the
end-user)
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If the system is connected to an alarm
receiving office, notify the alarm
receiving office that the fire system test
is to be conducted and that an
emergency response by the fire
department or alarm station personnel is
not desired. Notify all concerned
personnel at the end-user facility that a
test is to be conducted and instruct
personnel as to the sequence of
operation.

Disable each solenoid valve/agent
storage container release mechanism so
that activation of the release circuit will
not release the agent. Reconnect the
release circuit with a functional device in
place of each agent storage container
release mechanism. For electrically
actuated release mechanisms, these
devices can include 24-V lamps or
flashbulbs.

Verify that the control panel Iis
connected to a dedicated circuit and
labeled properfy.

Verify that control panels are readily
accessible yet restricted  from
unauthorized personnel. Using a smoke
tester, operate detection initiating
circuit(s). Check each detector for proper
response. Verify that all alarm functions
occur  according to  the  design
specification.

Operate the necessary circuit to initiate a
second alarm circuit if present. Check
each detector for proper response, Verify
that all second alarm functions occur
according to design specifications.
Operate manual release. Verify that
manual  release  functions  occur
according to design specifications.
Operate the abort switch circuit if
supplied. Verify that abort functions
occur according to design specifications.
Confirm that wvisual and audible
supervisory signals are received at the
control panel.

Test all supervised circuits for proper
trouble response,

Operate one of each type of input device
while on standby power. Verify that an
alarm signal is received at the remote
panel after the device is operated.
Reconnect primary power supply.
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{10)Operate each type of alarm condition on
each signal circuit and verify receipt of
trouble conditions at the remote station.

1.1.6. Building Management System (BMS)
A. General Scope of Works

Supply of labor, tools, and equipment, materials
for preventive maintenance, ancillary materials,
technical competence, and supervision for the
preventive maintenance of the Building
Management System.

B. The preventive maintenance works should be
done within the approved manufacturer
maintenance procedures. Below is the detailed
Scope of Works but not limited to:

1.} Quarterly Preventive Maintenance

(a) Check and Verify the various systems
connected to the BMS if it is updating
properly.

(b) Check Input Voltage Measurement
(-48Vdc nominal. You will measure the DC
Plant’s float voltage of approximately
-54Vdc).

{c) Check the Power Supply Breakers on the
DC Plant.

{d) Check the interface cabling for the sensors
or controls causing any problems.

(e) Check the fuses, verify if they are in good
condition.

(1) F1isa DC input fuse.

(@) F2 is HVAC 2 (24Vac coming from
HVAC 2)

(3) F3 is HVAC 1 (24Vac coming from
HVAC 2)

1.1.7. Security System
A. General Scope of Works

Supply of labor, tools, and equipment, materials
for preventive maintenance, ancillary materials,
technical competence, and supervision for the
preventive maintenance of Security Systems.

B. The preventive maintenance works should be
done within the approved manufacturer
maintenance procedures. Below is the detailed
Scope of Works but not limited to:

1.) Quarterly Preventive Maintenance
{a) Door Access

(1) Visually inspect all system components.
Check for any damage.

(2) Test access and exit with a valid access
card. Check audit trail for correct results

(3) Test access with an invalid access card.
Ensure that access is denied, and the

A

[3




(4)

(5)
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proper alarms are raised on Access
Control Server.

Remove some wiring from the DRI (ie.
card reader) that would simulate
tampering. Ensure that proper and
expected alarms are raised on Access
Control Server.

Measure power supply voltages.
Confirm within the nominal range.
Check battery condition. Replace as
required.

{b) Security Cameras and Network Video
Recorder

1)
(2)

3)

)

®)
©)

Check outdoor and indoor camera
lenses, Clean for any dirt.

Check camera enclosures/housing check
for any leaks, it should remain
waterproof at all times.

Check out all connectors for signs of
corrosion. Replace immediately the
corroded connectors.

Ensure that all cables are connected
securely. Ensure that the monitor, DVR,
and security cameras are all receiving
power.

Check the cabling for any signs of wear
and tear, replace any exposed wire
immediately.

Check the power supplies of all security
system components, ensure that there is
no loss of power due to storms,
tampering,  brownouts, or other
unwanted events.

Check the UPS to ensure the battery is
fully charged and does not show any
warning lights.

Check the Video Recorder regularly for
any dust, wipe any dirt found.

Verify the recording function.

(10)Periodically review camera position

setups

(I1}set the correct date and time

1.2. THE BIDDER SHALL PREPARE SCHEDULE OF

SERVICES, LIST OF EQUIPMENT, DEVICES, AND
SYSTEMS FOR QUARTERLY PREVENTIVE
MAINTENANCE SERVICE

1.2.1. Quarterly Preventive Maintenance Services

Schedule

To avoid having too many Preventive Maintenance
{PM) tasks due at the same time, the equipment
shall be serviced on a rotational basis. Therefore, to
ensure timely and uniform maintenance on all
equipment, a quarterly PM schedule will be
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generated by the winning bidder and provided to
the End-User for approval.

Period Timeframe

1% Quarier P January 01 to March 31
273 Quarter PM April 01 to June 30

3 Quarnier P July 01 1o Aug 31

4® Quarter P Sep 30 1o Dec 31

1.2.2. List of Equipment, Devices, and Systems for
Quarterly Preventive Maintenance

Iteimn | Particulars Qty. [ Qty. | Qty. | Qty. | Oty.
Generator, ATS and AC Power Bater | SFLU | RS1{ RS2 | RS3
1 400 kVA FG Wilson P438-3 2 2
2 ATS1 GE Zenith ZBTS Series 1 1
ATS
3 ATS2. GE Zenith ZTS Series ATS 1 1
4 Primary and Secondary AC 2 2
Panels
5 30kVA FG Wilson P26-35 2 2
[ ATS1: ASCO D300L Power 1 1 1
Transfer Load Center
7 ATS2: ASCO 7000 Powser 1 1 1
Transfer Switch
B Power System (DCPS) Bales | SFLU | B81 | RS2 | RS3
[ GE GPS 4830 Power System 2 2
9 Rectifier Module: GE 38 k5
GP100HIR4STEZ
16 Battery. Deka UNIGY |, 12V. 112 | 112
200AH
1% General Electric Infinity S System 2 2 2
12 Rectifier Module: GE 4 4 4
NEGSGACASATEZ
13 Battery: Deka UNIGY 1, 12V, 3 g ]
208AH
LES and Inverter Baler | SFLU | RS1 1! RS2 | RS2
14 GE GT Series 10kVA 2 2
15 CE+T Power TS1 Meda 21 1 1 i
Heating Ventdation and Ajr- Baler | SFLU | RS1 | RS2 1 K53
Conditioning (HWVACY
16 ICE ECUDA150ACH180AKBRU- 3 3
A2-21B VAR
17 MARVAIR 3 3
AVPAIGACHOSOCKRU-AS-200-
VAR
15 | MARVAIR AVPATZACA 2 2 2
Fire Suppression System Baler | SFLU | RS1| RS2 | BG83
19 Fike SHP Pro Controf System 1 1
20 FIA-200 Agent: 100 Ibs_ cylinder 1 1
21 Fi-200 Agent: 596 |bs cvlinder i 1
22 Fi-200 Agent 73 Ibs. evlinder 1 1
23 | VESDA Ax Sampling Unit 1 1
24 Smcke Detectors 11 i1
25 Waternust System 1 1
26 Fike CHEETAH Xi Conirol Panef 1 1 1
27 FuI-200 Agent. 80 ibs cylinder 1 1 1
26§ VESDA Air Sampling Unit 1 1 1
29 Smoke Datectors 2 2 2




Buikting Management System | Baler | SFLU | RS1] RS2 | R83

(BMS) . :

30 | DCPS Controller GE Galaxy 2 2
Miflennium Controfler

H DCPS Controller: GE Galaxy 2 2 2
Pulsar Contreller

32 Baltery Thermal Probe (BTP}. 2 2 2 2 2
PLC Group THS

a3 HVAC Controller PLC Group 3 3 1 1 1
TCUBO-ET

34 Hydrogen Detector {HD} SBS 1 1 H 1 1

MTN Sensors

35 | Generator Controfler {GEN). DSE 2 2
4510

36 | Generator Contsoller {GEN) DSE 2 2 2
7410

37 Liguid on foor detector (LD} Kele 2 2 2 2 2
WD-2-7-10

33 Dijerential Pressure Sensar i 1 1 1 1
(DP3} QY Electionic QP-36C

39 | Temperature & Humidity Sensor 3 3 1 1 H
{THS): PLLC Group THS

Securily System Baler | SFLU | RS1 ! RS2 | RS3

40 Access Control Server (ACS}' Gell 1
PowerEdge R230

4 Access Control Panel (ACP) 1 1
LifeSafety Power FPO150-
2C82D8E4

42 | Access Control Panel (ACPY. 1 1 1
LifeSafety Power FPQ150-
C4DB8E2

43 Access [oor Control (ADC): 1 1 1 E] 1
Siemens SiPass AC5102

44 Reader Interface (ERI} Siemens 2 2
ADES300

45 Reader Interface (ERIY HIG 1 [ 1
EntryProx reader

46 Electric Door Strike for Deadbalt 2 2 1 1 1
Recapture (£5-1). HES

47 Electric Door Strike for Latchbolt ) 9 1 1 [
(ES.3) HES

48 Request to Exil Passive Infrared 1 1 1 1 1
Sensor (RX-1} Bosch

49 Card Reader (CR-1) HID 1 1 1 1 1
EntiyProx reader

[ Power Dver Ethernet (POE} 1 1 t 1 1
Switch: Transition Networks
SKM24TEDPA

51 Network Video Recorder (NVR) 1 1 i H 1

EverFocus EPRO NVR 16]

52 IP Camera: EverFocus EHN3260 & 3 1 1 i

53 IP Camera with hotion Detector: 3 3 1 1 [
Everfocus BA-EHD+

1.3. THE BIDDER MUST HAVE EMERGENCY SUPPORT
SERVICES FOR THE FOLLOWING:

1.3.1. Emergency Support Services

A. The Winning Bidder shall provide emergency
support services on an as-needed basis.

B. The emergency support services shall be
Phone-Call support and/ or On-Site support.

C. The Phone-Call and On-Site support shall be
available on a 24-hours basis, weekends, and
including legal holidays.

D. The emergency support services shall be for the
Critical and Major incident/alarm severity level:

Incident/ Alarm Severity Level Definition:




1.} Critical - The System/Service is a
non-operative  or complete loss  of
system/service for which no workaround
exists. All or some system/service is

— affected.

: 2) Major - The system/Service does not
function as designed or is experiencing
significant degradation in the quality of
service.

3.) Minor - Faults that have little or no impact
on the daily system operations.

e E. The emergency Support Services shall cover the
- following systems.

1.} Generator, Automatic Transfer Switches, AC

- Power System

: 2.} DC Power System

3.) Uninterruptible Power Supply (UPS) and
Inverter System

4) Heating Ventilation and Air-Conditioning
(HVAC) System and Building Management
System (BMS),

- 5.) Fire Detection and Suppression System.

E. The Winning Bidder shall provide an updated

list of contact persons, telephones, and cellphone
- numbers in case of emergency calls.

1.3.2. Repair and Response Time Matrix

Winning Bidder shall consider all interruptions in
service as an urgent priority. Expected response
and repair time are given in the table below:

- SERVICE ITEM . BASIC SUPPO)
Helpdezk 24 hours x 7 days a week
Phone Call Support 24 hours % 7 days a week
Emercency 3 =

Response Timne ithin 3 hours Within 8 hour
{After receipt of advice)
Restoration Time Within 4 hours Within 2 calendar
{Excluding travel time)
Progress Update Time Update every 1 hour 1 update avery
(Escalation)

Root Cause Analysis
oy (RCA Report)

Withun 2 calendar day after final resolution

- 2. PROJECT DELIVERABLES

2.1. THE BIDDER SHOULD PROVIDE MAINTENANCE
SUPPLIES/MATERIALS and EQUIPMENT

The winning bidder shall provide all materials, labor,
and equipment needed for the quarterly preventive
- maintenance of the Luzon-Bypass Infrastructure
: Facilities.




Note: All materials/supply to be used by the contractor is
subject for approval of the end-user

2.2,

THE BIDDER SHOULD PROVIDE EMERGENCY
SUPPORT SERVICES

The Winning Bidder shall provide emergency support
services on an as-needed basis. The emergency service
shall be available on a 24-hours basis, weekends, and
including legal holidays.

2.3.

WINNING BIDDER’s RESPONSIBILITIES

2.3.1. Provide in advance the names of personnel that
will conduct and perform the preventive
maintenance services activity. The end-user will
process the necessary work permits ahead of the
scheduled activity. Advance notice should be
communicated for any changes in the names of the
personnel on the schedule.

2.3.2. Provide recommendations for the schedule of
Preventive Maintenance activity.

2.3.3. Provide an estimate/quotation of the cost of labor,
parts, and materials for all repair services within
two (2) days after the check-up.

2.3.4. Checking and Servicing of the units shall be done
under the supervision of the end-user.

2.3.5. Keep intact a complete servicing record of each
unit that will be vital for determining the cause of
any trouble that might occur.

2.3.6. Submit to the end-user the duly accomplished
Quarterly Preventive Maintenance Service Report
and copies for acknowledgment.

2.3.7. Submit to the end-user the duly accomplished Unit
Repair Service Report in case of Repair Services
and copies for acknowledgment.

2.3.8. Minor repairs and adjustments as required in the
periodic schedule shall be undertaken at no extra
cost to the end-user.

239. Any fault/issues that occurred during the
preventive  maintenance activity must be
rectified/corrected immediately and submit an
Incident Report.

2.3.10.Regardless of the cause, the Contractor should
locate the fault and restore the system as soon as
possible.

2.3.11. Train on-site the end-users operator on the proper
operation and maintenance activities.

2.4,

REPORTS, PROCEDURES, and SUBMISSIONS
241, Reports
A. The winning bidder shall submit the format of
the following report in hardcopy and softcopy
(in original editable format) within a week after
the receipt of Notice to Proceed (NTP) for
approval by the end-user.

18
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Preventive Maintenance Report

Service and Test Report

Incident Report

Photo documentation before, during, and
after preventive maintenance and service
procedures.

5.) Inspection and Test Procedures

e L3 =
et N St vt

B. Using the approved report format, the winning
bidder shall submit three (3} copies of the report
in hardcopy and a softcopy (in criginal editable
format) to the end-user for approval.

C. The winning bidder should take note that the
specified number of copies is subject to change
depending on the requirements in billing and
payment.

2.4.2. Reports/Documentation submission

A. Submission of quarterly preventive maintenance
report within a week after the activity
completion.

B. Incident Report, in case of problems encountered
within 2 days after the restoration.

C. Service and Test report within 2 days after the
restoration/ rectification.

D. Photo documentation supporting the above
reports.

2.5. MANPOWER WORK REQUIREMENTS

2.5.1. Manpower

Persomnel must be properly trained o use such
related equipment and do the troubleshooting and
restoration and must be available at a moment’s

notice.

In order to effectively maintain the Information
and Technology Facilities, maintenance personnel
at the minimum must include the following below.
The maintenance team credentials shall be
submitted in the Post Qualification

A. One (1) Project Manager
1) With at least five (5) years’ relevant
experience in the management of the
operation and maintenance of Building
Facilities and /or Information and
Technology Building Facilities or similar
facilities.

B. Ore (1) Project Coordinator
1) With at least two (2) years’ relevant
experience in project coordination of the
operation and maintenance of Building
Facilities and /or Information and
Technology Building Facilities or similar
facilities/ projects.
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C. Maintenance team. The team shall consist of the

following minimum number of personnel with
the following qualifications.

1) Cne (I} Mechanical or Electrical or
Electronics Engineer/Supervisor
(&) Mechanical or Electrical or Electronics
Engineer with at least three (3) years’
relevant experience in the operation and
maintenance of Building Facilities and /or
Information and Technology Building
Facilities or similar facilities.
2.} One (1) Generator and Automatic Transfer
Switch (ATS) Technician
(a) Trade School Graduate with TESDA
National  Certification (NC II) or
equivalent and with at least three (3)
years’ relevant experience in Genset and
Automatic  Transfer  Switch  (ATS)
operation, maintenance, and repair,

3.) One (1) Multi-Skilled Technician

(a) Trade School Graduate with TESDA
National  Certification (NC 1II} or
equivalent and with at least three (3} years
relevant experience in operation and
maintenance of Building Facilities and /or
Information and Technology Building
Facilities or similar facilities:

4.) One (1) Ventilation and Air-Conditioning
(VAC) Technician
(a) Trade School Graduate with TESDA
National = Certification (INC I} or
equivalent and with at least three (3)
years’ relevant experience in operation,
maintenance, and repair:

2512

Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) and Safety
Devices

The Contractor must provide and ensure that all
personnel are always wearing proper PPE and use
safety devices in their working area to avoid any
accident. Personnel should also wear proper
uniforms and ID at all times.

Site/workplace must have proper warning
devices/signage during restoration/repair.

. Tools and Equipment

As part of the maintenance activity, all necessary
equipment and tools must be available at all times
to do the preventive maintenance, repair, and
restoration activities for the duration of the
contract.

. Maintenance  vehicles and Communication

expenses

20




The Contractor must have a service vehicle in good
working condition for the team to mobilize
: necessary tools and materials that will be used in
the maintenance of the Information and
Technology facilities in the duration of the
contract,

The Contractor shall shoulder all transportation
expenses (ie, fuel, toll fee, registration) and
| communication expenses for all personnel in the
i team.

- Bidder’s Authorized Representative:

Signature over Printed Name

- Principal Bidder/ Supplier

21



M Section VII. Technical Specifications



2

o

Technical Specifications

[Bidders must state here either “Comply” or “Not Comply™ against each of the individual
paramefers of each Specification stating the corresponding performance parameter of the
equipment offered. Statements of “*Comply” or “Not Comply™ must be supported by evidence
in a Bidders Bid and cross-referenced to that evidence. Evidence shall be in the form of
manufacturer’s un-amended sales literature, unconditional statements of specification and
compliance issued by the manufacturer, samples, independent test data etc., as appropriate.
A statement that is not supported by evidence or is subsequently found fo be contradicted by
the evidence presented will render the Bid under evaluation liable for rejection. A statement
either in the Bidder's statement of compliance or the supporting evidence that is found to be

Jalse either during Bid evaluation, post-qualification or the execution of the Contract may be

regarded as fraudulent and render the Bidder or supplier liable for prosecution subject to the
applicable laws and issuances.]

Ite Specification Statement of
m Compliance
1. GENERAL INFORMATION
1.1. Project Title: Supply and Delivery of Diesel for the Generators at
Cable Landing Stations and Repeater Stations
1.2, Project Sites:

e G Ay RN

1. | Baler CLS: Aurora Trading Center, Baler, Aurora

i

2. | San Fernando CLS: Pero Point, San Fernando, La Union

i i ISR

1. { Pantabangan RS: Brgy. Marikit, Pantabangan, Nueva Ecifa

2. | SanJose RS: Brgy. Tulat, San Jose City, Nueva Ecija

3. | Sta. Maria RS: Poblacion, Sta. Maria, Pangasinan

4. | Rosario RS: Brgy. Cataguintingan, Rosario, La Union

1.3. Target Beneficiaries: The General Public Nationwide, National
and Local Government Offices, Public Places

1.4. Proponent: National Broadband Program

1.5. Project Timeframe: 12 months

1.6. Estimated Project Cost: PhP 2,100,000.00

2, EXECUTIVE SUMMARY




The Department of Information and Communications Technology
(DICT) in its commitment to build a High-Speed Internet
Infrastructure - the National Broadband Program (NBP) Luzon Bypass
Infrastructure in order to improve internet speed for government and
public use and to signify the related reduced internet cost.

OBJECTIVE

The purpose of this project is to procure diesel to fuel the generator
sets. This is to ensure the government network and internet services
for the public via Luzon Bypass Infrastructure (LBI) facilities are
operational twenty-four (24) hours a day, seven (7) days a week in case
of a comumercial power failure,

TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

4.1. SCOPE OF WORK

4.1.1. The Winning Bidder shall supply and deliver the diesel fuel
on an as-needed basis,

41.2. The Winning Bidder shall deliver and dispense the diesel
fuel at the location, date, time, and volume specified in the
Order Slip.

4.1.3. The Winning Bidder shall allocate up to 46,500 liters of diesel
fuel per year more or less.

1| Baler CLS 21,250 Liters
2| San Fernando CLS 21,250 Liters
3 | Pantabangan RS 1,000 Liters
4| SanJose RS 1,000 Liters
51 Sta. Maria RS 1,000 Liters
6| Rosario RS 1,000 Liters

Total 46,500 Liters

4.1.4. The Winning Bidder shall supply and deliver diesel fuel by
volumes of 10,000 liters, 5,000 liters, 1,000 liters, 400 liters,
and 100 liters as specified in the Order Slip.

41.5. The diesel Bid Price shall be based on the prospective
suppliet’s Wholesale Posted Price (WPP) ten (10} days prior
to the date of bid opening as verified with the Oil Industry
Management Bureau of the Department of Energy.

Note: The Pricing scheme is based on Revised 2016 IRR RA9184
Appendix 22 Section 5.1 guidelines

4.2, DEFINITION OF TERMS

L¥¥ )




Wholesale Posted Price or WPP - refers to the reference fuel prices
individually set by local refiners and traders subject to periodic
changes based on the movement in crude oil prices, foreign
exchange, and all other costs as verified and confirmed by the
Department of Energy (DOE).

4.3. FRAMEWORK AGREEMENT

. I _'_Pérﬁculars /Location' - ;-:.I"_r_qjected'{- <. Unit Total Cost
; el . . . - |'Quantity '| Cost | (Php)
' e : - o | (Liters) | Per
m o R ) Liter
S D R R )
J 1 | Supply, Delivery, and
Dispensing of Diesel at Bid
San Fernando La Union | 21,250 11 Pri 959,650.00
Cable Landing Station «
- (CLs).
2 | Supply, Delivery, and
" Dispensing of Diesel at . Bid
' Baler Cable Landing 21,250 1i Price 959,650.00
Station {CLS).
3 | Supply, Delivery, and
Dispensing of Diesel - Bid
I fuel at Rosario Repeater 1,000 1. Price 45:160.00
Station (RS).
_ 4 | Supply, Delivery, and
Dispensing of Diesel at . Bid
5ta Maria Repeater 1000 1. Price 45160.00
Station (RS).
- 5 | Supply, Delivery, and
- Dispensing of Diesel at 1,000 . Bl‘d 45,160.00
San  Jose  Repeater Price
Station (RS).
6 [ Supply, Delivery, and
o Dispensing of Diesel at . Bid
Pantabangan Repeater 1,000 Li Price 45.160.00
Station {RS).

5. ORDER AND PAYMENTS

5.1. The following documents shall be made integral parts of the
Order(s) Slip issued to the Winning Bidder;
5.1.1. Notice to Execute Framework Agreement
5.1.2. Framework Agreement.




5.2. Terms and conditions of payment;

521 Payment shall be made within 15 working days after

receiving the invoice from the supplier.
5.2.2. Required documents for payment are as follows;
a. Order Slip duly signed and approved.

b. BIR VAT registered Winning Bidder’s Invoice issued to the
‘ end-user.
¢.  Winning Bidder’s Delivery Receipt duly received/signed
o by end-users authorized representative.
: d. Acceptance Report issued and signed by end-users

authorized representative

5. PROJECT COST

Particulars Qty ABC

Supply and Delivery of
Diesel for the Generators
at Cable Landing Stations
s and Repeater

1lot PHP 2,700,000.00

7. PROJECT TIMEFRAME

Twelve (12) months upon the receipt of Notice to Execute Framework
Agreement,

Technical Specifications

- TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

ftem/ | Maximum Technical Statement of Compliance
N Servic Quantity Specifications /
. e (liters) Scope of Work
- Supply, Delivery,

and Dispensing of
Diesel at San
o 1 21,250 Fernando La Union
L Cable Landing
Station

Supply, Delivery,
and Dispensing of
2 21,250 Diesel at Baler
Cable Landing

Station

Supply, Delivery,
3 1000 and Dispensing of
Diesel fuel at




s

Rosario Repeater
Station

1000

Supply, Delivery,
and Dispensing of
Diesel at Sta Maria

Repeater Station

1000

Supply, Delivery,
and Dispensing of
Diesel at San Jose

Repeater Station

1000

Supply, Delivery,
and Dispensing of
Diesel at
Pantabangan
Repeater Station




o

Section VII. Technical Specifications

- Security Services of International Cable Landing and
: Repeater Station-Lot D

......



Technical Specifications Compliance Form

[Bidders must state here either “Compliant” or “Non Compliant” against each of the
individual parameters of each Specification stating the corresponding perforinance
parameter of the equipment offered. Statements of “Comply” or “Not Comply” must be
supported by evidence in a Bidders Bid and cross-referenced to that evidence. Evidence shall
be in the form of manufacturer’s un-amended sales literature, unconditional statements of
specification and compliance issued by the manyfacturer, samples, independent test data ete.,
as appropriate. 4 statement that is not supported by evidence or is subsequently found to be
contradicted by the evidence presented will render the Bid under evaluation liable Sfor
refection. A statement either in the Bidder's statement of compliance or the Supporting
evidence that is found to be false either during Bid evaluation, post-qualification or the
execution of the Contract may be regarded as fraudulent and render the Bidder or supplier
liable for prosecution subject (o the applicable laws and issuances.]

TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

[tem Technical Specifications / Scope of Work Statement of Compliance
LOT Security Services of International Cabie Compliant Non
D Landing and Compliant

Repeater Station-

The SECURITY AGENCY shall undertake the
following:

I. Bidder must provide a Certified True Copy the
Agency License to Operate as a Security
Services Agency issued by the PNP
Supervisory = Office  for  Security and
Investigative Agencies (SOSIA)

2. Agency Organizational Set Up indicating the
Names of Key Personnel and Personnel
Manning of Key Officers

3. List and Photocopies of Licences of Firearms
under is Inventory, If such licenses are already
expired, A certification from FEQ , PNP that
the request for renewal are under process

]
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4. Prepare a Security Plan on the monitoring of
activities in all designated areas in the DICT
which shall be presented to the management for
final approval. Said plan shall form part of the
CONTRACT;

5. Provide guards who are in their proper
uniforms or, in the case of the Supervising
Guards, formally attired, per requirement of the
DICT;

6. Provide adequate firearms and ammunitions to
each guard as well as, such equipment (e.g.
CCTV) and paraphernalia (e.g. first aide kit) as
maybe necessary in the discharge of their duties;

7. See to it that all guards assigned to the DICT
are at all times vigilant, honest, dependable and
aware of their duty to protect lives and limbs of
personnel and finally protect the properties of the
DICT;

8. Make sure that all guards remain courteous to
all employees and guests to protect the proper
image of the DICT;

9. The Security Guard per station must conduct
frequent inspection, day and night;

10. Ensure that unauthorized persons are kept out
of guarded premises;

I'l. Guarantee peace and order within the guarded
premises at all times;

12. Make available, at all times, duly-licensed,
trained and qualified reliever guards in case of the
absence of any assigned guard, for the continuous
uninterrupted security services in the DICT
premises. Make sure that the duty schedule of
cach Guard should not be more than Eight (8)
hours;

13. Change any guard who does not measure up to
the standards or criteria of the DICT as soon as
the SECURITY AGENCY is informed of the
request for replacement, and conversely, not to

G




=

change or replace any assigned guard without the
consent of the DICT;

14. Submit and surrender all record books used
for monitoring and recording activities in the
whole Building and those of the personnel. The
designated Guard per station must submit monthly
report to the FOO Cluster Director;

I5. To comply with all existing laws, rules and
regulations relative to the operations of security
agencies.

Bidder’s Authorized Representative:

Signature over Printed Name

Principal Bidder/ Supplier




oy

Tab I (Lot A - Forms)



[Letterhead]

[Date]

The Bids and Awards Committee for Goods
Bases Conversion and Development Authority
2/F Bonifacio Technology Center

31 Street, corner 2'* Avenue, Bonifacio Global City

Ladies/Gentlemen:

We, the undersigned, have at least five (5) vears of direct experience on
planning, engineering, supply and delivery, installation, testing and commissioning
and experience in operations and maintenance of optical fiber transmission backbone
projects/systems.

We remain,

Yours sincerely,

Authorized Signature:
Name and Title of Signatory:
Name of Firm:

Address:



[Letterhead]

.......

Material specifications based on the Common Materiai and Equipment
Specifications enumerated in Annex B and Framework List (brand name and
— model number)

ra—

Pl

e

Authorized Signature:
Name and Title of Signatory:
Name of Firm:

Address:



[Letterhead]

Installation/Construction Practices

e

Authorized Signature:
Name and Title of Signatory:
Name of Firm:

Address:



[Letterhead]

Inspection and Acceptance Test Procedures for Gutside Plan Systermn and Optical
Fiber Cable Systems

Authorized Signature:
Name and Title of Signatory:
Name of Firm:

Address:



[Letterhead]

RestorationfMaintenance Procedures

e

Authorized Signature:
Name and Title of Signatory:
Name of Firm:

Address:



[Letterhead]

Sample Reports/Documentation for Maintenance

Fili

Authorized Signature:
Name and Title of Signatory:
Name of Firm:

Address:



[Letterhead]

Project Requirement

(Project Implementation Organization Chart)

Authorized Signature:
Name and Title of Signatory:
Name of Firm:

Address:



[Letterhead]

List of key personnel with their Qualifications/CV/biodata

Name

Position

Project Manager

Project Engineer/Coordinator

L | [—

Warehouseman

Maintenance Team |

4 OSP Supervisor
3 Lineman |
6 Lineman 2
7 Splicers/Commissioning
persannel 1
8 Splicers/Commissioning
personnel 2
9 Support personnel |
10 Support personnel 2
Maintenance Team 2
i1 OSP Supervisor
12 Lineman |
13 Lineman 2
14 Splicers/Commissioning
personnel 1
i5 Splicers/Commissioning
personnel 2
16 Support personnel 1
17 Support personnel 2

Repair/Restoration Team |

18

OSP Supervisor

19 Lineman |

20 Lineman 2

21 Splicers/Commissioning
personnel |

22 Splicers/Commissioning
personnel 2

23 Support personnel 1

24 Support personnel] 2

25 HDD Team

26 Fiber Blowing Team

Repair/Restoration Team 2

27 OSP Supervisor

28 Lineman |

29 Lineman 2

30 Splicers/Commissioning
personnel |

31 Splicers/Commissioning
personnel 2

32 Support personnel 1

(W3]
(U]

Support personnel 2




- 34 HDD Team

35 Fiber Blowing Team

Authorized Signature:
Name and Title of Signatory:
Name of Firm:

Address:



FORMAT OF CURRICULUM VITAE (CV) FOR KEY PERSONNEL

Proposed Position:

Name of Firm;
Name of Staff:
Profession:

Date of Birth:

Years with Firm/Entity: Nationality:

Membership in Professional Societies:

Detailed Tasks Assigned:

Education:
[Summarize college/university and other specialized education of staff mentbers. giving names of
schools, dates atfended, and degrees obtained. Use about one guarter of a page.

e College/University Degree/Title Obtained Inclusive Dates

Trainings/Seminars
[Summarize the trainings, seminars and workshops undertaken, including those conducted b Wy the
nominaied key stqff. using the matrix below]

Title/Description Conducted by Inclusive Dates Venue Involvement
£

*Such as participant, speaker or trainer

Projects Undertaken related to detailed architectural and engineering design of

buildings with land development
[Provide outline of projects undertaken using the matrix below]

Title/Descriptio Clien Positio Start Date | Completion Date

On-Going Projects



[Provide outline of on-going projects using the matrix below]

Title/Description Client Position Start Date End Date

Memberships in Professional Societies
[Give an outline of memberships in professional societies using the matrix below]

Name of Date of Conferment/ License/Professional Validity Date
Society/Commission | Registration Number
Languages

[Using the format below, indicate proficiency of languages familiar with proficiency whether excellent,
good, fair, ar poor in speaking, reading, and writing]

Language Proficiency

Speaking Reading Writing

Certification:

I, the undersigned, certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, these data
= correctly describe me, my qualifications, and my experience.

Commitment:
I'also commit to work for the Qutside Plant (OSP) Maintenance and Repair Services
with Framework for DICT’s Luzon Bypass Infrastructure in accordance with the

- time schedule as indicated in the contract once the firm is awarded the Project.

Date:
[Signature of staff member and authorized representative of the firm] Day/Month/Year

Full name of staff member:
Fuli name of authorized representative:

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this__day of fmonth] [year] at [place
of execution], Philippines. Affiant/s is/are personally known to me and was/were
identified by me through competent evidence of identity as defined in the 2004 Rules
on Notarial Practice (A.M. No. 02-8-13-8C). Affiant/s exhibited to me histher finsert
type of government identification card used], with his/her photograph and signature
appearing thereon, with no.

Witness my hand and seal this.day of /month] [year].



sty

NAME OF NOTARY PUBLIC

Serial No. of Commission

Notary Public for until

Roll of Attorneys No.

PTR No.,, [date issued], [place issued]
IBP No.,, [date issued], [place issued]

Doc. No.
Page No.
Book No.

Series of .

Important Note: Provide applicable documents to substantiate professional
registration, educational attainment and trainings undertaken. Only those attainments
and undertakings with supporting documents will be considered for evaluation.




[Letterhead]

Implementation or work schedule to include work plan

Authorized
Signature: Name and
Title of Signatory:

Name of
Firm:
Address:



[Letterhead]

[Date]

The Bids and Awards Committee for Goods
Bases Conversion and Development Authority
2/F Bonifacio Technology Center

31 Street, corner 2™ Avenue, Bonifacio Global

City Ladies/Gentlemen:

We, the undersigned, have the necessary items that will be used in the maintenance
and repair of the network mentioned in the Project Deliverables during the duration
of the contract including but not limited to: Manpower, Tools and Equipment and
Maintenance Vehicles.

We remain,

Yours sincerely,

Authorized
Signature: Name and
Title of Signatory:
Name of
Firm:
Address:



Tab J (Lot B - Forms)



[Letierhead]

[Date]

The Bids and Awards Committee for Goods

Bases Conversion and Development Authority

2/F Bonifacio Technology Center

31% Street, corner 2™ Avenue, Bonifacio Global City

Ladies/Gentlemen:

We, the undersigned, have at least five (5) years of direct experience on supply
and delivery, installation, testing and commissioning and experience in operations and
maintenance of Building Facilities or Information and Communication Technology
Building Facilities or Telecom Facilities.

We remain,

Yours sincerely,

Authorized Signature:
Name and Title of Signatory:
Name of Firm:

Address:



[Lesterhead]

Project Requirement

(Project Implementation Organization Chart)

Authorized Signature:
Name and Title of Signatory:
Name of Firm:

Address:



[Letterhead]

List of key personnel with their Qualifications/CV/biodata

Name Position

Project Manager

]
2 Project Coordinator
3 Mechanical or  Electrical or
Electronics Engineer/Supervisor
» 4 Generator and Automatic Transfer
Switch (ATS) Technician
5 Muiti-Skilted Technician

Ventilation and Air-Conditioning
(VAC) Technician

Authorized Signature:
Name and Title of Signatory:
Name of Firm:

Address:



FORMAT OF CURRICULUM VITAE (CV) FOR KEY PERSONNEL

Proposed Position:
Name of Firm:
Name of Staff:
Profession:

Date of Birth:

Years with Fiem/Entity:

Nationality:

Membership in Professional Societies:

Detailed Tasks Assigned:

Eduecation:

[Swmmarize college/university and other specialize

d education of sigff members, giving names of

schools, dates attended, and degrees obtained. Use about one quarter of  page.]

College/University

Degree/Title Obtained

Inclusive Dates

Trainings/Seminars

[Summarize the trainings, seminars and worksh

nominated key staff, using the matrix below]

ops underiaken, including those conducted by the

Title/Description

Conducted by Inclusive Dates

Venue Involvement

*

*Such as participant, speaker or trainer

Projects Undertaken related to detailed architectural and en

buildings with land development
[Provide outline of projects undertaken nsing the matrix below]

gineering design of

Title/Descriptio

Clien

Positio

Start Date

Completion Date




On-Going Projects
{Provide outline of on-going projects using the matrix below]

Title/Description Client Position Start Date End Date

Memberships in Professional Societies
{Give an outline of memberships in professional societies using the matrix below]

Name of Date of Conferment/ License/Professional Validity Date
Society/Cominission | Registration Number
Languages

[Using the format below, indicate proficiency of languages familiar with proficiency whether excellent,
good, fair, or poor in speaking, reading, and writing]

Language Proficiency

Speaking Reading Writing

Certification:

I, the undersigned, certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, these data
correctly describe me, my qualifications, and my experience.

Commitment:

I also commit to work for the Qutside Plant (OSP) Maintenance and Repair Services
with Framework for DICT’s Luzon Bypass Infrastructure in accordance with the
time schedule as indicated in the contract once the firm is awarded the Project.

Date:
[Signature of siaff member and authorized representative of the firni] Day/Month/Year

Full name of staff member:
Full name of authorized representative:

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this__day of [month] [vear] at [place
of execution], Philippines. Affiant/s is/are personally known to me and was/were
identified by me through competent evidence of identity as defined in the 2004 Rules
on Notarial Practice (A.M. No. 02-8-13-SC). Affiant/s exhibited to me histher [insert
bpe of government identification card used]. with his/her photograph and signature
appearing thereon, with no.

Witness my hand and seal this day of fimonth ] [vear].



NAME OF NOTARY PUBLIC
» Serial No. of Commission
Notary Public for until
Roll of Attorneys No.
PTR No.,, [date issued), [place issued]
IBP No., [date issued], [place issued]

N Doc. No.

! Page No.
Bogk No.
Series of .

e

important Note: Provide applicable documents to substantiate professional
registration, educational attainment and trainings undertaken. Only those attainments
and undertakings with supporting documents will be considered for evaluation,




Tab J (Lot D - Forms)



[Letterhead]

SECURITY PLAN

Authorized Signature:
Name and Title of Signatory:
Name of Firm:

Address:



PROCUREMENT OF SUPPLIES, SERVICES, AND EQUIPMENT FOR THE
INTERNATIONAL CABLE LANDING STATIONS, REPEATER STATIONS FACILITIES,
AND LUZON BYPASS INFRASTRUCTURE OPERATION

BID BULLETIN NO. BAC-G LBl 2021-002
NOTICE OF CHANGE OF SCHEDULE

The Bids and Awards Committee for Goods {BAC-G) revises the bidding schedule of the
remaining bidding activities after the post qualification period to provide more time to the
Department of Information and Communication Technology {DICT) to prepare and submit a
Report on the Status and Inventory of the Cable Landing Stations and Repeater Facilities
{Inventory Report) before the engagement of the Security Services, as follows:

Cable Landing Stations:
1. Baler CLS: Aurora Trading Center, Baler, Aurora;
2. San Fernando CLS: Poro Point, San Fernando, La Union;

Repeater Stations:

1. Pantabangan RS: Brgy. Marikit, Pantabangan, Nueva Ecija;
San Jose RS: Brgy. Tulat, San Jose City, Nueva Ecija;
Sta. Maria RS: Poblacion, Sta. Maria, Pangasinan; and
Rosario RS: Brgy. Cataguintingan, Rosario, La Union.

Rl

The Inventory Report is expected to be received by the BCDA BAC-G from the DICT on or
before 16 March 2021,

In view of the foregoing, the BAC-G hereby revises the schedule of the remaining bidding
activities for the Procurement of Lot D of Supplies, Services, and Equipment for the
International Cable Landing Stations, Repeater Stations Facilities, and Luzon Bypass
Infrastructure Operation, to wit:

Activities Current Bidding Schedule Revised Bidding Schedule
Drafting and Issuance of BAC-G On or before On or before
Resolution and Notice of Award 27 Feb 2021 06 March 2021
Drafting and Signing of Contract On or before On or before
01 March 2021 16 March 2021
Issuance of Notice to Praceed On or before On or before
07 March 2021 23 March 2021

tssued on 23 February 2021.

BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE FOR GOODS

ARREY A Z
Chairperson
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PROCUREMENT OF SUPPLIES, SERVICES, AND EQUIPMENT FOR THE
INTERNATIONAL CABLE LANDING STATIONS, REPEATER STATIONS FACILITIES,
AND LUZON BYPASS INFRASTRUCTURE OPERATIONS

BID BULLETIN NO. BAC-G LBI 2021-003

NOTICE OF FURTHER CHANGE [N BIDDING SCHEDULE

The BAC-G, via Bid Bulletin No. BAC-G LBI 2021-002%, revised the bidding schedule for the
remaining activities for the Procurement of Supplies, Services and Equipment {Lot D} of the
International Cable Landing Stations, Repeater Station Facilities and Luzon Bypass
Infrastructure Operations, to provide more time to the Department of Information and
Communications Technology (DICT) to prepare and submit a Report on the Status and
inventory of the Cable Landing Stations and Repeater Station Facilities {Inventory Report) on
or before 16 March 2021,

Likewise, the draft Contract for Lot D (Security Services) of the Supplies, Services, and
Equipment for the International Cable Landing Stations, Repeater Station Facilities and
Luzon Bypass Infrastructure Operations has been submitted by BCDA for review and
comments of the Office of the Government Corporate Counsel {OGCC), BCDA's statutory
counsel pursuant to Executive Order No. 596, series of 2006. The 0GCC’s comments,
corrections, and revisions shall be incorporated into the final copy of the Contract to be
executed between the BCDA and winning bidder for Lot D.

To provide more time for the compliance of the foregoing, the BAC-G hereby further revises
the schedule of the remaining bidding activities for the Procurement of Lot D of Supplies,
Services, and Equipment for the international Cable Landing Stations, Repeater Stations
Facilities, and Luzon Bypass Infrastructure Operation, as follows:

Activities Bidding Schedule* Further Revised Bidding
Schedule

Drafting and Issuance of BAC-G On or before On or before
Resolution and Notice of Award 06 March 2021 30 March 2021
Drafting and Signing of Contract On or before On or befare

16 March 2021 08 April 2021
Issuance of Notice to Proceed On or before On or before

23 March 2021 15 Aprif 2021

Issued on 11 March 2021.

BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE FOR GOODS




PROCUREMENT OF SUPPLIES, SERVICES, AND EQUIPMENT FOR THE
INTERNATIONAL CABLE LANDING STATIONS, REPEATER STATIONS FACILITIES,
AND LUZON BYPASS INFRASTRUCTURE OPERATIONS

BID BULLETIN NO. BAC-G LB! 2021-004
NOTICE OF FURTHER CHANGE IN BIDDING SCHEDULE

The BAC-G, via Bid Bulletin No. BAC-G LBI 2021-003, revised the bidding schedule for the
remaining activities for the Procurement of Supplies, Services and Equipment (Lot D} of the
International Cable Landing Stations, Repeater Station Facilities and Luzon Bypass
Infrastructure Operations, to provide more time to the loint BCDA and DICT Inventory
Team to submit a Report on the Status and Inventory of the Cable Landing Stations and
Repeater Station Facilities (inventory Report) on or before 06 Aprii 2021.

The following reasons were cited that caused the delay in the submission of the Inventory
Report:

¢ In compliance with the existing COVID-19 Health Protocols mandated by the Inter-
Agency Task Force for the Management of Emerging Infectious Diseases, the members
of the Joint BCDA and DICT Inventory Team were required to undergo Real-Time Reverse
Transcription Polymerase Chain Reaction (RT-PCR} Testing. Those members who tested
positive were isolated from the group which led to regrouping.

e Given the distance and logistical constraints of the locations, the Inventory Team had a
limited physical conduct of the on-site inventory.

e The team also encountered a difficulty in the consolidation and reconciliation of reports
due to limited references and resources. Some of the ftems were seen and verified only
from the available photos.

e DICT requested for additional time to complete the approval process of, including the
coordination with and securing the required authorized signatories, on the Inventory
Report.

in addition, the draft Contract for Lot D (Security Services) of the Supplies, Services, and
Equipment for the International Cable Landing Stations, Repeater Station Facilities and
Luzon Bypass Infrastructure Operations has been submitted by BCDA for review and
comments of the Office of the Government Corporate Counsel {OGCC), BCDA’s statutory
counsel pursuant to Executive Order No. 596, series of 2006. The QGCC's comments,
corrections, and revisions shall be incorporated into the final copy of the Contract to be
executed between the BCDA and winning bidder for Lot D.

To provide more time to complete the aforementioned activities, the BAC-G hereby further
revises the schedule of the remaining bidding activities for the Procurement of Lot D of
Supplies, Services, and Equipment for the international Cable Landing Stations, Repeater
Stations Facilities, and Luzon Bypass Infrastructure Operation, as follows:

Activities Bidding Schedule Revised Bidding Schedule
Drafting and Issuance of BAC-G On or before On or before
Resolution and Notice of Award 30 March 2021 14 Aprii 2021




Drafting and Signing of Contract

On or before
08 April 2021

On or hefore
30 April 2021

Issuance of Notice to Proceed

COn or before
15 April 2021

On or before
04 May 2021

{ssued on 06 April 2021.

BIDS AND AW

REZ
Chairperson .-

TTEE FOR GOODS

BACG2021-0075
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SUPPLIER’S BID
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COPY OF FINANCIAL PROPOSAL

Addressed to:

MName of Contract to be Bid:

Mame & Address of
Bidder:

Name & Address of
Procuring Entity:

Reference/Lot:

BACG SECRETARIAT
BCDA BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE FOR
GOODS

PROCUREMENT OF SERVICES, SUPPLIES AND
EQUIPMENT FOR THE INTERNATIONAL CABLE
LANDING STATIONS (ICLS), REPEATER STATION
FACILITIES (RFS), AND LUZON BYPASS
INFRASTRACTURE (LBI) OPERATIONS

DARK HORSE SECURITY AGENCY, INC.
RM. 317 SIR WILLIAM’S HOTEL, TIMOG AVE,,
SOUTH TRIANGLE, QUEZON CITY

BASES CONVERSION AND DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

BACG SECRETARIAT

BCDA BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE FOR
GOODS

BCDA Corporate Center, 2*° Fir., Bonifacic
‘Technology Center, 31* 8¢, cor., 2™ Ave.,
Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City

LOT D - SECURITY SERVICES OF
INTERNATIONAL CABLE
LANDING AND REPEATER STATIONS

DO NOT OPEN BEFORE |0-%WAM OF FEBRUARY 9, 2621
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SECURITY

Address: 4 315 & 317 Sy Wilb.am's Hotel Timog Ave Quezon City
Tol Mo (025611 8471

AG

ENCY,

TN C.

Email: cdarkhorae10251380gmas com

February 8, 2021

BASES CONVERSION AND DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
2 Floor Bonifacio Technology Center 31% St.,
cor. 2% Ave., Bonifacio Global City Taguig
City, Metro Manila 1634

Gentlemen and/or Ladies:

Having examined the Bidding Documents including Bid Bulletin No. BAC-G LBI
2021-001, the receipt of which is hereby duly acknowledged, we, the undersigned, offer to
LOT D - Security Services for the International Cable Landing Stations and Repeater
Stations in conformity with the said Bidding Documents for the sum of Seven Million Six
Hundred Twenty Three Thousand Four Hundred Eighty Two Pesos and 45/100 Only,
the detail of which are shown in the table below:

Total Bid Amount

Toral Bid Amount

or such other sums as may be ascertained
attached herewith and made part of this Bid.

ContractRate | No.of | in Figures (for the|in Words { For the
AOR No. Area Covered Per Guard | Guards first Year) 1st Year)
International Cable Landing Station,
Cluster 1 A [Califormnia Avenue, Brey San Francisco, San
Fernando City, La Union 18,407.66 8 | 1,767,135.65
Cluster 1 B Repegter Statxo‘n, Barangay Cataguintan, ) ) ] Seven Miltion
Rosano, La Union 18,407.66 4 883,567.82 |
; ” ; Six Hundred
Cluster 1 C Repeater Station, Brgy Poblacion, Sta. Maria, - Th
duster 1 C ) ren e
Pangasinan 18407.66 | 4 7| 883567.82 | wony Lhre
; - - ; Thousand
Intemational Cable Landing Station, ATC
PO S Four Hundred
Cluster 2 A {Compound, Brgy Calabuanan, Baler, Eiohtv T
Aurora 1995261 | 8 7| 191545021 | —en Iwo
Repeater Station, Brgy Tulat, San Jose City Pesos and
" 7 tuls -
Cluster2 A 3 T ’ ’ 1
Nueva Fcija 22,643.34 | 4 7| 108688047 | #5/100 Only
Repeater Station, Bigy Marikit, Pantabangan,
Cluster 28 |, . p
Nueva Ecija 22.643.34 4 1,086,880.47
Total 32 7,623,482.45
1

in accordance with the Schedule of Prices

We undertake, if our Bid is accepted, to deliver the services in accordance with the

4

delivery schedule specified in the Schedule of Requirements.



If our Bid is accepted, we undertake to provide a performance securtty in the foom,
— amounts, and within the times specified in the Bidding Documents.

We agree to abide by this Bid for the Bid Validity Period specified in BDS provision for I'TB
Clause 17.1 and it shall remain binding upon us and may be accepted at any time before the expiration
of that period.

- No commissions or gratuities were paid or to be paid by us to agents relating to this Bid, and
5 to contract execution if we are awarded the contract.

Untd a formal Contract is prepared and executed, this Bid, together with your written
acceptance thereof and your Notice of Award, shall be binding upon us.

- We understand that you are not bound to accept the lowest or any Bid yOu may receive.

We certify/confizm that we comply with the eligibility requirements as per I'TB Clause 5
- of the Bidding Documents.

- Dated this 8th day of February, 2021.

y

JASPER LLEWELLW Z.8Y, AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY

- Duly authorized to sign Bid for and on behalf of DARK HORSE SECURITY AGENCY
f INC.



A RIK ORSE
SECURITY AGENCY, INC.

B32F Libeny Avenue, Brgy. Socorre, Cubao Quezon City
Tai. Mo, (0Z) 331 G471 Emall: darikhoras1025138bgmail.cam

BID PRICE & DERIVATION OF PRICE

i COMPONENT 1: SECURITY GUARD WITH STANDARD PACKAGE REQUIREMEN’

Area of Responsibility (AOR) :
A. International Cable Landing Station, California Avenue, Brgy
San Francisco, San Femmando City, La Union

B. Repeater Station, Barangay Cataguintan, Rosario, La Union
C. Repeater Station, Bigy Poblacion, Sta. Maria, Pangasinan

Reference : Cluster 1
Hours Work : Eight (8) Hours

COST BREAKDOWN

AMOUNT DIRECTLY TO GUARD

New Daily Wage (D) 340.00
COLA [P
New Daily Wage 340,00
Average Pay/Month (DW x #of days per year/12mos) £1,157.67
15th Month Pay (DWx565/12/12) 86161
Night Differential (Ave Pay per Mo.x10%x1/2) 371.92
Five (3) Days Incentive Pay (DW+COLAx5/12) 141,67
COLA{P____X377/12) -
Uniforms (R.A, 3407)) 100.00
Crwvertime Pay "
Suby - Total 12,633.06

AMOUNT TO GOVERNMENT IN FAVOR OF GUARD

Retirement Benefit (R.A. 7641) 63750

Stage Insurance Fund 1400

$55 Premium 960.00
Philhealth Contrbution 167.37
Pag-big Fund (RA 7742) 100.00

Sub - Total 1,874.87

A TOTAL AMOUNT TO GUARD AND GOVERNMENT 14,507.93
B AGENCYFEE - ADMIN OVERHEAD AND MARGIN 3,481.90
G VALUE ADDED TAX (AGENCY FEE x 12% AS PER VAT RMC-39-200 417.83
D BID PROPOSAL: CONTRACT RATE PER GUARD 18,407.06

H. COMPONENT 2: SPECIAL EQUIPMENTS & SERVICES REQUIREMENTS

1119 TOTAL BID PROPOSAL FOR COMPONENTS 1 AND 2 3,534,271.29

ly

JASPER LLEWELIWN Z. SY
Authosized Representative

Submitted by:

Date:
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ARK HORSE
SECURITY AGENCY, INC.

32F Likerty Avenue, Brgy. Socarra, Cubas Qun_on ity
Tet. No.: (02) 211 6471 Emali: darkhorse 102513@amall.cam

BID PRICE & DERIVATION OF PRICE

L COMPONENT L: SECURITY GUARD WITH STANDARD PACKAGE REQUIREME

Area of Responsibility (AOR) :
A. Intemational Cable Landing Station, ATC Compound, Bragy
Calabuanan, Baler, Aurora

Reference : Cluster 2
Hours Worle : Eight (8) Hours

COST BREAKDDOWN

AMOUNT DIRECTLY TO GUARD

New Daily Wage (DW) 360.00

COLA, -
New Daily Wage 369.00
Average Pay/Month (DW 5 #of days per year/ 12mos) 12,109.35
13th Month Pay (DWx365/12/ 12 935.31
Night Bifferential (Ave Pay per Mo.x10%x1/2) H05.65
Five (3) Days Incentive Pay {DW+COLAx5/12) 153.75

COLA(P___ X 377/1% -
Uniformns (R.A. 5407 100.00

Grertime Pay -
Sub - Total 13,702.06

AMOUNT TO COVERNMENT IN FAVOR OF GUARD

Reticement Benefit (R.A 7641) 601,88

State Insurance Fund 1000

S85 Premnum 1,040,00
Philhealth Contribution 181.64
Pag-ibig Fund (RA 7743) 100.00

Sub - Total 2,023.52

A TOTAL AMOUNT TO GUARD AND GOVERNMENT 15,725.57
B AGENCY FEE - ADMIN OVERHEAD AND MARGIN 3,774.14
C VALUE ADDED TAX (AGENCY FEE x 12% AS PER VAT RMC-39-2007 452,99
D BID PROPOSAL: CONTRACT RATE PER GUARD 19,952.61

. COMPONENT 2: SPECIAL EQUIPMENTS & SERVICES REQUIREMENTS

1L 'TOTAL BID PROPOSAL FOR COMPONENTS | AND 2 1,915,450.21

Submitted by:

JASPER LLEWE;FLYN Z.8Y
Authorized Repesentative

LDate:
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SECURITY AGFNCY NG,

B2F Liberty Avenue, Brgy. Sctorro, Gubao Qua:on Gty
Fel. Mo (0291t G474 Emanil: damhomn102513@gmull com

BID PRICE & DERIVATION OF PRICE

I COMPONENT I: SECURITY GUARD WITH STANDARD PACKAGE REQUIREYD
Ares of Responsibility (AOR) :

A. TRepeater Station, Brgy Tulat, San Jose City, Nueva Ecija
B. Repeater Station, Brgy Marikit, Pantabangan, Nueva Ecija

Reference : Cluster 2

Hours Work : Eight (8) Hours

COST BREAKDOWIN

AMOUNT DIRECTLY FQ GUARD

New Daily Wage (I3W) $20.00
COLA .
New Daily Wage 420,00
Average Pay/Month (DW x #of days per year/2mos) 13,783.00
13th Month Pay (IDWx365/12/12) 106458
Night Differential {Ave Pay per Mox10%x1/2) 459.43
Five (5} Days Incentive Pay (DW-+COLARS/12) 175.00
COLA®___X3771/12) -
Uniforms (R.A. 54070 100.00
Owvertime Pay -
Sub - Total 15,582.02

AMOUNT TO GOVERNMENT IN FAVOR OF GUARD

Retirement Benehit (R4 7641} 787.59

State Insurance Fund 10,00

358 Premium 1,160.00
Philhealth Contrbution 206.75
Pag-Ibig Fund (RA 7742) 100.00

Sub - Total 2,264.25

A TOTAL AMOUNT TO GUARD AND GOVERNMENT 17,846.27
B AGENCY FEE - ADMIN OVERIMEAD AND MARGIN 4,283.140
C  VALUE ADDED TAX (AGENCY FEE x 12% AS PER VAT RMC-39-2007) 513.97
B BID PROPOSAL: CONTRACT RATE PER GUARD 22,643.34

i1 COMPONENT 2: SPECIAL EQUIPMENTS & SERVICES REQUIREMENTS

111 TOTAL BID PROPOSAL FOR COMPONENTS | AND 2 2,173,760.94

Submitted by:

JASPER LLEWELRYN|Z. SY
Authorized Representative

Date:




ELIGILIBILITY REQUIREMENTS




COPY OF ELIGIBILTY DOCUMENTS

Addressed to:

Name of Contract to be Bid:

Name & Address of
Bidder:

Name & Address of
Procuring Entity:

Reference/Lot:

BACG SECRETARIAT
BCDA BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE FOR
GOODS

PROCUREMENT OF SERVICES, SUPPLIES AND
EQUIPMENT FOR THE INTERNATIONAL CABLE
LANDING STATIONS (ICLS), REPEATER STATION
FACILITIES (RFS), AND LUZON BYPASS
INFRASTRACTURE (LBI) OPERATIONS

DARK HORSE SECURITY AGENCY, INC.
RM, 317 SIR WILLIAM’S HOTEL, TIMOG AVE.,
SOUTH TRIANGLE, QUEZON CITY

BASES CONVERSION AND DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

BACG SECRETARIAT

BCDA BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE FOR
GOODS

BCDA Corporate Center, 2™ Fir., Bonifacio
Technology Center, 31" St., cor., 2™ Ave.,
Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City

LGT D - SECURITY SERVICES OF
INTERMNATIONAL CABLE
LANDING AND REPEATER STATIONS

DO NOT OPEN BEFOREI0:00 AM OF FEBRUARY 9, 2021
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" Republic of the Philippines
Trepartinent of Budgst and hanagement
:  PROCUREMENT SERVICE

CERTIFICATE OF PHILG -
m Membership)

THIS IS 70 CERTIFY THAT

DARK HORSE SECURITY AGENCY INC,
TIMOG AVENUE SOUTH TRIANGLE,
Cuezon City . Metro Manila , NCR, Philippines

is registered in the Philippine Governwmeni Blecironie Procuvement System {PhilGERS) on 28-Jul-20.
purswant fo Section 8.5 of the Revised Implementing Rules and Regulations of Republic Act No. 9184, utherwise

fnown as the Government Procurement Reform Act.

LN

This further certifies thot DARK HORSE SECURITY AGENCY INC. has submined the required eligibilizy
- decuments in the PHIIGEPS Supplier Registry as listed tn dnnex A, which document is attnehed hereto und made
v an integral part hereof. The Procuring Eniity reserves the vight to verify, validate and ascertain the authenvicity,
" completensss angd fruthfidness of all the submitted docimnents during the post-qualification process,

This Ceriificate Iy valid uniil 27-Nov-2031

Tesued this 26th day of November 2020,

This is a systom generated certificate. Mo signature is requived.

Documentary Stamnp Tex Paid Php 30.00

Ceriifienie Heference Mo: 2017071480881 27469297

T e,

o S TS




- REMINDERS

o The PHIGEPS office shall not determine the eligibility of merchants. The PhilGEPS gffice s evaluation
of the eligibility reguirements shall be for the sole purpase of determining the approval or disapproval
of the merchent’s application for registration.

o 4 merchant’s registration and membership in the GOP-OMR is neither contract-specific por
understood 10 be toniomouni fo a finding of eligibility. Neither shall ihe merchant’s successful
registration in the GOP-OMR be relied upon to claim eligibility for the purpose of participation in any
public bidding.

o The detevmination of the eligibility of merchants, whether vegisiered with the GOP-OMR or not, shall
vemain with the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC). The BAC's delermination of vulidity of the
eligibility requirements shall be conclusive io enable the merchani to participate ix the public bidding

DYOCess.

-~

e

Carificaie Relference Mo 2017671489891 37468397
Page 2003

Tonfor i Bretion 4 of the Guidehnes fur the Use of the Govamment of the Fhilippines - rfficiud Movehant's Rogletry
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K HORSE SECURITY AGENCY INC.

TIMOG AVENUE SOUTH TRIANGLE ,

Quezon City , Metre Manila , NCR , Philippines

o SEC Certlficate

Regisiration Date : 25-0ct-2013
8EC Cenificate NMumbsr : C85201320797

Mayeors Permit

Expiration Date : 31-Dec-2020

Permit MNumber : 14001867

Place of Issuc : BUSINESS PERMITS AND LICENSING DEPART MENT
QC

Issued By / Signatory : MA. MARGARITA T. SANTOS CITY
GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENT HEAD HI

Issuance Date 1 18-Jan-2020

Tex Clearange

4

Expiration Date : 17-8ep-2021

TCC Number ! 07A-039-09-17-R1590-2020
Issued By / Bignatory : MARIVIC G, TULIO CHIEF, COLLECTION
DIVISION

Issnance date : 1 7-8ep-2020

Audited Financial Statement

Date of Filing : 09-Jun-2020

Cuorrent Asset 1 5,764,950.00

Total Asset : 10,811,602.00

Current Linbifities : 697,979.00

Total Liabilities ; 1,835,259.060

Name of Auditor : ALEXANDER T. DIZON
BIR RDO Code : 039

PCAB License

Expiration Date | =

Issued By / Signatory :
Issuanee Date : -

License bagmber :

License First lssue Daie : -

Principal Classification :

Category .

.. Certificate Reference Ne: 201707148%80137469297

Page3of3d




BEFUBLIC OF THE PHLIPRINEGS
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COUMISSION
SEG Building, EDSA, Greunhilly
Cly of Mandaluyong, Meire Manila

CUMFPANY BEG. NO.  CS201320797
COMPAINY THN 603-647.757

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS:
This is to centify that the Axficios of Incorporailon and By-Laws of

DARK HORSE SECURITY AGENCY TN,

were doly approved by the Commission on this date gpon e lssusuce of this
Coriificate of Incorporaton in  acesidance with fhe Comporntion Code  of the
Philinpines (Bates Pasnbansa Big.68), and copdes of said Arleles and By-Laws axe

hereip stiached,

This Certificate grants joridient perondlity & the compumion bt does mot
stEorize it to andertalie bisiness sctivitdes requiring o Sceondory Liveuse from this
Commission such as, but not Hmited to acling ast bioker or dealerin securifios,
government secusitles eligible dealer (GSED), Investment adviser of an invesfment
company, close-end orepen-ewd fnvestnem company, investment house, imnsfer
ageat, commodity/Nnancin) fomres exthange/brekevmerchant, finansing company,
pre-nsed plam isswer, pemeral agent in pre-meed plans and drse shaves/club
shases/monshersidp coxtifientes fsuer or selling agents tereol. Neither doss this
Certificate epustitute as permit to wndertale 2ofvitios for witeh other govemiment
sgencies requlre a license ev poimate.

As 3 mgistered eotporation, it sholl submit annually to fhis Comundssion fhe
repotts indiested af the baclt of e pevlificate,

™ WITNESS § JOF, I bave hewunto set oy hand and enused the sea!
of this Commilscion to be affixed at Mandajuyoug City, Metvo Manila, Philippioes,
tis 2§54 day of October, Twanty Thivicen,

SINANT B, SALES .. .
Acflag Diwetoy .o oo
Company Reglatation and Maiitming Departens
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7 OFFICIAL RECEIPT
Fepublic of the Philipoines
. Oifice of the City Treasurer

Guezon City

Lompinerized Offlcin! Reosipt éﬁféama

B Mo _ASCORS351513.5

Maching vandation Mo. |

Hilf Mumbsr e LT T TE LA

| Payer. . oL T T

! - . FUNDAMND -
NATURE OF GOLLECTION | ACCOUMT CODE AMOUNT

.. TOTAL
SRR
, Padahed b
w b 7T Cash Cheel

Treasury Warrard Mongy Order

-
e Treasury Warrant, Chack. Monay Ordar Mumbar f/ ! >

Date of Treasury Wairant, Giigck, Monsy Grder

HMota: Write (he number ang date of this regaipt on the back of the fraasury wanant. cheek of mensy order received,
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QERUBLIC OF THE DHILIPRINES
DEDARTMENT OF FINANCE
2 G e , DEUERTEE
BEVENUE REGION MO, 7A
Quezon Ciy
Colieckion Division

CERTIFICAT

1L GOB-GAT-7S7-00Q) Waos

aeurity Agency inc,
O7A=039-09—%?~R1590»2010

This ©& to certify that Dark Hone §
a0 with TCU MNo.

i Tex Clearance on september 17,
1o FO No, 398) for bidding.

issued upon the request
ficotion to secure @ Ce

isped Wit
o (Pursuant

resident, Mr, Gil C.

of the Compony (%
the Tox Cleoranee

. Certificetion s being
. Bermudez in connection to its OPP rrified True Copy of

Certificate for bidding PUIPases.
g issued this 128h day of October. 2020,

. TULIO

s : Chief, Collegrion Division

proees

MOT WALID %?éﬁiﬁixg;im 2] 19;50;2
DRY SEAL

mmwm@ﬁmmv



REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE

REVENUE REGION 74~ QUFEON CITy

TOC HO.074- 039 09-17-R1590-2020

Name of Taxpayer

1OG AVE, SOUTH TRI
1143
Address

7-757-000

Taxpayer Identification Number

ANGLE QUEZON CITY

~

This is to certify thet the above mentionsd taxpayer Is eligible for lssuance of this Tax Clearance Cerlificate
having satisfied all the criteria set forih by the BIR as of the date of this certification pursuant to Revanue
Regulations No. 8-2016, as amended.

Tax liabilities recorded after the aforesaid dates or ouiside the jurisdiction of this Office are not covered by
this tax clearance.

issued this 17th day of September, 2020.

NOTE: THIS CERTIFICATE SHALL BE VALID AND EFFECTIVE FROM DATE OF 155U UNTIL SEPTEMBER 17, 2021 ONLY OR UNTIL REVOKED
PWHICHEVER COMES EARLIER, THIS SHALL NOT BE USED DN SALES/TRAMSFER OF REAL PROPERTIES. CERTIFICATION FEE OF P00 WA
PAID ON SEPTERBER 16 2020, UNDER EFPS PAYMENT TRANSACTION MNUMBER: 208684724, ANY ERASURE MADE OF THIS TCC SHAL

RENDER IT NULL AND VOID.

NOT VALID CHIEF, COLEE:@’E‘ION DIVISION
WITHOUT BIR
DRY SEAL

Wﬁ%ﬂ?ﬁ@@ Counterfefiing is  punishoble by low. for @mﬁs@ﬂﬁﬁm M@amz VIS B ERisie
e iE il Tax Clearance Certificote {(for bidding
@&m&w} mak fsteddpasted horain will be doemeod to éxm mﬁgm‘mﬁm fronr gi Blogol sourea.
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- BIR Paymeni was successtul, !
e Your Transaction Reference Nuinber is RIR-08T120-144541-01780525
| i

2IR Paviment Deizils

Pos sference Numbes ; BIR-061120-144541-01780535
Account 1563011302 (PHP) - AGENCY DARK H

L Curre;‘at Balance PHP 40,627.66

§ . Available Balance PHP 49,627.66

_ Amouni DBue : PHP 35,736.00
fm } Actual Amount Faid PUP 35,736.00
Filing Reference Number 1220003673979
m . Payment Transaction Nurmsber : 204697562
| TIN 008647757000
L Branch Number ' 000
.. RDOCode ' 039
r~ Taxpayer's Mame : DARK HORSE SECURITY AGENCY INC.
_ ' Tax Tyge ; 1
- Tax Return Period ? 12312019
Quarier L )
Remarks



!

BIR Form 170241

!
-3/GI2020
: 27 e} . . i
i T
? ! Reforence Ma @ 122000036173579
i : Date Filzd : June 08, 2020 08:45 PM
. ; Bateh Number : 0
[ 3
i
: ForBiR  BCF/ : Lo bl Ty
: i \Wge Oaly  ltem : 1TO-RTOE/P
Annual Income Tax Return BIR Form No,
: Repubiiko ng Pilpnas For Cerpsration, Porinorship and Other Hon-hdividuat TT02-RT
! R ] ratlon, Perinership and Othar Hon ividual o
o : Weguwaran ng Pananalaps “Taepayar Sublect Only to REGULAR Ingsims Tax Reta >
L Hayanthan ng Romias INSMSs | o ansanine o infonmatinn v SAPITAL LETFERES, Mork appinehie boves with on %" J";.?e ‘a;'a
Two Coming MUST be flad with the BIR and i held by tho taxpaysn age
1 ; anumanc T
! 1Fo  Caendnr  Fiscet |3AmendedRewm? | Sho PeicdRems | S ApnanmSns Tax Cods (ATC)
e : i) 3 Minlmum Comorale ncome Tax (MCIT)
: 2 Yenr Ended [MAMI20YY) Yes No : Yez  BMe
L 12 zote
: i Part | - Backoround Infermation i
. IS Toemayer Weniftoto Mumber (THEy £ 008 -4 - 157 - 08D I 7RODOCedof020
H 5 Date of IncorparationiCranization MMDDAYYY) {
9 Regatorcd Nama (Enlar ol 1 lotter per box using EARTAL EETTERS] N
DARK HORSE SECURITY AGENCY INC. :
; 18 Reglstared Address (Indiats compiete mltlemd addrosg)
: Et] 31_'1' SIR WILLIAM'S HOTEL TIMOG AVE. SOUTH TRII}HGLE QUEZCN GITY
1 1 Contast Numbei 12 Briea] Addrass
i #9145471 | detosrayes_dansie@yaton com
! 13 Main Line of Buninass o 14 PRIC Dadn
PVESTIGATION, SECURITY ACTMITIES ! 7482
e L5 Method of Deductions temized Deduciions [Section Opfional Stendard Deduction {OSD) - 40% of Grozs Income [Seation 34(L,
; i 34 [AnFy, HIRCL MIRC a5 smendad Iy A No. 9504}
i Fars i o fata) o Doyl Tho MEAT grias Canlavnst 1
5 Tols, lncoms Tax Pue {Oyermayment) [From Paa iV kom 44 455,133

: 1T Less: Total Tox Crogils/Payments (From Part IV iom 45) 117,538
: 18 Mot Tax Payable (Overpayraent} (fem 16 Less ifom 17} (From Part IV tem 45) 38,736
19 Add: Totss Penalties (From £an 1V tiem 507 ! 8
H =0 TOTAL AMOUNT PAYABLE [Overpayment) [Sum of ko 18 and 183 (From Perd IV iam 57} 35,738

—

29 | Overpayment, mark "X ong ho enly f0ne ihe choick is mode. Hie 5ame is fravocabio)
“To ba refuntes T2 be lesuwd o Tow Cradil Cortiféata ey Th ha canvled over a3 b credil next yeariguartar

T are—E—— T — e -
BRI i ITa THoer The [En2skme & SR, el Gl ARematl PR nes heen, T 7 ned LA, WS T Ly, &5t 1 370 LTH I GF EaSRising dnd biviel 2 trug oGSO PRI B L pREEnE &l e Hamgn

E‘J’E‘ ot Pranin o, 45 faandt) o e eotiyor tmsed uiier dothocke hataol, (8 Authnred Secmerntare, aich aaturddt v fisr 5o inlects TRA
o 0 L L o P Sy

T 5 Ce et Tt B P Lamter el (e i d Ty TS UpaT Eag e o TEsaEi RUTaian Tt ;
Titde of Signatory ; rm Mumbar of pages Hed i 8
Bl e : . 25 ate of Bae
3) Nueibar $ECRegNo. | 209327498 EANDOAYYY 1002512013
. 15 pumount, iF T
CHG §c'rc ,J %
Parl i+ Dstolls of Fayment - i
Banl/Agenry | Fumbar i Dato (MATDDYYYY) Amount ;
; L]
G
§ g
i
i B

Siamp of receiying Oica/AAS end Date of
acnm (RO Signatura@enk Toller's Inftlal}

B ERLE GO

4 8
1 B A 5% 5 o

- RIFIED FROM DATA BASE

5OC. LOC, MO - '
SaTCH nO, . 2000932487

2y PESETRIO B, VIDUTA

Ehapl s Hiloes

bitnes Hilm Wi ey nhffacesEERSWeb warforms2013Version/ TORRTN702RT_printahimi 7B
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T jgia020

BIR Fanm {702-RT

. ' i ; B Fo Ko,
-+ lAnnusal ﬂnm’gmefax Return | q7pz.07 il
aga June 2613
Tazpeyer identification Mumbel [T} Hoglslersd Hama
= B g IR NS - -
. oo3 B4R T -} DARK HORGE SECURITY AENCYING.
s ] Past iy ~ Compulalion of Tax {Lio NOT anter Centavss)
v 50 Het Salzs/Revenuenife.sinteFoes (Front Schedits 1 liem 8) - 7,201,544
' 5% Lase Gost of SelesrServices (From Soheduio 2 foem 27) ) . _ 240,744
23 Gross [nceme from Opeiaticn (fom 50 Less fem 54 i 4,850,205
l 4% Add: Dther Tayabia Income Nat Subjeched o Fingl Tax {From Scheduls 3 idtora 4} ¢
34 Total Gross Insems {Sum of feme 32 & 33) o & BEEDT
Lese: Deductians Allzwable undar Sxising Law : i
35 Ordinary Allswakle femized Deductions (From T4 ;
seasdule f Lo 40} iy | A350.35%
38 Specipl Adowatls lmmigad Dedudions (Frot Schedule 3
3 Hwm 5) .
57 HOLCO funly for those lpyable under Bec, 27(A to CJ.
Soo, 2B{ANT] & (ANGIBS of the lex Code} (From Sehedule § o
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5 Loz: Sales Returna, Afowances and Discounts : e
& Not SelesiRevanvasiRocsiptalFees (e < Loza Rom §) (To Part IV iism 34 o 7,301,548 |

i { Schedule 2 « Cost 6f Sales (Altach eduilfonal sheas, ¥ necessary) i

thadu!@ 35 «Cost of SaE% {?m‘ thnse Engaqad in Tracimg] _ _
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[ 4] | ACCOL .
ACCOUNTING v AUDIT % TAX © CONSULTING

BOA, BIR & CDa, ACCREDITED

—ing

Report of Independent Auditor

The Board of Directors ‘
DARK HORSE SECURITY AGENCY INC,
Room 317, Sir Williams Hetel, Timog Avenue, South Triangle, Quezon City

Report on the Audit of the Financial Staternments

Opinion

I 'have audited the financig| statemnents of DARK HORSE SECURITY AGENCY INC. which
comprise the statements of financial position as at Decernber 31, 2019 and 2018, and the
statements of income, staternents of changes in equily and statements of cash flows for the years
then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of accoounting poficies.

In my opinion, the accompanying financial statements presen fairly, in ol material respects, the
financial position of DARK HORSE SECURITY AGENCY INC. as at Decembar 31, 2019 and
2018, and its financiaj performance and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance
with Philippine Financial Reporiing Standards for Small Entities (PFRSs for SE).

Basis _

| have conducted my audit in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing (PSAs). My
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Finangiat Staterments section of our report. | am independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics for Professional Accountamis in thz Philippines together with
ethical requirements that are relevant to my audit of the financial statements in the Fhilippines,

of _Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial

| =Sponsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the finansial statements
| h PFRSs, and for such internal control as management determines is nacessary
| paration of fnancial staternents that are free from maierial mistakes, whether
: TOf.

i nancial stataments, managament is responsible for asgassing the Company’s
as geing congern, disclesing, as applicable, matiers related to going concern
g concern basis of accounting unjess

et

e
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2nd Flr. Annex Raha Sulayman Bullding, 108 Befsyid “Strentyl egaspi Villzage, Makati ity
Tel. No.: 801-1180 « Telafay Ne: 8113235 o Email ald_ams@yanno.com
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management pithar intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative hut o do so.

Those charged with govafnance are responsible for overseeing the Corpany's financial
reporting process. ’

Audifor's Responsibilities for the ALt of the Financiaf Statemgg@

My objectives are {o obtain reasonable assurance aboui whether the financial
statements as a whaole are free from material misstatemsnt, whether due to fraud or
error, and fo issue an auditors report that includes my obinion. Reasonable assirance is
a high laevel of assurance, but is nel a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with PSAs will always detec! 2 material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error a5d are considerad rmateral if, individuatiy ar in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to infiuence the meonomic dedisiens of users taken
on the basis of these “nancial statements.

As part of an audit in ascordance with PSAs | exercise rrofessional judgment and
maintain professional skegticism throughout the audit, | also:

@ identify and assess 'thef risks of material misstatements of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit proceduras respoensive io
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate 1o provids a
basis for ény opinion. Thi risk of ot detecting a material missiaterrent resulting from
fraud is higher than for one rasulling from error, as fraug may involve coilusion,
forgary, intentional omissions, mésrepresentations, Qr the overyide of interna; conirpl.

»  Obtain an understanding of internz! cantrol relevant to the aucit i, order to design
audit prosedures that aré approoriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internat control.

=  Evaluate the appropristeniess of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and relatad digclosures made by rnanagement.

»  Conclude on the approptiateness of management's use of the going coricern basis of

accounting and, kesed on the audit svidencs obtainad, whether a material

uncertainty exists related tc evenis or conditions that may cast significant aoubt on
the Company's ability {0 continue ss a geing concern. If | conciude that a materia]
uncertainty exists, 1 am required to draw attention in my auditor's report 1o the related
gisclosuras i the financial statements or, # such disclosures are inadeqguate, to
inion. My conclusions are based on the audi evidence obtained up to

+ Y auditor's report. However, future events Or eonditions 'may cause the

sase or to continus as a going concern.

w1 overall presentation, structure and content of the finaneiy! statements,

disclosures, and whether the nancial statements reprasert the
nsactions and evenis in a manner that achieves fair vrazerdiation.

th those charged with governance regarding, among ofher matters, the
: = nd timing of the audit and signjf{o;an‘_t'audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in infernal conirol that | identify during my audit, :

’ {
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, v~ Report on Other Legat and Regulaiory Reguirements

My audit was conductedgfor lhe purpose of fo

' statements taken as a whale, The supplementary information required by the Bureay of
Imternal Revenue on texes and licenses disclosed in the Noies io the financial
' statements is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not 1equired part of
financial statements Prepared in accordance with  Philippine Finanscial Reporiing
Standards for Smali and Madium-sized Entities, Such supplementary information has
been subjected to the auditing proceduras appiied in the audit of the basic finangial
statemenis and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in g material resoects in refation to the

hasic financial statements talken as a whole,

mming an opinion on the financial

ALESAEEH S Zown
CPA Registratich No. 00441 57
TIN 107-095.487 ;
PTR No. MKT 8135320, January 15, 2020
. SOA No. 2850, September 28, 2018, o July 23 2024
: BIR No. 08-003852-001-2048, September 30, 2019, fo September 29, 2022

2" Floor, Raha Sutayman Building
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— Makati City ;
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o AJDIT o TAX @ COMSULTING
BOA, BIR & CDA ACCREDITED

ACCOUNTING

Report of Independent Certified éPu&inc Accountant to Accompany Income Tax Return

The Board of Directors
DARK HORSE SECURITY AGENCY iNC.
Room 317, Sir Williams Hotel, Tim!cg Avenue, South Triangle, Quezon Gity

I have audited the financial statements of DARK HORSE SECURITY AGENCY NG, for the vear
ended December 31, 2019, on which | have rendered the attached report dated March 9, 2020,

H
tn compliance with Revenue Regulation V-20, | am stating that | am not related by consanguinity
or affinity {o the president, manager ar principal stockholders of the compary.

TIN 107-055-487 ‘

PTR No. MKT 8135320, January 15, 2020

BOA No. 2850, September 26, 2018, to July 23, 2021

BIR No. 08-003852-001-2019, September 30, 2018, to September 29, 2022

27 Floor, Raha Sulayman Building
- Benavidez Sireet, Legaspi Village.
Makati City '

March 9, 2020
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2nd FlIr. Annex Raha Sulayman Building, 108 Benavidez Strset, Legaspi Village, Makati Gity
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s AUDIT ® TAX e COMSULTING
BOA, BIR & CDA ACTREDITED

Supplemental Statement of Independent Auditor

The Board of Direciors ,
DARK HORSE SECURITY AGENCY INC.
Room 317, Sir Williams Hotel. Timog Avenue, South Triangle, Quezon City

| have audited the financial statements of DARK HORSE SECURITY AGENCY ING. for the year
ended December 31, 2012, on which | have rendered the attached report dated March 9, 2020.

[n compliance with SRC Rulé 68, | am stating that the said company has a {otal number of five
(&} stockholders owning one hundred (1C0) or more shares each as of December 31, 2019, as
disclosed in the notes to the finanicial statements.

LydlviTig! §ZON 1.
CPA Registratish No. 0044187
TIN 107-095-487 f
PTR Mo. MKT 8135320, January 15, 2020

BOA No. 2850, September 28, 2018, to July 23, 2021

BIR No. 08-003852-001-2019, Saptember 30, 2019, to September 28, 2022

2™ Floor, Raha Sulayman Building
Benavidez Street, Legaspi Village
Makati City

Mairch 9, 2020
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STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY
FOR ANNUAL INCOME TAX RETURM

The Maaagement of DARK HORSE SECURITY AGENCY INC. is responsible for
all information and epresentations contained in the Anaual Tacome Tax Retumn for the
year caded Diecomber 31, 2019. Management is likewise responsible for all infoemation
and representations congajned i the financial Statements accompanying the Aanual

1§ tesponsible for o)l #formation

Income Tax Retum covering the san

e £CpoIting period, Furthermore, the Management
and zepresentations contained o all the other tax

returns filed for the reperting period, including, but not limited, to the “tlue-added tax
and/or percentage tax retums, withholding tax retucas, documentary stamp tax retuns,

and any and all other rax retuLs,

Lo this repard, the Management affirmg that the attached audiged financial statements fop
the year ended December 31, 2019 and the dccompanying Annval Tncome o Retum
20 i accordance with the books and wcords of DARK HORSE SECURITY

AGENCY INC, compleze and correce in gt material respects,

affirms thag

& the Annual Income Tax R

Management, ikewise

eturn has beeq Prepared m accordance with the

provisions of the Mational Intemal Revenne Cede, as amended, and pertinent tay
regulations and ovhor i8suances of the Depariment of Finance ang the Bureqau of

Internal Revenue:

®  any disparity of figures 1 the

vant issuances;

¢ Orung period, and all baxes

WY

~GIL L. BERMUD Rz,

Presidant

mecding items  and maintaine
| xdance with the requircments

no. DA E@ﬁ%ﬂbfﬁ%
,Els-fsTC;% N, 2002592035 :

submitted reporrs awsing from the preparation of
fmancial statemen g Pursuant to financial dccounting standards and rhe preparation
he income tux TELULD pursuant to oy accounting wules has beeg reporied as
d in the eompany’s books and tecords o

vf Revenue Regulations No.8-2007 and orher

| RK HORSE SECURITY AGEMNCY INC. has {ied all applicable tax teturns,
s and staterears requited o be fled uader Phifippine tax laws for the
and other impositions shown therevn 16y be due and
ible have been raid for the teporting period, cxcept those contested i good

Lt o

—CILBERT JOSEPH F. BERMUDES

Treasurer

i,
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STATEMENT OF mm’ﬁGEMENT’ S RESPONSIBILITY
FOR FENAN CIAL STATEMENTS

The management of DARE HORSE SECURITY AGENCY INC, is responsible for
the preparation and fair preseatation of the financial statements inchiding the schedules
attached therein, for the year: ended December 31, 2019, in accordance with the
prescribed financial reporting framework indicated therem, and for such internal control
as management determings is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements
that are free from material misstz}_tement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management s responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continge 45,4 guing concer, disclosing, as applicable matters related
to going coucern and using the ‘congern basis of accounting unless management either
mtends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so. :

The Board of Directors is responsible for overscemig the Company’s fingncial reporting
process. =

The Board of Directars seviews and approves the financial statements including (he
schedules attached therein, and submits the same to the stockholders and membess.

ALEXANDER T. DIZON, the mdependent auditor appointed by the stockholders,

has audited the fnancial statement of the company in accordance with Philippine
Standards on Aaditing, and in its report to the stockholders or members, has expressed

its opinion on the fuirness of presentarion upon completion of such audit,
]

Lbic B
GILBERT JOSEPH R, BERMUDER

Treasuser

i AND SWORN to before me a Notary Public for in the City of
Metro Manila, this affiant being personally
| - and signed this instrument in my presence and avowed under penalty of
ole truth of the contents thereof,

MOTARY PUBLIC

VIRIFIED FROM DATA BASE
E_":M:. 3 Gn“- Ry MQ%QEMGWM -
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DABK HORSE srC URITY AGENCY IN .
STATEMENT OF 5 NAN CIAL POSITION
December 31, 2019 and 2018

Amopnt rn PRIl it Prsogy

t

S
F:Ctiu’é}s Arees
Fl wfxm

Notes 2019 2018
ASSETS
Cusrent Assets
Cash 2ad cash Equivalenss 4 P 3610754 p 3,190,387
Trade and other rece t\ ables 5 1,508,140 1,972,853
Other Current Ass cte; & — 216_.056_"_ -_2_{_%,_8_18_ _
Total Curcenr Assets, 5,764,950 5,426,328
Non-current Asgess
Property and Tirpuiy. Anedt-net 7 4,979,902 5,522,376
Other nen-current ‘155‘{3" 8, 1s 66,730 65,750
Tostal Non-Current A}SS&«‘S . él%_ﬁ:’i?._ 5,589,126
Total assets P, 16511,602 i 11,0}“52&3 )
LIABI’L IES AND 57T0¢ AHOLD JERS EQUITY
Current Liabilities
Urade and other Payables g r 3,619 p 402,123
Loans Payalle . 16 _ 363 §§_0____ MZ?EEGO
. ’ 697,979 705,783
Non-current Liabifities -
Loans Payable _ 10 657,280 360,640
Advances fonn stackholdery 7 _ 506,000 ”&363,003 B
Total Liabditics L855,250 4666423

Stockholders! Hquity .
Capital Stock - P10 par value 11
A '“‘%onzed 200,060 shares

- é - 72,500 shares,

o

3 ined Eamings

:  Stockhiolders’ Fauity

bilitics and stockhalders’ equity P

Ceompan s iVoz‘es o Financial Starergens

P
i

H

R

st im, Coilimr

7,250,000 5,000,060
1,706,343 1,349,031
£,956,343 6,349,031

DBIL602 P 11,015,454



DARK HORSE SECURITY AGENCY 1ne.
STATEMENT OF INCOME
For the YVearg Eaded Decﬁmfper 3%, 2019 and 2018

Smeuu e Fidlippie Pesos)

Notes 2019 2018
Revenge 2 P 7,201,540 P 4,856,496
Cost of Saleg ' 13 o 2,340,744 1,487 804
Gross Profit : +,86(1,805 3,368,692
e BTOVD
Gross Income : 4,860,805 3,368,692
{
Operating Expenses 14
Administraiive Expenses 4111.812 2,943 077
Othier Fxpenses , 238,547 29,563
_ 4,350,359 2,973,541
n Operationg 510,446 395152
| Eypenge ig 153,134 118,515

357,312 276,606
M ez

oy

FRENINTRG mm s ey m A RER gt
CERTIFIZD TRUE o

Bon Gy




DARK HORSE SECURITY AGENCY INC,
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
For the Years Ended December 31, 2619 und 2018

Notes 019 2018
CAPITAL STOCK , i1
Authorized to issue 200,000 shares pe 100 paz vilue
50,000 shaces issued _‘ Poo5000000 p 3,060,000
Subscriptions an Issuances 2,250.000 _ 2,306,000
| Batnee at end of yeir 7,250,004 3,000,000
RETAINED HEARNINGS
. Balance ar beginning of year 1,349,051 1,072,424
- Nev Inoome (Loss) 357,352 276,606
Balance at end of yeae ) 1,766,342 . 1,349_,031
P 89563 p 5,349,031

g Notes 1o Financial Seaterep s

T e,

“Ei
ety

. ! F™ o
A ot URlCet



RK HORSE SECURITY AGENCY INC.
\TEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
the Years Ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

2019 2018
3H FLOWS FROM OPERAT ING ACTIVITIES
me before tax P 510,445 z 395,152
Istnents for
Deprecintion and amortzation 1,228,032 1,036,582
ating income before working c;li)iral changes 1,738,478 1,434,734
rcase,r'(incw.we) in
Recetvables 64,722 {347,837)
Orher Current Asscts 16,822 (171,848)
easc/ (decrease) i
Trade and other Payahles (7,894 28 (64
Loans Payable : . - 164,622
cash penerated from from OPCYREnns activities 1,812,214 1,104,735
Income Tax Expense 153,134 118,546
cash generared from from OPLLALONS ACHVities 1,659,085 986,190
SH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
1tons 0 propetty and cquipment (683,558} (2,410,115)
cash used m investing activitics (685,558) (2,464,865)
i FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
eds fom:
Advances from stockholders (2,500,000) -
_Pavoents of Toans (303,369) 950,640
| ious to capital stock 2,250,000 .
g whivities 353_.3@ 960,644
I sm | 420,16 {518,035)
OF YEAR 3,190,587 3,708,623
R _P 3,610,754 P 3,150,587
f=
gy

1‘_} D g




DARK HORSE sECU BITY AGENCY 180,
NOTES TO FIMNAMNCIAT, S’I‘ATEMHNTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

Amuunts in Phifipnine LPegos
li

i .
torporate Information

Dark Horse Secutity Agency loc, (The Company) is engage in the operaiion of security agency. ']

Company was registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission on October 25, 2013 under §
Registration No. C3201420757

The registered office of the Company which is also its puncipal place of
Sir Williams Hotel, Timog Avenue, South Triangle, Quezon City. Th
accounting period. The Compary was registered as 'V
, (BIR) on February 28, 2015 ana
] District Office 040,

business is located at Room 3
¢ Cempany adopted a calendar 2
AT Taspayer with the Bureas of Internal Rever
was assigned Tacpayer Identification No, 007-828-232-000, ar Rever

T, I

The financial statements of the Corapany for the year ended December 31, 2619 weee approved by t

Board of Directors and authorized for issve on March 9, 2020, The boasd of diteotors is sall empower
to make cevisions on the financial Statements even afrer the date of issuc,

2. Summary of Significan: Accounting Policies

| The financial statements of the Company have been prepared 1o compliance with Philippis
Fianciat Reporting Standard for Swall Untities (PFRS [or Small Entiues) issued by the Dinang

Reporting Srandards Council and adopred by the Securities & Excirange Commission (SO,

. P f} i ¥ N (&) 4

Eo {a) Basis of Preparation and Statement of Compliance
s, M

The PFRS for Small Eetities was approved for adoption by Philippine [nancial Reportis
Standards Council on December 13, 2017 and by the Securities & Fxchange Commission (SEC) ¢
Macch 22, 2018 uader SEC Memorandum Circular No. 5 {(Series of 2018). 'The PFRS for Smal] Britiric
is effective for annual periods begmning on or after Janvary 1, 2019, Yadier adoption 1s peremitted

The PERS for Small Eatities reduced opticns for accounting teeatment, climinared topics that are ac

genewally relevant to small entities, siuplified methods for recogaition and measurernent, and teduce
disclosure requirement.

Small entities are those that meer all of the following criteria;

ey

2) Total assets of between P3.) million
million. If the entity 5 a parent con
figures;

to P100.9 million oy total habilitics of P3.0 millioa to P100.4
1pany, the said smounty

shall Le based on the consolidare

b) Are not required to file fiaancial statements under Part IT of 3RC Rule 68

¢) Are not in the process of fling thelr fnancial statements for the purpose of 1ssuing ay class o
mstruments in public markey;

d) Are not holder of secondary Ecenses issued by regulatory agencies,
The company meets gl of the above

criterid and adopts the Philispine Winancial Reporting
Standard for  Small Entities (PERS for Small

Entities) starting anriual petiod ending January 31, 2019,

There is no transition adjustments on the company's’ shift: frox

5, PFRS for SME to PFRS for
Small  Taotities. ' : ;

—
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*"The financial statements arc Presented in Philippine Bess, the Company’s functional cinrency,

L All values are in absolute Fmounis, except when otherwise stated,

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis. Histarical cost is generally
based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for an aseet. Fair value 15 the price that
would be rcceived to sell an asset or pad to transfer a liabilicy in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the transaction dae,

(¢) Basic Financial Instruments
The Company tecogaizes a financial assef and 2 financial fabikiey only when vhe Com pany becomes
patty to the contractual provisions of a inancial instrument,

When 2 financial asset or finansia] Liability is recognized mitially, the Company measuees it at the
transaction price and subsequently measures at its amortized cost using rhe effective mterest method,
except for financial assets measured at fair value which ars subsequently measared at Fage value,

Cush in Bunks. Cash in baaks % stated at face ancuttt, earns mterest at the prevailing baak deposit rat
and 1s imuediately available for use in the curreat operations.

Trade and Other Receinailes, Tondle and other receivables are recognized tmitially at transaction price. These
are subsequently measured at the undiscounted amount of the cash or other consideration expected to
be received, less any provision for impaitment. Provisiog for impaicment on trade and other receivables
is recognized in statement of income, when there is objective evidence thar the amount of trade sad
other receivables may 1ot be recoverable,

Refundabie Deposits. Refundable deposits pertain o paytaeats to jessor on leage agrezments entered by the
Company. These are initially measured ar fair value and subsequently measured ar the undiscounted
amount of cash or other conswderation expected to he received at the cad of (he rerm,

Trade and Othey Payables. Trade and other payables are obligations of the Company that are incurred
duzing its nocmal operatnig cvcle and are noninterest-bearing. These are wecognized initially at the
teansaction price and subsequently measured af the undiscovated amount of cash or consideration
expected to be paid,

Loans Payabie ace recognized initially a: the transaction price, that is, the present value of cash
payable to the bank, wcluding wansaction cose. Borrowings are subsequently stated as amortized
cost. Incerest expense is recognrzed on the basis of the ctfective interest tacthod and is included in
finance cost. Borrowings are classified as curreat habiliies  unless the company has an unconditional
rght to defer  settdement of the liability for at least 12 months after the feporting date.

(d} Other Current Assets

Includes prepaid inecome tax, current portion of deferred mput value added tax and current input
VAT for remittance to the tax agency.

L Prepaid Income Ta consist of craditable withholding tax (CWT) and Cverpavments of income tax.
CWT pertains to tax withheld and remitted to the Bureau of Tnternal fevenye (BIR) by the
customiers or clients of the compaay and 15 deducted from income tax payable on the same year the

revenue was recognized. Prepaid income taxes are carried forward 1o be utilized n succeeding years,

2. Deforred Inpys L AT pertains to the input VAT on purchases of capital goods with an aggregate
acquisition cost in each of the calendar month exceeding 1,000,000 that are claimed as credit against
output VAT ove: 60 months or the estimated usefid lives of capital goods, whichever is shorter.
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-and Equipment

Property and equipment arc stated ar cost less accuraulated depreciation, amortization, and any

" impairment in value.

"The iniftal cost of property and equipment comprises its purchase price (after deduciing trade
discounts and rebates), including import dutics and puschase taxes, and any directly attributable costs of
bringing the asset to its working condition and location for its intended use.

Expenditutres mcurred after the propercty and equipment have been puvf into operation, such as
repairs, maintenance, and overhaul costs, are normally recognized in profic or loss in the year the costs
are incurred. In situations where it can be clearly demonstrated thar the expenditures have resulted in an
increase in the future economic benefits expected to be obrained fror the use of an item of property
and equipment beyond its origiaally assessed standard of performance, the expenditures are capitalized
as additional costs of property and equipment. The cost of replacing a4 component of an item of
property and equipment 1 recogaized if it is probable that the future economic beaefits embodied
within the camponent will flow o the Company, and its cost can be measured reliably. The carrying
amount of the replaced compouent is derecognized.

Whea significant perts of an item of property and equinment bave differear nseful lives, these are
accounted for as separate items (major components) of propeziy and equipment.

Depreaiation and amortization are calculated on a straight-line basis over the followiog estimated
useful lives of the property and equipment:

Number of Years

Building 24
Transportation equipment 5
Computer equipment 3

5 or lesse term,
Leasehoid iprovements whichever 15 shoster
Store equipment 3
Furniture and fixtures 3

The cstimated useful lives and depreciation and amortization method are seviewed at cach repostiog
date to ensure that these are consistent with the expected pattern of economic benefits [rom items of
property and equipment.

When assets are retired or otherwise disposed of, the cost and the celated accumulated depreciation,
amortization and any impairment in value are removed froz the accounts,
Any resulting gain or loss is recogoized in profit or loss.

Dpairment of Non-Financial Asses

The carrywmg amounts of the Company’s nonfinancial assets ace reviewed at each reporting date to
determine if there is any indicarion of iopairment. If any such indication exists, the asser’s recoverable
Aamount 1§ estunared.

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its value in use and fair value less costs to sell.
Value in use 15 the present value of fature cash Bows expected to be denived from an asser while fair
value less cogt to sell i the amounr obtamabie from rhe sale of an asser in an gra’s lengih rransaction
between knowledgeable and willing pacties less costs of disposal. In assessing valve in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present values using a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money aad the risks




o

[

e < to the asset. Any wnpaizmoent doss s recognized i profit or lass if the carrying amount exceeds
CLecoverable amount.

= Impairment losses recognized in prior pesiods are assessed ot each reporiing date fos any indications

that the loss has decreased or 110 longer exists. Ao impairment loss 1s reversed if there has been a
change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount.

An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying arsouat does not exceed the
cacrying amount that would have been determined (net of depreciation and amortization} had no
impagment loss been recognized.

() Equity
Capital Stock. Capital stock is measured at par value for all shares issued and subscribed.

Eetained Earnings. Retained earnings represent the cumulative balance of net income or loss, net of
any dividend declaration. Unappropriated retained carnings pertain to the anrestricted portion available
for dividend declaration, net of stock issuance costs. Appropoated retained carnings pertain to the
restricted portion which is intended for expansion projects,

Dividend Distribution. Dividend distribution to the stuckholders is recognized as a Hability and
deducted from equity in the year in which the dividends are approved for declaration by the BOD.

(h) Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will Sow to the
Company and the amouat of revenue can be measured reliably. Revenne 1s measured at the fawr value of

the consideration received or reccivable, teking into account contractually defined terms of nayment and
exchuding taxes or duties. :

The Company is acting as a principal in ol! of its revenue arrangements.
The Company recognizes its teveanes us follows:

Sales. Sales revenue ts recognized upon the full rendition and acceptance of the services by the

e -
CUSTOmEL

Interest Income. Interest incoroe s recognized in profit or loss based on dhe prevailing bank deposit
rates as it acceues, net of final tax.

(1} Cost and Expense Recognition
Costs and expenses are recognized in profit or loss when a decrease i future economic benefit
related to a decrease i an asset or an ipcrease of 2 hability has ansen that can be measured reltably.

I, Cost of Services Sold is recognized 2s expense when the related services are readered to and accepted by
customers.

2. Operating Expenses. Operating expenses constitute costs of administering the business and costs
wmncurred to sell and market the goods. These are recognized in profit orloss as mecurred.

(i} Operating Lease

Leases which do not transfer to the Cormpany substanttdly all the riske and rewards of ownership of
the asset are classified as operating lease. Operating lease payments are recognized as ap expense
profit or loss on a straight-line basis, unless payments are structured to wncrease m hne with expected
general inflation or another systematic basis which is a berter representative of the time pattern of the
user’s benefit.
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Laxes

1. Caurvent Tncome Tax. Curcent wax assets and lishilides are measured al the amount expected to be
recovered from or paid to the tax authority. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amouat
aze those that have been enacted or substantively enacred 2t the reportmg date.

2. Deforred Income Tax. Deferred tax is provided oniall temporacy differences at the reporting date
between the tax bases of assets and Habilitres and their carying amounis (or financial reporting
purposes. :

Deferred tax labilities are recognived for all tasable temporary ditfecences. Deferred tax assets
are recognized for all deducrible tempozary differences to the extent thet it is probable that sufficient
futuze taxable profits will be zailable against which the deductible temporary differences can be
utilized. Deferred tax, howeves, is not recognized when it arises from the initial recognibon of an
asset or Yability in 2 transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the
transaction, affects neither the accounting profit not taxable profit ot loss.

The carying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at sach reposting date and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxabile profit will be available to allow all or part of
the deferred tax asset to be ufilized. Uarecognized deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting
date and arc recognized to the extent that it has become probable that furure tavable profit will allow the
deferred tax assers to be recovered. i

Deferred tax assets and habilities ae measured at fhe tax rates that are sxpected L0 apply o the
period when the asset is realized o the liability is settled. based on tax rates and tax laws that have been
coacted or substantively enacred at the reporting date.-

Deferred tax assets and labilities are offeet,if 2 leéally enforceable right exists to ser off curzent tax
assets agamst current tax liabilisies and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable en tity and the same
taxation authority.

F. Iupur Vadue-Added Tax (i°4AT). Revenue, expenses, and assets are gerenlly recognived net of the
amount of VAT. The net amount of VAT payable to the taxation anthonty is induded as part of
“Trade and other payables™ account o the statement of financial postton,

. DReferred Tnpat (74T, Deferred input VAT pertains to the input VAL on purchases of capiral goods
with an aggregate acquisition cost @ cach of the calendar month egceeding 1,000,000 that are
clarmed as credit against output VAT over 60 morths or the estimated usefi] lives of capital goods,
whichever is shorter. '

5 Defersed Quetpret TAT: Output VAT pertains to the vuiput VAT on uncoliccred sales receivables, As a
Service Company, the company zecognizes and zernitted VAT ot the sime of the collection of the
trade reccivables and not ot the time of billing the services rendeced, Outpur tax on trade receivables
are deferred until the same are collected, Upon collecdon of trade receivables, the company issues
the related Official Receipts and the related deferred output raxas subsequently reversed.

Related Party Transactions

)

Pasties are considered to be related if one pacty has the ahility, directly or indirectly, to control the
other party or exescise significant influence over the other purty in making Gnancial and operating
decisions. Paxties are also considered to be related if they are subject to common control. Related
parties maybe or corporate eatities. Transactions betweézn related parrics are accounted for at arm’s-
length prices or on terms similar to those offered to 1
non-related parties in an economically comparable market.

>




rovisions i

!

. Provisions ase recogaized when the Company has a present obligetion {legal or constructive) as a
result of a past event. it is probabie that an outflow of resources embodying cconomic benefits will be
required 1o settle the obligation, and a reliable estiraate can be made of the amount of the obhgation. 1f
the effect of the time value of money is matesial, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate

that reflects current market assessracat of the time value of money and, where appropriate, the risks

spectiic to the Hability, Where discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of

time 18 recognized as an interest expense, ‘
{n) Contingencies

Contingencies are not recognized ia the financial statements. These ace disclozed nnless the
possibility of an outflow of rescurces embodying economic benefits is remote, Contingent assets are
not recognized i the finuncial starements but are discloged in the notes to financial statements when an
inflow of economic benefits 15 probable. ‘

(o} Hyents After the Financial Reposting Year
Events after the reporting vear thar provide addinonal information ahout the Company’s financial
position at reporting date (adjusting events) are reflecred in the fnancial statements. Events after the
eporting year that are not adjusung events ate disclosed io the notes to the financial statements when
material, i

Significant Judgment, Accounting Estimates, and Assumptions

The judgment, estimates, and assumpiions uscd in the financial statements are based upoun raagagement’s
evatuation of relevant facts and circurastances as at the reporting date of the finaucial statements. While the
Company believes thet the assumpticns are reasonable and appropriate, sigmificant differences in the actual
experience or sigmificant changes in the assumptions may matcrially aftcct the cstimated amounts. Actual
results could differ froem such estimates. The judgment, esitmates, and underdying assumptions are reviewed
on an on-gowng basss. Revisions fo accounting estimates are tecegmzed m the pertod in which the estimate
is revised and in any future periods affected. :

1o Determinng the Classification of Lease Commitment, Tha Company, as @ lessee, has operating lease agreements
for its olfice space and branch sites. The Company has determined thut the risks and rewards of
ownership related to the leased properties are retained by the lessor.  Accoxdingly, the leases are

accounted for as opcrating leascs.

(b) Estimates and Assumptions

I, Assessing pairsient of Trade and Other Rewivables. The Company reviews its wade and other teceivables at
cach reportmng date 1o assess whether objective evidence of impairaent exists and to measure the
amount of impairment loss that is required to be recognized in profic or loss. Management uses
tustorical loss experience for assets with similar credit;risk characteristics when estimating fature cash
flows and probable losses both on an individual credit basis and for the porttolic as a whole. The
methodology and assumptions used for estimating both the amouat and iiming of future cash fBows are
reviewed zegularly to reduce any diffcronces between logs catimates and actual loss cxpericnce.




& Dmpairment of Imwmtories. The Company determines if the estimatcd scliing price less costs to
_uplete and sell the inventories becomes lower thard its cost due to damage, physical detertoration,
- obsolescence, changes in price levels, or other causes. |

e

3. Bstimating Usefer] Lires of Property ond FEguipment. The Company estimates the uscfol ives of property and
2 sequipment based o the perod over which the assers ace expected to ho available for use and are
updated if expectations differ from previous estimates due (¢ physical wear and tear, technical and
commercial obsolescence. Tre estimated useful lves and depreciunion methods are reviewed
pediodically 1o ensure that these are consistent with the expected pattemn of econcmic benefits from
wndividual items of property and equipment. :

There were no changes in the estimared useful lives of the Company’s property and equipment
during the subject year and the immediale preceding vear.

+. Assessing Unpaioment of Nonfinansial _Assets, Assessng gonfinancial assets for impairment includes
constdering certain indicators of impairment such as significant changes in assct usage, significant decline
in market vaiue, ubsolescence, or physical damage of an assct. If such indicators are present and where
the carrying amount of the asset cxcceds its recoverable amount, the asset 5 considered impaired and is
written down to #w recoverable amount.
No snpairment loss on nonfinaacial assers was recognized by the Company during the current year
and the immediate caclier year. :

i

Retirement Benefit Fopense. The Company acerucs minimum retdirement benefit Eability 1 accordance with

Republic Act (R.AD Ne. 7641, “Rericement Pay Lawx,” which LCqUIZCs 4 COmpany 10 pay ienimum

. retirement benefits 1o employees who tetire afrer seachiing che mandatery tetireraent age of 65 years old
: or the optional retirement age of 6f) years old with at lepst five (5) years of rervice to the Company.

‘U,

- Due to undue cost or effort to use the projected unit credit method to measuzs its obligation and
st under the defined bonofir plong, the Company iganvee the follovwing:
- ° estimated future salaty increases (L., asswme current salades continue until cutrent employecs

are expeceed to begin receiving post-employment benefits);

s fumge service of current employees (e, assume closure of the plan [or existing as well as any
new employees); and

¢ possible in-service movtality of current employees between the reporting date and the dute
smployees are expected ¢ begin receiving post-employment benetits (e, assume all current

' employees will seccive the post-employment benefits).

Retirement benefit costs, which consist of current service cost and past service cost en the defined
- benefit obligation, are recognized i the starements of comprehensive income i the period in which
' they arisc.

6. Assessing Realizability of Deferved Tus Assers. The Company reviews the carrying amounts of deferred tax
asscts at each reporting date and reduces the balance to the extent that ir is na longer probable that
i sufficient taxable profits will be avaiiable to allow all of part of the deferred s assets to be utilized.

4. Cash & Cash Equivalents

.

! . X
‘L'he Cash and Cash equivalents as of December 51, 2019 are composed of the tollowing:

2019 2018
Cﬁsh. Iﬂ Bﬂﬂk ! 3,5(}5,?%11- ;,Edf:’,_.“q?
Petty Cash fund ‘ 15.000 15,000
i _ - 3,610.7 3,190,547




« i1 banks generally earn mterest al rates based on daily bank depostt rates and is snmediately
«ole fur use in the Company’s current operations.

H

‘ Trade and Other Receivables

+ “Phis account comprises of the foliowing irems:

i}

' 2019 2018
Trade ' 1,830,555 1,874,863
Advances to the Scousity G ‘ 30,004 112,300
Advancesro Officess & Dmployaes 27,585 35,500
1.938.140 1,972,803

‘T'rade receivables are noninterest-bearing and generally collecrible on a 30-day teoma,

Advances to officess, employees & secwity yuards are nostinterest-bearing and eollectible through salary
deduction of the officers and employees.

The summary of transactions in the \ceounts Receivable accouat for the year appenss as follows:
| Prootaf Accounte Beavivahte Lnclestmal AT 2010 ams
AR a5 of Decemhber 31 M4 1,504 243 ! 1400 AR%
Sales Billed for the year 2010 8,005,755 5,439 276
Toral Available T a90,50 T 690073
Less: Collections of AR in 2019 {R050,0472) (5,075.893)
AR g 0f December 31, 2019 » 1,830,553 1,824,863

The company recognizes revente on scorual basis, However, the related VAL outpul tax on sales is
recognized on a cash basis or upon collection of sales dnd issuance of Official Receipts in compliance

with the BIR regulations on companics rendering services,

SeiEy TR

6. Other Current Assets

The composition of this account are as follows:
N o 2019 2018
Tyeferred | nput Tac 128557 164,246
Credituble GYWT - BIR Hoam 2307 109,341 48,435
Tax Paymen. (or the tizst 3 quarters o 7897 55T
240,036 262.87&‘

The Deferred Input Tax pertains to the acquisition of Vehicle equipment in the vear 2018 with an
estimated useful dife of 5 years. In compliance with SEC. 4.110-3 of Revenue Kegulation No. 16-2005,
the input tax on the acquisition »f capital gnods with an aggregate cost exceeding P1.000.000 must be
amortized or spread evenly over the estimated useful life of the capital goud. Thus, the mput tax on the
acquisition: of the said vehicle has been amortized or spread over as follows:




, o wis || 2018
o Cost of Velicle Equipmient - Aceqiized in 2018 ’ 1,602,857 1,692,857
Input Tax on Vehicle (1,692,857 s 12% 203,145 203,143
Py LESS: Input Tax Charped in 2018 - 10 honths (33,857)5 (33,857)
‘ {uput Vax Chacged 1n 2079 - 12 Months ' (40,529,
Balance of Faput Tax de r'ecmcf z50812,/31/18 “-“"———1*:;%"%;“ ----- 169,2;(—:
’

Based on mracagement’s evaluation, no impaiement losses on other currert ussets need 0 be recognized.

The credirable spanded withholding tax shall be deducted Against income fax due for payiment on or
befrre August 15, 2019, :

7. Properly and Equipment

The reconciliation of the carrying amounts ar the end of the year and the gross carrying amounts and the
accumulated depreciation and amortization of Prupeity and equiptaent is shown below

Vehivle - Conunuuication Oifice Lerschold Famitures 8
Bireatms Vehicle - Car Motoreysle Lemipmmet Peapinmenes Loprovemencs Fixtares Totad
Falance et 17172009 - Neg oy :
aceummrmilated. Dieprociatizn [N L8233 307 219,792 (32,215 50718 505,309 TR599 3,522,37
Additions 00 15%.55¢ 685,55
Dieneciation 137 538 T3t 081 49,778 2,183 21,603 157,00 82,730 122803
Pealonrs a2 127975910 Net ok R
secuumidated. depreciation 1,551,593 116151 170,013 0032 336113 K71212 148 425 4974 U]
Decownbier 31, 2019 ‘J
Lenast SiE, 180 3,125,320 233,123 TG $33, 160 3,237,004 3,369 BOTLET
Accwnidated depreintion R (743,50 (323,800, (B2 (134 K77y {85 0453 (362,302 (A3 (39917
Net cargying ammont 1,533,593 3,101,511 1"ms ol 533 115 Ar4ATY 144,425 L0790
Balanee at 1/1/2018 - Ner of
accpmumrined, Deprecivtion {, 74,597 83,342 B olu, 76k Fed, 2y #2587 143,456 Liad g
Additions L0000 1,692,835 251,525 FLO00 118,364 195,407 2410,1 1{-
Dx prad Clathon Pl (5150 13,333 28 515 2010 - ARG 59847 100488
Balance az 1273342018 - Mat oi
Aemmritated denraciatinn 1,708 151 IR 20u 39 132,215 REL TR S05 306 73,501 5 522 97
Decamber 31, 2013
Cost 27357 1, 4,425,300 233,178 T21000 623,160 THLG0 2:0,513 8236, 115
Aeetnmuodated dap reciation (628,036} {1602 708y {13,373 {32674 (63,440 206,293) (157,214} (2,705,730
Mer caryiog nmount 1,705, 154 1,822 600 210795 ) 632,215 550714 5015509 73,5094 5522.570
8. Other Noncurrent Assets
LR : e : -, -A
Vhis accouni consists of:
2019 2018
Renta! Deposils G5, 750,00 56,7500
9. Trade and Other Payables
"This account consists of
g

e



.}!‘

s,

—

2019 2018
Trade 18,578 48,5000
' Witholding Tax Payzble - Expanded 1,013 1,013
4 YAT Payable [ 25,764 18,844
Lo, Deferced Ouiput Tax ; 196,151 195,321
Income Tax Payable l 153,134 a 118,546
‘ ,f 304510 402423

Trade and other payables ace generally setiled in varying periods within e () year depending on

arrangements with suppliess,
Statutory payables include withholding taxes and output

10. Borrowing & Berrowing Cost

¢

13

wat payable to be paid in the following month,

v
1

‘The company company’s loan a5 at December 31, 2019 appears as follow:
: 019 2018
Cuczens . A3 00 303,340
Noa-Curcrent ORT, 280 GA0.640)
260,640 1,204,000

The cowpany has mortgazed s vehiale cquipment to sccure the above loag,

11. Equity

Capital Stock

Movement i the capital stock ure shawn Below:

r 2019 2018
1
Authorised Capitai Stock
P Amougt 20,000,000.00 § Z0,000.000.60
Sharea 200,004 Z00,000
Par Vidue Per Shaze 135,00 i 100G.CO
fssued and Ontstunding
Balance at Legoning of yee 5,000,000 3800000
Ts.vanze 2.23(;‘.'.){1‘1_} 2,000.000
Balance at end of vem 7,250,710 3,000,060
3 e TP o e e B
Retainad Earnings
Movement in the retained carnio ge are showa belows:
2018 2013
Balascs at beginning of year ' 1,349 631 1072424
Net Income (Loss) 357,312 276,608
Dividends . .
Balance atend of year 1,706,343 1,349 031

i




o aue f
e This accouat consists of the folinwing:
. R :
' T : i 2018
o Apgency Fee : 7,201,349 4,856,496
* 1
e, B .
; The revenue of the company was derived frorm the agency fees paid by its clenis for the provision of
o | SECUI{Ly services.
13. Cost of Services Soid
"This account consists of the folluwing:
- f 2019 2018
Deprecittion - Firearms & Radios | P 189,741 P 170,992
: Salaires & Wages : #7771 351,835
Am;m_miti() 1315 ‘ 228,59) 25463
Traiming Supplies & Mateaals iRy 63,337
M Uniforms 2517 35,963
Repairs and Mamrenace . 138,519 117,462
Communications ' 249,537 111,638
Secuaty Supplies 182,549 72,094
‘ , 2240,744 3,487,804
e 14, Operating Expenses
This account consists of the following:
Notes 19 . 20:8
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENMSES
Salaries und Wagss 983,812 &2,180
Transpectition 119U '175,6-_&9
— Rentals _ HA 245,000 193,500
Ingucance ‘ 19,500 59,138
Communication Pyt ) 165,178
- Interest Expense TEAW ’ 62,854
' Taxes and licensay : 19 U7 749 73,359
Light and warer 04,584
w: Depreciation . 1,038,201 856,590
Reprosentation & ARG 43,449
Gasolne & Fucl 344,150 418,563
Repaies & Maintenance - Supplies 269,837 57,893
Office supplies : 301,567 188,509
by j 4,131,812 2943977
CUTHER HEXPENS ES
Miscellaneous ' 238,547 29,563
15. Retirement Benefits
- 11




{
t
2

| ae Company accrues Iy ictirement benefit Liability in accordance with Republic Aer (R.A)
© - 7641, “Retirement Pay Law, which tequircs 2 company to pay minimvm retirement benefits to
L . v, employees who retire after reacking ‘;che mandatory setirement age of 65 vears oid or the optional retiremer
+ 822 of 60 years old with at least five () years of secvice to the Company.

. Asat December 31, 2019, the computed retirement benefit kability is oaly $73.241.00, The company did n.

ements smnce management has assessed cha
the amount is very wsignificant to r2port the same on its francial statements.

I
e !'
4 i 3
recogntze the said tetirement bencfir babtiity on its financial sra

i

16. Lease Commitments

age , :nal lease term of one year ag

i

|

[ The Company has operating lease agreements for its office space with origin
’ are renewable upon mutual agreement of the parties.

| :

Rent expense amounred for 2019 amounted to P243,000.00,

i

Refundable deposits amounted to £66,750.00 as at December 31, 2019 and 2018. This represents the
lease deposit refimdable withour mterest upon the expiration of the lease.

17. Related Party Transactions

The table summarizes the Company's Transactions wish related parties as at and for the years ended
December 31, 2019 and 2018

'

- 2019 ‘ 2018

; Beginning Balunen 3,000,000 3.000,000

; Add (Dedduct: Amount of 'J'xusf.acri.:ns {2,500,000)

; {Ending Batance : 500,000 000,000
. ’ The advances to stockholder are noa-inte est bearing aad payable opnnt demand depending on the cash
1 f requirement of the company. It was ssued to scockholders without any collateral,

!

l

‘The key management personne} of the Company did not receive ANy compensation in 2019 and 2018,

18. Tncome Tax

! The components of the Company’s income rax expense are as follows:




i _ _ | N ; _ , L
| ' | Sules 7201599
Cost ofale ‘ T4
! g@' # e Gross Income ‘ ‘ . ;
- K “ Deductions 4,350,559
) ot Allowance on NOL:!CO =
. j eoal, Taxable Income ‘f 310,34
. Tax Rate : 305
. > A ‘PN TN EY RIS 8 ST
“Pax Due : . 153134
' MCIT : 97216
- Tax Due : . 153,134
- Payment fox che fist 3 qurters {1.897)
o ¢ reditsble tax witheld per BIR Fom 2307 (197301
_: : Totalamount pavable {overpayment) 35,733
19. Supplementary Information Required by the Bureau of Internal Revenue (BIR)
- On November 25, 2010, the BIR sssuad Revenue Regulation (RR) 15- 2014, which requites certain
o information n taxes, duties and license fees paid or accnied during the taxable years to be disclased as pa
?_ of the notes to fnancial statements. This supplemental informeiion, which v an addition to the disclosure
- required under PERS for SMs, is presented as follows:
. Value Added Tax )
- The details of Value Added Tax ame broken down as follows:
| j _
Prior year Fxeoess Taput T -
m Output Taxes Declared duzing the year
Qutput Tutes \')ﬂ: Saley o f Serovicer 3,506
Taput Toxes Declared during the y2ar
) fnput Taxes on Purchuscs ol goods for aule {168,508)
tnpwt Taxes on (:‘.‘Jpcm!ing Eypenses {(26-4.610)
. Input Taues oo Parchases Acquaition of Haquipments 2207
: Doefessed Lnput Thxos Chaeged on Capiul Goods
ecerding PIM ot pez B2 16 2005
-y Vebicte 2012 {iost 21896,000.0 ¢ 1250
mos. S12mesy (40,529
VAT payments and credits
o VAT parments -rfurj_ng the yeur {307,5¢3)
VAT Balance ! ¢!
Deferred Quiput Tax
- As 2 Senvice Company, the conpany recogaives and nasitied VAT at the s of the collection of t
trade receivables and not 2t the time of billing rhe services rendered. Output tax on trade receivable
are deferred unti! the same aze collected. Uporn collection of trade receivables, the company issues t
related Officizl Recsipts and the related deferred outpat tax is subsequenily reversed. The deferred
output tax as of the end of ths year is shown under trade and other payable in the balance sheet anc
- 13
;
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13

Zsclosod under Item No. D ofithis notes to the financial statements and computed is ae follows:

b
H

“5;1_ [T e - : . e Cruios GRinitl .20, TR Y PR RO LTS
&9 5 5 . Belarers - Deferred Onipur Tax 2019
PREIFRERY Defermed Ouﬁrpur, tax - Beginoiag 195521
Deferred Osdtput rax - 2019 Sples 864,186
e o E Deferred Qatput tax - 2019 Collections {363,576)
Defored Oﬁtpﬂ: tax - Bndmy 196,131
Taxes and Licenses

The details of Taxes and Licenses account are broken down as follows:

2019
Philippine Natonal Police - Firearms Licensy
BIR Annurl Registzation 500
Community Tex Certificate & 4,850
Busmess Permgt - RO
Barangay Clearancé o _23U0
‘ 47,749
Withholding Taxes
The details of total withholding taxes for the year ended December 31, 2019 are as follows:
‘ 2019
. Lspanded Tax 1245000

Deficiency Tax Assessment and Tax Cases

The Company does not have aay deficiency tax assessments wath the BIR or tax cases ourstanding or
pending in courts or bodies outside the BIR in any of the apen years.

P
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SECURIT

Tal. Mo (0T 911 BAT1

BILLING

4 ;
Y AGENCY, INC.

fddress: LA 315 & 317 S Wilkam's Hotel Timo
Emaih aarkhorset1s

3 AVE. duekon Gy
25 13¢Ramanl com

No 535802
Clispin LFRLIFE PHIVIFPINES [NC. Date: Seprember 72020
Address:  20th Flr, Citihank Condominium, Bagumbaran, Ouezan City
PARTICUIARS AMOUNT

Security Services rendered for the penad AUGUST 16 I3 31, 200

LOCATION TARLAC CITY

CONERACT BATE . 31,855.97

NUMBER GF GIJARDS ! 3

Formula

ALBBAOT / 30 Gy x 13 ds Y8 3 puards g 47.783.96

BREARDDNYN

e 1o Secutiy Guards 3003018

Apeney Beo 7.807.84

VAT om Agency Loy 930,94

Aatannt of Billing 47,733,95

LESS: 2" Puganded Witiliolding Tus (W1 0a Ageney bee £156.16)

Annaint Due 47,02/

Prepaged B Approved By

i“*e,_ ‘-.... £ é
DEMISE ] ING R, FLORESOA GV EBRERMUDES
BVTAY, 47,627,830

£ -
TS T LOIAL

LR
Recolved Byr 77y
Tiate: 1,

|
\Tl
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SECURITY AGENCY, INC.
Addeiresar Pral 315 & 317 B Wellasrs Mote! Tinog Ave. Quazon Ciy
Teed, Bex. . (TR & EY B80T Erreayed; aEtEharse WA 13 omsad rom

BILLING

Mo 35803
Lhens ENERTITE PLOIPPINGS ING, Dater  September 7. 2000
Addreas; 20th Fle, Clibank Condoninium Bagumbavan. Quezon City
PARTICUITALS AMOUNT

Security Sazvices mndered for the period AUGUST 16 TO 31, 2020

LOCATION . ?}E?‘ﬁ%‘ﬁ.?ll?ﬂ-{fﬂ, BATAAN

CONTRACT BATE 33,885,97

RUMBER OF GUARDS ; Z

Fogmuls -

13183597 / 30 days » 13 daye « 2 ougrde D 31,855.07
BREAKDOWN
Thie to Srz'az!il}' Guards 2602612
Suerny Few AR
VAT wn Agrery Fes 62463
A.muuntnf”ﬂimng 31.835.97
LE38 255 Brpanded Withhlding Tax (BWT) en g fiev ke (104, 1R
o
Avzonin Dime 31,751.87
Prepascd By

Appesvid By

‘ =
!}EMESE@%. FLORESCA

TOTAL P 31,751.87

Heceived By s
Dhares na \ ah




L

_& by, .
SECURIT GENCY, INC.
Addrese: Un 315 & 397 S Will.am's Hotef Timgg Ave. Qugszon Gty

&
Tol o (62 911 ga7q Emiail: sSPrihorse 1075 13Mgman com

NO 358634
Chient: EMNERLIFE PHIFIDPINES NG, Dhate: september 7, 2020
Address: 20th Fle. Citibank Copdomininm Bagumbaran, Oueron City

PARTICULARS AMOUR

5

5

Security Services rendered fur e period AUGUST 16 102 31, 2020

VAT

FULILAN, BULACAN
COMTRACT RATE

34,858.97
NUMBER OF QU =] 2
Hoemula
g_% 1 B35.97 / 30 days x 15 days = 2 guarls T 31 855.97

BREABDOWN

Due by Beomrizy Cuads, AGN2612

Agoner Fes 320522
VAT on Agener Fue 62453
A883.07
(104,109

JLI5LET
B R v tng

Amewst of Billag
LESS: 305 Eapanded Withibolding Tux {FYT}on Ageney bas

Sreonnt Dige

Paeprared By

ﬁENEﬁQT@QELW&&;{&

Lpproved Be

TOTAL P 31,75187

MNP 3
Receivexd Dy;
Date; - ,g




P S
P

= ‘ . . LS o T o e
AGENCY, INC.
VB wWihahes Hete! T Ave. Quezon City
Emait: dariorse 10251 5Momal com
BILLING
Mo 553805
Clhient:  ENERLIFF PHILITPPINGS INC. Bater  September 7. 2020
Address: 20th He Cisibank Condominium, Bacwiabavan, Ouszon City,
PARTICULARS AMOUNT
Security Services renderad for the poriod AUGUST 16 TG 31, 2020
LOCATION SUIGUINTG, BULACAN
CONTRACT RATE 31,855 47
MUMBER OF STARDS 2
Trormuls :
[21,855.97 /30 days « 15 daye » 2 e P 31,855.9/ §
BREAKGOWN
T Lo Becurry Gerds 260026,12
Ageacy Fee 3.205.22
VAT un Agency Fep 24,03
Aozt of Bllimg 31.855.97
TF4g. 2y, Expunded '\'ﬁd}.ﬁ:qldiﬁg']ha EWT)an ageney Fre {'1 (34, 1{)}
SRR S0 bl ¢
Aot Due 31,751 87
Poapaeed By Approvsd By
D&Vﬁ@ : R FLORESCA
TOTAL iy 31,751.87

Received By
Date:
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- T s T
ENCY, INC,.
am's Hotel Timog Ave Quezon ity
Email: aarkhorse 1023 13Mamad com

BILLING

SECURITY ACG
Addrass: Unmt 318 & 317 Sir Wil
Tal Mo G2 a1 8271

Mo 35806
Client:  ENERLIME PHILIPPINGS } N,

Dater  September 7. 20020
Address: 20th Fir, Citihank ¢ aidominmm, Basumbayan, Onezon City

PARTICULARS AMOUNT
Securisy Services rendered for the pericd AUGUST 16 TO 51, 2020
LOCATION CABANATUAN, NULRVA ECnia
CONTRACT BATE 31,855.97
MNUMBER OF GUARDS 2
Fornula :
131,855.97 / 30 days & 15 days « 2 gede 1 31,855.97 |
BREAKDOWN
Thie 11 Scustiey Grtards 2602012
Agenvy ey . 35,22
VAT s Ageacy By 624.63
Ammnene of Billing 3183597
LESS: 2% Bupanded Withbinlding Tay, {FWT) o0 Agoney b {11
Ameairm Diga 375087
L e T ey
Prepazed R Approved By
DEMIRE ! R FLOBRESCA
TOTAL B 31,75{.87

Reccived By:
Date:
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ARK

Sddrsas: Uit 315 & II7 2
Tl 3o (D2 %11 G T

Ervmits astrhoram 10251 Fibaraey com

BILLING

SECURITY ACENCY, INC.

Weltham's Honal Tivog Ave Quszon ity

i
1
-

MNo 55807
Client:  ENERLIFE DI MLIPPINES NG, Date; Sgptember 7. 2000
Address:  20ik e Citibank Condominium, Bs gumabayan. Queron Cine
PARTICTIIARS AMOFUNT
Security Setvices mndesed for the perind AUGUST 16 TO 31, 2020
LOCATTON DASMARIMNAS, CAVITE
COMTRACT BRA'TE 88801
NUMBEER OF GUARDS 2
Formul; :
129,858.01 / 30 dhavs = 13 days % 7 guards i 29,858.01 |
BREARDOWN
ue w Secnrdly Gieds 2439580
Ay Fro 48T
VAT au Agegey Fue BLEERS
i T s
Ameuat of Biffing 20.838.01
LYSE 2¥y Espandid \.\'ith):uidi:;g Tax {E%°1) un Sgeney Fee {BTE8)
DI i1 |
Smooak Do 2—9,‘?@(‘.*{3
Preparead By Appressed By
G CmERMvmEz
TOTAL i 20,760.45

Received By:
Daee: _
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SECLI AGEMNCY,
Adglress: Urit 315 & 397 S WWilkam's Motel T
Tl Bon: 4 & 3

wmog Ave Queron Oy
Emaih: garkinrse 10285 i3gBgmed com

o 35808
Cliene: ENERLIFE PHILIPPINES INC. Date: Seprember 7. 2070
Address:  20th Flr. Citibank Condominium Bagymbavan, Quezon City
PARTICUILARS ARITURT
Security Services rendered for the peziid AUGUET 16 TGO 31, 2000
LOCATION LIPA, BATANGAS
CONTRACT RATE : 29,858.01
MUMBER OF GUARDS ; z
Formely
E?.%SS&M {30 days = 15 days % 2 puacds IS 29.858.01 §
BREAKDOWN
Dt 10 Brevdy Gourd: 2430380
Ageney Fap 43787
YA 02 Aneuey Fee 36543
Anpunt of Billing, 29356801
LESS: 2% Brpanded ithholding Fax (VT Agsner Fee o758
Antnnt Dhyy 29.760,43
Prapaicd By Approved By
DENISBALAINER, PLORESCA ST SefERMUDEZ
TOTAY, P 2876043

Reeeived By I
Date:
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. S, ik Wb A0 U S,
SECURITY AC

Address: Urpt 315 & 317 Sy Will.anys Mote! Tunog Ave Quezon City
Tal Mo (0711 6471 Email: carkhorse 10251 3@gmast com

BILLING

i,

No 35810
Clienn ENERLIFE PHILIPPINES INC, Drare: September 7. 2020
Addreas: 20th Flr, Citibank Condominium, Bagumbaran, Oupezon Ciiy
PARTICULARS AMOTTIT
Securtty Services rendered for the perind AUGUST 16 TO 31, 2020
LOCATION : LUCEMA CITY
COWNTRACT RATE : 29,558.01
MiMBER OF GUARDS : 2
Forula : h
129,638.01 / 30 days x 15 days x 2 guards P 29,8381 |
BREAKDOWHN

Bne to Sreurty Goards
Ageney Fee

¥AT en Agencsy Fee

Aol of Bl
LESS: 2% Brpanded Withheldize Taxr (EW'T) on dgeocy Fee (U758
Amount Due 29,760.43
Prepared By, Approved Byt
iy
S "‘ 5 f( e
GIL € BERMUDEZ

TOTAL 29,760.43

Recsived By: r=
Date: A ’
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BID SECURING DECLARATION FORM

REPUBLIC OF THE
PHILIPPINES) CITY OF ) 8.5,

BID SECURING DECLARATION

Invitation to Bid: LOT D - Security Services of International Cable Landing and Repeater

Stations

Bases Conversion and Development Authority
BACG Secretarict
BCDA Bids and Awards Committee for Goods

BCDA Corporate Center, 2 1., Bonifacio Technology Center, 315 S, cor.,
2% 4ve., Bonifacio, Global City, Taguig City

1, the undersigned, declare that:

1.

[

I understand that, according to your conditions, bids must be
supported by a Bid Security, which may be in the form of a Bid-
Securing Declaration.

Laccept that: (a) { will be automatically disqualified from bidding for
any contract with any procuring entity for a period of two (2) years
upon receipt of your Blacklisting order; and, (b) T will pay the
applicable fine provided under Section 6 of the Guidelines on the Use
of Bid Securing Declaration, within fifteen (15} days from receipt of
the wntten demand by the procuring entity for the commission of
acts resulting to the enforcement of the bid securing declaration
under Sections 23.1(b), 34.2, 40.1 and 69.1, except 69.1(), of the
IRR of RA 9184; without prejudice to other legal action the
government may undertake.

SECURITY AGENCY, 1INC.

Agiclrezm LIN 315 & 317 Sir Wilham's Hotel Timog Ave OQuezon Rty
Twl, Mo, (O 911 G271 Ermmnif Garkibiyorses OS5 138Nl <om



3. I understand that this Bid Securing Declaration shall cease to be valid

on the following circumstances:

@ Upon expiration of the bid validity period, or any extension
thereof pursuant to yowr request;

(b) I am declared ineligible or post-disqualified upon receipt of
your notice to such effect, and (i) I failed to timely file a
request for reconsideration or (ii) I filed a waiver to avail of

said right;

© I am declared the bidder with the Lowest Calculated
Responsive Bid, and we have fumished the performance
security and signed the Contract.

N WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hdiBi0:8 2021

February 2021 at Quezon City.

JASPER L_dég/’ELLYN £, SY

Y .
Authorized V?epreswnfafwe

¢ Affi
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me thisElE@)gogFgﬁggy W

06011240 issued at Caloocan City

2021 at Quezon City,
Philippines, Affiant is personally known to me and was identified by me through competent evidence
of identity as defined in the 2004 Rules on Notarial Practice {A. M. No. 02-8-13-8C), Affiant exhibited
to me his Driver's License with his photograph and signature appearing thereon. with no. N0O4-

Witness my hand and sefd B 4 c&yzggg%mmy 2021.

Doc. No. 280
Page No, €7
Book No. IV
Series of 2021

NAME OF NOTARY PUBLIC

s 1, JBPNO, 0806327 1.5
PTRNO. GT-850550% | 145908, 0T

MCLE NO. VI-G028852
RGH BLOG. TIHOG COR. PANAY AVE. 0.0,
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Technical Specifications Compliance For

[Bidders must state here either “Compliant” or “Non Compliant” against each of the
individual parameters of each Specification stating the corresponding performance parameler
of the equipment offered. Statements of “Complv” or “Not Comply” must be supported by
evidence in u Bidders Bid and cross-referenced to that evidence. Evidence shall be in the form
of manufacturer’s un-amended sales literature, unconditional statemenis of specification and
compliance issued by the mamyfucturer, samples, independent test data efc., as appropriate. A
statement that is not supported by evidence or is subsequently found to be contradicied by the
evidence presenied will render the Bid under evaluation liable for rejection. A siatement either
in the Bidder's statement of compliance or the supporting evidence that is found to be false
either during Bid evaluation, posi-qualification or the execution of the Contract may be
reguarded as fraudulent and render the Bidder or supplier liable for prosecution subject to the
applicable laws and issuances.]

TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

Item Technical Specifications / Scope of Work Statement of Compliance
LOT Security Services of International Cable Complicnt " Non
b Landing and Compliant
Repeater Station-

The SECURITY AGENCY shall undertake the
following;

1. Bidder must provide a Certified True Copy the
Agengy License to Operate as a Security | COMPLY
Services Agency issued by the PNP Supervisory
Office for Security and Investigative Agencies
(SOSIA)

. Agency Organizational Set Up indicating the | COMPLY
Names of Kev Persomnel and Persomnel
Manning of Key Officers

3. List and Photocopies of Licences of Firearms | COMPLY

under is Inventory, If such Hcenses are already
expired, A certification from FEO, PNP that the
request for renewal are under process

o




ecifications

Security Services of International Cable Landing and
Repeater Station-Lot D

e
;
b



4. Prepare a Security Plan on the monitoring of
activities in all designated areas in the DICT which
shall be presented to the management for final
approval. Said plan shall form part of the
CONTRACT:

5. Provide guards who are in their proper
uniforms or, in the case of the Supervising Guards,
formally attired, per requirement of the DICT:

6. Provide adequate fitearms and ammunitions to
each guard as well as, such equipment (e.g. CCTV)
and paraphernalia (e.g. first aide kit) as maybe
necessary in the discharge of their duties;

7. See to it that all guards assigned to the DICT are
at all times vigilant, honest, dependable and aware
of their duty to protect lives and limbs of personnel
and finally protect the properties of the DICT ;

8. Make sure that all guards remain courieous to all
employees and guests to protect the proper image
of the DICT;

9. The Security Guard per station must conduct
frequent inspection, day and night;

10. Ensure that unauthorized persons are kept out
of guarded premises;

11. Guarantee peace and order within the guarded
premises at all times;

12. Make available, at all times, duly-licensed,
tramed and qualified reliever guards in case of the
absence of any assigned guard, for the continuous
uninterrupted  security services in the DICT
premises. Make sure that the duty schedule of each
Guard should not be more than Eight (8) hours;

13. Change any guard who does not measure up to
the standards or criteria of the DICT as soon as the
SECURITY AGENCY is informed of the request
for replacement, and conversely, not to

COMPLY

COMPLY

COMPLY

COMPLY

COMPLY

COMPLY

COMPLY

COMPLY

COMPLY

COMPLY

L5




izt S
o

P R

change or replace any assigned guard without the
consent of the DICT;

14, Submit and surrender all record books used for
monitoring and recording activities in the whole | COMPLY
Building and those of the personnel. The
designated Guard per station must submit monthly
report to the FOO Cluster Director;

15. To comply with all existing laws, rules and | COMPLY
regulations relative to the operations of security
agencies.

Bidder’s Autfiorized Representative:

JASPER L LLIYN Z 8Y
Signature oyer Printed Name

DARK HORSE SECURITY AGENCY INC.
Principal Bidder/ Supplier




SECURITY AGENCTY, IMNOC.
Acidress: Ut 318 & 317 S Wilham'™s Hote! Tunog Ave Quezon City
T, Den.: (OT) 011 BAFY Erremids ctarkbimrse 1025 130 aom

LOT D - SECURITY SERVICES FOR THE INTERNATIONAL CABLE
LANDING STATIONS AND REPEATER STATIONS

Description Quantity Delivery Schedule
Field Operations Office - DICT Luzon 16 pax Comimence upon issuance of
Cluster 1 (ICLS San Fernando, La Union; NTP; 24 hours per day,
RSF Rosario, La Union; RSF Sta. Maria, including Saturdays,
Pangasinan) Sundays and Holidays
Field Operations Office - DICT Luzon 16 pax

Cluster 2 (ICLS Baler, Aurora; RSF San
Jose, Nueva Ecija; Panfabangan, Nueva
Ecija)

Total Approved Budget for the Contract ¥ 7,650,000.00

Bidder’s Authorized Representative:

JASPER LLEWWEIIYNZ.8Y
Signature over Printed Name

DARK HORSE SECURITY AGENCY INC

Principal Bidder / Supplier




“BARK BORSE

SECURITY AGENCY, TNC.

Adcdross: UMt 315 & 317 Sir Wilkham's Hotel Timog Ave Quezon City
Tal No. - (07911 8471 Email darkhorse 102513 gmait com

Omnibus Sworn Statement

REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES )

CITY/MUNICIPALITY OF

S5

— )

AFFIDAVIT

I Jasper Llewellyn Z. Sy, of legal age, married, Filipino, and residing ar 12K Times St., West Triangle,
Quezon City, after having been duly sworn in accordance with law, do hereby depose and state that:

i

LI

L am the duly authorized and designated representative of Dark Horse Security Agency, Inc.,
with office address at Rm. 317 Sir William’s Hotel, ‘Iimog Ave., South Trigngle, Quezon City;

Pam granted full power and authority to do, execute and perform any and all acts necessary to
participate, submit the bid, and to sign and execute the ensuing contract for Procurement of
Services, Supplies, and Equipment for the International Cable Landine Stations (ICLS),
Repeater Stations Facilities (RFS), and Luzon Bypass Infrastructure (LB Operations of
the Bases Conversion and Development Authority as shown i the attached Secretary’s

Certificate showing proof of authorization;

Dark Horse Security Agency, Inc,, is not “blacklisted” or barred from bidding by the
Government of the Philippines or any of its agencies, offices, corporations, or Local
Government Units, foreign government/foreign or international financing institution
whose blacklisting rules have been recognized by the Government Procurement Policy
Board;

Each of the documents submitted in satisfaction of the bidding requirements is an
authentic copy of the original, complete, and all statements and nformation provided
therein are true and correct;

Dark Horse Security Agency, Inc., is authorizing the Head of the Procuning Eatity or
its duly authorized representative(s) to verify all the documents submitted;




Noune of the officers, directors, and controlling stockholders of Dark Horse Security Agency,
Inc., is related to the Head of the Procuring Entity, members of the Bids and Awards Committee
(BAC), the Technical Working Group, and the BAC Secretariat, the head of the Project
Management Office or the end-user unit, and the project consultants by consanguinity or affinity
up to the third civil degree;

Dark Horse Security Avency, Inc,, complies with existing labor laws and standards; and

Dark Horse Security Agency, Inc., is aware of and has undestaken the following
responsibilities as a Bidder:

a) Carefully examine all of the Bidding Documents;

b) Acknowledge all conditions, local or otherwise, affecting the implementation of the
Contract;

¢) Made an estimate of the facilities available and needed for the contract to be bid, if
any; and

d) Inquire or secure Supplemental/Bid Bulletin(s) issued for the Procurement of Services
Supplies, and Equipment for the International Cable Landine Stations (FCLS), Repeater
stations Facilities (RIS), and Luzon Bypass Infrstructure (1.BI) Operations.

Lark Horse Security Agency, Inc, did not give or pay directly or indirectly, any
commission, amount, fee, or any form of consideration, pecuniary or otherwise, to any
person or official, personnel or representative of the government in relation to any
procurement project or activity.




F ’
INWéNVéTEI LOF, I have hereunto set my hand thg 8 @ 8 gﬁg;}i‘?of Bebruary, 2021 at

R ippines.

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN o befoi iEn§t§i38__2 of February 2021 at Quezon City, Philippines.
Affiant is personally known to me and was identified by me through competent evidence of ideatity as defined
in the 2004 Rules on Notarial Practice (A.M. No. 02-8-13-5C). Affiant exhibited to me his Driver’s License
with his photograph and signature appearing thercon, with no. N04-06011240 issued at Caloocan City,

FEBO 8 2)

Witness my hand and seal this ﬁg‘? of February 2021,

NAME OF NOTARY PUBLIC

{Ja: Ne.: 7739

13,_]{;31 ;g - .fa ,é-ﬁ i " TQ?{;.&:S 8. B}G&G ‘\jaa
age Ne. __NOTARY PURL
- Book No.: |V UNTIL DECEMBERAT, 2021
Sertes off 2021 A, NQ. NP1 P12020-2021
ATTYS. ROLEMG, 13003

‘, IBR NO. D263/ 1.6.20
- PTR NO, CT-6986782 1-15-20 N. COT.
MCLE NO. Vi-0028973
RGH BLOG. TIMOG COR. PANAY AVE, Q.0.
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SECRETARY’S CERTIFICATE

I, MA. TEODORA 1. ROJO, Single, Filipino citizen, of legal age, and with office address
at Rm. 317 Sir William’s Hotel Timog Ave., South Triangle, Quezon City, after having sworn to

m accordance with law, hereby depose and say, that:

I am the duly elected and incumbent Corporate Secretary of DARK HMORSE
SECURITY AGENCY INC., a domestic corporation duly organized and existing under the laws
of the Republic of the Philippines, and with principal office address, Rm. 317 Sir William’s Hotel

Timog Ave., South Triangle, Quezon City,

At a special meeting of the Board of Directors of the Corporation, held on February 4,
2024! at our principal office stated above, during which a quorum was present and acting
throughout, the following resolution was unanimously approved and adopted, to wit:

RESOLVED that MR. JASPER LLEWELLYN Z. SY, General
Manager of Dartk Horse Security Agency Inc., is hereby empowered and authorized
to represent the company in the public bidding for the Procurement of Supplies,
Services, and Equipment for the Taternational Cable Landing Stations, Repeater
Stations Pacilities, and Luzon Bypass Infrastructure Operation of the Bases

Conversion and Development Authority.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF. T have hereunto set my hand this 4th day of

February 2021 at Quezon City

BEFORE ME A NOTARY PUBLIC for and in the Ci

ACENOWLEDGEMENT

auzzon ciry, FEB 0.8 2021

ty ot

A <
<‘3|

/

?\Q {/\}
ROJO, MA. TEGDORA
Corporatg Se 5.‘(:“{21\1‘}'

S

of , 2021, personally appeared MS. MA. TEODORA 1. ROJO with Tax Identification Card
No. 330-132-040-000 issued at Quezon City on August 2, 2016, known o me and to me known to be the
same person who executed the foregoing and acknowledged to me that the same are his free act and

voluntary deed.

WITNESS MY HAND AND NOTARIAL SEAL on the date and the place first above

written.

DOC. NO,_ 218

PAGE NO._£7

BOOK NO.,_ N

Series of 2021

AUNTIL DECEMBERST, 20
ADM. NO. NP-017 {2020~2§321)
. 03 [~
PTR NO: C1-3985292 / 1-15-20 N, COT.
MCLE NO. VI-0028822
RGH BLDG, TIMOG COR. PANAY AVE. Q.0
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Tab J (Lot D - Forms)
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o,

TO

SUBJECT

DATE

- L . L N / B B
SECURITY AGENCY, INC.
Address: Unit 316 & 217 Sir willlam's Hatel ThHroyg Ave. Quezon ity
Tol. NMo.: {G2) 911 €471 Email: darkhorse1025 128 gmead].oom

Bases Conversion and Development Authority
General Securiry Plan

February 4, 2021

L

1L

IN'I'RODUCTION
AL Authorization

In complance with the bidding requirements, we are submitting the general
security plan for DICT Luzon Cluster { (La Union and Pangasinan) and DICT
Luzon Cluster 2 (Aurora and Nueva Ecija).

NAME AND MISSION OF INSTALLATION

‘The Department of Iaformation and Communication Technology (DICT) shall be
the primary policy, planaing, coordinating, implementing and administrative entity
of the Hxecuttve Branch of the goverament that will plan, develop and promote
the natonal ICT development agenda (RA10844).

ASSESSMENT

Most of the installations are located strategically in the provinces of La Union,
Pangasinan, Aurorz, and Nueva Dcgja. It was identified that these installations are
located 1n an indusesial snd residential zone.

A comprechensive security phan will be submitted after a security survey is condueted
in all arcas mentioned above.

We wil provide the number of sccurity personnel that will be required in each
mstallation  equipped  with long  frearm such as 2 12-gauge  shotgun,
communications cquipment such as cellular phone and 2-way radio and CCI'V
camiera, 1f necded.  Alarm system will be installed and to be vtilized i case of
emergencics. A sensor lighting system will also be mstalled.

w



s

1V,

PHYSICAL SECURITY

——

o

D.

Barries

We will conduct assessment on the present condition in the perimeter fence.
We will submit the proper recommendation based on the securtty standards to
ensure the highest level of safety and security on each installation after a security
survey was conducted.

Lighting Fistures

Laghting fistures side and outside the building/s should be adeyuate enough,
Lightng fixtures musl be maintained and cheched periodically to ensure proper
ilummation of the area.

Personnel Access and Control

Visitors, deliveries and the like will be verified first with their contact person
before given access into the premises. The same will be required to fill up o
the visitor’s logbook / log sheet and ask him/her to leave a valid 1D with the
guard on duty before entering the premises,

Ouly thoye with avthorization given by the Management urgy be allowed access
into the perimeter. In the absence of authorization, the said person should not
be altowed or given access into the premises.

Vehicle Access and Control

All vehicles entering the premises should be controlled by the sccurity personncl
seemg to it that only those duly authorized are given access mto the premiscs.

Vehicles should be parked only oa designated areas to avoid traffic congestion.

Special Response Team

A special training will be condncted to security personnel assigned in cach area
depending on the particular requirements of the installation like life support
techniques and methods and o inchxde hasie fire ﬁgh FIRgE COUTSE,



F. Coordination with Frieﬂdly Forces

We will maintain a close coordination with the barangay officials, Bureau of Fire

Protection and police/military within the area of responsibility to ensure
assistance when the need arises.

TASPER LLEWELL&U . SY/General Manaoer
DARK HORSE SEEURITY AGENCY INC.
Rm. 317 Sir William’s Hotel, Timog Ave.,

South Triangle, Quezon City
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Republic of the Philippines
National Police Commission
MATIONAL HEADQUARTERS PHILIPDINE NATIONAL POLICE
CIViL SECURITY GROUP
Camp BGen Rafasl T Crame, Quezon City

PRIVATE SECURITY ACERCY
RECULAR LICENSE 70 OPERATE
HO. __PSA-T-14-168025-3298

Having registered with the Philippine National Police in accordance with the
provisions of Republic Act 5487 entitled “Private Security Agency Law”, as amended by
Presidential Decree Numbers 1 1, 100 and 1 9189,

¥

e DARK HORSE SECURITY AGENCY, INC.ss0

¢vRm. 317 Sir William's Hote! No. 39 Timog Avenue, South Triang!e, Quezon Cityee

Under the Directorship/Management of LR JOSE ANTOMIO il QUIROKES
is hereby granted lcense to establish, manage, operate
and. mainfain a private security/ detective/ iﬁi}esﬁgative agency for the $ole purpose of
engaging in the business of selling, contracting or leasing private sécun'ty services
within the entire Philippines.

This license to operate expires on 30 April 2021 unless sooner
terminated for violation of the rules and regulations issued by the Chief, Philippine
National Police or for non-compliance with other laws and their implementing rules and

regulations. NOV 15 2018

Granted this doy of 20

FOR THE OFFICER-IN-CHARGE, PNP POLICE LIEUTENANT CENERAL

ARCHIE FRANCISCO F GAMSOA:

ROBERO B FLIARDO
> Policgilajor Gr _ﬂm
Director, CSG~

RE SER No. K42964 Date: 4210
1o o Y

4 . P ~ OP No. _[05%5%] Date: /1 } 9 £
PRP CSG Form No. 1, Revised January 2017 Amount: _of & 3y g b
. ) P ;
NOT VALID IF WITH ERASURES, ALTERATIONS, WITHOUT SOSIA D N 7 1BaRclEE 4 \W
R . “sfggmmﬂgz ;*«7 #q!gg;'a-ﬁqggﬂfs;”;g;;g; LA 4
1 Ll S R R ?@ AR
: Direcior, C8G I N P §
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N PARAMOUNT

SHLIFE & GENERAL
INSURANCE

CORPORATION

INVOICE

B 416354

l;‘@m G13B-000349
NAME AND AD

Apr22, 2021

DRESS OF INSURED

Unit 317 Sir Williams Hotel,
Timog Ave., South Triangle,
Queran Gite

SEXEIRVIOAE DR Apr 12, 2022

PAYMENT REFERENGE NO.
DARK HORSE SECURITY AGENCY, INC. 700-21-00119584-3

15th Flgor, Sage House, 110 V. A. Rufino Strect
Legaspl Village, Makati Gity 1229, Philippines
Telephone +832 772 8200 Fax +632 772 8294
insure@paramount.com.ph wWWW, paramount.com.ph

i} Apr12, 2021

Performance Bend - Govt Proj. Only 5984 ]

LINE OF INSURANCE ACE ENDORSEMENT NO. COC NO,

RIPOLICY NO. RI ENDORSEMENT# BINDER NO.

OBLIGEE: BASES CONVERSION AND DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

CATEGORY: PB - FOR SUPPLY AND DELIVERY
UNDERTAKING:

Procurement of Lot D of Supplies, Services and
Equipment for International Cable Landing

Stations (ICLS), Repeater Facilifies Siations

(RFS), and Luzzon Bypass Infrastructure {L.BI)

Operations as per Notice of Award dated April 12,

RISK NOTE #
0

OLD POLICY NO.

2021
2,287,044 74 P 1257875
PLEASE
MAKE CHECK
PAYMENT
PAYABLE TO
PARAMOUNT
LIFE &
GENERAL
INSURANCE
CORPORATION
GBI 12,578.75 |
R Cocime sy ISae s R 1,602.50
N od i 1,509.45 -
2516
40000 :
300.00 :
0.00 :

s 16,415.85 I

CLIENT / UNDWTG COPY TIN NO. 000-487-844-000 VAT
1b3f3hSB3db6cﬁd928?4Bbﬁ:ﬂ6db5241fdf6215232430fdbEaﬁlb9569736e131

COMPUTER GENERATED INVOICE PER BIR PERMIT NO. 0206 - 115 « 00074 -CBA / AR



PARAMQOUNT st FIQ&:}I”,HSage h:{a;s‘g.c? [; o g. s;[qno_smset
RAI egaspi Viillage, Makati Ci , Philippines
iL Il\[I:SEUSR(AheNEéJE Telephone 4632 772 9200 Fax +532 772 9201
C ORPORA}-' ON lasure@paramount.com.ph www,paragmount.com,ph

G (13) B 000349

PERFORMANCE BOND
(THIS BOND [S INTENDED FOR GOVERNMENT ACCOUNTS)

KNOW ALL MEN BY THIS PRESENTS:

That we, DARK HORSE SECURITY AGENCY, INC. with address al Umit 347 Sir Williams Hotel, Timog Awve., South
Triangle, Quezen City as principal, and PARAMOUNT LIFE & GENERAL INSURANCE CORPORATION, a corporation duly
organized and exisling under and by viftue of the laws of the Philippines, wilh head office at Makali Clty as surety, are held and
firmly bound unto BASES CONVERSION AND DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY , in the penal sum of Pesos TWO MILLION TWO
T HUNDRED EIGHTY SEVEN THOUSAND FORTY FOUR AND 74100 ( PHP 2,287,044.74), Philippine Currency, for the
. payment of which sum, well and truly to be made, we bind eurselves, our heirs, executors, administrator, successors, and
assigns jointly and severally, firmly by these presents:

. The conditions of ihis obligation are as follows:

WHEREAS, this bond shall guarantee the true and faithful performance of herein principal for the Procurement of Lot D
of Supplies, Services and Equipment for international Cable Landing Stations (ICLS), Repeater Facilities Stations (RFS),
and Luzan Bypass Infrastructure (LBI) Operafions as per Notice of Award dated Aprit 12, 2021, copy of which is herelo
attached for reference. It is hereby understood ihat the acceptance of this Bond by the Obligee warrants that there is no
claim filed as of date of issuance.

WHEREAS, said Bond is not penal and forfeiture in nature and the Liahility of the Surety under this Bond shall in no
case exceed the above-stated amount, and that the Surety's liability is striclly limited only to the actual damages as may
be sustained and proven by the Obligee in case of failure / default of Rerein Principal to perform its duties under the said
g reference which in no case exceed the face value hereof,

IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT the Principal warrants that there is no clasim filed by the Obligee or circumstatnces that will
or might lead to a claim, delay or overrun cost by the Obligee as of the date of issuance. FURTHERMORE, the Surety does
m not assume responsibility for any liability incurred or created after the expiry dale.

IT 1S HEREBY AGREED AND UNDERSTOOD that PARAMOUNT LIFE & GENERAL INSURANCE CORPORATION
will not be fable for any claim not presented io it in wriling within (10} day from the expiration of this Bond, and the Obligee
hereby walves its right fo claim of file any court action against the Surety after the termination of the ten (10) day period.

This Bond is callable on demand. PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that the liability of the surety company under this bond shall in
e no case exceed the face value hereof.

WHEREAS, said obligee BASES CONVERSION AND DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY requires said principal to give a good
and sufficient bond in the above stated sum to secure the full and faithful performance on his part of the said underiaking.

NOW THEREFORE, if the principal shall well and trully perform and fullfill all the undertakings, covenants, terms, conditions
and agreements stipulated in said undertaking then this obligation shall be null and void, otherwise fo remain in full force and
effect.

The liability of the Surety under this Bond will expire April 12, 2022. It is hereby agreed and understood that the Surety,
shall not be lable for any claim not discovered and presented to the company within ten (10) days from the expiration of this
bond or from the occurrence of the default or failure of the principal, whichever is the eardiest, and that the Obligee hereby
waives his right fo file any claim against the Surely after the termination of the perod of ten (10) days above-mentioned after
which time this bond shall definitely terminate and be deemed absolutely cancelled,

— ORIGINAL

Odiec7683cf37ebd14b1b96426ba5d33d 124bdas3606607ab216deia34f{057d Page 1 0f3



PARAMOUN}' 15th Floor, Sage House, 110 V. A. Rufino Street

o Rﬁl Legaspi Vilage, Makali Cily 1229, Philippines
H {_igSEU%\)AGF\IEgE Teleptione +632 772 9200 Fax +532 772 0261
{ insure@paramount.com,ph www.paramount.com.ph
CORPORATION
o IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have set our hands and signed our names on this 21st day of Aprl 2021 at Makati Ciy,
Philippines.
DARK HORSE SECURITY AGENCY, INC. PARAMOUNT LIFE & GENERAL INSURANCE CORPORATION
TINNO. 008-647-757-000 TINNO.  000-487.644-000 7
. By: JASPER YNZ SY By:
’ Geneygl Manager
{Principal) “(Authotized Signature)

SIGNED IN THE PRESENGE OF

PREMIUM P 12.578.75

DOC. STAMPS __ P 1,602 50
o VAT a 1.509.45 "Documentary Stamps to the value of ® 1,602.50 have been
~LeT £ 2916 fixed to the premium register where the policy is recorded"
NOT. FEES . 200.00 a o the premium register where the pollcy is reco

iC CERT FEES __® 0.00
_MISC » 300,00
" | eross e 16,415.86 |

ORIGINAL

d3118§76242eb85c8f1 5f2b4fiddBh7bbSee8882b0d50d24f790fe 044581885 G (13) B 000349 Page2of 3



LIFE & GENERAL G (13) B 000349
5””: s INSURANCE
SCORPORATION
ACKNOWLEDGMENT
s REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES) S.S.
: IN MAKATI CITY )
BEFORE ME, a Notary public for and in Makati City, Philippines, personally appeared:
. Names Type of 1.D, Validity Period i.D. No.
= JASPER LLEWELLYN Z. SY PASSPORT NO. Jul 16, 2029 P25820208
CRISER C. CAUSING SSS No, 33-1831930-9

PARAMOUNT LIFE & GENERAL INSURANCE CORPORATION Community Tax Cert. No. 102616 issued at Makati City on Jan
08, 2021 known fo me to be the same persons who execuled the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that the same

- is their free and voluntary act and deed and that of the corporation herein represenied, for the uses and purposes therein
mentioned.

| cerify that this insirument consists of 3 pages including the page on which this acknowledgment is Written, has been
signed by the parties and two witnesses at the botiom thereof and sealed with my notaries seal.

WITNESS MY HAND and SEAL on this 22nd day of Aprit 2021 at Makati Clty, P?ﬁ' ppigs. i ;ﬁ
A

. Commissicn No. M-267
: Notary Public - Makati Gity
Untid December 31, 2021
15th Fir. Sage House, 110 V.A.Rufino Street
o tegaspi Village, Makati City 1229
P PTR No. MKT 8535484/1-6-21/Makati City
1BP No, 143232/1-8-21/Manila |
MCLE Compliance No. VI-0021352/4-14-22

Doe No. 233 Page No. 48 Book Nao, 4 Rolt No, 67832 Series of 2021

REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES) S.8. AFFIDAVIT OF JUSTIFICATION

o IN MAKATI CITY } .

: CRISER C. CAUSING of the PARAMOUNT LIFE & GENERAL INSURANCE CORPORATION, after having been duly sworn
according to law deposes and says: That the said PARAMOUNT LIFE & GENERAL INSURANCE CORP., is a corporation
organized and existing under laws of the Philippines, with principal offices at Makati City; that it is duly authorized {0 execute
and furnish surely bonds for alf purpose within the termitorizl fimits of the Philippines by virtue of Adminisirative Order No. 340
dated December 05, 1960; that it is aclually worth the amount specified in the foregoing undertaking, [to wit Pesgs TWO
MILLION TWO HUNDRED EIGHTY SEVEN THOUSAND FORTY FOUR AND 741100 ( PHP 2,287,044.44) ONLY Philippine

e Currency, over and above all just debis and obligations and property exempt ffom execution; and that this Qompany has no

P pending obligation demandable autstanding in the amount to the government, or any of its agencies 2]

SUBCRIBED AND SWORN to before me on this 22nd day of April 2021; affiant idenfified tjrough~his/her SSS No. Number
33-1831930-2, affirms that hefshe signs this document.

April 22, 2021,

Commission No. M-267

Notary Public - Makati City

Until Decamber 31, 2021

15th Flr. Sage House, 110 VLA Rufino Street
Legaspi Village, Makati City 1229

[ PTR No. MKT 8535484/1.6-21fMakali City
iBP No, 143232/1-8-21/Manila |

MCLE Compliance No. VI-0021352/4-14.22
Roll No, 67832

o BDoc No. 234 Page No. 48 Book No. 4 Series of 2021

PARAMOUNT LIFE & GENERAL INSURANGE CORPORATION
15th Fleor, Sage House, 110 VLA, Rufino Sirest, Legaspi Village, Makati City 1229, Philippines

Telephone +B32 7720200 Fax +632 7729291 www.paramouni,com,ph O Rl G l N AL
: 0diec7693cf37eb4 14b1b964260a5d33d124bda636b6607ab216defa34ti067d Page 3of 3
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PARAMOUNT 15t Flocr, Sage House, 110 V. A. Rufino Street

Legaspi Viliage, Makati City 1229, Philippines
}“IE\E:SEU%AG&E-\;IERAL Telephone +§32 772 9200 Fax +632 772 9291
% insure@paramount.com.ph www.paramount.com.ph
CORPORATION

G {13) B 000349

PERFORMANCE BOND
(THIS BOND IS INTENDED FOR GOVERNMENT ACCOUNTS)

KNOW ALL MEN BY THIS PRESENTS:

- Thal we, DARK HORSE SECURITY AGENCY, INC. with address at Unit 317 Sir Williams Hotel, Timog Ave., South

: Triangle, Quezon City as principal, and PARAMOUNT LIFE & GENERAL INSURANCE GCORPORATION, a corporation duly

L organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the Philippines, with head office at Makati Clly as surety, are held and
firnly bound unto BASES CONVERSION AND DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY , in the penal sum of Pesos TWO MILLION TWO

£ HUNDRED EIGHTY SEVEN THOUSAND FORTY FOUR AND 74/100( PHP 2,287,044.74), Philippine Currency, for the

P payment of which sum, well and truly o be made, we bind ourselves, our heirs, executors, administralor, successors, and
assigns jointly and severally, firmly by these presents:

. The conditions of this obligation are as follows:

WHEREAS, this bond shall guarantee the true and faithful performance of herein principal for the Procurement of Lot D
of Supplies, Services and Equipment for Intemational Cable Landing Stations (ICLS), Repeater Facilities Stations (RFS),
and luzon Bypass Infrastructure (LBI) Operations as per Notice of Award dated Aprit 12, 2021, copy of which is hereto
attached for reference. It is hereby undersiood that the acceptance of this Bond by the Obligee warrants that there is no
claim filed as of date of issuance.

WHEREAS, said Bond is not penal and forfeiture in nature and the Liability of the Surely under this Bond shall in no
case exceed the above-stated amount, and that the Surely's liability is strictly limited only to the actual damages as may
be susiained and proven by the Obligee in case of failure / default of herein Principal to perform its duties under the said
7 reference which in no case exceed the face value hereof,

IT 18 UNDERSTOOD THAT the Principal wartants that there is no claim filed by the Obligee or circumstatnces that will
or might lead to a claim, delay or overrun cost by the Obliges as of the date of issuance. FURTHERMORE, the Surely does
not assume respansibility for any liability incurred or created after the expiry date.

IT 1S HEREBY AGREED AND UNDERSTOOD fhat PARAMOUNT LIFE & GENERAL INSURANCE CORPORATION
will not be liable for any claim not presented to it in writing within {10) day from the expiration of this Bond, and the Obligee
hereby waives its right to efaim of file any court action against the Surety after the termination of the ten {10) day pericd.

This Bond is callable on demand. PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that the liability of the surety company under this bond shall in
o no case exceed the face value hereof,

WHEREAS, said obligee BASES CONVERSION AND DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY requires said principal to give a good
and sufficient bond in the above stated sum to secure the full and faithful performance on his part of the said undertaking.

NOW THEREFORE, if the principal shall well and trully perform and fullfill all the undertakings, cavenants, terms, conditions
and agreements slipulated in said undertaking then this obligation shall be null and void, otherwise to remain in ful force and
effect.

The liability of the Surety under this Bond will expire Aprit 12, 2022. It is hereby agreed and understood that the Sursty,
shall not be liable for any claim not discovered and presented fo the company within ten (10) days from the expiration of this
bond or from the occurrence of the default or fzllure of the principal, whichever is the earfiest, and that the Obligee hereby
waives his right fo file any claim against the Surely after the lermination of the period of ten (10) days above-mentioned after
witch fime this bond shall definitely terminate and be deemed absclutely cancelled,

’ ~ APASTORAL D U P L I CATE

0dfec7693¢i37eb414b1b964260a5d33d124bda636b6607ab216defa34i106 7d Page 1 of 3



o

PARAMOUNT
LIFE & GENERAL
INSURANCE

. CORPORATION

15th Floor, Sage House, 110 V. A. Rufine Street
Legaspl Vilage, Makali Cily 1226, Philippines
Telephone +532 772 9200 Fax +632 772 9201
insure@paramount.com,ph www.paramount.com.ph

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, we have set cur hands and signed our names on this 21st day of Aprl 2021 at Makati City,

Philippines.

DARK HORSE SECURITY AGENCY, ING.

TIN NO. 008-5847-757-000
By:

PARAMOUNT LIFE & GENERAL INSURANCE CORPORATION

TINNO.  000-487-544-000 £y

P for Sales & Operations

orized Signature)

SIGNED IN THE PRESENCE OF

JASPER LLYN Z. SY
Genggal Manager
{Principal)

_PREMIUM ol 12,578.75
DOC. STAMPS [l 1.602.50
VAT b 1.508.45
LGT » 25.16
NOT. EEES e £00.00
iC CERT FEES e .00
MISC P 300.00

GROSS [» 16,415.86 |

43118175242¢b95c8M 52b4fbddBbTbbBees882b6d5cd24{790fe04458188a

"Documentary Stamps fo the value of  1,802.50 have been
affixed to the premium register where the policy is recorded”

DUPLICATE

G (13 B 000349

Page 2 of3



PARAMOUNT
LIFE & GENERAL G (13) B 0003489
INSURANCE
CORPORATION
ACKNOWLEDGMENT
REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES) S.5.
IN MAKAT! CITY )
BEFORE ME, a Notary public for and in Makati City, Philippines, personally appeared:
Names Type of 1.D. Validity Period L.D. No.
JASPER LLEWELLYN Z. SY PASSPORT NO. Jul 18, 2029 P2582029B
CRISER C., CAUSING 555 No. 33-1831930-9

PARAMOUNT LIFE & GENERAL INSURANCE CORPORATION Community Tax Cert. No. 102616 issued at Makati City on Jan
08, 2021 known to me o be the same persons who executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that the same
is their free and voluntary act and deed and that of the comoration herein represented, for the uses and purposes therein
mentioned.

! cerify that this instrument consists of 3 pages including the page on which this acknowledgment is Wrillen, has been
signed by the parties and fwo witnesses at the bottom thereof and sealed with my notaries seal,

WITNESS MY HAND and SEAL on this 22nd day of April 2021 at Makati Citym
TWARRIN A-ch

Commission Mo, M-287

Natary Public - Makali Gity

Unlil December 31, 2021

15th FIr. $age House, 110 V.A.Rufing Street
Legaspi Village, Makati City 1229

PIR No. MKT 8535464/1-6-21/Makai City
IBF Mo, 143232/1-8-21/Manila |

MCLE Compliance Ne, VI-0021352/M4-14-02

Doc No. 233 Page No. 48 Book No, 4 Roll o. 87832 Serles of 2021
AFFIDAVIT OF JUSTIFICATION

REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES) S.8.

IN MAKATI CITY )

CRISER C. CAUSING of the PARAMOUNT LIFE & GENERAL INSURANCE CORPORATION, after having been duly sworn
according fo law deposes and says: That the said PARAMOUNT LIFE & GENERAL INSURANCE CORP,, is a corporation
organized and existing under laws of the Philippines, with principal offices at Makatj Cily; that it is duly authorized to execute
and furnish surety bonds for &li purpose within the ferritorial limits of the Philippines by virtue of Administrative Order No. 340
dafed December 05, 1960; that jt is actually worth the amount specified in the foregoing undertaking, fo wit Pesas TWO
MILLION TWO HUNDRED EIGHTY SEVEN THOUSAND FORTY FOUR AND 741100 ( PHP 2,287,044.74) ONLY Philippine
Currency, aver and above all just debts and obligations and property exempt from execution; and that this Company has no
pending obligation demandable outstanding in the amount 1o the govemnment, or any of its agencies gr.i i
April 22, 2021. Z

SUBCRIBED AND SWORN fo before me on this 22nd day of April 2021; affant identifidd- 1ifres hisiher $85 No. Number

33-1821830-8, affirms that he/she signs this document. T

Commission No, M-267

Notary Public - Makati City

Until December 31, 2021

15th Fir. Sage House, 110 V.A.Rufino Streot
Legaspi Village, Makati City 1229

PTR No. MKT 8535484/1-6-21/Makati City
IBP No. 145232/1-8-2iManita |

MCLE Compliance Mo, VI-0021352/4-14.22
Relt No. 67832

Doc No, 233 Page No, 48 Boaok No, 4 Series of 2021

PARAMOUNT LIFE & GENERAL INSURANCE EORPORATION
15th Floor, Sage House, 110 V.A. Rufing Sireet, Legaspi Village, Makali Chty 1229, Philippines

Telephone 4632 7720200 Fax +632 7729291 www.paramount.com.ph D U P Ll C AT E

(dfec?6a3ci3Tebd 14b1h96426basd 3341 24bdab36b6607ab216defa34f1067d Page 3 of 3



PARAMOUNT 15th Floor, Sage Heuse, 110 V. A Rufino Street

RQ; Legaspi Village, Makati City 1228, Philippines
;"ii[; SEUSR(}%\‘]EQE Telephone +632 772 9200 Fax +632 772 9291
) insure@parameunt.com.ph www.parameunt.com,ph
CORPORATION TIN 000-487-644-000 VAT
Bond No. + G13B-000349 Date Issued T Apr 23, 2021
Endorsement 1 186063 Effectivity Date : Apr 12, 2021

Insured / Principal : DARK HORSE SECURITY AGENCY, INC.

Address - Unit 317 Sir Williams Hotel, Timog Ave., South Triangle,
Quezon City
Obligee - BASES CONVERSION AND DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
— — e
BOND ENDORSEMENT

It IS HEREBY DECLARED AND AGREED that this bond is amended to comect the detail / to add
provision to the bond, as follows:

The Correct Term of the above described PERFORMANCE BOND should be Aprii 21, 2021
to Aprit 21, 2022 and not as previously stated.

Nothing herein contained shall bs held to vary, alter, waive or change any of the terms, fimit or
conditions of the bond excent as herein above set forth

PARAMOUNT LIFE & GENERAL INSURANCE

CORPORATION
By:
Authoriféd Sianature
CONFORME: Q‘\' Lsyer Ahedidfigin gy Date Signed: ‘95‘/ 3 / 2]
Authorizéd Signature  /



NOTICE OF AWARD




N
3
-

———" 3
BCDA

Bases Conversion and
Development Authority

12 April 2021

MR. JASPER LLEWELLYN Z. SY
Authorized Representative

Dark Horse Security Agency, Inc.
317 3F Williams Hotel, Timog Ave
South Triangle, Quezon City

Subject : NOTICE OF AWARD
Procurement of Lot D of Supplies, Services, and Equipment for
International Cable Landing Stations (ICLS), Repeater Facilities Stations
(RFS), and Luzon Bypass Infrastructure (LBI) Operations

Dear Mr. Sy:

The Bases Conversion and Development Authority (BCDA) hereby awards the contract to DARK
HORSE SECURITY AGENCY, INC. for the Procurement of Lot D of Supplies, Services, and
Equipment for International Cable Landing Stations (ICLS), Repeater Facilities Stations
(RFS), and Luzon Bypass Infrastructure (LBI) Operations, in the amount of Seven Million Six
Hundred Twenty Three Thousand Four Hundred Eighty Two Pesos and 45/100
(Php7,623,482.45), inclusive of all applicable taxes and fees.

You are therefore required, within ten (10) calendar days from the receipt of this Notice of Award,
to:

1. Formally enter into contract with BCDA and comply with all the documentary
requirements; and

2. Posta Performance Security denominated in Philippine Peso in any of the form and in the
amount stipulated in Section 39.2 of the Revised Implementing Rules and Regulations of
Republic Act No. 9184 which shall be posted in favor of BCDA and which shall remain valid
until the issuance of Certificate of Final Acceptance, as follows:

FORM OF PERFORMANCE AMOUNT OF
SECURITY PERFORMANCE SECURITY
(Equal to Percentage of the
Total Contract Price)

a. Cash or cashier's/manager’s Five percent (5%)
check issued by a Universal or
Commercial Bank.

TUVRSwriang |



b.

Bank draft/guarantee or
irrevocable letter of credit
issued by a Universal or
Commercial Bank: Provided,
however, that it shall be
confirmed or authenticated by a
Universal or Commercial Bank, if
issued by a foreign bank.

BCDA"

Bases Conversion and
Development Authority

Surety bond callable upon
demand issued by a surety or
insurance company duly
certified by the Insurance
Commission as authorized to
issue such security; and /or

Thirty percent (30%)

Failure to enter into said contract and/or provide the Performance Security shall constitute

sufficient ground for cancellation of the award.

Please indicate your “Conforme” by signing in the space provided for below and return the same to

BCDA after signing.
Thank you.

Very truly yours,

6:%@ %

AILEEN ANUNCIACION R.Z0OSA

Date:

Executive Vice President / Chie/f/DWations Officer

Conforme:

!

MR. JASPE WELLYN Z, SY
Authorized Representative

Date:

ay

BACG2021-0079

{



OTHER DOCUMENTS




COPY OF FINANCIAL PROPOSAL

Addressed to:

Name of Contract to be Bid:

Name & Address of
Bidder:

Name & Address of
Procuring Entity:

Reference/Lot:

BACG SECRETARIAT
BCDA BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE FOR
GOODS

PROCUREMENT OF SERVICES, SUPPLIES AND
EQUIPMENT FOR THE INTERNATIONAL CABLE
LANDING STATIONS (ICLS), REPEATER STATION
FACILITIES (RFS), AND LUZON BYPASS
INFRASTRACTURE (LBI) OPERATIONS

DARK HORSE SECURITY AGENCY, INC.
RM. 317 SIR WILLIAM’S HOTEL, TIMOG AVE.,
SOUTH TRIANGLE, QUEZON CITY

BASES CONVERSION AND DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

BACG SECRETARIAT

BCDA BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE FOR
GOODS

BCDA Corporate Center, 2* Fir., Bonifacio
Technology Center, 31 St., cor., 2™ Ave.,
Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City

LOT D - SECURITY SERVICES OF
INTERNATIONAL CABLE
LANDING AND REPEATER STATIONS

DO NOT OPEN BEFORE |0-%WAM OF FEBRUARY 9,2021



DARK HORSE

SECURITY AGENCY, INC.

Address: Unit 315 & 317 Sir Wilham's Hotel Timog Ave. Quezon City
Tel. No.: (02)911 6471

Email: darkhorse102513@gmail com

February 8, 2021

BASES CONVERSION AND DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
2" Floor Bonifacio Technology Center 31* St.,
cor. 2™ Ave., Bonifacio Global City Taguig
City, Metro Manila 1634

Gentlemen and/or Ladies:

Having examined the Bidding Documents including Bid Bulletin No. BAC-G LBI
2021-001, the receipt of which is hereby duly acknowledged, we, the undersigned, offer to
LOT D - Security Services for the International Cable Landing Stations and Repeater
Stations in conformity with the said Bidding Documents for the sum of Seven Million Six
Hundred Twenty Three Thousand Four Hundred Eighty Two Pesos and 45/100 Only,
the detail of which are shown in the table below:

Total Bid Amount| Total Bid Amount
Contract Rate | No. of | inFigures (for the|in Words ( For the
AOR No. Area Covered Per Guard | Guards first Year) 1st Year)
International Cable Landing Station,
Cluster 1 A |California Avenue, Brgy San Francisco, San
Femando City, La Union 18,407.66 8 - 1,767,135.65
Repeater Station, Barangay Cataguintan,
Cl 1B ; illi
WA Iriomario, T i 18,407.66 | 4 883 567,82 | Seven Million
: : . Six Hundred
T Repeater Station, Brgy Poblacion, Sta. Maria, Twenty Three
Pangasinan 18,407.66 | 4 7| 883,567.82 % p
International Cable Landing Station, ATC s
Four Hundred
Cluster 2 A |Compound, Brgy Calabuanan, Baler, Fiohty T
Aurora 1995261 | 8 7| 1915450.01 | 8rY Iwo
Repeater Station, Brgy Tulat, San Jose City o SHIATE
Cluster2 A :. ’ ’ ’
e Nueva Ecija 22,64334 | 4 <| 1,086,880.47 | 43/100 Only
Repeater Station, Brgy Marikit, Pantabangan,
B 2
Claster 2B [ e Ecija 22,643.34| 4 7| 1,086,880.47
Total 32 7,623,482.45
-‘

or such other sums as may be ascertained in accordance with the Schedule of Prices
attached herewith and made part of this Bid.

We undertake, if our Bid is accepted, to deliver the services in accordance with the
delivery schedule specified in the Schedule of Requirements.

4




If our Bid is accepted, we undertake to provide a performance security in the form,
amounts, and within the times specified i the Bidding Documents.

We agree to abide by this Bid for the Bid Validity Period specified in BDS provision for ITB
Clause 17.1 and it shall remain binding upon us and may be accepted at any time before the expiration
of that period.

No commissions or gratuities were paid or to be paid by us to agents relating to this Bid, and
to contract execution if we are awarded the contract.

Until a formal Contract is prepared and exccuted, this Bid, together with your written
acceptance thereof and your Notice of Award, shall be binding upon us.

We understand that you are not bound to accept the lowest or any Bid you may receive.

We certify/confirm that we comply with the eligibility requirements as per I'TB Clause 5
of the Bidding Documents.

Dated this 8th day of February, 2021.

iy

JASPER LLEWELLW Z.SY, AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY

Duly authorized to sign Bid for and on behalf of DARK HORSE SECURITY AGENCY
INC.



DARK HORSE

SECURITY AGENCY, INC.

32F Liberty Avenue, Brgy. Socorro, Cubac Quezon City
Tel. No.: (02) 911 6471 Email: darkhorse102513@gmail.com

BID PRICE & DERIVATION OF PRICE

L COMPONENT 1: SECURITY GUARD WITH STANDARD PACKAGE REQUIREMEN"

Area of Responsibility (AOR) :
A. International Cable Landing Station, California Avenue, Brgy
San Francisco, San Fernando City, La Union

B. Repeater Station, Barangay Cataguintan, Rosario, La Union
C. Repeater Station, Brgy Poblacion, Sta. Maria, Pangasinan
Reference : Cluster 1
Hours Work : Eight (8) Hours

COST BREAKDOWN
AMOUNT DIRECTLY TO GUARD

New Daily Wage (DW) 340.00

COLA K
New Daily Wage 340.00
Average Pay/Month (DW x #of days per year/12mos) 11,157.67
13th Month Pay (DWx365/12/12) 861.81
Night Differential (Ave Pay per Mo.x10%x1/2) 371.92
Five (5) Days Incentive Pay (DW-+COLAx5/12) 141.67

COLA (P__X 377/12) -
Uniforms (R.A. 5407)) 100.00

Overtime Pay -
Sub - Total 12,633.06

(0] Vi G

Retirement Benefit (R.A. 7641) 637.50
State Insurance Fund 10.00
SSS Premium 960.00
Philhealth Contribution 167.37
Pag:-Ibig Fund (RA 7742) 100.00
Sub - Total 1,874.87
A TOTAL AMOUNT TO GUARD AND GOVERNMENT 14,507.93
B AGENCY FEE - ADMIN OVERHEAD AND MARGIN 3,481.90
C  VALUE ADDED TAX (AGENCY FEE x 12% AS PER VAT RMC-39-200 417.83
D BID PROPOSAL: CONTRACT RATE PER GUARD 18,407.66

1I. COMPONENT 2: SPECIAL EQUIPMENTS & SERVICES REQUIREMENTS

III. TOTAL BID PROPOSAL FOR COMPONENTS 1 AND 2 3,534,271.29
_

It

JASPER LLEWELLYN Z. SY
Authorized Representative

Submitted by:

Date:




DARK HORSE

SECURITY AGENCY, INC.

32F Liberty Avenue, Brgy. Socorro, Cubac Quezon City
Tel. No.: (02) 911 6471 Emall: darkhorse102513@gmail.com

BID PRICE & DERIVATION OF PRICE

L COMPONENT 1: SECURITY GUARD WITH STANDARD PACKAGE REQUIREME

Area of Responsibility (AOR) :
A. International Cable Landing Station, ATC Compound, Brgy
Calabuanan, Baler, Aurora

Reference : Cluster 2
Hours Work : Eight (8) Hours

COST BREAKDOWN
AMOUNT DIRECTLY TO GUARD
New Daily Wage (DW) 369.00
COLA -
New Daily Wage _ 369.00]
Average Pay/Month (DW x #of days per year/12mos) 12,109.35
13th Month Pay (DWx365/12/12) 935.31
Night Differential (Ave Pay per Mo.x10%x1/2) 403.65
Five (5) Days Incentive Pay (DW+COLAx5/12) 153,75
COLA (P_X377/12) -
Uniforms (R.A. 5407)) 100.00
Overtime Pay . -
Sub - Total 13,702.06
O (6] Vi U,
Retirement Benefit (R.A. 7641) 691.88
State Insurance Fund 10.00
SS8 Premium 1,040.00
Philhealth Contribution 181.64
Pag-Ibig Fund (RA 7742) 100.00
Sub - Total 2,023.52
A TOTAL AMOUNT TO GUARD AND GOVERNMENT 15,725.57
B AGENCY FEE - ADMIN OVERHEAD AND MARGIN 3,774.14
C VALUE ADDED TAX (AGENCY FEE x 12% AS PER VAT RMC-39-2007' 452.90
D BID PROPOSAL: CONTRACT RATE PER GUARD 19,952.61

I1. COMPONENT 2: SPECIAL EQUIPMENTS & SERVICES REQUIREMENTS

1IIL. TOTAL BID PROPOSAL FOR COMPONENTS 1 AND 2 1,915,450.21
Submitted by:
JASPER LL YNZ.SY

Authorized RepYesentative

Date:




DARK HORSE

SECURITY AGENCY, INC.

32F Liberty Avenue, Brgy. Socorro, Cubao Quezon City
Tel. No.: (02) 911 8471 Emall: darkhorse102513@gmail.com

BID PRICE & DERIVATION OF PRICE

I COMPONENT 1: SECURITY GUARD WITH STANDARD PACKAGE REQUIREM
Area of Responsibility (AOR) :

A. Repeater Station, Brgy Tulat, San Jose City, Nueva Ecija

B. Repeater Station, Brgy Marikit, Pantabangan, Nueva Ecija

Reference : Cluster 2
Hours Work : Eight (8) Hours

COST BREAKDOWN
AMOUNT DIRECTLY TO GUARD
New Daily Wage (DW) 420.00
COLA i |
New Daily Wage __ 42000]
Average Pay/Month (DW x #of days per year/12mos) 13,783.00
13th Month Pay (DWx365/12/12) 1,064.58
Night Differential (Ave Pay per Mo.x10%x1/2) 459.43
Five (5) Days Incentive Pay (DW+COLAx5/12) 175.00
COLA (P__X377/12) -
Uniforms (R.A. 5407)) 100.00
Overtime Pay -
Sub - Total 15,582.02
AMOUNT TO GOVERNMENT IN FAVOR OF GUARD
Retirement Benefit (R.A. 7641) 787.50
State Insurance Fund 10.00
855 Premium 1,160.00
Philhealth Contribution 206.75
Pag-Tbig Fund (RA 7742) 100.00
Sub - Total 2,264.25
A TOTAL AMOUNT TO GUARD AND GOVERNMENT 17,846.27
B AGENCY FEE - ADMIN OVERHEAD AND MARGIN 4,283.10
C  VALUE ADDED TAX (AGENCY FEE x 12% AS PER VAT RMC-39-2007 ) 513.97
D  BID PROPOSAL: CONTRACT RATE PER GUARD 22,643.34

II. COMPONENT 2: SPECIAL EQUIPMENTS & SERVICES REQUIREMENTS

II1. TOTAL BID PROPOSAL FOR COMPONENTS { AND 2 2,173,760.94
_—

Submitted by:

JASPER LLEWEL Z.5Y
Authorized Representative

Date:




COPY OF ELIGIBILTY DOCUMENTS

Addressed to:

Name of Contract to be Bid:

Name & Address of
Bidder:

Name & Address of
Procuring Entity:

Reference/Lot;

BACG SECRETARIAT
BCDA BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE FOR
GOODS

PROCUREMENT OF SERVICES, SUPPLIES AND
EQUIPMENT FOR THE INTERNATIONAL CABLE
LANDING STATIONS (ICLS), REPEATER STATION
FACILITIES (RFS), AND LUZON BYPASS
INFRASTRACTURE (LBI} OPERATIONS

DARK HORSE SECURITY AGENCY, INC.
RM. 317 SIR WILLIAM’S HOTEL, TIMOG AVE.,
SOUTH TRIANGLE, QUEZON CITY

BASES CONVERSION AND DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

BACG SECRETARIAT

BCDA BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE FOR
GOODS

BCDA Corporate Center, 2* Fir., Bonifacio
Technology Center, 31% St., cor., 2™ Ave.,
Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City

LOT D - SECURITY SERVICES OF
INTERNATIONAL CABLE
LANDING AND REPEATER STATIONS

DO NOT OPEN BEFOREI0:06 AM OF FEBRUARY 9, 2021



Republic of the Philippines
Departinent of Budget and Management
PROCUREMENT SERVICE

CERTI

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT

DARK HORSE SECURITY AGENCY INC.
TIMOG AVENUE SOUTH TRIANGLE ,
Quezen City |, Metro Magila , NCR |, Philippines

is registered in the Philippine Governmens Elocivonic Procuvemeni System (PRIIGEPS) on 20-Jul-2017
pursvant to Section 8.5 of the Revised Implementing Rules mnd Regulations of Republic Act No. 9184, otherwise
fnown as the Government Pracurement Reform Act

LY

This jurther certifies thor DARK HORSE SECURITY AGENCY INC. has submitted the requirved eligibility
docusments in the PRIIGEPS Supplier Registry as listed in Annex 4, which document is attached hereto und mude
an integral part heveof. The Procuving Entity reserves the Fight to verify, validale and ascertain the authenticity,
compleieness and truthfilness of all the submsitted dociments during the post-qualification process.

This Ceriificate is valid uniil 27-Nov-20321

1ssued this 26th day of November 2000,

This is a system generated certificate. No signature is required.

Documentary Stamp Tex Paid Php 30.00




o The PhilGEPS office shall not determine the eligibility of merchanis. The PhilGEPS office’s evaluation
of the eligibility requirements shall be for the sole purpose of determining the approval or disopprovel
of the merchant’s application for vegistration.

© 4 merchant’s regisiration and membership in the GOP-OMR is neither comtract-specific nor
understood 1o be faniamount to a finding of eligibility. Neither shall the merchant’s successful
regisiration in the GOP-OMR be relied upon te claim eligibility for the ppose of participation in any
public bidding.

o © The determination of the eligibility of merchants, whether registered with the GOP-OMR or not, shall
vemain with the Bids and Awards Commiitee (BAC). The BAC's determination of validity of the
eligibility vequirements shall be conclusive to enable the merchant to particivate in the public bidding
process.

-
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TW@G AVENUE SOUTH TRIANGLE ,

RITY AGENCY INC.

Quezon City , Metro Manila , NCR, Ph;hppm@s

Registration Date : 25-0ct-2013

SEC Certificate SEC Certificate Number : C3281320797
Expiration Date : 31-Dec-2020
Permit Number : 14001867
Mayeors Permit Place of Issue : BUSINESS PERMITS AND LICENSING DEPART MENT

QC

Issued By / Signatory : MA, MARGARITA T. SANTOS CITY
GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENT HEAD T

Issuance Date : 18-Jan-2020

Tax Clearapes

4

Expitation Date : 17-Sep-2021

TCC Number : 074-039-00-17-R1590-2020
Issued By / Signatory : MARIVIC G. TULIO CHIEF, COLLECTION
DIVISION

Issuance date : 17-8ep-2020

Audited Financial Statement

Date of Filing : 09-Fun-2020

Current Asset : 5,764,950.00

Total Asset: 10,811,602.00

Current Lisbiliiies : 697,979.00

Total Liabilities : 1,855,259.00

Nawme of Auditor : ALEXAWNDER T. DIZON
BIR RDO Code : 039

PLCAR License

Expiration Dage : »

Issued By / Signatory :
Issuance Date : -

License Mumber ;

License Firat Issue Date ; -
Principal Classification :
Category




REPUBRLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMassIon
SEC Building, EDSA, Greenhilly
City of Mandaluyong, Metre Manlla

COMPANY REG, NO.  C$201320797
CONPANY TIN 003-647.757

CATE OF INCO

ENOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS;
This Iz fo corlfy that the Axticles of Incorporstion and By-Laws of

DARK HORSE SECT ¥ AGENCY INC.

gg:gr duly m?pizzgw Egg.m Commission on m.igs date ppon the lssusnece of this
lifeate of Incg on in agcowdance with the Covporstion Code  of the

%wxw&s gm %Mﬁ Blg.68), and copies of said Ag;?gcies o By-Laws me
10 fitsihed.

This Certificate grants juridical pemonality ¢ the compomtion but docs mot
auiorize it to undertake business pofivities requiting o Secondnry Liccuse from s
Commission such as, but not fimited o acting oa¢ Imoler ar doalerin securities,
government secuidles eligible dealer (GSEDY), investment egviser of an investment
company, close-end oropen-cud lavestmen? com
agen, commodity/finaneiad fineres exel
preenced plap issuer, general agent in
shares/membership centifiontes fssuats oy seiling agents theveof, Neither does this
Ceniificate constifme 2s pevnit (o undertakie notivitics fop which oflier goversmest
agentcles remdre a Heenss o7 ey,

As u registered corporation, it shal) subadt anneally fo this Commission the
reports indiesied of the back of e cortificate,

EN WITNESS WHEREOT, I hove hetewsio set iy hand a5 caused the seal
of this Commisslon to be sffved at iandaluyong City, Metro Manila, Philippines,
iy __ & day of Qetober, Twenty Thirteen,

B, SALES

Actlng Direetor -
Company Reghsisation and Moty
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OFFICIAL RECEIPT

Republic of the Philippinas
Oftlce of the City Treasurer
Quezan Ciy

Computerized Oflelal Recaipt GRIGINAL

Dila- ove re Lo

MEACHINRG VaRGanRon No,

Bl Mumbar

Mo ASCORB351513.5

Forad

Payor: oo

X FUND AND
ACCOUNT CODE

. Treasury Warant Money Order

Recsived e &
stated ahove,

Chack

Tragsury Warrant, Check, Menay Ordar Number

Dete of Treesury Wairant. Oheck, Money Order

[ ez
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REPUBLIC OF THE DHILIPPIMES
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE
i
BEVENUE REGION NO. 7A
Quezon Cly
Collection Division

; CERTIFICATI

ancy Ing, (TIN: GUB-G47-757-000) wWas

Dar Hore Security Ag
TCC MG 0m»039~09-'s‘?—mwonzozo

This & to cestify that
rember 17, 2020 with

issued with Tox Clearance of Sep
(Pursuant 10 EQ No, 398) for bidding.

ued upon the request
cotion ko secure @ Ce

dent, Mr. Git C.

of the Company Presi
Toy Clecronce

Certification is heing 58
- Rermudez in connection 1o 15 appli riified True Copy of the
| Certificate for bidding purposes.

dow of October, 2020

ssued this 1285

TULIO

MARIVIL
w ion Division

Chief, Colls

T , o 50
- NOTVALIR e osests
WITHOUTBIR  bote October 09,2020




REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE

AU OF §
REVENUE REGION 7A- QUEZON CITY

TCC HQ.074- 038- 09-17-R1BC

{Pursizant to Executive Order No. 398)

Name of Taxpayer

NGLE QUEZON CITY

Taxpayer Identification Number

This is to cerlify thet the above mentioned taxpayer Is eligible for Issuance of this Tax Clearance Certificate
having safisiied all the criteria set forth by the BIR as of the dale of this certification pursuant fo Revenue

Regulations No. 8-2016, as amendad.
Tax liabilities recorded after the aforesaid dates or outside the jurisdiction of this Office are not covered by
this tax clearance.

' Issued this 17th day of September, 2020.

MNOTE: THIS CERTIFICATE SHALL BE VALID AND EFFECTIVE FROM DATE OF ISSUE UNTIL SEPTERBER 17, 2022 ONLY OR UNTIL REVORED)

WHICHEVER COMES EARLIER. THIS SHALL NOT BE USED ON SALES/TRANSFER OF REAL PROPERTIES. CERTIFICATION FEE OF P100 WAS
206584724, ANY ERASURE MADE ON THIS TCC SHAL

PAID ON SEPTEMBER 16, 2020, UNDER EFPS PAYMENT TRANSACTION MUMBER:
RENDER IT NULL AND VOID,

M@?%MM@-
WITHOUT BIR
DRY SEAL

i

E i
WARMING cuun@eafmmg is pmﬁsﬁw@&’e gw m’w For au@h@mfd?y, pleasé VISR BRT™ ste
ol Tax Clearance Certificate (for bidding

I foawn an B SOUFLE:

TEEE i" ,w »:zgﬁ )

hargin will bo doowmed o Mw
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BIR Payrnent was successul, |
Your Trarsaction Reference Mumber is BIR-051120:144541-01780535

BIR Payment Deizils

|

Raference Number

Account 1953011302 (PHP) - AGENCY DARK H
Current Balance | PHP 49,677.66
Available Balance | PHP 49,627.66

Amount Due f
Actual Amount Paid ;
Filing Reference Number :
Payment Transaction Number
TIN 4
Branch Number
RDO Code

Texpayer's Mame

Tax Type

Tax Return Period

Quarter

Remaris

BIR-061120-144541-01780535

PHP 35,736.00
PP 35,736.00
122000036173979
204697562
008647757000
900

039

DARK HORSE SECURITY AGENCY INC,

Ir
12312019

0



B Fonm 1702-K1

&/0/2020 ;
. H [ N Lo . !
) ‘ Refsrance Ma 1 122000035173575
| Date Filzd = June 09, 2020 06:45 PA
; Batch Number : 0
™ 3 3 ;
ot =2 f
For BIR BGES ¢ =
i Wee Qaly  fem i 1TO2-RTOEHIP
i Annual Income Tax Retumn 8IR Form No.
A Rapubificn ng Plipinas Fc«r Corporation, Partnarship and Other Hon-individual Moy
L mﬁ"w‘g‘;‘z ng mﬁm o Toupayer suhislci Snly 1o REGULAR Ingeme Tax Rele L zﬂ%n 13
Hawanthan g Entar albsqiies Ficmation b CAPHAL LETFEAS, Mok apoicehle bores with anci. | W 280
Ters Cap.ms MUST Ba fled with the BIR ond vne ekl by e taxpayer age
TFor  Calendar Fiscal |5 Amended Retun? 4 Shon Paried Retumy | 5 Adphenumenc Taz Sode (ATC)
| 1C055 Minimumm Comorate ncame Tax (MCIT)
Z Yeor Ended {MAIZ0YY) Yes Mo ; Yes  Na
12 2018 !
: i Bart | - Bachground Informption i
{8 Tavpeyer Wonblicotion bumes (Th) | 002 - 667 - 757 - 00 1 7r0o0Codslon
15 Data of Incorperation/Craenizetion (MADANYY) ; 1
- i3 Reg Nama (Enfer gily { istiar per bax using CAFITAL LETTERS}
DARKHORSE SECURITY AGENCY WM. \
16 Regisiored Address {indicate compista rogisterant addmes]
Rl 317 SIR WILLIAATS HDTEL TIMOG AVE. SOUTH TRIANGLE QUEZON CIFY
- i
$71 Contact fumber T# Eniall Adidvesa
o647t deldsrayas_dsnnia@yzhoo.com
12 Maln Line of Butinsss P 14 PSIC Godlo
NVESTIGATION, SECURITY ACTMITIES | 7492

kemized Deduclions iSerixm Optionnl Stendard Dedustion (OSD) - 40% of Grags income [Soction 24RL),

5 Method of Deductions 34 {A-J}, MIRC) NIRC a3 smendad Ly RA Mo, 8504]

L, E ‘ o - ol 1oz Poyakle {0 O arir Camiaias: 1
16 Tulo! Insomn Tax Dive {Creermayment] (From Part 1V iom 49) 153,124
1T Leae; Total Tox Cromis/Payments (From Pee IV Bor 481 T $17.988
12 Net Tax, Pavable (Overpayment) fiom 16 Lass Hom 17) (From Pert 1V fiom 45 ) 35,736

” 15 Aéd: Tote) Penalties (Fram Past I em 59 ! 0
20 TOTAL AMGUNT PAYABLE (Ovarpayment) {Sum of fish 18 and 19) (From Pest 1Y ltom 51) 35,738

To b Teiunded To b fesusd w T Cradit Carficsts (TCC) To ha canied over o5 tax credit nedt yeeriguatter

ForvE] LT I heen magain rr-ad Taity, vired Uy #o, 1% 10 §7p Bes Of oot matedipy end Bakal, mmamﬂmmvw wiha pwsaﬁ e
tok, IF Auib=rmed Eramantation, Mammanwmd--i:w k]

izi If Ovarpayment, mask " one bow only (Ones the choice is mads, Ihe sama is iavosabls)

WM!GW&&MM““Q%&WKBM&W

B ote wa? TS TP 6 ’frmm.mw.w Trepapner

macein (RO's SkmatumiBank Teller's Indial}

8 Fumbet of pagns %d
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® AUDN ® TAX @ CONSULTIMG
BOA, BIR & CDA ACCREDITED

ACCOUNTING

L ;

i
i

Report of indepzndent Aud{iﬁ:or

The Board of Directors

DARK HORSE SECURITY AGEMNCY INC.

Room 317, Sir Williams Hoteg, Timog Avenue, South Triangle, Quezon City

Report on the Audit of the Finzncial Statements

|
Opinion ;
I have audited the financial staternents of DARK HORSE SECURITY AGENCY INC. which
comprise the statements of financial position as at December 31, 2019 and 2018, and the

statements of income, staternents of changes in equity and statements of cash flows for the years
then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of accounting policies.

in my opinion, the accompany?ing financial statemerits praserd fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of DARK HORSE SECURITY AGENCY INC. as at December 31, 2019 and
2018, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance
with Philippine Financial Reporting Standards for Small Enities (PFRSs for SE).

Basis {

| have conducted my audit i accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing (PSAs). My
respongibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilitics for
the Audit of the Financial Staternents section of our report. | am independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants in the Philippines together with
ethical requirements that are relevant to my audit of the financial staterments in the Philippines,
and | have fulfilled my ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code

of Ethics. | believe that the auc?it evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for my opinion. :

i

i
bilities . of Manaaen:?ent and Those Charged with Governance for_the Financial

ey

Fes

esponsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
| h PFRSs, and for such intemal control as management determines is necessary

| ‘paration of financial statements that are free from material mistakes, whether
ror. :

nancial staterfnents, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s

as going corigern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern

g concern basis of accounting unless
5 £
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, L Mmanagement ajther intends 1o liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
, I realistic alternative hut 1o do s0.

I ; : Those charged with govermnance are responsibie for overseeing the Company's financial
& g reporting process, f

g ! f
o 7 Auditor’s Regponsibiliies foi- the Audil of the Financial Statemqgtg
| j My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance aboul whether the financial
| ,

. statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
j error, and to issue an auditor's report thas includes my opinion. Reasonabie assurance is
| a high lavel of assurance, but is not g guarantee thai an audit conducted in accordance
i

!
H
|
!
I
i

Smmae

with PSAs will always detec 2 material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements ¢an
arise from fraud or arror arf;d are considered materiaj if, indévidua!iy oF 1 the aggregate,
they couid reasonably be expectar to influsnce the seenorsic decisicns of users taken
on the basis of these financial statemengs.,

- F , : . .
As part of an audit in accordarice with PSAg i exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepﬁcfsm throughout the audit. | also:

T,

e ldentify and assess ihef risks of material misstatements of the financiaj statements,
i whether due to fraud q’r error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to

those rigks, and obtain hudit evidance that is suificient and appropriate 10 provide g
|: basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material missiaternent resuiting from

fraud is higher than for one rasulling from error, as fraug may involyve coifusion,
forgery, intentiona omiséicns, mésrepresentations, ar the override of internal control.
¢  Obtain an understanding of interna! control velevani to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are approoriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion or} the effectiveness of the Company's intarnal conirol.

* Evaluate the appropristeniess of accounting policies ysed and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and relatad disclosyres made by management,

*  Conclude on the appt’optfia!enessz of management's use of the going coricern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit svidence obtainad, whsther a material
uncertainty exisis related 1o events or conditions that may cast significant apubt on
the Company's ability tcnécanﬁnu«z»:» 85 & going concarn. If § conciude that a materig]
uncertainty exists, | am réquired to draw attention in My auditor’s report o the related

gisclostires i fhe financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequats, to

inion. My c{:xnciusians are based on the aydit evidence obtainad up to
¥ auditor's teport. However, future events or conditions may cause the
ease or to gontinue as g going concern.

dverall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,

disclosures, ang whether 1he financial statements reprasert the
nsactions and events jn a manner that achieves fai- brasertation.

|
th those charged with governance regarding, amonig other maiters, the
: nd fiming of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies i internal conirof that I ident?fy during my agir, i
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, '.y,;f’"f Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements

‘ purpose of forming an opition on the financial
: ' statements taken as a whale, The supplementary information required by the Bureau of

Internal Revenue on faxes and licenseg disclosed in the notes o the financial
statements is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not required part of
financial statements prepared in accordance with Philippine  Financial Reporiing
Standards for Small anct F\l{adium-sized Entities. Such supplementary information has
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic finanzcial

statemenis and, in our opiriion, is faidy stated in all material respects in retation to the
basic financial statements talcen as a whole,
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ACCOUNTING o AJDIT ° TAX ® COMSULTING
BOA, BIR & CDA ACCREDIED
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Report of Independent Certified Public Accountant to Accompany income Tax Return

The Board of Directors
DARK HORSE SECURITY AGENCY INC.
Room 317, Sir Williams Hotel, Timog Avenue, South Triangle, Quezon City

| have audited the financial statements of DARK HORSE SECURITY AGENCY INC. for the year
ended December 31, 2019, on whi{ch I have rendered the aftached report dated March g, 2020.

i
in compliance with Revenue Reguiation /-20, | am stating that | am not related by consanguinity
or affinity {o the president, manage?r or principal stockholders of the company.

i

CPRA Registrat{ Mo. 0044167

TIN 107-055-487

PTR No. MKT 8135320, January 15, 2020

BOA No. 2850, September 26, 2018, to July 23, 2021

BIR No. 08-003852-001-2019, September 30, 2019, to September 29, 2027
|
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Supplemental Statement of Independent Auditor
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The Board of Direciors i
DARK HORSE SECURITY AGENCY INC.

Room 317, Sir Williams Hotel. Timog Avenue, South Triangle, Quezon City

i

i
| have audited the financial statements of DARK HORSE SECURITY AGENCY INC. for the year
ended December 31, 2018, O;fl which | have rendered the attached report dated March 8, 2020,

In compliance with SRC Rutei 68, 1 am stating that the said company has a total number of five
(5) stockholders owning onelhundred (1C0) or more shares each as of December 31, 2019, as
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

1Y

SlzoN
No. 0044167

TiN 107-095-487 |
PTR No. MKT 8135320, January 15, 2020

BOA No. 2850, September 23, 2018, to July 23, 2021

BIR No. 08-003852—001-201?, September 30, 2019, to September 28, 2022

|
|
}

i
2™ Floor, Raha Sulayman Building
Benavidez Street, Legaspi Village
Makati City |

i

1

i

|

March ©, 2020 §
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STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT"S RESPONSIBILITY
FOR ANNUAL INCOME TAX RETURN

‘The Maaagemeni of I}AREK HORSE SECURITY AGENCY INC,. is responsible for
all information and representations contained in the Anpual facome Tax Return for the
year ended December 31, 2019, Management is likewise tesponsible for all information
and cepresentations coutamed in the financial statements accompanying the Annual
Income Tax Retum covering the same reporting pesiod. Furthermore, the Management
15 tesponsible for all mfonmation and Iepresentations contained i ali the other tax
returns filed for the teporting period, mcluding, but not limited, to the value-added ax
and/or percentage tax remj‘ms, withholding tax returns, documen
and any and all other rax returns.

i

tary stamp tax retums,

In this regard, the Managen;?:cut affirms that the attached audited finanecal statements for

the year ended December 31, 2019 and the acco

ate in accordance with the books and rccords of DARK HORSE SECURITY

AGENCY INC. complete and correct in 41l malerizl respect

affirms thai % '
t

a)  the Annual Income jTm: Return has been epared in accordance with the
o ] prep \
provisions of the National Intenal Revenue Code, as amended, and pertinent tax

regulations and other issuances of the Depariment of Finance and the Bureay of

i Internal Revenue: ;
®d)  any disparity of figures in the submitted reports awsing (rom the preparation of
financial statementg pursuant to financial accounting standards and the frreparation
he income tax IIEL'LE?J_'H PUrSUANL to tax accounting miles has been reporied as
mciling items and maintained m the company’s books and records in
adance with the requircments of Revenue Regulations No.8-2007 and other

vant issuances; 1
RK HORSE SECURITY AGENCY INC. has filed all &

pplicable tax vetums,
Otis and statementd required to be filed under Philippine tax laws for the

rting period, and all taxes and other impositions shown thereon t0 be due and
ible have been paid for the reporting pericd, except those contested i good

D e i oy

~GIL L. BERMUDEZ GULBERT JOSEPH F. BERMUDEZ
President | Treasurer

1
i
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The management of DARK HORSE SECURITY AGENCY INC. is tesponsible for
the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements mncluding the schedules
attached therein, for the year; ended December 31, 201 9, 1 accordance with the
prescribed financial reposting framework indicated therein, and for such internal control
as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatemnen t, whether duve to fraud or error.

In prepasing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessmy the
Company’s ability to continue asia going concern, disclosing, as applicable matters zelated
to going concern and using the! concern basis of accounting unless management either
mtends to liquidate the Company or to ceasc operations, ot has no realistic alternative
but to do so. %

The Board of Directors is responsible for oversceing the Company’s financial reporting
process. j
)
The Board of Directors rcview;ﬁ and approves the financial starements including the
schedules attached therein, and S}'zbmits the same to the stockholders and members.

]
ALEXANDER T. DIZON, the mdependent anditor appointed by the stockholders,
has audited the financial statement of the company i accordance with Philippine
Standards on Auditing, and in its report to the stockholders or members, has expressed
its opinion on the fairness of presentation upon completion of such audit.

President

Treasuger

D AND SWORN to before me a Notary Public for in the City of
Mctro Manila, this affiant being personally
- and signed this instrument in my presence and avowed under penalty of
ole truth of the contents thereof,

NOTARY PUBLIC
CERTIFIED TRUE copy | :
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LA ! DARK HORSE SEC URIT Y AGENCY INC,
g STATEMENT OF FJ NAN CIAL POSITION i prmc o
; December 31, 2019 and_ 2018 Sl SR G
f {Amounst in szuppme;]’esos Y,
j Noes 2019 2018
? ASSETS
' Current Assets f
Cash and cash Equivalents 4 P 3610754 P 3390387
Trade and other receis ables 5 1,508,140 1,972,863
Other Current Assct&% 6 246,056 262,878
i
Total Current Assets! 5,764,950 5,426,328
Non—cum.nf Assets |
Property and Tqmpnmt-ner 7 4,979,992 5,522,376
Other non-current 1ssefs 8, 18 56,750 66,750
Total Non-Current f‘,.;sse:ls 8,046,652 5,589,125
§
Total asscts POBILE0Z P iL015453
LiABIY. w_r_' ES AND STOCKHOLDERS! EQUITY
Current Liabilities
1rade and other Paynbles g r 34,619 P 492,423
Loans Payable : L _ 303,360 303,360
‘ i 697,979 705,783
{
I
MNon-current Liabilities ;
Toans Payable | 10 657,280 360,640
Adwvances from stockbolders 17 500,800 3,000,005
Toml Lisbilities | 1,855,259 4,666,423
Stockholders' Equity !
k Capital Stock - P100 par value 11
f
o S horized - 200,000 shares
T o - 72,500 shares, 7,250,000 5,000,000
: ined Eamings | 1,796,343 1,349,031
' Stockholders’ Fiuity 8,956,343 6,349,031
' bilitics and stockholders’ equity P 10,811 L6902 _ P 1,015,454
; F
. 1 (’ . . N
' coomnpanying Notes to Financial Statements ' o
g eoPy
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. DARK HORSE SEC URITY#AGENCY INC.
STATEMENT OF INCOME
L For the Years Ended December 31, 2019 and 2018
{Amoun m Fhilippme Fesas) i
; Notes 2019 2018
Revenue 3 2 P 7201549 4,856,496
, Cost of Sales i3 2,340,744 1,487,804
Gross Profit 4,860,805 3,368,692
§ Gross Income i 4,860,805 3,368,692
Operating Dxpenses | 14
Administrative Expenses 4,111,812 2,943,977
Other Fixpenses : 238,547 29,563
4,350,359 2,973,540
510,446 395,152
18 153,134 118,546
357312 276,606
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- v»—.&ssr IED FROM Ds TABAS

i

¢

i
i
.




DARK HORSE SECURITY AGENCY INC.
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS! BEQUITY
For the Years Ended December 231, 2019 und 2018

| Notes 2019 2018
CAPITAL STOCE i
Authorized to issue 200,000 shares nt P100 par value
50,000 shaces ssuedd ! P 5000000 P 3,000,000
Subseriptions and Issuances ; 2,250,000 . 2,800,060
H
Balance at end of year i 7,250,008 3,000,000
RETAINED EARNINGS (
i
Balance at beginning of year 1,349,051 1,072,424
gofycer
Net Incame (Loss) 357,352 276,606
Balance ar end of yeac 1,706,343 1,349 031
P 8956347 P §,349,031
ing Notes ro F!:H%I!JCI}?I Ltaternenss
|
|
|
| .
R 3 23 syt%i '"‘p;.@ f?‘:i}!
53 i A i Al &
CERTIFIED TRUE GO ¢
3 I 4 Nl o 7,
VERIFIED FROM DATA B . ;ﬁ-'- i
e EANDY dS ' 3
A s R il ‘ ) : -
oG, LOG, wlha ;m - i !
TSR | o B ' L ;’




]
1]
I
]
]
]
i
i
i
i
|
i

RK HORSE SECURITY AGE’:NCY INC,
TEMENTS OF CASH I"LOWS
the Years Ended Decembar »1 2019 and 2018

SH FLOWS FROM OPERA” rimy ACTIVITIES

me hefore max

!

astments for; :

J
Depreciation and amortization j

|
rating income before wotking cap:ru changes
rease/ (crease) in:
Receivables
Other Current Assets |
easce/ (decrease) in: :I
Trade and other Payahles
Loans Payable ;
cash generated from from npcmm 18 activitics
Income Tax Expense ;
I
cash generated from from upﬂn):onq acnvities

H FLOWS FROM INVEST IN G ACTIVITIES

itions 1o property and c.qmpmenﬂ

cash used in invessing activitics

JH FLOWS FROM FIN&NCING ACTIVITIES
weeds foro: !

Advances from stockholders ;

Pavments nf Laane

1018 0 ca;giml stock
4 Ictivities ‘
i SH {
| OF YEAR
| |
i B

g) wgg:@%&t AICIIEHES
Y O?v DATA 8*-\8

2019 2018
i 510,445  p 395,152
1,228,032 1,036,582
1,738 478 1,431,734
64,722 (347,837)
16,822 (171,848)
(7,804) 28.064
- 164,622
1,812,219 1,104,735
153,134 118,546
1,659,085 986,190
(685,558) {2,410,135)
(685,558) (2,464,865)
(2,500,000) ;
(393,36) 960,640
2,250,000 -
{353,360) 960,640
420,157 (518,035)
3,190,567 3,708,623
P 36075 g 5,190,587
’
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DARE HORSE SECURITY AGENCY M.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMEBER 35,2019 AND 2018

{Amuunts in Philippin: Peses)

orporate Information

Dark Horse Security Agency Inc, (The
Company was registered with the Securit
Registration No. C3201420757

Company) is engage in the operation of sscurity agency. T
es and Exchange Commission on October 25, 2013 under SE

The registered office of the Company which is also its puncipal place of business is located at Room 31!

Sir Williams Hotel, Timog Avenue, South Triangle, Quezon City. The Corpany adopted a calendar yes
accounting period. The Compary was registered as VAT Taspayer with the Bareau of Tnternal Revemy
3 (BIR) on February 28, 2015 and was assigned Taxpayer Identification No, 007-828-232-000, ar Reveny
§ istrict Office 040, :
[5 The financial statements of the Compemjf for the year ended December 31, 2619 were approved by th
£

i Board of Dicectors and authorized for issue on March 9, 2020. The board of directors is still empowere
to make revisions on the finaneial Statements even afrec the date of issuc.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
{a) Basis of Preparation and Statement of Compliance
The financial statements of the Company bave been prepared i compliance with Philippin.
Financial Reporting Standard [or Swall Entites (PIRS for Small Untides) issued by the Rinanci
Reporting Srandards Councit and auonted by the Securidies & Exchange Commission (SEC).

The PFRS for Small Lntities was approved for adoption by Phikppine Financial Reportiny

Standards Council on December 13, 2017 and by the Sccurities & Exchange Commission (SEC) ot
March 22, 2018 under SEC Memorandum Circular No. 5 (Series of 2018). The PFRS for Small Entitie

18 effective for annual periods beginning on or after Janvary 1, 2019, Narier adoption is permitted.

The PFRS for Small Entities reduced options for accounting treatment, cJiminared topics that are no

generally relevant to small cntities, stenplified methods for recognition and measurement, and reducec
disclosure requirement.

Small entitics are those that teer all of the following criteri:

@) Total assets of between P3.0 million to P100.0 milkion or total Kabilities of 3.0 million to P100.C
million. If the entity is a patent company, the said amounts shall be ba

sed on the consolidatec
figures;

b) Ase not required to file financial statements under Part II of 3RC Rule 68;

¢} Are not in the process of fling their financial staremen

ts for the purpuse of issuing ny class of
instruments in public market;

d) Ate not holder of secondary Ecenses 1ssued by regulatory agendcies.

Forn

The company meets all of the above critegd and adopts the

Phiippine Financial Reporting
Standard for  Small Entitics (PERS for Small Entities) starting anriual p

ericd end/ing]anuary 31, 2019,

There is no transition adjustments on the company'§ smft from, PFRS 'for SME to PFRS for
Small  Tantities. : :

i

i
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rrement Bages 4
he financial statements are presented in Philippine Peso, the Company’s funcrional cimrency,

#“All values are in absolute amounts, except when otherwise stated,

e

b

The financial statements have been prepated on 4 historical cost basis, Tistorical cost is generally
based on the fair value of 1he consideration given in exchange for an asset. Fajr value i5 the price that
would be received to sell an assct or paid to transfer 3 liabilizy in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the transaction daje,

(c) Basic Financiaj Instruments

The Company recogaizes a financial asser and » financial fiability ooly woen the Company becomes o

patty to the contractyual PLOVIsions of a financial instrument,

When a financial asset or financial liabiliy is recognized initially, the Company measures it at the
fransaction price and subsequently measures at it amortized cost ustng the effective interest method,
except for financial assets measured at fair value which are subsequently measured ar fayr value,

Cush i Bunks. Cash in bagks 35 stated ot face amaount, earns mterest at the prevailing bank deposit rate
and is imwcdiately avatlable for use 1 the current operations.

Trade aud Other Receinabies. Trade and other receivables are recognized tnitially at transaction prce. These
are subsequently measured at the andiscounted amount of the cash or other consideration expected to
be received, less any provision for impairment. Provision for impaizment on trade and other receivables

is recognized in statement of income, when there is objective evidence thar the amount of trade snd
other receivables may not be recoveraie.

Refundabie Deposits, Refundable deposits pertain o payments to jessor on lease Agreements eatered by the
Company. These are initially measured’ ar fair alue and subsequently measured ar the undiscounted
amount of cash or other consideration expected to be received at the ¢nd of the reem,

Trade and Other Payables. Trade and other payables are obligations of the Company that are incurred
during its normal operating cycle and are noninterest-beardng, These are fecognized initially at the
transaction price and subsequently measured at the uadiscovated amount of cash ot consideration
expected to be paid.

Loans Payable are recognized iniijal]y at the transaction price, that is, the present value of cash
payable to the bank, ncluding vansaction cost. Borrowings are subsequently stated ag amortized
cost. Interest expense is recognized on the basis of the etfective interest maethod and is included in
finance cost. Borrowings are classified ag curreat habiliies  unless the company has an unconditiona]
tight to defer  settlement of the liabdiry for at least 12 months after the eporting date.

(d) Other Current Assets

Includes prepaid income tax, curreat portion of deferred input value added tax and Cuzrent input
VAT for remittance to the tax agency.

Y. Prepaid Incomse Tax consist of creditable withholding tax (CWT) and overpavments of income tax,
CWT pertains to tax withheld and remitted to the Bureau of Intemnal kevenue [BIR) by the
cuslomers or clients of the compaay and is deducted from income tax payable on the same year the
Teveaue was recognized. Prepaid income taxes are carried forward o utilized in succeeding years.

2. Deforred Inpost VAT pertains to the input VAT oa purchases of capital goods with an aggregate
acquisition cost in each of the calendar month exceeding 1,000,000 that are clairaed as credit against
output VAT ove: 60 months or the estimated usefil lives of capital goods, whichever is shorter.,
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and Equipment

:

Propexty and equipment ace stated ar cost less accurmulated depreciation, amortization, and any
mmpairment in value,

The initial cost of property and equipment comprises its purchase price (sfter deduciing trade
discounts and rebates), wncluding import duties and purchase taxes, and any direcdy attributable costs of
bringing the asset to its working condition and location for jts intended use.

Expenditures incurred after the property and equipment have been put into operation, such as
tepairs, maintenance, and overhaul costs, are normally recognized in profic or loss in the year the costs
are incurred. In situations where it can be clearly demonstrated thar the expenditures have resulted in an
mcrease in the future economic beaefirs expected to be obrained from the use of an item of property
and equipment beyond its originally assessed standard of performance, the cxpeanditures are capitalized
as additional costs of property and equipment. The cost of replacing a comgonent of an item of
propesty and equipment is tecognized if it is prabable that the future economue beuefits embodied
within the component will flow o the Cowpany, and its cost can be measured reliably. The carrying
amount of the replaced component is derecognized.

When significant parts of an item of property and equipment bave differear usefid Jves, these are
accounted for as separate items (major components) of propezty and equipment.

Depreciation and amortization are calculated on a straight-line basis over the following cstimated
useful lives of the property and equipment:

Number of Years

Building 20
Transportation equipment .5
Computer cquipment 3

5 or lease tenm,
Leasehoid improvements whichever is shorter
Store equipment 3
Furniture and fixtures 3

The cstimated uscful lives and depicciation and amortization method are reviewed at cach feposting
date to ensure that these are consistent with the expected pattern of economic benefits [rom items of
property and equipment.

When assets are retived or otherwise disposed of, the cost and the celated accumulated depreciation,
amortization and any impairment in value are removed fron the accounts.
Any resulting gain or loss is recognized in profit or loss.

The carrying amounts of the Company’s nonfinancial assets ave reviewed at each teporting date to
L e it . Lo e i
determine if there is any indication of unparment. If any such indication exists, the asser’s recoverable
amount is estinated.

"The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its value in use and fair value less costs to sell,
Value in use is the present value of fature cash flows expected to be derived from an asser while fair
value less ¢ost to sell is the amount nhiainable from rhe sale of an asser in an arm’s lengi® transaction
between knowledgeable and willing pasties less costs of disposal. In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present values using a ] .
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the rsks
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to the asset. Aoy impaitment loss is recognized in profit or logs if the carrving amount exceedy
ecoverable amount. :

Impairment losses recognived in prior periods are assessed at each reporiing date for any ndications
that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a
[change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount.

An impairment loss is reversed culy to the extent that the asset’s carrying arnount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined (net of depreciation and amortization) had no
impairment loss been recognized.

(2) Equity

Capital Stock. Capital stock is measured at par value for 2ll shares issued and subscribed.

Retained Earvings. Retained earaings represent the cumulative balance of net income or loss, net of
any dividend declaration. Unappropriated retained carnings pertain to the narestricted portion avalable
for dividend declaration, net of stock issuance costs. Appropriated retained earnings pertain to the
restricted portion which is intended for expansion projects,

Dividend Distrébasion. Dividend distribution to the stockholders is recoguized as a labdity and
deducted from equity in the year in which the dividends are approved for declaration by the BOD.

(h) Revenue Recognition

@

®

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will Sow to the
Company and the amount of revenue can be measured reliably. Revenue is measured at the fair value of
the consideration received or reccivable, taking into account contractually defined teems of payment and
excluding taxes or duties. ' :

The Company is acting as a principal in al! of its revenue arrgIgements.
The Company recognizes its reveanes as follows:

Sutes. Sales revenue is recogrized upon the full rendition and acceptance of the services by the
customer,

nterest Incomre. Interest income is recogaized in profit or loss based on ihe prevaiing bank deposit
rates as it accrues, net of final tax.

Cost and Expense Recognition
Costs and expenses are recognized in profit or loss when a decrease ia futuse economic benefit

related to a decrease in an asset or an increasc of a habiity has arisen that can be rocasured reliably.

1. Cost of Services Sold is recognized 2s expevse when the related services are rendered to and accepted by
customers.

2. Qperating Expenses. QOperating expenses constitute costs of administering the business and costs
wncurred to sell and market the goods. These are recognized in profit or loss as incurred,

Operating Lease

Leases which do not transfer to the Conpany substaniaily all the risks 20d cewacds of ownership of
the asset ace classified as operating lease. Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in
profit or loss on a straight-line basis, unless payments are structured to increase in lne with expected
general inflation or another systematic basis which is a better representative of the time pattern of the
user’s benefit.
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() Related | Party Transactions

Caurrent Income Tax. Current tax ussets and lisbilities are measured at the amount expected to be

recovered from or paid to the tax avthority. The tax rates and tax laws nsed to compute the amouat
are those that have been enacted or substantively enacred at the reporting date,
!

Deferred Income Tax. Deferred tax is provided on iall temporary differences st the reporting date
between the tax bases of assets and lhiabilities and their carrying smounts for financial reporting
purposes. |

Deferred tax liabilities are recognired for all taxable temporary ditferences. Deferred tax assets
are recognized for all deducrible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that sufficient
future taxable profits will be avalsble against which the deductible temposary differences can be
utilized. Deferred tax, however, is not recogrized when it arises from the initial recogpition of an
asset or hability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the tirae of the
transaction, affects neither the accounting profit 1101% taxable profit or loss.

f

The carrying amount of deterred tax assets is rf;viéwed at each reporting date and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available o allow all or part of
the deferred tax asset to be utilized. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting
date and arc recognized to the exrent that it has become probable that futuse taxable profit will allow the
deferred tax assers to be recovered.

|

Deferred tax assets and labiliies are measured at the tax rates that arc wxpecied Lo apply to the

period when the asset is realized or the Liability is settlf::d. based on tax rates and tax laws that have been

enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.!
[ .

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset, if 2 legally enforceabls right exists to ser off current tax
assets against current tax labilities and the deferred ta:é:es relale to the same taxable entity and the same
taxation authority. }'

i
Inpust Vale-Added Tax (i-AT). Revenue, expenses, and assets are gererally recognized net of the
amount of VAT, The net amount of VAT payablcé; to the taxation authonty is included as part of
“Trade and other payables™ account in the statement of financial position.

z

|
DReferved Jupar I7AT. Deferred input VAT pertains to the input VAT on purchases of capital goods
with an aggregate acquisition cost m each of the calendar month exceeding 1,000,000 that are
claimed as credit against outpur VAT over 60 mornths or the estimated usefil lives of capital goods,
whichever is shorter, g

|
Deferred Onfpust VAT, Output VAT pettains o the oflr.:pur_ VAT on uncollecred sales receivables. As a
Service Company, the company recognizes and semitted VAT ot the dme of the collection of the
trade reccivables and not at the time of billing the services rendered. Qutput tax on trade receivables
are deferred until the same are collected, Upon collecion of teade receivables, the company issues
the related Official Receipts and the related deferred output tax is subsequently reversed.

I
1

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability, dircctly or indizectly, to control the

¥

other party or exercise significant influcace over the other party in making Gnancial and operating
decisions. Parties are also considered to be related if they are subject to common control. Related
parties maybe or cerporate entities. Transactions between related parties are accounted for at arm’s-
length prices or on terms similar to those offered to !

non-related partics in an economically comparable market.

3




‘/ovisions

. Provisions ae secognized when the Company has a present obligation (egal or constiuctive) as a
result of a past event. it is probabie that an outflow of resources erubodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the cbligation, and a reliable estirnate -c.:rm be made of the amouat of the obligation. If
the effect of the time value of money is material, provisipns are discovated usieg a cutrent pre-tax rate
that reflects current market assessracnt of the time value of money and, where appropriate, the risks
specific to the liability. Where discounting s used, the inf::rcase in the provision due to the passage of
time i recognized as an inlerest expense. 5

i

) . |

(n) Contingencies |
!

Conltingencies ace not recognized i the financial sfa;tements. These are disclosed unless the
possibility of an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is remote. Contingent assets are
not recognized in the financial statements but are disdoéed in the notes to financial statements when an
mflow of economic benefits 15 probable. l

i
i
H

Bvents after the reporting year that provide addirional information about the Conpany’s financial
position at reporling date (adjusting events) are reflected 1n the financial statements. Fvents after the
teporting year that are not adjusung events ate disclosed in the notes to the financial statcments when
material. E

i
F

(o) Events After the Financial Reporting Vear

N . v 5 . ! .
Significant Judgment, Accounting Estirnates, and Assugmptmns

The judgment, estimates, and aseumptions used ia the fmam::ial statements are based upon management’s
evaluation of relevant facts and circumstances as at the reporting date of the financia! statements. While the
Company believes that the assumpticas are reasonable and éppmpriatc, significant differences in the actual
expenience or significant changes in the sssumptions may matenally affect the csumated amounts. Actual
results could diffes from such estimates. The judgment, estimates, and underlying assumptions are reviewed
ot an on-going basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are tecognized ia the perod m which the estimate
1 revised and in any future periods affected. {
{a) Judgmen: z
1. Delermining the Classifivation of Lease Commitssent. The Cozﬁpany, as a lessee, has operating lease agreements
for its office space and branch sites, The Cumpuny% has determned that the risks and rewards of
ownership related to the leased properties are retained by the lessor. Accordingly, the leascs arc
accounted for as operating leases. f

%
5

(b) Estimates and Assumptions ;

1. Assessing Inipairment of Trade and Other Receivables. The Céunpany reviews its trade and other receivables at
each reporting date to assess wherher objective evidff:nce of mpairqrent exists and to measure the
amount of impairment loss that is requited to be recognized in profic or loss. Management uses
historical loss experience for assets with similar credit risk characteristics when estimating future cash
flows and probable losses both on an individual credit basis and for the portfolio as a whole. The
methodology and assumptions used for estimating bothf the amouat and iming of future cash flows are
seviewed zegularly to reduce any diffesences between lods estimates and actual loss cxperience.

|

H




o

o Dipairment of Inventories. The Company determines if the estimated selling price less costs to
. . . b . . .
_aplete and sell the inventeties becomes lower thun; its cost duc to damage, physical deterioration
obsolescence, changes in price levels, or other causes. |
!

:]

Estimating Usefil Lives of Property und Equipment. The Coi:npzmy estmates the uscful lives of property and
scquipment based on the perind over which the assers aze expected to be available for use and are
updated if expectations differ from previous estimates due to physical wear and tear, technical and
commercial obscloscence.  Tre estimated useful fves and deprecinion mcthods are reviewed
pegiodically to ensure that these are consistent with toe expected pattem of econcmic benefits from
mdwvidual items of property and equipment. |
‘There were no changes in the estimared useful lives éof the Company’s property and equipment
during the subject year and the immediate preceding year.
!
Assessing lmpairment of Noufinancial ssets. Assessing nonfinancial assets for unpatrment  includes
considering certain indicators of impactnent such as sigfniﬁcant changes in assct usage, significant decline
in market vaiue, obeolescence, or plysical damage of a§1 assct, If such indicators are present and where
the carrying amount of the assct cxceeds its recoverable amount, the asset i5 considered impaired and is
written down to its recoverabls amount. f
No unpairment loss on nonlinaacial asscis was recrégnizcd by the Company during the current year
and the immediate catlier year. %

[
Retirement Beasfit Expense. The Company accrucs minimiim retireracat benefit lzability i accordance with
Kepublic Act R-A) No. 7641, '‘Rerirement Pay Lﬁxz,"" which requires a company to pay minimum
retitcement benefits to employees who retite after reaching the mandatory tetirernent age of 65 years old
or the optional retirement age of 60 years old with at kf%)st frve (5) years of service to the Company.

!

Due to undue cost or cffort to use the projected unfit credit method to measuze its obligation and

cost under the defincd bonofit plung, the Company ignaree the followang:

i

e estimated future salaty increases (i.c., assume current salaties continue until current employees
are expecied to begin receiving pcst—cmployme:nt benefits);

e fumse service of current employees (i.c., assume closure of the plan for existing as weli as any
new employees); and !

® possible in-service mortality of current employees between the reportng date and the date
employees are expected to begin receiving post-employment beaciits (ie., assume all current
employees will receive the post-employment benefits).

Retirernent benefit costs, which consist of current service cost and past service cost on the defined
benehit obligation, are recognized in the statements of comprehensive income in the period in which
they anisc. i

6. Assessing Realizability of Deferved Tux Assets. The Camﬁany reviews the carrying amounts of defersed tax

assets at each reporting date and reduces the balance to the extent thar it is no louger probable that
sufficient raxable profits will be available to allow all of part of the deferred tag assets to be utilized,

i

Cash & Cash Equivalenis

'
{

The Cash and Cash equivalents as of December 31, 2019 are composed of the following;

2019 2018
£.ash In Bank ’ 3);3()6,-7;;4 ?,’1.1:‘.,,__,37
Petty Cash fund . 500 15,000
. 3,010,754 3,190,587




q !

— e

+ CThigaccount comprises of the {oii('nving merms:

6.

b3

: Trade and Qther Receivables

1

«1n banks generally earn interest at rates based on daily bank deposit zates and is uninediately

«ole for use in the Company’s carrent operations. :
|

219 2018
Trade - 1,830,555 LA74, 861
Advances to the Sceunty Guarde g SR 112,500
Advances to Officers & TDmployees 27,585 35,500
' 1.908,140 1,972,863

b
i

T'rade receivables are noninterest-beacing and generally collectible on a 30-cay teem.

Advances to officers, employees & security puards are noninterest-bearing and enliectible through ralary
deduction of the officers and employess,
i
The summary of transactions in the Accaunts Receivablelacconnt for the year appeass as follows:

Proofof Accounss Beceivable Iochsian ol PAT 2010 ©ons

AR 2¢ oF Pacember 31, 015 1,804,063 1461 491
$ales Billed for the year 2019 : 8,065,755 5439276
Toral Available T s T 6000736
tass: Collections of Al in 20119 I (B.050.447%) {5,0175,803)
AR us of December 31, 201y ! « 1,830,555 1,824,363

The company tecognizes tevenue on accroal basis, However, the related VAT output tax on sales s
recognized on a cash basis or upon collection of sales and 1ssuance of Official Receiprs in comphiance
with the BIR regulations on companies vendening services.

Other Current Agsers f

The composition of this account are sz follows:

T " 2019 B 2013
Deferred input Tac : 128,657 TAY,286
Creditable BT « BIR Hoem 2307 : 169,501 88,435
Taz Paymen. for the fisst 3 quacters ; _ 7,807 - 2157

f 246,056 262,878

The Deferred Input Tax pertains to the acquisition of Vehicle equipment in the vear 2018 with an
estimated useful fife of 5 years, In compliance with SEC. 4.110-3 of Revenue Regulation No. 16-2005,
the input tax on the acquisition f capital goods with an aggregate cost exceeding P1,000.000 must be
amortized or spread evenly over the escmated useful life of the capital goed. Thus, the input tax on the
acquisition of the said vehicle has been amortized or spﬂ.f":ad over as follows:




o 2019 i 2018
R Cost of Vehicle Equipment - Acquired jn 2018 : 1,602,857 1,602,857
Input Tax on Vehick (21 LIE5T % 129%) ; 203,143 203,143
UL LESS: Input Tax Charped in 2018 - 10 honthsg : (33,857 (33.857)
! ’ - . !
{' ' Luput fax Chacged n 2009 - 12 Months : (40,629
f
a 4 . e e e T e
} Balance of Tnpur Tax dederred 25 of12/31/18 1286578 169,286
; 1
Based on maragement’s evaluation, no impaiement losses ca gther cuirert axsets need to be recognized.
The creditable expanded withholding rax shall be dedicted Aagainet income tax due for payment on or
before August 15, 2019, ,
7. Property and Equipment ‘
i
The reconciliation of the carrying amounts ar the end of tke year and the gross carrying awmounis and the
accumulated depreciation and amortization of propeity and equipment is shown below:
1
. Vehicls « Conpmuication, Oiffice Lessehiold Fuamitages 8¢
Firearms Vebwle - Car Motowvde Ekgﬁgm:ul Equininents layovernants Fixtines Total |
Halance at 14142049 - Nez of :
scoumnilated, Depreciation 1209, 151 1.823,302 2972 1 o 358718 505,309 73,50 5522, 57
Additions ; 300 159,556 £o3, 8
Denceciation 157,558 731,081 9T 33103 21,607 157,00 #8.730 1228030
Balanre az 19791 12019 _ Net ol j
accunumated, deprecistion 1,551,303 1,161,517 FHE S R Ak ) 586118 ol s 1425 + 7Y
{
Drecenier 31, 2019 :
st 2337,180 3,125,320 233,125 TR 323,160 123764 30360 BITLETS
Accumudated deprecintion GBS (3amu, @2 (124877 (05,045 (363302 AS9Y @0k
Nel canying mmount 1,55),593 1101511 M ook 533113 R74212 144,425 4,979,560
Balasiee at 1/1/2018 - Net of :
| accppumuiared. Depreciation 5,75 FEi,242 . . [ VA $043, 507 412,387 13,456 [RERR:ETH
Addirions 120,000 1,692,857 WIS 5000 118,264 1954411 240,115
Drzpecciation 1513 151,57 11333 28546 18746 107 147 8,857 :,uze,sx!;
Ealance ar 12/31/2016 - Net ol
arenam ated drprarinrinn [RIEAL | 323 597 2 792 Wi2215 S50 TER 505 300 73,5409 5 522,37
i
Eecamber 31, 2013 ‘
' Cost 2337 v 3,425,3% BRI Tas000 623,160 713,602 290,513 £286,115
Accumdated depreviation (620,036 (Lona7a) (13333 1 260 (63,442 (206,203) [1572M) 13763740
Merea rrying arpoust 1,708,155 22 50 219 705 ! G3e.215 350,718 £05 337 73,30 5,522 37h
E
8. Other Noncusrent Assets ;
‘T'his account consists of: ;
T
: 019 2018
- £ -
Renta! Deposits i 4:5,750.00 56.750.00
9. Trade and Other PBayables f
This account consists of §
|
i
I 9 :

T p——
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! 2019 2018
Trade 18,578 48,500
‘ ; Wirholding Tax Payable - Fxpanded 1,013 1,03
i VAT Payable 35,754 38,844
Lo s Deferred Ouipur Tax 96,151 193321
Iacome Tax Payable i 153,134 118,546
' | 304,619 402,423

Trade and ather payables ace &
arrangements with suppliers.

1
:

i

Statutory payables include withholdin & taxes and output

10. Borrowing & Borrowing Cost
i

i

, |

The company compan

Py

v’s loan a5 at December 31, 2010 appe

wat payable to be paid ia the following month
|

ara as follow:

enagally scttled in varying perods withia une (1) year depending on
\

.

i
H
i
!
i
!
i

2019 28
Curgent 33,360 303,300
Non-Cuzrent | 68T, 280 660,640
; 960,640 1,264,000

The cotnpany has mortgaged its vehicle cquipiment to secire the above loan,

1
|
i

11. Equity |

Capital Stock

Movement in the capital stock are shown belows:

}" 2019 2018
Aunthorired Capital Stock g
Pazs Amount ' 200,000,04.00 E 30,000,000.00
Shares : ?.UH,UHH 200,0()(}
Pur Vidue Fer Shue E 106,04 560.00
lssved and Outsmnd-ing j
Balancs ot Leginning of year ! 5,000,406 3,000,000
Issvance é 2250000 g 2,000,000
Balance at end of year . ! 7,250,200 5 ,000,(292-
|
Retained Barnings !
{
Movement in the retained caraiegs are shown below:: ]
i
2049 2018
Balance at beginning of yeac j 1,349,031 1,072,424
Net Incorne (Loss) ! 357,312 276,606
Dividends : . n
Balance at end of year ‘ 1,706,313 1340051




Well (s

§
t

, > 1 ! 1 b This account conststs of the foﬁfg)wing:
) PRRIFR w 2019 2018
Cog v, Agency Fee ( 7,201,349 4,856,496
! i
§ The revenue of the company was derived from the agency fees paid by its clienis for the provision of
§ ! SECUTILY SELVICes. ;
{
13. Cost of Services Soid {
- This account consists of the folléowing:
!
: 2019 2018
Depreciation - Fitarms & Radios E P 180,741 P 179,992
Salaires & Wages ! _ o, 771 831,835
Amununitions | 228,503 25,463
Training &ppﬁes & Mateiuals ; ) 2E251Y 63,337
Uniforﬂw‘ ; _ 362517 35,963
Repairs and Mamtenace ’ 138,519 117,462
E Communications i ) 2449 537 141,638
Secudey Supplies ‘ 182,548 72,094
, 240,744 1,987,804
"ﬁ s
14, Operating Expenses
‘ This account consists of the foilowing:
;
7 Notes 2019 2018
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES '
ML'! ﬂes E‘Iﬁzl;i‘ Wagss ! _ 983,812 649,180
Uransp r:-rmtio n ? _ 119001 175,619
Rentals ! il 243,000 163,504
.Insgmu::_c _ ‘_ 7 ; 12,500 59,138
Comsmunication | 770,544 165,358
tnterest Expense | 75,420 62,850
'E'.'ixcg and ficenses 3 19 47,749 73,359
Light and water 04,284
Depieciation 1,038,201 856,590
Representation i _ 71,631 43,449
_GuSﬂ;h.n& & Fuct Jr i ' 344 15¢ 418,563
Repz.ilns & Maintenance -Sp plic‘; 269,857 A7,893
Office gxppzm : 301,567 168,599
" § 41,812 2,943,977
OTHER EXPENSES
Miscelaneous f 234,547 29,563
15. Retirement Benelits ;
1 1
;
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i

i

|
l
|
|
|
|

1

B

i

i
' H
.

ae Company accenes minimum setirement henefit kability in accordance with Republic Act (R.A)
" - 7641, "Retirement Pay Law,” which requires 2 company fo pay miniraun retirement benefits to

. «+ , cmployees who retire after reaching the mandatory retirement age of 65 years old or the opilonal retirement

+  agr of 60 years old with at least five {5} years of service o the Company.

As at December 31, 2019, the computed retirement benefit liability is only £73.241.00. The company did not
. . . . ) fye g aqe .- .. . N

recognize the sad retirement benefirliability on its financial sratements since maoagement has assessed that

the amount is very insignificant to r=port the same on its ficancial statersents.

i

H

. i

16. Lease Commitments !

The Company has operating lease agreements for its office space with original leage term of one year and

are renewable upon mutual agreement of the parties.
1

Rent expense amounted for 2019 amounted to P243,000.00,
i

!
Refundable deposits amounted to 266,750.00 as 2t Decembes 31, 2019 and 2018. This represents the
lease deposit refundable without tatezest upon the expiration of the lease.
]
17. Related Party Transactions 3

T
The table summarizes the Company's rransactions with related parties as at and for the years ended
December 31, 2019 and 2018:

_ . 2018 ' 2018
Beginaing Bakuncs | 5,000,000 3.000,000
_Ac‘.d Deduc): Amonmtof T mu'.%sct_i:ns (2,300,000} -
|Boding Batamce | 590,009 3(109,000

1
i

i
'The advances to stoclkbolder are fon-interest beanng and payable upon demand depending on the cash
requitement of the company. It was issued 1o stockholders without any collaterat,
1
|
i

"The key management personnel of the Company did not receive any compensation in 2019 and 2018,

18. Income Tax

i

I
The components of the Company’s income fax expense are as follows:

12
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n9

Sales mmm@
Cost of Sk | 2, 3_.,{1!-;_,{ 4
(:Qms.'s Income % 4,860,805
Deductions l 4,350,359
Allowance on NOQCO -
Taxable Income f BILRLT
Tax Rate ] 3%
Tax Duag : ‘ . 53,I34
;
MCIT : 971,216
Tax Due g 133,134
Taymuut {or the ﬁl’;‘li 3 quartens ] {7.897)
Creditable tax wigh;clti per BIAR Form 2307 ___ (umson
Totul amount payable (overpayment} 33,735

i
i

19. Supplementary Informnation Req;uirad by the Bureau of Internal Revenue {BIR)

O November 25, 2010, the BIR issued Revenue Regulation (RR) 15- 2016, which requires certain
information on taxes, duties and licensc fees paid or accrued during the taxable year to be disclosed as part
of the notes 1o financial statements. 'This supplemental information, which It an addition to the disclosure

required under PERS for SMUs, is presented as follows:

Value Added Tax ‘t

The detatls of Vatlue Added Tax ave broken down as follows:

i
Prior year ¥ cess?lnput T
Output Tases 'De;;}ared dising the year
Outout Tunes .'m! Eales of Serrvices
Enput Taxes Decia:ed daring the year
Input Taxes on ]fr’@lrclaaSus of gnods forsale
Input Taxges on (?’_)g_mm(iug Hxpenses
Input Taues on Purchases Acqusition of Equipments
;

Teferzed lnpulTa?::r:s Charged ou Capital Geods

i
g PIMas per AR 16 2003

Vel-i;le 2018 (('.céqt P'l ,\‘E‘)O,UUU.UEI x 2% /50
mos. X 12 mo3 )j’}
VAT payments aénd credits
VAT paymenss furing the yeusr
1

[

2619

803,576

(168.508)
(264,610}
{82,267)

(40,529)

(307,562

0

VAT Babmee |

Deferred Qutput Tax !

As 2 Service Company, the company recoguizes and ronsitied VAT af the time of ihe coliection ol d
trade reccivables and not at the time of billing the services rendered. Output tax on trade recervables
are deferred until the same are collected. Upon collection of trade receivables, the company issues th
related Officizl Receipts and the related deferred output tax is subsequently reversed. The deferred

output tax as of the end of the year is shown under trade and other payable in the balaace sheet and

13
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. Zsclosed under Item No. 2 of this notes to the hnancinl statements and eomputed is as follows:
Bs]:zr'xc-::s - Def erred du!‘put Ta:vf. _ mmz:? :ﬂ
taa Defoesed Ovirput tax - Beginning _l-;;,'SZE
Defersed Crifput tax - 2019 Soles 864,186
Defersed Q;ftpm taw - 2019 Collections S 1863,576)
Defecred Outpnt tax - Endmy 196,153

Taxes and Licenses

|
l
i
The details of Taxes and Licensts account are broken down as follows:
I

§ 2019

b
Philippine National Polics - Fircarms License

BIR Annusgll?.c@strjation ' _ 500
Community Tax qurtiﬁca te ) ‘ 4,850
Husiness Potmtt - E AT
Barangay Clc:nrancé ‘ _ 2,300

3 47,749

1

Withholding Taxes |

The details of total Withhojldiag taxes for the year ended December 31, 2019 are 2 follows:

1 Y

- | A 2014
Espanded Tax : . 1215000

!

Deficiency Tax Assessment and Tax Cases
The Company does not have agy deficiency tax assessments with the BIR or tax cases outstanding or
pending in courts or badies outside the BIR in any of the open years.

i
|

i
£
l
;
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STATEMENT OF ALL ONGOING GOVERNMENT AND PRIVATE CONTRACTS
INCLUDING CONTRACTS AWARDED BUT NOT YET STARTED
Business Wame  DARE HORSE SECURITY AGENCY INC,
Business Address  Unit 345 Sir Williams Hoiel, Timog Aveaue, South Triangle, Quezon City
Amount of Contract Date of Delivery
Value of Value of
MName of Daie of the Contract Kind of | Amount of | Completed |Outstanding|’ Dare of
Contract Conteack Duration Owner's Name Address Bervices Contract Contract Conwmact |Date Started ] Completion
PRIVATE CONTRACTS
20th Floor, Clobank Square
Condormnium Mo, 1,
Eneslife Philippires Eastwood Ave., Eastwood Secunity ]
1 | Secunty Sesvices | December 17, 2020 { One (1) Year |Incorporated City, Bagnmabayan, QC Services 6,575,128.32 54792736 | 6,027,20096 | 0Oi-Jan-21 31-Dec-21
One (1) Year (MLD Clark Steel Pipe  |M.A. Roxas Highway, Clar Security :
2 | Security Services | Januacy £3, 2020 iztended (Co. Inc. Preeport Zone, Pampanga Secvices 1,080,000.06 210605100 810,000.00 | 16-Oet-20 15-Orct-21
254 PhilExcel Business
One (1) Year Park, Clack Freepore Zone, Secusity
5 | Secuny Scrvices Maech 02, 2018 Extended [Avauti Philippines Pampang Services T16,294.16 656,602.98 59,691.18 | 01-Mar-20 28-Feb-21
EInit 5A Angeles Place, F
Moondragon Andees St, comer Sto Sseunity :
4 | Security Services Juole 27, 2020 One (1) Year|Constructon Corp. Rasario, Kanluran, Pateros Services 480,000.00 26000000 | 220,000.00 16-Jui-20 15-Jul-21
Glowide Enterprises, No. 28 Quinino Highway, Secudty :
5 { Secunty Services | September 12, 2020 One (1) Year jinc. Balintawal, Quezon City Services 20:4,004.00 11050000 93,300.00 | 16-Tui-20 15-Jul-21
LKG Invesanent and No. 28 Quisino Hiphway, Secudty
6 | Security Services | September 12,2020 | One (1) Year {Finance Corp, Balintawak, Quezon City Services 204,0600.00 110,563.00 93,500.00 16-Jul-20 15-Jul-21
111 Honda St., Comer
Adserat World Holdings, |EDSA Bray Pinaghaisahan, Secunty
T | Security Seevices | November 06, 2020 One (1) Year [Inc. Makat Ciy Services 1,920,000.04¢ BGG,000.00 | 1,120,600.00 10-5ep-20 09-Sep-21
Supreme Motor Sales & {Brgy. San Antonio Makati Seeusity
8 1 Secunity Services | MNovember 06, 2020 | One (3) Year |Secviees Corp. City Services 432,000.00 216,000.00 216,000.00 | Ol-Aug-20 31Jul-21
] 96 Mirasol St, Cor. 20th Secunty
9 | Secunty Services | January 21, 2020 | One (1) Year |Bicol Isarog Ave., QC Services 792,000.60 792,000.00 - 01-Feb-20 30-Jan-21
5305 Daang Batang St., San
One (1) Year jOnel Builder Resources  |Agustin Village, Moonwall, Security
10| Secucte Services August 30, 2018 Extended |Inc. Paranaque City ;:r_" Scwic%g,, 276,000.00 115,000.00 161,000.00 O4-Sep-20 03-Sep-21
One (1) Year |Royal Majesty Holdings, {967-973 4. Maceda St Secusity
11| Security Secvices | March 16, 2018 Extended |Inc. Sampaloc, Manila Services 384,000.00 336,009.00 48,00000 | 16-Mar-20 15-Mac-21




l B B s B B k. B B B B & B B E. K . E H T
Amount of Contract Date of Deliveny
Value of Value of
Name of Date of the Contract Kind of | Amountof | Completed |Outstanding Dage of
Contract Contract Duraden Owner's Mame Address Services Contract Conteact Contract |Daie Started) Completion
Unit 613 Cityland 10 Tower
One (1) Year | Tristar Summit 1, H.V. Dela Costa St., Security :
12§ Security Services | Ocrober 23, 2018 Extended |Evermgreen Holdings Inc. |Makat City Services 6O0,000.00 200,000.001  400,00000 {1 09-Cer20 08-Oret-21
232 P, Tuazon St, Cor
One (1) Year |Potovita Condominium | t4eh Ave., Brey. Socorro, Secusty
13 | Security Seevices June 24, 2019 Extended [Association Inc. Cubzo, QC Services 1,836,000.00 | 1,683,000.00 153,000.00 12-Mar-26 11-Mas-21
One (1) Year [L.A Townhomes 99 San Guilletmo Avenue, Secudty
14 Secusnity Services May 15, 2019 Extended [Homeowners Asso. Brgy. Buting, Pasig City Services 864,000.00 643,000.00 1 216,000,000 {  05-May-20 O4-Mlay-21
One (1) Year [Consclidated Agpregates {28 Quirno Highway, Secunty
15| Security Services March 27, 2019 Fxtended  |Phils Inc. Novaliches, Quezon City Services 408,000.00 340,600.00 68,000.00 | 25-Mac20 24-ALa1-21
Bukang Liwuyway, Brpy
Six (6} |Longping Tropical Rice  |Bantug, Science City of Secunity
16 § Secunty Seavices {| December 01, 2020 Months  |{Development Inc. Munoz, Nueva Ecija Seevices 648, 00600 452,000.00 216,000.00 | 01-Dec-20 31-May-21
Crestela Subdivision,
Pamplonz Uno, Las Pinas Security
17 | Secunty Services Tuly 27, 2020 One (1) Year |Mal Comporation City Services 480,000.00 300,000.00 180,000.00 18-Jun-20 17-han-21
Total 789542248 | 7.517,550.34 | 10,081802.14

Submitted by:

Date :

[l

JASPER LLEWELLYN Z. SY

Authonized Representative

februony 4.
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STATEMENT OF SINGLE L.

SIMILA

Business Name

E.... B N

: DARE HORSE SECURITY AGEMCY INC.

ARGEST COMPLETED CONTRACT (SLCC)
RIN NATURE TO THE CONTRACT TO BE BID

Business Address  : Unit 315 Sir Williams Hotel, Timog Avenue, South Triangle, Guezon City
Arncunt of
Contract - Kind of | Completed Diate of
Name of Contract Date of Contract Duration Gwner's Name Address Services | Contract Delivery
20th Floor, Citbank Square
Condominium No. 1, September 1,
Contract of Security Enedife Philippines  [Hastwood Ave., Fastwood Security 2019 to August
Services September 11, 2019 One (1) Year  {Incorporated City, Bagumabayan, QC Services 6,737,036.40 31, 2020
Submitted by : (“.{4(
JASPER [IIEWELLYN Z. §Y
Authorized Representative
Date Tebrviary Y, 262/

[r—
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SECURITY AGEN

BILLING

Ji
r
CY, INC.
Addreas: Ll 315 & 317 Sir itham's Holel Timog Ave. Quezon City
Tol Mo (0239116471 Email: darkhorse 1025 1 3@ amant cam

No 35802
Clieng: ENERLIFE PHILIPPINES INC. Diate: Septegnber 7. 2020
Address:  20th Blr, Citthank Condominium, Basumbaven, Onezan (5
PARTICULARS AROUNT

Security Services rendered for the penind AUGUST 16 TO 31, 2020

LOCATION ; TARLAC CITY
CONTRACT RATE . 31,855.97
NUMBER OF GUARDS : 3

Vormula :

Appsoved By

=,

,{‘ :i 3 A
LA
G B RMUDEZ

A855.07 7 30 days x 15 days = 3 guasds P 47,783.95
BREAKDOWN

[ o Security Guarda 30.030.18
Agziwy Fey 7.807.84
VAT va Ageacy Boe 23694
Aawant of Biling 47.783.96
LESS: 24 Bxpended Widdholding Tax (W) og Agener Fee (156,16)
Aanant De O2780
Prepazed by

‘TOTAL

I

47,6278

Received By:
Dhate: ﬂ"f\ AR




gt T

SECURITY AGEN CY, INC.
Address: Uil 315 & 217 B Wallam's Mote! Timog Ave. Quazon Gty
Toobe Blex, . (02 917 84T Emuanls darkharse 1125 13 Momead rom
BILLING
No B5803
Cheng DNERLIFE P IPPINES INC, Dater  Seotember 7. 2070
Addreas; 20th I, Citibank Condominium, Basambavan. Ousron City
PARTICULARS AMOUNT
] Security Services rendered for the pariod AUGUSE 1610 31, 2020
i LOCATION . DINALUPIHAM, BATAAN
COMIRACT RATE . 31,855.97
o MUMBER OF GUARDS : 2
Formulz :
3 3185547 / Widays x 15 daye x Tmuasds B 31,835,907
l BREAKDOWN
3 Tueto Smuity Guazds 260026,12
: ."\g‘us » Fon 5,2]}%.22
I VAT an Agrery Fes 624.63
E Assonst ol Dilng 31.855.97
o LISS. 2% Fxpanded Withhalding Tox (EWT) an Agency Fea L103.1B ‘
_]( Awaount Due 31,751.87
]§ Prepaced By Approved ¥y
(AN
DENESE Y ST n .
i TOTAT, P 31,751.87

§
g
:

AULDLERE L L0os g
Reeeived By: ;
: Date: (:;_' [C‘ a1k
E: Rind kY]
LA




e
SECURITY AGENCY, INC.
feddress: Uit 315 & 317 S Wiliam's Hotel Timog Ave. Quozon Gily
Tol. Mo.: (02) 911 ga 71 Eimamils aarkharsalo‘zﬁ?:&@gmml SO
BILLING
No 35804
Cliene ENBERLIFE PHITIPPINGS 10, Diate: September 7, 202()
Addreas: 20th Fly, Citibank Condnmininm, Bagumbayan, Ouerog Cite
PARTICULARS AMOUNT
Security Services rendered fir she pesiod AUGUST 16 1O 31, 2020
TOATTORN ; PULILAN, BULACAN
CONTRATY RATE : 31,855.97
MUMBER OF GUARDS : 2
Foemuls
531,855;97 / 30 days x 13 days x 2 guasels P 31,855.97
BREAEDOWN
Prae s Semuty Cluards J6,0020.12
Apeney Tgs A05.22
VAT en Apeney Fee 62163
2 Amewnt of Blling 31,83307
5
5?2 LSS 305 Fispanded Withtelding Tos FWT) an Ageney o (104,109 ‘
A Anwumr Due .31.,751.3
Pupazed By Approved fw
.v'AF». w\
{ 2_,#153
GIL. &%RMUDEZ
TOTAL P 31,751.87

.

Received By

Date: g ﬂﬁ M

5

P
-~

%
=
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SECURITY AGENCY, INC.
Address: Unut 318 & 317 B Williant's Hotet Timeg Ave. Quezon Sty
Tal Wo.: (07 D11 6471 Evnail: daridhoree 1025138 pmel com

BILLING

No 55805
Client:  ENERLIFE PHILIPPINES NG, Date:  September 7, 2020
Address: 20th Fle Citlibank Condomininm, Bagymbavan, Ouezon Cify
PARTICULARS AMOUNT

Secusity Services rendered for the period AUGUST 16°TO 31, 2020

LOGATION . GUIGUINTO, BULACAN

{AMTRACT RATE : 31,855 97

NUMBER OF GUARDS : 2

Formuln ;
121,855.97 / 30 days = 15 days £ 2 peads P 31,855.97 |

BEEARDOWN

Tiue to Secuary Gurrds 26,0126.12

Ageney Fee 5,205,322

VAT on Apency Fee 624.63

Aot of Billing 31,835.97

TS5 28 Expandad Widiholding Tis (T\CT] an Aguncy Foe {104. 1

Amonnt Due _ 31,75‘1,37

Prapawed By Approved By

d J‘f{_p‘%
GIL CRERMUDEZ
TOTAL T 33,75L.87

EOE Ll o B Y
Sk Db by

Received By:
Date: /?T{ {_f piAn




SECLIRITY AGENCY, INC.
Address: Uit 315 & 317 Sir William's Hote! Timog Ave Quezon ity
Tol. Ho.: (D2 9ti 6471 Email: amrkﬁnmﬂ‘lﬂzé’vi.‘i@gmau =lriz)]

BILLING
NO 55806
Cliens  ENERLIEE PHILIPPINEGS INC. Date: September 7. 2020
Address: 20th Tlr, Ciibiank Conidomininm Bagumbayan, Quezon Gity
PARTICULARS AMOUNT

Security Services rendered for the period AUGUST 16 1O 31, 2020

LOCATION : CABANATUAN, NUEVA ECIjA

COWNTRACY RATE ; 31,855.97

NUMBER OF GUARDS : Z

Formulz

§§1,355-97 /30 daysx 15 days ¢ 2 suards P 31.855.97 E
BREAKDOWN

T to Secutity Gracds 20,026.12
Agony bee . 520522
VAT an Agency Fe 624,63
Amannt of Rilling 3185597

LESS: 2% Bupandsd Withhotding Tax (W) so Ageney Fee

(110
Amonnt Due

Appasved by

GIL C.BE

TOTAL P 34,7587

Received By: .
Date: C{#
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4 G !

SECURITY AGENCY, ITNC

Sdvfrvae: Unn 315 &8 237 B Wilhiin's Mool Timeg Ave. Quazon ity
Teh Mo (D23 911 8471 Email d&rkhmrsm102ﬁ1$@gmm! SO

BILLING

No 55807
Cliene: ENERLIFE PITILIPPINES NG, Date; Septemher 7. 20920

Address: 20th Fle, Citibank Condominium, Bamimbaran Qugzon City

PARTICULARS AMOUNT
Security Services rendered for the perind AUGUST 16 TO 31, 2020
LOCATIN Q&SMWNAS, CAVITE.
COMTRACT BATE 29,858.01
NUMBER OF GUARDS 2
Fopmula
129.858.01 / 30 days = 15 daye x 3 guards I 29,858.01 |
Dae w Secusily Guards 24,505 .80
Agfncy Fes 1A8TA.76
VAT vu Agracy e 585,44 .
Amnount of Illing 29.858.01
LISS: 20 Expandrd 'Withimléing Tag (EET) an Agency Fea 7,551
Amonnt Dua
Porpared By; Appreeved By
DEN
TOTAL P 20,766.43

B
25

AUCELENE T, Lozane
Received By I
Date:




[ cm—

I

Warnmnn

BILLING

SECURITY AGENCY,

Adddreas: Unt 3158 & 317 Sir WihEM's Hotael Tivs
Tl B 02y 911 6471 Email: gnrkhnrse10]

INC.

2 AVe Guezon CHy

Sid@gmanl com

MNo 55808
Client: ENERIIEE PHILIPPINES INC. Date mber 7. 2000
Address:  20th Fle. Citibank Londominium, Bagymibavan, Ouezon City
PARTICULARS AMOUNT

Security Services rendered for the periad AUGUST 16 TO 51, 2020

LOCATION LIPA, BATANGAS

COMNIRACT RATE 20,858.01

NUMBER OF GUARDS 2

Formmula
Eﬁ.;?,ﬂ.‘?&f)i / 3 days = 15 days % 2 guards P 29.858.01 E

BREAKDOWM

Dur 1o Seausdty Guends 24.305.80

Agency Fee 4,878.76

VAT o Agrsny Fae 585,45
Amount of Billing, 29,658.01
LESS: 2% Expanded Withholding Tus {HWT) un Aganey Pee 97.38)
Amonnat Due 29.760.43
Prepared By Appsoved By

- Q
[
GIL CRUEEMUDEZ
TOTAL P 29,760.43

Received By:

|
Date: ‘?ﬁ ¢




T - TN F N
SECURITY AGENCY, INC.
Address: Urut 3186 & 217 Sir Wilkan's Hotel Tunog Ave Quezon Ty
Tol Mo.: (02) 211 8471 Ewigil: darkhorse 10251 3@gmal com

BILLING
No 55810
Client: ENERLIFE PHILIPPINES TNC. Date: September 7, 2020
Addrees:  20th Flr, Citibank Condominium Bagumbayan, Quezon City
PARTICULARS AMOUNT
Secutity Services rendeved for the period AUGUST 16 TO 31, 2020
LOCATION LUCENA CITY
CONTRACT RATE 29,868,061
MUMBER OF GUARDS 2
Formula )
129,858.01 / 30 days x 15 days x 2 guards P 29,858.01 §
BREARDOWN
Due to Seeudty Guards 2:,393.80
Ageney Fee 4,878.76
VAT en Agency Fee 585,45 i
Saneuad of Bl 29,838.01
EESS: 2% Expanded Withholding Tex (EWT) on Agency Fee {7.38)
Amount Due 29,760.43
Prepared By: Approved By
ST
£ j{ /%5-‘;?
; AT
DENIGE ALAINE R. FLORESCA GIL € BERMUDEZ
TOTAL 29,760.43

Received By

Date:
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B s el

DAREK HORSE SECURITY AGENCY INC.
Net Financial Contracting Capacity (NFCC)
As of December 31, 2019
YEAR 2019 MNECC = CURRENT ASSETS - CURRENT LIABILITIES x K - VALUE QF
1  Total Assets 10,811,602.16 OUTSTANDING PORTION OF THE PROJECTS UNDER ON GOING
2 Current Assets 5,764,950.26 PROJECTS
3 Total Liabiities 1,855,259.14
4 Current Liabilities 697,979.14 NECC = Current Assets 5,764,950.26
5 Net Worth (1-3) 8,956,343.02 LESS: Current Lizbihittes (697,979.14)
6 Net Working Capital (2-4) 5,066,971.12 Net Working Capital 5,066,971.12
- Multiply by: K 15
Amount 76,004,566.73
LESS: Qutstanding Portion of On Going Projects (10,081,892.14)
Net Financial Contracting Capacity (NFCC) 65,922,674.59
NEFCC = 05,922,674.59
ABC = Approved Budget for the Contract 7,650,000.00

Submitted by: /W

JASPER LIEWELLYN Z. SY
Authorized Represeniative

Date : February 4, Zog







IDARK HORSE

SECILIRITY AGEMNCY, TTNC.

Address: Unit 315 & 317 Sir Wiliam’'s Hotel Timog Ave. Quezon City
Tei. No.: (OZ) 911 6471 Emwmait: darkhorse1025 1 3g@gmail com

BID SECURING DECLARATION FORM

REPUBLIC OF THE
PHILIPPINES) CITY OF ) S.S.

BID SECURING DECLARATION
Invitation to Bid: LOT D — Security Services of International Cable Landing and Repeater
Stations

Bases Conversion and Development Authority

BACG Secretariat

BCDA Bids and Awards Committee for Goods

BCDA Corporate Center, 2™ II., Bonifacio T echnology Center, 31°' St., cor.,
2" Ave., Bonifacio, Global City, Taguig City

I, the undersigned, declare that:

L. I understand that, according to your conditions, bids must be
supported by a Bid Security, which may be in the form of a Bid-
Securing Declaration.

2.

1 accept that: (a) I will be automatically disqualified from bidding for
any contract with any procuring entity for a period of two (2) years
upon receipt of your Blacklisting order; and, (b) 1 will pay the
applicable fine provided under Section 6 of the Guidelines on the Use
of Bid Securing Declaration, within fifteen (15) days from receipt of
the written demand by the procuring entity for the commission of
acts resulting to the enforcement of the bid securing declaration
under Sections 23.1(b), 34.2, 40.1 and 69.1, except 69.1(f), of the
IRR of RA 9184; without prejudice to other legal action the
government may undertake.



3. I understand that this Bid Securing Declaration shall cease to be valid
on the following circumstances:

@ Upon expiration of the bid validity period, or any extension
thereof pursuant to your request;

®) I am declared ineligible or post-disqualified upon receipt of
your notice to such effect, and (i) I failed to timely file a
request for reconsideration or (ii) I filed a waiver to avail of
said right;

© I am declared the bidder with the Lowest Calculated
Responsive Bid, and we have furnished the performance
security and signed the Contract.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my EaEBths&ZﬂZﬂday of

February 2021 at Quezon City.
JASPER L{M’ELLYN Z.SY

A uthori:e\cli\f‘?epresenmtive

SFE a‘ i Affiant

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this 4 }008132&24}' 2021 at Quezon City,
Philippines, Affiant is personally known to me and was identified by me through competent evidence
of identity as defined in the 2004 Rules on Notarial Practice (A.M. No. 02-8-13-SC). Affiant exhibited

to me his Driver’s License with his photograph and signature appearing thereon, with no. N04-
06011240 issued at Caloocan City

Witness my hand and seFELBAO @ym%ruary 2021.

NAME OF NOTARY PUBLIC
Doc. No. 280 ATTY
Page No. (] . MAS B. BA JR
Book No. N NOTARY PUB T
Series 0f 2021 ADIF\JJTJ!\,:ISESIE%BE 20;’36 22021
TTYS. RN, 13055
NO. 092633 / 1-6-20

IBP >
PTRNO. CT-9985292 / 1-15.20
MCLE NO. VI-0028827 EHL
RGH BLDG. TIMOG COR. PANAY AVE. Q.C.



Technical Specifications Compliance For

[Bidders must state here either “Compliant” or “Non Compliant” against each of the
individual parameters of each Specification stating the corresponding performance parameter
of the equipment offered. Statements of “Comply™ or “Not Comply” must be supported by
evidence in a Bidders Bid and cross-referenced fo that evidence. Evidence shall be in the form
of manufacturer’s un-amended sales literature, unconditional statements of specification and
compliance issued by the manufacturer, samples, independent test data etc., as appropriate. A
statement that is not supported by evidence or is subsequently found to be contradicted by the
evidence presented will render the Bid under evaluation liable for rejection. A statement either
in the Bidder's statement of compliance or the supporting evidence that is found to be fulse
either during Bid evaluation, post-qualification or the execution of the Contract may be
regarded as fraudulent and render the Bidder or supplier liable for prosecution subject to the
applicable laws and issuances. ]

TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

Item Technical Specifications / Scope of Work Statement of Compliance
LOT Security Services of Iuternational Cable Compliant " Non
b Landing and Compliant

Repeater Statien-

The SECURITY AGENCY shall undertake the
following:

1. Bidder must provide a Certified True Copy the
Agency License to Operate as a Security | COMPLY
Services Agency issued by the PNP Supervisory
Office for Security and Investigative Agencies
(SOSI1A)

2. Agency Organizational Set Up indicating the | COMPLY
Names of Key Personnel and Personnel
Manning of Key Officers

3. List and Photocopies of Licences of Firearms | COMPLY
under 1s Inventory, If such licenses are already
expired, A certification from FEQ, PNP that the
request for renewal are under process

(3]




ection VII. Technical Specifications
Security Services of International Cable Landing and
Repeater Station-Lot D




4. Prepare a Security Plan on the monitoring of
activities in all designated areas in the DICT which
shall be presented to the management for final
approval. Said plan shall form part of the
CONTRACT;

5. Provide guards who are in their proper
uniforms or, in the case of the Supervising Guards,
formally attired, per requirement of the DICT;

6. Provide adequaie firearms and ammunitions to
each guard as well as, such equipment (e.g. CCTV)
and paraphernalia (e.g. first aide kit) as maybe
necessary in the discharge of their duties;

7. See to it that all guards assigned to the DICT are
at all times vigilant, honest, dependable and aware
of their duty to protect lives and limbs of personnel
and finally protect the properties of the DICT;

8. Make sure that all guards remain courteous to all
employees and guests to protect the proper image
of the DICT;

9. The Security Guard per station must conduct
frequent inspection, day and night;

10. Ensure that unauthorized persons are kept out
of guarded premises;

11. Guarantee peace and order within the guarded
premises at all times;

12. Make available, at all times, duly-licensed,
trained and qualified reliever guards in case of the
absence of any assigned guard, for the continuous
uninterrupted  security services in the DICT
premuses. Make sure that the duty schedule of each
Guard should not be more than Eight (8) hours;

13. Change any guard who does not measure up to
the standards or criteria of the DICT as soon as the
SECURITY AGENCY is informed of the request
for replacement, and conversely, not to

COMPLY

COMPLY

COMPLY

COMPLY

COMPLY

COMPLY

COMPLY

COMPLY

COMPLY

COMPLY




i

change or replace any assigned guard without the
consent of the DICT,

14. Submit and surrender all record books used for
monitoring and recording activities in the whole
Building and those of the personnel. The
designated Guard per station must submit monthly
report to the FOO Cluster Director;

COMPLY

15. To comply with all existing laws, rules and | COMPLY
regulations relative to the operations of security
agencies.

Bidder’s Autfiorized Representative:

JASPER LLEW
Signature oyer Printed Name

DARK HORSE SECURITY AGENCY INC.
Principal Bidder/ Supplier




Tei. Biap.: (73 9171 G471

SECURITY AGENCY,

Addross: UMt 315 & 317 Sir Wwilkam's Hotel Timog Ave Quezon CHy

T O

Erreils riarkhorse 10251340 gmad com

LOT D - SECURITY SERVICES FOR THE INTERNATIONAL CABLE
LANDING STATIONS AND REPEATER STATIONS

Description Quantity Delivery Schedule
Field Operations Office - DICT Luzon 16 pax Commence upon issuance of
Cluster 1 (ICLS San Fernando, La Union; NTP; 24 hours per day,
RSF Rosario, La Union; RSF Sta. Maria, including Saturdays,
Pangasinan) Sundays and Holidays
Field Operations Office - DICT Luzon 16 pax
Cluster 2 (ICLS Baler, Aurora; RSF San
Jose, Nueva Ecija; Pantabangan, Nueva
Ecija)
Total Approved Budget for the Contract P 7,650,000.00

Bidder’s Authorized Representative:

JASPER LLEWELLYN 7. 8Y
Signature over Printed Name

DARK HORSE SECURITY AGENCY INC,

Principal Bidder / Supplier

e




DARK HORSE

SECURITY AGENCY, INC.

Address: Unit 315 & 317 Sir Wilham's Hotel Timog Ave. Quezon City
Tel. No.: (02) 911 6471 Email: darkhorse102513@gmail com

Omnibus Sworn Statement

REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES )

CITY/MUNICIPALITY OF

) SS.

AFFIDAVIT

I Jasper Llewellyn Z. Sy, of legal age, married, Filipino, and residing at 12K Times St., West Triangle,
Quezon City, after having been duly sworn in accordance with law, do hereby depose and state that:

I'am the duly authorized and designated representative of Dark Horse Security Agency, Inc.,

with office address at Rm. 317 Sir William’s Hotel, Timog Ave.. South Triangle, Quezon City;

I'am granted full power and authority to do, execute and perform any and all acts necessary to
participate, submit the bid, and to sign and execute the ensuing contract for Procurement of
Services, Supplies, and Equipment for the International Cable Landing Stations (ICLS),
Repeater Stations Facilities (RFS), and Luzon Bypass Infrastructure (LBI) Operations of
the Bases Conversion and Development Authority as shown in the attached Secretary’s
Certificate showing proof of authorization;

Dark Horse Security Agency, Inc., is not “blacklisted” or barred from bidding by the
Government of the Philippines or any of its agencies, offices, corporations, or Local
Government Units, foreign government/foreign or international financing institution
whose blacklisting rules have been recognized by the Government Procurement Policy
Board;

Each of the documents submitted in satisfaction of the bidding requirements is an
authentic copy of the original, complete, and all statements and information provided
therein are true and correct;

Dark Horse Security Agency, Inc., is authorizing the Head of the Procuring Entity or

its duly authorized representative(s) to verify all the documents submitted;



6. None of the officers, directors, and controlling stockholders of Dark Horse Security Agency,

Inc., is related to the Head of the Procuring Entity, members of the Bids and Awards Committee
(BAC), the Technical Working Group, and the BAC Secretariat, the head of the Project
Management Office or the end-user unit, and the project consultants by consanguinity or affinity
up to the third civil degree;

Dark Horse Security Agency, Inc., complies with existing labor laws and standards; and
Dark Horse Security Agency. Inc., is aware of and has undertaken the following
responsibilities as a Bidder:

a) Carefully examine all of the Bidding Documents;

b) Ackanowledge all conditions, local or otherwise, affecting the implementation of the
Contract;

¢) Made an estimate of the facilities available and needed for the contract to be bid, if
any; and

d) Inquire or secure Supplemental/Bid Bulletin(s) issued for the Procurement of Services
Supplies, and Eguipment for the International Cable Landing Stations (ICES). Repeater

Stations Facilitzes

Lark Forse Security Agency, Inc., did not give or pay directly or indirectly, any
commussion, amount, fee, or any form of consideration, pecuniary or otherwise, to any
person or official, personnel or representative of the government in relation to any

procurement project or activity.



FE ‘
IN @I?UE?W@]&EOF, I have hereunto set my hand this B 0 8 zogtp of February, 2021 at

A tppines.

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before m@ tQiss_gquLf February 2021 at Quezon City, Philippines.
Afhant is personally known to me and was identified by me through competent evidence of identity as defined
in the 2004 Rules on Notarial Practice (A.M. No. 02-8-13-SC). Affiant exhibited to me his Driver’s License

with his photograph and signature appearing thereon, with no. N04-06011240 issued at Caloocan City,

Witness my hand and sg th015 8 20&1 of February 2021.

NAME OF NOTARY PUBLIC

Doc. No.: 229
Page No.: €2
Book No.: N

Series o 2021

Bk N0 10

. 1620

PTRNO. CT-9985252 / 1-15-20 N, COT,
MCLE NO. VI-0028822

RGH BLDG. TIMOG COR. PANAY AVE. Q..



SECRETARY’S CERTIFICATE

I, MA. TEODORA I. ROJO, Single, Filipino citizen, of legal age, and with office address
at Rm. 317 Sir William’s Hotel Timog Ave., South Triangle, Quezon City, after having sworn to
in accordance with law, hereby depose and say, that:

I am the duly elected and incumbent Corporate Secretary of DARK HORSE
SECURITY AGENCY INC., a domestic corporation duly organized and existing under the laws
of the Republic of the Philippines, and with principal office address, Rm. 317 Sir William’s Hotel
"Timog Ave., South Triangle, Quezon City,

At a special meeting of the Board of Directors of the Corporation, held on February 4,
20211 at our principal office stated above, during which 2 quorum was present and acting
throughout, the following resolution was unanimously approved and adopted, to wit:

RESOLVED that MR. JASPER LLEWELLYN Z. SY, General
Manager of Dark Horse Security Agency Inc., is hereby empowered and authorized
to represent the company in the public bidding for the Procurement of Supplies,
Services, and Equipment for the International Cable Landing Stations, Repeater
Stations Facilities, and Luzon Bypass Infrastructure Operation of the Bases
Conversion and Development Authority.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF. I have hereunto set my hand this 4th day of
February 2021 at Quezon City

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

BEFORE ME A NOTARY PUBLIC for and in the Cigcg;tl EZON C”an FEB 0 8 d22921

of. » 2021, personally appeared MS. MA. TEODORA 1. ROJO with Tax Identification Card
No. 330-132-040-000 issued at Quezon City on August 2, 2016, known to me and to me known to be the
same person who executed the foregoing and acknowledged to me that the same are his free act and
voluntary deed.

WITNESS MY HAND AND NOTARIAL SEAL on the date and the place first above

written.

-

DOC. NO, 2718 : ATTY,TOMAS B. BAG
PAGE NO. (7 . NOTARY PUBLI
L m— iy
Series of 2021 ATTYS. ROLL NO. 13003 )
nTR uf!BEw-Ng.\Q.9_2.6.33 / 1-6'20
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e Tab J (Lot D - Forms)



TO

SUBJECT

DATE

SECURITY AGEN
Address: Unlt 315 & 217 Sir Willlam's Hotel Timog Ave, Quezon City
Tol. Mo.: (02) 911 6471 Ernmils darkhcrse102513@9:113“.00!“

Bases Conversion and Development Authority
General Security Plan

; February 4, 2021

CY, INC.

1.

11

IIL

INTRODUCTION
AL Authornization

In compliance with the bidding requirements, we are submitting the general
security plan for DICT Luzon Cluster 1 (La Union and Pangasinan) and DICT'
Luzon Cluster 2 (Aurora and Nucva Ecija).

NAME AND MISSION OF INSTALLATION

The Department of Information and Communication Technology (DICT) shall be
the primary policy, planaing, coordinating, implementing and administrative entity
of the Executive Branch of the goverament that will plan, develop and promote
the aational ICT development agenda {(RAT0844).

ASSESSMENT

Most of the installations arc located strategically in the provinces of La Union,
Pangasinan, Aurora, and Nueva Bcya. It was identified that these installations arc
located in an industrial and residential zone,

A comprehensive security plan will be submitted after a seeurity survey 1s conducted
in all arcas mentioned above.

We will provide the number of sccurity personnel that will be required in each
mstallation  cquipped  with long fBrearm such as 2 12-gauge shotgus,
communications cquipment such as cellular phone and 2-way radio and CCIV
Camiery, if ficeded.  Alari systeiis will be insealled and o be utilized ia case of
emergencics. A sensor lighting system will also be installed.

-



IV.  PHYSICAL SECURITY

A,

Barricrs

We will conduct assessment on the present condition in the perimeter fence.
We will submut the proper recommendation based on the security standards to
ensure the highest level of safety and security on each installation after 2 security
survey was conducted.

Lighting Fixtures

Laghtmg [atures mside and outside the building/s should be adequate criaugh,
Lightmg fixtures must be maintained and checked periodically to ensure proper
dlumination of the arca.

Personncl Access and Control

Visttors, deliveries and the like will be vedfied first with their contact person
before given access into the premises. The same will be required to fill up in
the visitor’s logbook / log sheet and ask him/her to leave a valid 1D with the
guard on duty before entering the premises.

Ouly those with authorization given by the Management may be allowed access
into the perimeter. In the absence of authorization, the said person should aot
be allowed or given access into the premiscs.

Vehicle Access and Control

All vehicles entering the premises should be controlled by the sccurity personncl
sceing to it that only those duly authorized are given access into the premiscs.

Vehicles should be parked only on designated aceas to avoid traffic congestion.

Special Response Team

A special training will be conducted to security personnel assigned in each aren
depending on the particular requirements of the installation like kife support
technoigues and methods and o include basic fire fighnng course,



F. Coordination with Friendiy Forces

- We will maintain a close coordination with the barangay officials, Bureau of Fire
Protection and police/military within the area of responsibility to ensuge
assistance when the need arises.

JASPER LLEWELL)&% SY/General Manag@
DARK HORSE SECURITY AGENCY IN
Rm. 317 Sir William’s Hotel, Timog Ave.,
= South Triangle, Quezon City
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ORIGINAL NG. 34579

Republic of the Philippines
National Police Commission
MATIONAL HEADQUARTERS PHILIPPINE NATIONAL POLICE
CIVIL SECURITY GROUP
Camp BGen Rafael T Crame, Quezon City

PRIVATE SECURITY AGENCY
REGQULAR LICENSE 'TO OPRERATE
NO. _PSA-T-14-166025-3208

Having registered with the Philippine National Police in accordance with the
prouisions of Republic Act 5487 entitled “Private Security Agency Law”, as amended by
Presidential Decree Numbers ] 1, 100 and 1910,

I

«+DARK HORSE SECURITY AGENCY ; INC.os0

¢oRm. 317 Sir William’s Hotel No. 29 Timog Avenue, South ’f{iangie, Quezon Cityee

Under the Directorship/Management of WRJOSE ARTOMO & QUIRORES
s hereby granted license to establish, manage, operate
and. maintain a private security/ detective/ 'iriﬁesiigative agency for the dole purpose of
engaging in the business of selling, contracting or leasing private sécurify services
within the entire Philippines.

This license to operate expires on S0 April 2021 unless sooner
lerminated for violation of the rules arid regulations issued by the Chief, Philippine
National Police or for non-compliance with other laws and their implementing rules and

regulations. N DV 1 5 ng
ay of

Granted this d
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FOR THE OFFICER-IN-CHARGE, PNP POLICE LIEUTENANT GENERAL
ARCHIE FRANCISCO F GAMBOA:,

'

ROBERO mmm
—> Policy/igjor Gr =~lal
. Director, CS?}
o, 2038 SER No. }92944¢ Date: 4f2)10
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